Wiedman, Mark

From: Carlaton, Norman
Sent: Mnn-:laﬁ, January 07, 2002 218 PM
Ta: Bair, Sheila; Berardi, Steve, Bitsberger, Timathy; Eichner, Matthew; Gabllonda, Jose: Gross,

Jared; Hammer, Viva, Lori Sanatamorena (E-mail); Nickoloff, Peter, Navey, Michael;
Pietrangel, Fred, Roseboro, Brian; Schultheiss, Heidilynne: Whaley, Jean, Wiedman, Mark
Subject: Bul InercontinentalExchange Trade Volume Grew 1,500% In 2001

[(B)(5)]

Morman

January 7, 2002
IntercontinentalExchange Trade Volume Grew 1,500% In 2001

NEW YORK - IntercontinentalExchange. an online energy and metals marketplace, grew its trade
volume 15-feld and increased the number of participating firms and users more than 400% in 2001
ICE said Monday.

ICE volume and new-user interest skyrocketed in the autumn as Enron Corp. (ENE]) filed for
bankruptcy protection and suspended trade on its EnronOnline Internet-based trading platform,

Capping off the year, ICE set a new daily record Dec. 27 with natural gas trading of 500 billicn cubic
feet, breaking by 18% the previous daily record set Dec. 4, ICE said,

More than 400 commodity trading firms execute frades on ICE. The platform matches many buyers

and sellers, providing less counterparty credit risk than platforms offering the same counterparty in
every deal

Intercontinental Exchange, based in Atlanta, launched its metals trading on the Internet in August
2000 and its energy trading in October 2000,

ICE partners include American Electric Power Co. (AEP); Aguila Energy (ILA): BP Amoco PLC (BP);
Deutsche Bank AG (G.DBK); Duke Energy (DUK): El Paso . (EPG); Geldman Sachs Group
(GS), Morgan Stanley Dean Witter & Co. (MWD); Reliant Energy (REI); Royal Dutch/Shell Group
R} Societe Generale SA (F.SGF) unit 3G Investment Banking, Mirant Corp. (MIR); TotalFina EIf

(TOT), and Continental Power Exchange, which provided the trading technology and
management team.

-By Stephen Parker, Dow Jones Newswires; 201-938-4426 stephen.parken@dowjones com
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iz this for the speech or other stufff?

----- Original Message-----

From: Wiedman, Mark

Sent: Friday, January 04, 2002 S:47 PM

To: Roseboro, Brian; Bitsberger, Timothy
Subject: FWi Draft Me=moc on Enron/CFMA Articles

This is something to keep close tabas on -- would it make sense ta meet with Heldl and
Horman an this?

-----Original Kessage-----

Frem: Carletan, Norman <Horman.Carletongdo,treas.govs

To: Rosebore, Brian <Brian. foseboroddo.treas.govs; Bair, Sheila
<Sheila.Bairedo.treas.govs; Gross, Jared «Jared.Grossedo.treas.govs; Wiedman, Mark
cMark.Wiedman@do.treas.gevs; Bitsharger, Timothy <Timothy.Bitsbergersda.creas.govs; Smith,
Amy <hmy.Smithvddo . treas.govs

CC: Echultheiss, Heldilynne <Heidilymne. Schultheissado,. treas.govs; Hickoloff, Peter
cFeter Wickoloff@do. treas. govs: Ellett, Martha <Martha.Ellett@do.treas.govs; Gabilondo,
Joge «Joae.Fabilendo®do, treas.govs; Subtbon, Sary =3ary.Suttonsda, treas, govs

Senkt: Fri Jam 04 17:29:36 2002

Subject: FW: Draft Memo on Enron/CFMA Articles

Attached ls a memo that details our first attempt to elarify what the press has been
saying in regards to Enrcn and the Commodity Pubtures Modernizarien Rct,

I talked toc the Ken Raisler, a Few York lawyer, about this. He told me that Enren did not
directly lebby the adwministratien about the CFMA bul was part of an energy coalition,
witich Mr. Raisler represented, that 4id labby on chis issue. The axampt
coemoedity/electonic trading faciliety provision im the CPFMA did nob directly benefit Enron
since EnronOnline wal not structurad as & trading facility as defined in the CFMA.
Therefore, the major beneficlariea of these provialons are Enron's compeCitors, such as
the InterContinental Exchange and TradeSpark, which are stuctured as electcnic tradimg
facilities. Enron did get the legal cercainty it wanted that the OFTT cannot requlate
Enrcnonline. [(b)(5)]

Ken also told me that he had talked to then Assistant Secretary Lee Sachs about the exompt
commodity issue. According te Ken, Lee told him thae the Traasury would not oppose the
CFMA because of the exempt commodity issue but encouraged che industry to reach &
compromige with the CFTC. In the end, Wall Street firms, energy firms, and the futures
industry, as well as the PWG (including the OFTC] all supported passage of the CEMA.

-----Driginal Massage-----

From: Schultheiss, Heidilynne

Sent: Friday, Januvary 04, 2002 5:10 BM

T Cfarlaton, MNorman

subject Dralft Memo on Enron/CFMA Articles

Attached ie the draft memo on the Bnron articlea that asserted chat the CFTC and FHG

objected to the energy exclusion provisions of the CFMA. The three news articles are
downloaded as the latter pages,
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Wiedman, Mark

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

araon e Ane

Carlaion, Morman

Friday, Decemiper 21, 2001 356 PM
Bitsberger, Timathy; Wiedman, Mark
Revisad Enron Talking Points

Attached is & revised docurment based on Mark's commenis,
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Wiedman, Mark

From: Schultheiss, Heidilynne

Sent: Frday, January 11, 2002 11:12 AM
T Wiledman, Mark

Sublect: Enroa/CFMA Mamo

Attached is an updated copy of the Enron/CFMA meme. The first four pages are the memo; the following pages are the
downloaded mewspaper articles. | will bring copies with me at 12 noon, but | thaught vau should have an advance Copy

A i o
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DRAFT
January 10, 2002

TO: Morman Carleton
Director
Office of Federal Finance Policy Analysis

FROM: Heidilynne Schultheiss
Financial Economist
Office of Federal Finance Policy Analvsis

SUBJECT:  Dow Jones Mewswires and Washington Post Articles on Enron and the
Commaodity Futures Modernization Act of 2000

BACKGROUND

[{B)(=)]
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CEA EXEMPTIONS

[(b}5)]
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COMCLUSION
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Attachments
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Campaign Gifts, Lobbying Built Enron's Power In
Washington

By Dan Morgan and Juliet Eilperin
Washingtoen Post Staff Writers
Tuesday, December 25, 2001 Page AQ]

During the administration of the first President George Bush, a new party fundraiser named
kenneth L. Lay was invited to spend the night at the White House. The slecpover was an carly
coup for the chairman of Enron Corp. and a harbinger of things to come,

Owver the following decade, Lay and Fnron poured millions of dollars into U.S. politics,
cultivating unequaled asccess and using the entree to lobby Congress, the White House and
regulatory agencies for action that was critical to the energy company's spectacular growth.
Now, with Enron's sudden bankruptey, public atention has tumed not only to the financial
practices that brought the company down, but to what its far-flung political operations say about
the country's campaign finance system,

Some Democrats in Congress are spoiling for an opportunity 1o use Lay and Enron to embarrass
the Republican Party, which received most of the company’s largess over the years. They want (o
look into such things as Enron's relationship with Phil Gramm (R-Tex.), ranking mincrity
member on the Senate Banking Committee and chairman of the committee at a time when his
wife, Wendy L. Gramm, was serving on Enron's board, Last year, Gramm's commillee approved
legislation that included a key provision exempting parts of Enron's massive energy trading
operation from federal oversight.

"I think the Enron story is going to furn out to be an enormous political story,” said Rep. Henry
A, Waxman (D-Calill), ranking minority member on the House Energy and Commeérce
Commiltee.

The ties of Lay to the White House and GOP leaders, he added, were so multilayered that
Republicans are likely to be reluctant to pursue them. Bui he made clear that he intends 1o do so
and expects the Democratic-controlled Senate to follow suit.

Enron also cultivated relationships with Democrats, however. Lay played golf in Vail, Colo.,
with President Bill Clinton, and Enron gave hundreds of thousands of dollars to Democratic
campaign committees and Democrats in the House and Senate, including Sen, Charles E.

Schumer (N.Y.) and Rep. Martin Frost (Tex.), the ranking minority member on the House Rules
Committee.

A Routine Cost for Some

Advocates of campaign finance reform say the Enron case vividly illustrates the ties between
politics and big money, though it's unclear that the company's political operations were radically
different from others for whom political contributions have become & routine cost of doing
business,

01200000000014



"There are aspects of [the Enron case] that remind us of the savings and lean scandal, in the
sense that a powerful institution used big money to buy infleence and protect itsell while
ordinary citizens ended up losing their life savings," said Fred Wertheimer, president of
Democracy 21, a Washington interest group, referring to a banking controversy in the |980s.
Enron's ties to Republicans and the present Bush administration were especially close. Lay raised
large sums for George W, Bush's campaign,

Enron, Lay and its employees have contributed $572,350 to him over his career, far more than
any other company, according to the Center for Public Integrity in Washington

Several top administration officials have been Enron advisers or stockholders. Enron, Lay and
other semior executives contributed 1.7 milhon in soll-money donations to politicians in the
2000 election cycle, two-thirds of it to Republicans, according to the Center for Responsive
Politics.

Republicans clearly are sensitive to the potential political dangers. The National Republican
Senatorial Committee recently returned a 100,000 check collected from Enron in Movember,
after deciding that "it was appropriale 1o give it back," spokesman Dan Allen said. The
Republican Governors Association last week returmed an Enron donation of 360,000

What was unigue about Enron, competitors and allies agree, was a brash and sometimes
counterproductive political style.

Stories of Enron's hardball style are legion. In October 1999, for example, Jeffrey K. Skilling,
then Enron's president, cxpressed his displeasure at Rep. Joe Barton's position on a deregulation
bill pending in the energy subcommittee Barton chairs.

The meeting grew "heated and awful," said one person who was present, until Barton (R-Tex.), a
usually mild-manncred man who keeps a Bible on his desk, exploded. "Jeffrey Skilling, | may
not have your millions of dollars, but I am not an idiol,” one witness recalled Bamon saying. |he
meeting cnded without Enron getting the changes it wanted. "Skilling did not get Washington,”
the soutce added,

"In their lobbying, they acted like the B00-pound gorilla they were,” said Christopher Horner, a
Washington lawyer who briefly directed Enron's government relations in 1997, Lay and Skilling
declined interview requests, but Enron officials say they have no regrets about their uwse of
money. "It got us name recognition,” company spokesman Mark Palmer said. "Given the
agpregation of our foes, we had 1o make sure that people knew what our argument was.”

Jump-Starting Deregulation

Almost from its start in 1985 as a gas pipeline company, Enron needed help in Washington, and
it got it in a series of actions by Congress and the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
(FERC) that undermined the traditional monopoly of wtility companies over power plants and
ransmission lines.

Enron lobbied for several of the initial actions that set the stage for the era of a deregulated
whelesale clectricity market.
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It supported the 1992 Energy Policy Act, which opened the utility companies' wires to electricily
merchants such as Enron. It also worked with the Commeodity Futures Trading Commission --
then chaired by Wendy Gramm -- for a regulatory exemption for futures trading in energy
derivatives, which later became Enron's most lucrative business. Soon after Gramm stepped
down in 1993, she was appointed to Enron's board.

Independent sources knowledgeable about these dealings, however, said Enron was not the main
interested party. They said the lead was taken by several major oil companies, incleding British
Petroleum Co. and Phillips Petroleum Co., which were concerned about the effect of CFTC
regulation on their offshore trading in crude oil contracts. Wendy Gramm, an apostle of free
markets, needed little convincing, the sources said,

That same year, Lay served as chairman of the committee organizing the Republican Mational
Convention in Houston, Hedging its bets. Enron made a major contribution to a "street fair” in
honor of Sen. John Breaux (D-La.), a key energy pelicymaker, at the Democratic convention.
Key orders by FERC in 1996 also supported Enron's transformation into a freewheeling wrader of
gas, clectricity and more exotic products, such as telecommunications services and sulfur-
dioxide emissions credits,

The new rules ensured that Enron and other merchant companies could buy electricity from
independent power plants and sell it to distant customers, using transmission lines borrowed
from utility companies.

Even Enron's harshest crities credit Lay with putting new issues -- such as electricity
deregulation -- on the Washington agenda. Lay.a former Interior Department official with a PhD
in economics, became "the ambassador” for deregulation, one former emplovee said.

Throughout the 19905, Enron’s agenda was opposed by coal-burning utilities, especially ones in
the Southeast, which viewed the emerging wholesale electricity market as a threat 1o their turf,
Many of these, such as Atlanta-based Southern Co., had impressive political funding and

connections of their own,

But with the explosive growth of Enron and the GOP takeover of Congress in 1995, the
company's soft-money donations — unregulated and unlimited gifis w political parties and
organizations -- jumped sharply, They went from about $136,000 in the 1993-94 election cycle,
to 3687000 in 1996 and $1.7 million in 2000, according to the Center for Responsive Politics,

Frustrated by Washington

For all its connections, sources say, Enron ofien found Washington frustratingly slowand
unreliahble,

The company placed a substantial bet on federal support for limits on the greenhouse gases

causing global warming. Enron officials hoped to exploit 2 new market in indusiry for carbon-
emissions credits, similar to the one that developed for sulphur credits after clean-air legislation
was enacted in | 99,
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Lay joined the Union of Concerned Scientists and environmental groups in calling [or curbs on
carbon in the atmosphere. The Clinton administration was supportive, but this vear the Bush
administration reneged on a campaign pledge to impose limits on greenhouss gas emissions from
coal-burming power plants.

A multimillion-dollar lobbying campaign in Congress to secure legislation requiring states Lo
institute retail electricity deregulation fared even worse,

Enron hired former Mew York representative Bill Paxon, a leading conservative, to run
Americans for Affordable Electricity, which commissioned studies and recruited business
support for deregulation. But the legislation never made it out of a congressional subcommitlee.
At the same time, Enron was growing restive over the slow pace of deregulation in the wholesale
electricity market, the core of its business. Large parts of the country, especially the Southeass,
were still monopolized by regulated utilities that limited the opportunity for trading gas,
electricity and energy derivatives,

Political Pragmatism

Enron's political pragmatism was demonstrated in the 1998 New York Senate election, when it
dropped its support of the Republican incumbent, Alfonse M. [’ Amato, after Democrat Schumer
endorsed Enron's goal of wholesale deregulation, sources said. Lay reciprocated by hosting
several fundraisers for Schumer, and Enron's political action committee contributed $7,500 to the
Schumer campaign.

The company's lobbying team expanded along with its political spending. It outgrew the two-
person operation that existed in 1989 and began to reflect Enron's interest in everything from
pipeline safety and derivatives trading to Overseas Private Investment Corp. loan guaraniees. By
last year, its lobbying expenses exceeded $2 million a vear and covered a raft of big-name
consultants, such as former Montana governor Marc F. Racicot, the new Republican National
Committee chairman, and former top aides to House Majority Leader Richard K. Armey (R-
Tex.) and House Majority Whip Tom DeLav (R-Tex.)

The hazards of Enron's efforts to connect with both partics were evident last year, when shorily
before the November election, the company picked a Clinton administration Treasury official,
Linda Robertson, to run its Washington office.

A perturbed DeLay, whose campaign and related funds had received more than $100,000 from
Enron and Lay, briefly "excommunicated” Enron, a House source said. Robertson was not
invited to a series of meetings of electricity lobbyists held in Delay's office last July, thowgh an
Enron official did finally attend the sessions.

Enron had more success when Congress overwhelmingly approved legislation last vear
containing a provision precluding the Commodity Futures Trading Commission {CFTC) from
regulating Enron's trading in energy derivatives. These instruments are traded largely between
electricity dealers and big wholesale consumers, which use them to hedge against price swings
that could adversely affect their businesses.

01200000000017



The exemption, tucked into broader legislation that established the legality of unregulated
derivatives trading by banks, was not supported by a Clinton administration working group.
largely because of opposition from the CFTC. Since the departure of Wendy Gramm, some in
the agency had lobbied for tighter control over the exploding energy derivatives market. The
legislation passed through the Senate Banking Committee, then chaired by Phil Gramm, who has
received $97,350 from Enron employees and its political action committee since 1989, A Gramm
spokesman said the senator does not recall talking to his wife, an Enron director, about the
energy provision and played "no role” in negotiating it. Wendy Gramm did not return phone calls
seeking comment.

Enron was a primary plaver, with Koch Industries Ine.. a large, privately held oil and gas
company based in Wichita, in pushing for the exemption, a source said. But the company's main
effort was focused on the House Agriculture Committee, where the legislation originated. lis
chairman and ranking Democrat, Texas Reps, Larry Combest (R) and Charles W. Stenholm (D).
respectively, were among the top recipients of Enron campaign donations in the House since
1989,

The CFTC objected strenuously to the initial draft marked up by the commitee, but the Texas
congressmen helped work owt a compromise between Enron and the agency. The compromise
was then offered by Rep. Jerry Moran (R-Kan.), the home-state congressman of Koch Industries

and a recipient of campaign donations from Enron and Koch in the last election cycle. Moran did
not return a phone call seeking a comment,

Early this year, Lay seemed to be at the height of his political power, getting a private meeting
with Vice President Cheney to discuss the administration’s energy policy proposals and weighing
in on key nominations to FERC,

Curtis Hebert Jr., FERC's chairman at the time, has reported that Lay called him and implied that
Enron would urge the newly installed Bush administration to keep him in the job -- if he changed
his views to support Enron's position for faster electricity deregulation. Lay contended that
Hebert called him to ask for support.

Hebert was not reappointed. He was replaced by Texas lawyer Pat Wood IT1, a strong advocate
of deregulation who had the backing of Lay and Enron.

Ironically, since Enron's fall, both FERC and Congress seem to be moving in the direction of the
deregulated markets Lay and Enron lobbyists had pushed for.

i 2001 The Washington Post Company

01200000000018



CORRECTION

Wednesday, December 26, 2001 ; Page A02

A [.h:c_. 23 anticle incorrectly reported the action taken by the Senate Banking Committes, chaired
by Phil Gramm (R-Tex.), on a bill that exempted much of Enron Corp.'s trading activities from

federal regulation. The legislation was approved by the Senate Agriculture Commiltee.

© 2001 The Washington Post Company
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Enron Executives Face Subpoenas

Senate Panel Also Orders Testimony of Directors
By Peter Behr and Dan

Washington Past Staff Writers

Thursday, January 3, 2002; Page EM

A Senate commitllee announced yesterday that it is subpoenaing top executives and directors of
the bankrupt Enron Corp. to determine their roles in the Houston company’s epic collapse,

Three other congressional commitiees already are digging into the Enron failure, but the
subpoenas announced vesterday are believed to be the first of the congressional probes. Among
the likely recipients is Wendy Gramm, an Enron director who is the wife of Sen. Phil Gramm (R-
Tex..

Sen. Carl M. Levin (D-Mich.), chairman of the Govemnmental Affairs Committee’s permanent
subcommittee on investigations, said the panel also will subpoena financial and trading records
from Enron and audit documents from its aceountant, Arthur Andersen LLP,

Enron's attorney, Robert Bennett, called the subpoenas "totally unnecessary” and said "we are
fully cooperating with Congress."

Although Enron Chairman Kenneth L. Lay did not show up for two earlier congressional

hearings on Enron's bankruptcy, he has agreed to testify next month before the Senate Commerce
Committee, Bennett said.

Enron has turned over nearly three doren boxes of documents to the House Energy and
Commerce Commitiee, Bennett said. "I don't question the legitimacy of an ingquiry [into Enron's
failure], but it's not a measured approach to have a half-dozen different committees doing this at
the same time," he said. "1t can lead to a circus atmosphere and a lot of wasted time and effort.”
The full Governmental Affairs Committee has scheduled & hearing for Jan. 24 on Enron's use of
a large number of partnerships that kept billions of dollars of corporate debt off the company's
books. The hearing will also examine whether federal regulators missed warning signs of the
company's trouble,

Accounting errors involving the private partnerships caused Enron to overstate its earnings by
half a billion dollars over the past four vears, Enron's disclosure of the overstatement, in

November, triggered a final plunge in the company’s stock price and the company's bankruptey
filing Dec. 2.

Sen. Joseph I. Lieberman (D-Conn.), chairmen of the full committee, said, "The focus is. how
did this corporation collapse, and what can we do to make sure that something like this never
happens again?"

Lieherman's committee joins an already crowded field of Enron inquiries. The House Energy and
Commerce Committee has sent investigators to imterview Enron officials in Houston
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Subcommittees of the House Financial Services Committee and the Senate Commerce
Committee have already held hearings.

But Lieberman's panel is the top investigative commitiee of the Senate. Under Republican
leadership during the Clinton administration, then-chairman Fred D. Thompson (R-Tenn.)

headed an investigation of Bill Clinton's 1996 presidential campaign fundraising.

Levin and Lieberman said they intend to look into the close ties between Lay and President
Bush, a connection that some Democratic Party officials say they hope to take advantage of in
this year's congressional election campaigns.

Levin =aid he wants 1o know what advice Lay, who was a large contributor to the Bush
campaign, gave to officials of the new administration as it formulated energy policy a year ago.
Enron "also had close relationships with some Democrats, it's fair to say." Lieberman
acknowledged. He said he expected the inquiry 1o be bipartisan and to have Thompson's support.
"We are poing to work together,” Lieberman said,

Lieberman said the commitice also wants to learn whether federal regulators have the authority

lo adequately oversee the complex commodity trading and financial transactions that were the
foundation of Enron's rapid growth over the past three years.

Lieherman noted that much of Enron's trading in energy derivatives was exempt from regulation

by the Commodity Futures Trading Commission, and he said a focus of the inguiry would be
whether this allowed the company 1o hide some transactions.

Enron was an active player in lobbying for the exemption bheginning in the early 1990s,
according to sources. The exclusion was initially approved by the CFTC in 1992, and in 2000

Congress endorsed it as part of the Commodity Futures Modemization Act, despite concerns of
some sentor regulators.

Al a join hearing on the legislation by the Senate Banking and Agriculture committees in June
2000, then-CFTC chairman William ), Rainer spelled out his "reservations” about the exclusion
and said that "the case for it has not been made” with repard to energy derivatives.

0 2002 The Washington Post Company
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December 18, 2001

Senator Eyes End To Enron-Type Special-Purpose
Entities

Dow Jones Newswings

WASHINGTON -- U.S. Senate Commerce Committee Chairman Fritz Hollings, D-3.C.,
pledged Tuesday to introduce legislation to eliminate the sorts of financial accounting
that led to the financial collapse of Enron Corp. (ENE).

At a committee hearing on the Enron debacle, Hellings called for legislation to eliminate
the use of special-purpose entities, which are parinerships or frusts through which
companies keep their debt off the books and, in Enron's case, overstate earnings.

Hollings said such off-the-balance-sheet transactions should end in order to protect
investors. Hollings also was highly critical of the amount of insider stock selling by top
Enron officials. He noted that Enran Chairman Kenneth Lay and former Chief Executive
Jeffrey Skilling each sold shares in recent months for more than 360 million, while
members of Enron's board sold shares worth more than $160 million.

"The selling of Enron was prolific,” Hollings said, calling the insider selling "a screaming
red flag "

If Enron officials felt the stock was undervalued, as they publicly attested, "why were
they cashing in?" Hollings said.

Hollings also said there was plenty of blame for the "shenanigans®™ associated with
Enron’s collapse, which he likened to a "cancer.” He cited Enron's role in persuading the
Commodity Futures Trading Commission against the Clinton administration's call for
regulation of energy derivatives, and subsequent congressional action to exempt from

regulation the highly complex energy derivatives Enron's special-purpose entities
engaged in.

“We are all guilty for letting it happen,” Hollings said of Enron's collapse.

Sen. Byron Dorgan, D-N.D., chaiman of the committee’s consumer affairs panel,
described Tuesday's hearings as the first of several that will delve into the roles in
Enron's financial collapse played by: Enron officials; Arthur Andersen, Enron's outside
auditor; Wall Street analysts, and regulators.

"This is aboutl an energy company that morphed into a trading company involved in
hedge funds and derivatives. It took en substantial risks, created secret off-the-books

partnerships and, in effect, cooked the books under the nose of their accountants and
imvestors," Dorgan said.
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Dorgan noted that Lay, Enron's chairman and chief executive, has agreed to testify at a
future hearing. Dorgan also said the committee will invite Skilling, Enron’s former chief
executive, and Andrew Fastow, Enron's former chief financial officer, to testify at the
same hearing.

"Was this just bad luck, incompetence and greed, or were there some criminal or illegal

acticnz, as has been suggested by the accounting firm that reviewed Enron's books?
Dorgan said.
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Wiedman, Mark

From: ©Carleton, Norman

Senl:  Friday, January 11, 2002 947 AM

Ton Catina, Jill; Bair, Sheila; Berardi, Steve; Bitsberger, Timothy, Eichner, Matthaw, Gabilondo, Jose;

Groga, Jared, Hammar, Viva, Lori Sanatamorena (E-mail); Nickoloff, Peter; Movey, Michael,
Pietrangell, Fred, Roseboro, Bran, Schultheiss, Heidilynne; Whaley, Jean, Wiedman, Mark

Subject: FW: 1BN ) Treasury's O'Neill Comments on Enson Calls, Disclosur

——Original Message----
From: Lorl Santamorena@bpd.tress.goy [mailto:Lar. Santamorena@bpd. treas. oov]
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2002 8:40 AM

To: nonman.carleton@dn. treas.gov

Subject: 1BN } Treasury's O'Neill Comments an Enron Calls, Disclosur

Forwalided by Lork Pantascrena/BPD on 0iSLi 02 oM, a9 AN
"FUBLIC DERT. T8 DEPT OF TRERBIMRY"
cm-:-\.'l.a-d:-rg.u-t: Ta: lnut-mr-n.l.l::pd.. traaE.gov
(=]
i Subjedr - IEN | Toeamary's O'Keill Comments on
FIAILAGE 080T AM Entan Calla, Dioeledar

Treasury's D°Helll Comments on Encon Call=, [decipsur= Huleg
FO02-%0-10 2%:35 [Mew Tark|

Wamhingtan, Jan, 10 {BloonbeErgt - The follawliog are comsentn
from U.%, Trespury Secretary Pagl O'Helll on his ccovesaatizna
with Encon Corp.'s chairras Kem Lay prics b Encon's bankrupboy
and a review by govermsent cegqulatccs of the adequacy of oorporate
digclosure roles. S'Heill apoks dur ing imterviees on Cable News
Herworih and CHEC.

“TMy Iiret eall fron Een Lay wss for hinm oo ghve @ & heada-
up that Chey were ptTo3gling amd co offer Che gresident of him
campany too =peak with the Undersecrecary af Demedtic Flnance
|Pekac Figher) o undsrotand che podiciome chey had ks we could
make mure that we wers Caking care of cur cedpanaibilicy, whioh is
o3 maks pure chat che U.5. capital macksts work,'' O°'Welll cold
ZHM,

""That wad the purpess of Ken'sm call 0o me, Co 1EC W Know we
ded waleorm Lo have sccess to intormmation so we could usderatand
what thay wers daing and the possible expaguce Lo the world'a
capital markets.

“"The seoond call, Een called me Eo ball me gley wers in
discussions wick Dynergy and it was an information-only call.
Subsinguently, (Commarce Fecretary] Don Evang called me Ee aay Satd
ned a call asd ehat Ken had bold him that racls) agescies wace
lookipg at them arsd chece wes real oomcern if The rabing agenciss
doengraded them chat thet could effeccively acwgger the desl with
Dyneroy,'' be sald.

Co what he did followleg che call,

UL subsequently asked (Fiaker) Eo speai with che Enzon
people, which he did, o that we could saclofy curselven that the
Enran affairs were nol gaing bo heve & negative impact an U5,
capitnl markets,'' 0'Keill Tald cHBC,

tn whether he thinks ethics rules were bDroken:
T ehought i wae Puasiness ax usual, ‘' BE Cold CERS. Cf gut
calles ewery day from che blg playece im che world. Envosm was Lhe

01/16/2002
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Page 20f 2

biggest trader of emergy in the world. 8o [ waa =&k gucpeissd as
all that 1 wowld get & csll ssyicg we've got 8 problem over here
and you Should ks abeak 15,1

O whetlher he wan be azosd by Kem Lay for a govermsent ballouc:
TTAbeolutely mob,'' he told CNEC. ““One of chings I enjoy
abour Treadury ie I doentt bave a lot of glvesway progress &o if be
wanted a giveaway from the goversssent he sace woaldn't have oalled
me. I don'C Boow if one were inclined to make badlouts why there

worald b= & ballour for 4 company Lha* s gotten Lteelf inco
Erouble. If you want to lock ac recent Chapter 11 filimgs or
Chaprery sevan Eilicgs you can leox st Bechlehem Sceel and Sunbean
agd they dentt call che gowverneent for 8 beilour. 1 ranm & Farturs
30 compasy, b never woald heve ogcurred oo owe to call cha
governrenl for 4 badlest 4f T got sy covpany in teouble. '

on whao Pregidene Gesrge W. Bush has ssksd him to do today:

TTThe president Lasksd rw bc one, head A comittes chat
lecludes Den Evans and |Labor Secrecary) Elaine Chao va leak ae
thr Enrem case and acher bankruptoy Cases [0 pay special attenkiom
o Che guaablsn of whether we nesd to svend che rules that gaweam
penglen plang and 401k plens to provide a greacer deal of
srFurance Lo individuale wka hawe a #take in penmion plans and
401k plams.'* he told CMM. ""That ia drivess by the president's
comcern about che individual esplayvess., The president said to me
we meed fo ses if there ig sovething we nesd to do oo chat we
Learn fvos thia. [F bhers l= 5 weskness o oour roles let's Eix the
Tulea. e

“hsd ehe aecond coomittes the precldent asked e bo convens
iy ane thet's & standipg comeictea, the preasideni's scononic
commlciess, Thar lpcludes wyself and Alan Greengpan. the hesd of
itne Comodities Fofures Trading Cormission) and Hareey Plor of
Chie SEC. The charge the president's given ao is pa laak &% the
Exvan casn and other cases and sse 1 we meed to adjuwt B
discledars rulen =o Chat sharsholders and swploysss hevs all che
imfarmation they need ©o waie iscelligent decieions. This i not
apgul Enron, rhis is about makicg aure the tules chat govern the
WA GUT BUGNONLD SYOCEn WOrkd dare weckhy of the canditlons that
we'cn desling with chess daps co sssure that individgsls aTE nNot
burl bacsuss of o weakness in our coles.

--GiTon Eennedy in che Waskingoes sewscsom (2020 624-1B34, ar at
miesnnadplibl oonbery . et J s
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Wiedman, Mark

From: Wiedman, Mark

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2002 10:27 AM
To: Wiednan, Mark

Subject: SECRETARY ON ENRON

MR. RUSSERT: Enron, the biggest bankruptey in our nation’s history-people at the top were able to trade our
their stock and bring home some money. People at the bottom were not able to do that because of some of the

regulations imposed upon them. As secretary of Treasury, will you investigate Enron?

SECTY O'NEILL: You know, [ think what we’ve been doing and what we'll do going forward is look and see if
there are regulatory actions or rules that could be put in place that would avoid this kind of situation. 1 think the
dust hasn't clr:arc? yet on this case and it's not clear whether the company fulfilled all of its obligations under
e existing rules. 11 they did, it sugpests that we need rule change. If, on the contrary, it tums out that they
didn’t fully comply with all the rules, we have a different issue on our hands.

MR, RUSSERT: That's criminal behavior.
SEC™Y O'NEILL: Well, I don™t know. You're jumping to a conclusion. T wouldn't do that,
MR. RUSSERT: If they don’t comply with the rules.

SEC™Y O'NEILL: I would tell you from my own experience, again, having nun a Fortune 50 corporation, that |
thought the rules were very clear on what's required for reporting. And 1 think we’ll see fairly soon from the
work that’s being done by the SEC and others whether or not the corporation fully complied with its reporting
responsibilities.

MR. RUSSERT: Are you going to look into some of the offshore investments?

SEC'Y O'NEILL: Well, I think we need to look at their compliance with rules, and to the extent that takes us 1o
ihat issue, ves.

MR. RUSSERT: Do you believe the Treasury Department should look at this aggressively because of the
political considerations that some are suggesting?

SEC™Y O°NEILL: I think we meed to be constantly looking at the rules and the schemes that exist for the way
private enterprise operates. With this in mind, investors and the general public need to be able to rely on the
truthfulness and completeness of what enterprises report. It's a critical aspect of why our economy has done <o
miuch better than the rest of the world. It's because capital believes, people who invest believe, that they can rely
on information that's provided to them and the U.S. economy. It's a principle we need 1o protect and cherish
and extend because it is so important to the fundamental operation of our kind of economy.

MR, RUSSERT: Do vou think that Enron is a big story, a serious story?

SECTY O'NEILL: Well, it's obviously a big and serious story when millions of people are economically
impacted by the melidown of @ major corporation. Of course, it's a very important story and it's something that
we need to pay attention to. But we need 1o pay attention to, again, whether or not all the facts have been
dutifully reported and people were given the information required under law to make intelligent decisions.
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Wiedman, Mark

From: Carleton, Morman

Sent: Friday,. January 04, 2002 5:30 PM ) )

Ta: Foseboro, Brian, Bair, Sheila;, Gross, Jared; Wiedman, Mark; Bitsberger, Timothy, Smith, Amy
Ce: Ea:.l'm.nrtl'mt_-us.es‘h Heidilyrine; Mickaloff, Petar; Ellet, Martha, Gabilendo, Jose, Sution, Gary
Subject: FW. Draft Memo on Enron/CPMA Articles

Altached is a memo that details cur first attempt to clarify what the press has been saying in regards o Enron and the
Commadity Futures Modernization Act,

| talked to the Ken Raisler, 3 Mew York lawyer, albout this. He told me that Enron did not directly lebby the administration
about the CFMA bul was pari of an enen_?y coaliton, which Mr, Raister representad, that did lobby on this ssue. The
exempt commodity/elecionic trading facility provision in the CFMA did not directly benefit Enron since EnronOniing was not
structured &5 a trading facility as dafined in the CFMA. Therafore, the major benaficianies of these provisons ane Enton's
cornpetitors, such as the InterContinental Exchange and TradeSpark, which are stuciured as electonic trading facilities
Enran did gat the lagal certainty it wanted that the CFTC cannat regulate EnfenOnling. [(b)(5)]

Ken also fold me that he had talked to then Assistant SECI‘EiEI'%LEE Sachs about the exempt commadity issue,. According
1o Ken, Lee told him that the Treaswry would nol oppose the CFMA because of the exempl commodity @sue bul
EI‘IDEIIJI_:EE'I.'J the industry to reach a compromise I.ml:h the CFTC. In the end, Wall Strest firms, enengy firms, and the
Tutures industry, as well as the PWG (Includng the CFTC) all supporied passage of the CFMA,

—-Ciiginal Message----
From: Schigtheiss, Heldipmne
Sank: Friday, Janwary 04, 2002 5:10 PM
To: Caretgn, Nonman
Subject: Dl Mema on EreornyCFMA Artickes

Aftached = the draft mema on the Enron aicles that asserted that the CFTC and PWG objected o the ensrgy exclusian
provisions of the CFMA. The three miews aricles ang downloaded as the lalier pages.

e ] e, e
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DRA
January 4, 20032

Tk Morman Carleton

[Mrector

Office of Federal Finance Policy Analysis
FROM: Heidilynne Schultheiss

Financial Economist

Office of Federal Finance Policy Analysis

SUBJECT:  Dow Jones Newswires and Washington Post Articles on Enron and the
Commodity Futures Modernization Act of 2000

BACKGROUND
[{b)(5)]
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IS5UE AND DISCUSSION
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CONCLUSION
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Campaign Gifts, Lobbying Built Enron's Power In
Washington

By Dian Maorgan and Juliet Eilperin
‘Washington Post Staff Writers
Tuesday, December 15, 20 ; Page Ad1

During the administration of the first President George Bush, a new party fundraiser named
Kenneth L. Lay was invited to spend the night at the White House. The sleepover was an early
coup for the chairman of Enron Corp. and a harbinger of things to come.

Ower ihe following decade, Lay and Enron poured millions of dollars into LS, palitics,
cultivating unequaled access and using the entree to lobby Congress, the White House and
regulatory agencies for action that was critical to the energy company's spectacular growth.

Now, with Enron’s sudden bankruptey, public attention has turned not only 1o the financial
practices that brought the company down, but to what its far-flung political operations say about
the country's campaign [inance system.

Some Democrats in Congress are spoiling for an opportunity to use Lay and Enron to embarrass
the Republican Party, which received most of the company's largess over the years, They want 1o
look into such things as Enron's relationship with Phil Gramm (R-Tex.), ranking minority
member on the Senate Banking Committes and chairman of the committes at a time when his
wife, Wendy L. Gramm, was serving on Enron's board. Last year, Gramm's committze approved
legislation that included a key provision exempting parts of Enron's massive energy trading
operation from federal oversight.

“I think the Enron story is going to turn out to be an enormous political story," sald Rep. Henry
A, Waxman (D-Calif.), ranking minority member on the House Energy and Commerce
Committee.

The ties of Lay to the White House and GOP leaders, he added, were so multilayered that
Republicans are likely to be reluctant to pursee them, But he made clear that he intends to do so
and expects the Democratic-controlled Senate to follow suit.

Enron also cultivated relationships with Democrats, however, Lay plaved golf in Vail, Colo.,
with President Bill Clinton, and Enron gave hundreds of thousands of dollars w0 Democratic
campaign committees and Democrats in the House and Senate, including Sen. Charles E.
Schumer (M.Y.) and Bep. Martin Frost (Tex.), the ranking minenty member on the House Bules
Commitioe,

A Routine Cost for Some

Advocates of campaign finance reform say the Enron case vividly illustrates the tics between
politics and big money, though it's unclear that the company's political operations were radically
different from others for whom political contributions have become a routine cost of doing
business.
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"There are aspects of [the Enron case] that remind us of the savings and loan scandal, in the
semse that a powerful institution used big money to buy influence and protect itself while
ordinary citizens ended up losing their life savings,” said Fred Wenheimer, president of
Democracy 21, a Washington interest group, referring to a banking controversy in the 1980s,
Enron’s ties to Republicans and the present Bush administration were especially close, Lay raised
large sums for George W. Bush's campaign.

Enron, Lay and its employees have contributed £572.350 to him over his career, far more than
any other company, according to the Center for Public Integrity in Washington.

Several top administration officials have been Enron advisers or stockholders. Enron, Lay and
other semior executives contributed $£1.7 million in soft-money donations to politicians in the
2000 election cycle, two-thirds of it o Republicans, according to the Center for Responsive
Palitics.

Republicans clearly are sensitive to the potential pelitical dangers. The National Republican
Senatorial Committee recently returned a $100,000 check collected from Enron in November,
after deciding that "it was appropriate to give it back,” spokesman Dan Allen said The
Republican Governors Association last week retumed an Enron donation of $60,000.

What was unique about Enron, competitors and allies agree, was a brash and sometimes
counterproductive political style.

Stores of Enron's hardball style are legion, In October 1999, for example, Jeffrey K. Skilling,
then Enron’s president, expressed his displeasure at Rep. Joe Barton's position on a deregulation
bill pending in the energy subcommittee Barton chairs.

The meeting grew "heated and awful," said one person who was present, until Barion (R-Tex.), a
usually mild-mannered man who keeps a Bible on his desk, exploded. "Jeffrey Skilling, T may
not have your millions of dollars, but I am not an idiot," one witness recalled Barton saying. The
meeting ended without Enron getting the changes it wanted. "Skilling did not get Washington,”
the source added.

“In their lobbying, they acted like the 800-pound gorilla they were," said Christopher Homer, &
Washington lawyer who briefly directed Enron’s government relations in 1997, Lay and Skilling
declined interview requests, but Enron officials say they have no regrets about their use of
money. "It got us name recognition,” company spokesman Mark Palmer said. "Given the
aggregation of our foes, we had to make sure that people knew what our argument was,”

Jump-Starting Deregulation

Almost from its start in 1985 as a gas pipeline company, Enron needed help in Washington, and
it got it in & series of actions by Congress and the Federal Energy Repulatory Commission
(FERC) that undermined the traditional monopoly of wtility companies over power plants and
transmission lines.

Enron lobbied for several of the initial actions that set the stage for the era of a deregulated
wholesale electricity market.
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It supported the 1992 Energy Policy Act, which opened the utility companies’ wires to electricity
merchants such as Enron. It also worked with the Commodity Futures Trading Commission --
then chaired by Wendy Gramm - for a regulatory exemption for futures trading in energy
derivatives, which later became Frnron's most lucrative business. Soon after Gramm stepped
down in 1993, she was appointed to Enron's board.

Independent sources knowledgeable about these dealings, however, said Enron was not the main
interested party. They said the lead was taken by several major oil companies, including British
Petroleum Co. and Phillips Petroleum Co., which were concemed about the effect of CFTC
regulation on their offshore trading in crude oil contracts, Wendy Gramm, an apostle of free
markets, necded little convincing, the sources said.

That same year, Lay served as chairman of the committee organizing the Republican National
Convention in Houston, Hedging its bets, Enron made a major contribution o a "street fair" in
honor of Sen. John Breaux (D-La.), a key energy policymaker, at the Democratic convention,
Key orders by FERC in 1996 also supported Enron's transformation into a freewheeling trader of
mas, electricity and more exotic products, such as telccommunications services and sulfur-
dioxide emissions credits.

The new rules ensured that Enron and other merchant companies could buy electricity from
independent power plants and sell it 1o distant customers, using transmission lines borrowed
from utility companies.

Even Enron's harshest critics credit Lay with putting new issues -- such as electricity
deregulation -- on the Washington agenda, Lay.a former Interior Department official with a PhD
in economics, became "the ambassador” for deregulation, one former employee said.

Throughout the 1990s, Enron's agenda was oppesed by coal-buming utilitics, especially ones in
the Southeast, which viewed the emerging wholesale clectricity market as a threat to their turf.

Many of these, such as Atlanta-based Southern Co., had impressive political funding and
cofnections of their own.

Bul with the explosive growth of Enron and the GOFP takeover of Congress in 1993, the
company's soft-money donations -- unrepulated and unlimited gifts to political parties and
organizations - jumped sharply, They went from about $136,000 in the 1993-54 election cycle,
o 67,000 in 1996 and $1.7 million in 2000, according to the Center for Responsive Politics,

Frustrated by Washington

For all its connections, sources say, Enron often found Washington frustratingly slowand
unreliable.

The company placed a substantial bet on tederal support for limils on the greenhouse pases
causing global warming. Enron officials hoped to exploit a new market in industry for carbon-
emissions credits, similar to the one that developed for sulphur credits after clean-air legislation
was enacted in 1990,
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Lay joined the Union of Concemed Scientists and environmental groups in calling for curbs on
carbon in the atmosphere. The Clinton administration was supportive, but this year the Bush
administration reneged on a campaign pledge to impese limits on greenhouse gas emissions from
eoal-burning power plants.

A multimillion-dellar lobbying campaign in Congress to securc legislation requiring states 1o
institute retail electricity deregulation fared even worse.

Enron hired former Wew York representative Bill Paxon, a lcading conservative, o run
Americans for Affordable Electricity, which commissioned stwdies and recruiled business
support for deregulation. But the legislation never made it out of a congressional subcommittee.
At the same time, Enron was growing restive over the slow pace of deregulation in the wholesale
electricity market, the core of its business. Large parts of the country, especially the Southeast,
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
dropped its support of the Republican incumbent, Alfonse M. D'Amato, after Democrat Schumer
endorsed Enron’s goal of wholesale derepulation, sources said. Lay reciprocated by hosting
several fundraisers for Schumer, and Enron's political action committee contributed 37,500 1o the
Schumer campaign.

The company's lobbying team expanded along with its political spending. It outgrew the two-
person operation that existed in 1989 and began to reflect Enron's interest in evervthing from
pipeline safety and derivatives trading 1o Overseas Private Investment Corp. loan guarantees. By
last year, its lobbying expenses exceeded $2 million a year and covered a raft of big-name
consultants, such as former Montana govemnor Mare F. Racicot, the new Republican National
Committee chairman, and former top aides to House Majority Leader Richard K. Armey (R-
Tex.) and House Majority Whip Tom Delay (R-Tex.)

The hazards of Enron's efforts to connect with both parties were evident last year, when shortly

before the November election, the company picked a Clinton administration Treasury official,
Linda Robertson, to run its Washington office.

A perturbed DeLay, whose campaign and related funds had received more than 3100000 from
Enron and Lay, briefly "excommunicated" Enron, a House source said. Robertson was not

invited to a series of meetings of electricity lobbyists held in DelLay's office last July, though an
Enron official did finally attend the sessions.

Enron had more success when Congress overwhelmingly approved legislation last year
containing a provision precluding the Commodity Futures Trading Commission (CFTC) from
regulating Enron's trading in energy denvatives. These instruments are traded largely between
electricity dealers and big wholesale consumers, which use them to hedge against price swings
that could adversely affect their businesses.
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The exemption, tucked into broader legislation that established the legality of unregulated
derivatives trading by banks, was not supported by a Clinton administration working group,
largely because of oppesition from the CFTC. Since the departure of Wendy Gramm, some in
the agency had lobbied for tighter control over the exploding encrgy derivatives market. The
legislation passed through the Senate Banking Committee, then chaired by Phil Gramm, who has
received $97.350 from Enron employees and its political action committee since 1989, A Gramm
spokesman said the senator does not recall talking to his wife, an Enron director, about the
energy provision and plaved "no cole” in negotiating it. Wendy Gramm did not return phone calls

seeking comment,

Enron was a primary player, with Koch Industries Inc., a large, privately held oil and gas
company based in Wichita, in pushing for the exemption, a source said. But the company's main
effort was focused on the House Agriculiure Committee, where the legislation originated. Its
chairman and ranking Democrat, Texas Reps. Larry Combest (R) and Charles W. Stenholm (D),
respectively, were among the top recipients of Enron campaign donations in the House sinee
1989,

1he CFTC objected strenuously to the initial draft marked up by the committee, but the Texas
congressmen helped work oul a compromise between Enron and the agency. The compromise
wias then offered by Rep. Jerry Moran (R-Kan.), the home-state congressman of Koch Industries

and a recipient of campaign donations from Enron and Koch in the last election cycle. Moren did
nol return a phone call seeking a comment.

Early this year, Lay seemed 1o be at the height of his political power, getting a private meeting
with Vice President Cheney to discuss the administration’s energy policy proposals and weighing
in on key nominations te FERC,

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

Hebert was not reappointed. He was replaced by Texas lawyer Pat Wood I11, a strong advocate
of deregulation who had the backing of Lay and Enron.

[ronically, since Enron's fall, both FERC and Congress seem to be moving in the direction of the
deregulated markets Lay and Enron lobbyists had pushed for.

£ 2001 The Washington Post Company
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CORRECTION

Wednesday, December 26, 2001; Page AQ2

A Dec. 25 aticle incorrectly reported the action taken by the Senate Banking Committee, chaired
by Phil Gramm (R-Tex.), on a bill that exempted much of Enron Corp.'s trading activities from
federal regulation. The legislation was approved by the Senate Agriculture Commitiee.

B 2001 The Washington Post Company
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Enron Executives Face Subpoenas

Senate Panel Also Orders Testimony of Directors
By Peter Behe and Dan Morgan

Washington Post Stafl Writers

Thursday, Jangary 3, 2002, Page E0

A Senate committee announced yesterday that it is subpoenaing top executives and directors of
the bankrupt Enron Corp. to determine their roles in the Houston company's epic collapse,

Three other congressional committees already are digging into the Enron failure, but the
subpoenas announced yesterday are believed to be the first of the congressional probes. Among
the likely recipients is Wendy Gramm, an Enron director who is the wife of Sen. Phil Gramm (R-
Tex.).

Sen, Carl M. Levin (D-Mich.), chairman of the Governmental Affairs Committee's permanent
subcommitiee on investigations, said the panel also will subpoena financial and trading records
from Enron and audit documents from its accountant, Arthur Andersen LLP.

Enron's attorney, Robert Bennett, called the subpoenas "totally unnecessary” and said “we are
fully cooperating with Congress.”

Although Enron Chairman Kenneth 1. Lay did not show up for two earlier congressional
hearings on Enron's bankruptcy. he has agreed to testify next month before the Senate Commerce
Committes, Bennett said.

Enron has tumed over nearly three dozen boxes of documents to the House Energy and
Commerce Committes, Bennett said. T don't question the legitimacy of an inquiry [into Enron's
failure], but it's not a measured approach 1o have a half-dozen different committees doing this at
the same time," he said. "It can lead 1o a circus atmosphere and a lot of wasted time and effort.”
The full Governmental Affairs Committee has scheduled a hearing for Jan. 24 on Enron's use of
a large number of partnerships that kept billions of dollars of corporate debt off the company's
books. The hearing will also examine whether federal regulators missed warning signs of the
company's trouble,

Accounting errors involving the private partnerships caused Enron to overstate its eamings by
half a billion dollars over the past four years. Enron's disclosure of the overstatement, in

November, triggered a final plunge in the company's stock price and the company's bankruptcy
filing Dwee. 2.

Sen. Joseph . Licberman (D-Conn.), chairman of the full committee, said. "The focus is, how
did this corporation collapse, and what can we do to make sure that something like this never
happens again?

Lieberman's committee joins an already crowded field of Enron inquiries, The House Energy and
Commerce Committee has sent investigators to interview Frrom officials in Houston,
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Gubcommitiees of the House Financial Services Committee and the Senate Commerce
Committee have already held hearings.

But Licherman's panel is the top investigative committee of the Senate. Under Republican
leadership during the Clinton administration, then-chairman Fred D). Thompson (R-Tenn.)
headed an investigation of Bill Clinton's 1996 presidential campaign fundraising.

Levin and Licherman said they intend to look into the close ties between Lay and President
Bush, a connection that some Democratic Party officials say they hope to take advantage of in
this year's congressional election campaigns.

Levin said he wants to know what advice Lay, who was a large contributor to the Bush
campaign, gave to officials of the new administration as it formulated energy policy a year ago.
Enron "also hed close relationships with some Democrats, it's fair to say,” Licherman
acknowledged. He said he expected the inguiry to be bipartisan and 1o have Thompson's support.
*We are going to work together,” Lieberman said.

Lisherman said the committee also wants to learn whether federal regulators have the authority
to adequately oversee the complex commodity trading and financial transactions that were the
foundation of Enron's rapid growth over the past three years.

Lieberman noted that much of Enron's trading in energy derivatives was exempt from regulation
by the Commodity Futures Trading Commission, and he said a focus of the inguiry would be
whether this allowed the company to hide some transactions.

Enron was an active plaver in lobbying for the exemption beginning in the early 1990,
according to sources, The exclusion was initially approved by the CFTC in 1992, and in 2000
Congress endorsed it as part of the Commodity Futures Modernization Act, despite concemns of
some senior regulators.

At a joint hearing on the legislation by the Senate Banking and Agriculture committees in June
2000, then-CFTC chairman William J. Rainer spelled out his "reservations” about the exclusion
and said that "the case for it has not been made” with regard to energy derivatives.

£ 2002 The Washington Post Company
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December 18, 2001

Senator Eyes End To Enron-Type Special-Purpose
Entities

Dow Jones Newswires

WASHINGTON - U.5. Senate Commerce Committee Chairman Fritz Hollings, D-5.C.,
pledged Tuesday to introduce legislation to eliminate the sorts of financial accounting
that led to the financial collapse of Enron Corp. (ENE).

At a committee hearing on the Enron debacle, Hollings called for legislation fo eliminate
the use of special-purpose entities, which are parinerships or trusts through which
companies keep their debt off the books and, in Enron’s case, overstate earnings.

Hollings said such off-the-balance-sheet transactions should end in order to protect
investors. Hollings also was highly critical of the amount of inzider stock selling by top
Enron officials. He noted that Enron Chairman Kenneth Lay and former Chiefl Executive
Jeffrey Skilling each sold shares in recent months for more than $80 million, while
members of Enron’s board sold shares worth more than $160 millicn.

"The selling of Enrcn was prolific," Hollings said, calling the insider selling "a screaming
red flag."

If Enron officials felt the stock was undervalued, as they publicly attested, “why were
they cashing in?" Hollings said.

Hollings also said there was plenty of blame for the "shenanigans™ associated with
Enron's collapse, which he likened to a "cancer.” He cited Enron's role in persuading the
Commedity Futures Trading Commission against the Clinton administration's call for
regulation of enargy derivatives, and subsequent congressional action to exempt from
regulation the highly complex energy derivatives Enron's special-purpose entities
engaged in.

“We ara all guilty for letting it happen,” Hollings said of Enron's collapse.

Sen. Byron Dorgan, D-N.D., chairman of the committee's consumer affairs panel,
described Tuesday's hearings as the first of several that will delve into the roles in
Enron's financial collapse played by: Enron officials; Arthur Andersen, Enron's outside
auditor; Wall Street analysts, and regulators,

"This is about an energy company that morphed into a trading company invoived in
hedge funds and derivatives. It took on substantial risks, created secrel off-the-books
partnerzhips and. in effect, cooked the books under the nose of their accountants and
investors,” Dorgan said.
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Dorgan noted that Lay, Enron's chairman and chief executive, has agreed fo testify at a
future heaning. Dorgan also said the committee will invite Skilling, Enron's former chief
executive, and Andrew Fastow, Enron's former chief financial officer, to testify at the
same hearnng.

“Was this just bad luck, incompetence and greed, or were there some criminal or illegal
actions, as has been suggested by the accounting firm that reviewed Enron's books?"
Dorgan said.
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By JOZEPH FAHH amnd JEFF GERTH
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depating Che way it cvavased the 5300 billics power induscyy. But thaze ie
Ol COMBENGLE on aceaing the legacy of derequlatics that bthe company's
palizizal largess helpsd forge.

Congresgicnal leaders and top regulators are movlieg forvard oo what had besn
Enron's Moo 1 objective) a push bo reduce local comiesl of alecericicy
trananiasicn lines so that energy merchasnts Like the Enron Corporatian cam
wes bhen o transporc and sell power.

Eut the politices of powsr are shifcing, and some of Enson's longstanding
cppanants - chief soona then che Scuthers Compamy of Arlanca, which cwna
mamy local poswer poncpolies - ses a fresh chanos o slow dersgulstion, or
pwen roll ic bask.

hsitsy bhose who have called for Sinquicies inke Enron's collapae are
Reprasantative Billy Tauzin, & prominent Republiosn frow Louiolams whes ia
chileman of Ehe Houss Erergy and Comsscen CommiTies; the Senate majecity
lmacer, Ton Daschle, and Senatar Feff Bingaman, & Democcat of New Mexico who
ie chairman 2f the Ssnate Ensrgy and Batu:al Rescurces Cormitres.

A1l are wowing o get bo the botton of one of che aset precipitous busincca
reverssla [N histosy. Rnd some senbsrs of rexe Eay Enronts dowafall, an
the keela af California's energy meltdewn early this year, proves thast
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Washington must Jdernard nore disclosure feom snergy traders, Bolding them at
leamt to the atandarde of Wall Btrest firms.

“Enran im the asquela to Califamnis, 1i's all part of the cie-year sbery
lime=.* said HRepresescacive ESesard J. Marksy, Denccrat of Mageschysstbs, Wwhe
fooases on eneTgy rejulatory isgwes Ie Che Boude. "We can't leave sneasgy

prodacts in che regalatory #nsdows, It huros both investors and consurers. ®

Cobme influsncial officisle are In no rush Co curn back ehe slsek an
deregulatian.,

“We have had 4 Aunber of false starts, and it would be crazy nec oo Cake a
lock st the lessons we can learn, ® cald Hora Brownell, ane af President
Bush's appolptees this pear 0o che Fedoral Energy Regalatcry Commispion.

*Bur we shauld not lesp te the conclusion that covperitive markets do sat
a=taL

Tere Bugh sdminiptratlon, along wECh @ome Demscrats - including Wr, Bingssan
asd Willism Mappey, a DewoCraC on Che gnergy cemiaaiom - canbines bo Cmver
plans advenced by Enrom char wosld pry epes eegional sleciriclty narksts.

"ME hawe o loak cavelolly &b EBe causen of consequences of Enrom's

collapss, ™ Mr. Disgesas sald, "Bub [ don't ses amything i this that would
keep uw from myving abesd with cpen transmisolon acoens and Chess Cypsa of
thaingw."

The dursbllity of such views 1o a algn of how effactive Enron was during che
last depade in Kesplng WashingTan a® bay &s Ehe sonpany pashed ta
TEECYROCUNE Che eléctrisity induskry IHE limit goverrment aversight of new
snazgy narkets,

Encen and Lis enployess were ch largear cantribubcrs bo Premicdent Bash'e
campatgns ower che years, and Enfca gave msse maney to politicians Lo the
lasc alecclon oyole than did aoy cther soergy corpany. Shnoe 1993, lto
enployess amd its chalcvan, Kecmmbh L, Lay, kawve domaced mearly 82 milllon
o Mr. Busk. In the 2800 elactian :_E'\-:ll, mare than §1 slilion was donaced ©o
federal political campeiges, most of it to Republicans.

M. lay alza had powerful friemds. He recrulcsd Wepdy L. Geamm, the bap
commodities requisccr in the adeiniscracion of President Busk's fatber apd
the wife of Senator Fhil Grass, Republican of Texa=. to serve on Enron's
boaxrd in L¥9%. The appointment care just five weeke sftcer Ms. Grasm helped
push theciagh a rolimg A the Comsediby Fotures Trading Conrlssion Thac
EXeRpLed BASy anergy contracts from regulatlon.

Lapt pesr, a8 Congress and che {listan adsinistration debsced whechsr co
exercise more cwveralght of the firancial instrusents used by Envon and other
oEpInita 4 Erade ecm sentracts, Mr., Lay courted Llpds Bobertscs, a
geEnlar Treksury -ﬁEﬂciTth- wan the depsrtment's lialson with Somgredns.

Ma. Rabertean twice accepted pald trips to calk with company esecutives
whila sha wsa atill swpioped st che Tressury, her [(inapsial disclesacs
mhows, The measure that became law, the Cormodicy Fubures Modernization kot
at 3000, specliicelly exenpred ensrgy trading from bhe regulatary ssrutioy
applied o bDrokers of ooy, Securities and commoditiss,

Ma. Eckartean, who becams Che head of Enron's Washingeem office, did net
retarn 8 phone call seeking oommest .

Last spring, whan the Bush aduinistrazion drafced & new natiemal snecgy
pelacy, Mr. Lay had & 30-minute mescimy with Vicw Prexident Dick Cheney bta
digcusa the reportc. The polley blusprint endorsed breakxing up wonopaly
control of eleccrloicy trurl.l'rl{lti:m natworks, an Enroo gool chac was spelled
0T in a meforanduf ME. lday discussed during his neecing with My, Cheney.

Ernran alen had an unusual opporcumicy ta icflusnce Ms, Bush's choioss for
tha Fedaral Ensrgy REequlatory Cofmisdlon, which owerpeses the markets in
which Enron cpsrabes. Mr. Lay met My, Bush'e persannel sdviser, Clay
Jehosan, to discuss ponloeed. Whes Mr, Bush picked pecple co Eill Tea wacank
Repunlican slegts on the Live-member cormisabon, bath had che backimg of
Enton s wsll as acher companiea.

Enrce did sab always gek ite wesy in Washingees. [t failed to wan regulacory
senptiona for some fubures peoducts ik wenksd to trsde, for axssple. Aad
with Enrco now diccrediced,. Lea ll:ngr.‘qu neresen LiME che Sputhern CoMpaiy
hope ©0 Curm Che regulacory agenda sn oa direction that favazs Lthelr
incer=aco.

The Scuchern Company had lang besn Encon®s waln chall foxr nfl kmn
Washingron. The compasy has nurtured & loose coaslieion of Sputhb=sst
Lawrakera - the Senate minoricy leader, Treank lobb of Mississlppi, b
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prominent among chen < In support of its view chat che agates should recals
leeway in decldirg the paocs and scope of snergy dersgulakion.

d9n far chis year, Llts policical action comwlttess have cucspent all other
giwrgy companies, becluding Bacon and big oll conpanies Like Exsan Mabil
jrererguobel , in seppereing ef Cang . i Em the .5,
Fulbilic Imterest Remesrch Groap, Scuthern strongly oppesss efforte to
diminiah the pownr of looml Tequiastors ©o supervises electricity pricing,
production and cramselssion.

"W hawe lengy Eslr chat EBnrcs's wigles af cpen mackels does rel serk wikl
electricity, ¥ sald Dwlght Evang, execurive vice pregident of Che Soochersn
Company. "1 think our credibility has been enhanced by recent svents. ™

Hr, Evans said that the Federsl Energy Regulstcory Cowmisslon under Mr. Bash
had cried to *design syscems Chat meer what Enrom needs.® Congress shosld
glow the commigsion, Hre. Evans argqued, sy risk 4 fresh beur af leescabilicy

and valacile prloes.

Gpwe states hewe helisd the introduction of opsn warkests for electricity.
Hevada, Cklahora and Mew Mewloo are awong Chows chat have guc off

deregulation, while Califoraia snd & few cather sbates bhat ance pronctsd
unfettared compatition are debating waya L3 reimpoas pegulatery conbral,

Enron's asmiducas sffarte o keep Lbn epargy trading Sree of gowernment
intarfarance coald b ancther camuslby of ite collapes,

A3 rhe walue of #nergy CORCraccs soared inte Che bundreds of billicas <f
dobllars = ar oo poink op Lo half all elecesrbeicy and natucal gas
transactions passed Chroogh Eneon’s creding operation, by ooes soCimabed «
Enron scrasbled to hold off Congress apd regalacora.

Wat morm ceguisboTy ssperka row =ay Ghat Bnron's oallapse 1e reriniscenc of
the fallure of Long-Term Caopital Managemenc. Lona-Term Coploal was the hedge
fund based im deeeswich, Comm., That operatesd withaut direct Cederal
ovasalght and, #orm acceankd, bhrwataned world markets whem itm slaborsts
partfelis of degivakbives crombled in late L15OA,

With lts exempricos from scTutiny in hand, Bneon revealed selarively livels
ansie Srn crsding pesefalis, leaving uil;:u glanding hiw LE had made tta
praflrs. EAran's Ssec@esy Wil ohe Factar chat caveed toweskor confidence bz
plusret in reoen: weshs, after the conpany revealed some umorkhedos
financial arcangenents that benefited bop sxecutives

“Enrom wag gebtlng very hesvily inco Jderlwacives,. and alemg €ick Wall Sceeet
banks, they went to bat to keap us awsy, * sald Michasl dresnberger, W Was
direcrar of crading and markers af the Commsdivies Fotuses Trading

Cosmapmice unkil Septeskss 19%F. "Thir should be as scery for regulstors and
Coupraed 4@ Lemys Term Capital was. "

Repregentative Markey sgresd that Congress should desand moce overglght of
energy trading. He caid regulacors should begin pegquiring Leansparancy from
companies like Envom, while exesinSng ch tﬁuﬁm:{ af Ehmie capital and Ebe
acanilicy af cheir rradisd portfslia, rmoch ax hankisg and mecurikiss
rapulaticre dis (A compariss in their domsan.

"1l de iE mow, ™ ha mald, "o ww"1]l do it when we get the pext sheook, Y
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Wiedman, Mark

From: \Wiedman, Mark

Sent:  Friday, January 11, 2002 810 PM

To: Carlaton, Morman

Subject: RE: 1BN ) Treasury's O'Nedl Comments on Enron Calls, Disclosur

| havm'!.rrr:ar’ghqm Shela on the e-mails. though I've checked, [(D)(5)]
MKS.

--=-Original Messagg-----

From: Cerbetan, Norman

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2002 947 AM

To: Ceting, N: Balr, Shella; Berardi, Steve; Bitsherger, Timothy; Eichner, Matthew; Gabilondo,
Jase: Gross, Jared; Hammer, Viva; Lorl Sanatamorena (E-mail); Nickoloff, Peter; Nowey, Michasl;
Pietrangel, Fred: Rosebaro, Brian; Schuftheiss, Heldilynne; Whaley, Jean; Wisdman, Mark
Subject: FW: 1BH ) Treasury’s O'Neill Comments on Enron Calls, Disclosur

From: Lor_Santamorenadibpd treas.gov [mailto:Lor. Santamorena@bpd breas.gov]
Sent: Friday, Janeary 11, 2002 B:40 AM

Ta: norman.careton@ido.reas.gov

Subject: 1BM ) Treasury's O'Neill Comments on Enron Calls, Disclosur

- Forwsrded by lark SsngavorensBiD on S171100% QB0 AM
"PURLIC DEWT, TF DEPT OF TREASTHT"

cGEEEENElooaharg . nat = Tiaz laanbarsrenadopd . TEEag . gav

E=1

Bunject: LEH 1 Treasary's OfReil]l Comesnce o
0L/01402 DA:UT hM Bares Calle, DEiSelosur

Treasary's O'Beill Comments on Enron Calls, Disclosuare Bales
Z002-01-10 19:35 {Mdia York]

Wasbington., Jan. 19 (Bloombergl -- The following ars comnente
from U.5. Treasury Secrstary Paul O'KeSll em his comversacioss
with Enrom Coop.'s chairman Kan Ley prior Eo Enroo's bankruptoy
and & revisw by gowsrnnent requlators of che sdequary of corporace
disclosurs rul=s, O'Meill spoke during incerviess on Cabls Hews
Hetwork aed CHBC.

"Wy Eizwt call fron Ken Lay wes for ham to give me o8 besds-
up Ehab chey were struggling and o offer che president of hls
cofpisny to Apeak with Ehe Undspeecretary of Dowestic Fioance
(Peter Fisher| bo wnderstand the poplbione they had so we oould
maks sure Lhat we were taking care= of ocur responsibilicy, which is
Eo make sure that the 0.8, capical markers work, ¢ digell]l esld
CEH.

TUTRAL was Che porpods of Kei's call Eo me, Eo lek me know we
were Welodme ta Rive assaad Lo lefarratisan =5 we could onderetsnd
what they were doing apd the possible sxpoaurs to the world's
capiral markets,

TUUse aesand =all, Ken csllsd sa ta tall me they were in
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discussicap with Dynergy and ic was am Informacicon-only call.
Subseguently, [Commerce Secrecary) Dom Evams callsd me bo say he'd
hacd & call ard char Hem had told him that racing sgepcies were
looking ab thwm asd ckere was real concern if the rating agemclies
dowrgraded e that that could effectively scupper the deal wigh
Dnir gy, "' e aald.

o what he did folleowing the oall,

71 subssquently asked (Fishar] ts speak wikh thae Enran
people. which ke did, sac that we could sabiafy surdelved thac che
Enrcm affairs were mob going to hawve a oegekive impackt oa U, 5.
capital sackets, ' O Relll 2old CHBC.

On whebhar he thinks sthice rulas were Brokesn:

“*1 thought it wap besiness as usual. '' be teld CEBC, "1 gee
calls ewery day from che big plapers §n che world. Enrom was the
blpgest trader sf eneegy 16 che woeld. Ss [ Wog B0C gurprissd ac
all thaz 1 would ger a call saylmg we"ve gor a problem gwer here
ard you should kede abouc Lzt

0o whether b was he asked by Esn Lay for & gowscnremt bailaukbs
TrMngplurely moe, ¢ ke cold CNECD. CTOme of thines I oemdjay
abput Teeagury Lo I don'c hawve 8 lot of alveswsy progrars =2 iF he
wanted & giveaway [rom Che gowernnent he sure wouldnt hawe called
me, [ dan'® Enew 44 ane were bnelleed co make balloaco ey Chers

would e & Dallcuk far a4 company Thik's EEds ieself lata
trouble, Ef you want to lock ab recant Chaptsr 11 filings of
Chapter seven £ilings you cam look st Bethlehes Stesl and Sunkbean
and they dan't 2all che goverrment for a batlouc. [ xam & Portune
50 company, it geves would Bave Socurred Co me 0 Ccall The
grerernment for a bailear I 1 got my oowpany in trouble.'!

On what President Gecorge W. Fuah haer asked him Eo de today:

"“The president tasked me to one, hesd a conmitbes thak
lpoludes Don Evans and (Labar Ssoretary] Elaines Chas to loock sk
ch: Enron cases and other BAMKTURpLOY CAEES to pAY Bpecisl attentiom
o che question of wherher we p=ed o swend che rules bhat goverm
peaics plars and £04k plans o provide a greater deal of
appurance ko individomls whe Bave a #take In pen@ion pland and
401k plana, ** he teld O, “"That is driven by Che presldent’s
concern aboat the individosl empleoysss, The president said E6 o
win ned Lo mee BF chere B8 aomechieg we oeed 0o do 80 char we
lease Feem chis. If chers i@ & wcakmess in our Ful=s let*s flx che
rules. '

““hnd the secoed commities the president ssked =8 o convenas
i ome char's & sranding cormicces, Che presidenc®s economlc
cornitiie. That ircludes eysslf and Alan Gresnapam, che head of
[che Comesdicles Putures Trading Oownlssionl and Hapwsy Plot of
che SEC. The Chargs che president®s glven we is to look st che
Enran case afd aeker caped and ae¢ 1f ¥ nesd co adiust che
digclodurs suléd #4 Ehar sharebsldses and emplopess kave all che
inlarsatian they seed o same lncelllgent dscislong. This Le noc
aborat Boran, thiz in sbaut nakieg sure the rules chat warn Che
way our soonomlc sypten works are worthy of the canditisns thae
we're deslipg with chess days to agmars That lpdividasles are net
hisrt because of & weakness in car rules.’*

--Bimom Eenmedy in the Washington rewsroom (302) G34-1834, ar ab
s ennedyddbloorbera. net o

Story dllueEgatisn: Por graph f Bnced's sccch prlos, Lype:
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Wiedman, Mark

Frrgem: Wiedman, Mark

Sant: Friday, January 11, 2002 6:06 FM
To: ‘Mike: Allen’

Subject: RE: Ifyou,.

[OUTSIDE SCOPE; (b}E)]

January 11, 2002
PREZS GEAGELE
BY
ARI FLEISCHER

Aboard Adr Force Cna
En routs Conshohocken, Pennsvlvania

Q Ari, is there any one point perscn who 15 going to serve as a
clearing
house for the administration on the congressicnal Enron invesbigationa?

ME. FLEISCHER: I'm not sure what yeou mean by that. %¥You know, the
White

House always operates pretby collegially and whosver --

g I mean, is somebody coordinating the response -- you're SOoLng To
be
getbing a lot of guestions frem a lot of different commitbees and --

MER. FLEISCHEE: Whoewver would be most relevant. Some of it will be
office

of Legislative Affaira, some of it will ke the Counsel's ©ffice, whatever
15
moet relevant and direct Eo the questions.

o] Office of Legislatiwve Affairs or the founsel's OEfice?
ME. FLEISCHER: Whoever is most relevant te any «f the guestions.
o That's imteresting., T mean --

MR. FLEISCHER: The usual people. For sxample --

o The indicacien we got yesterday wasa that it would net ke -- ik

wauld
nat go far encugh £or Mr. Gonzales to get imvolwed.

ME. FLEISCHER: I'm stating the cbvicus. You've sesn Counsel
Addingten's

reagpanes to letters that were recsived from Mr, Waxsan. Ea, aga.in, that's
the

Counsel'a 0ffice. That's the Vice Preaident Counsel Office, in rthat caess,
because it was relevant to that inguizy. So whoever is most relevant to
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ihe
inguiry, and thar can be any number of people. Thab's why I say thak,

Wendell .

' IQ on the Enron, is there concern that the White Houas and the
adminiscration is in kind of a no-win situvation -- cne, if you all, and
Cabinet

afficers, if they had taken action, that could be interpreted as helping a
corporate -- back a political sponsor; or, on the sther hand, not doing
encugh

at & time when people's savings are going dawn the drain?

MRE. FLETSCHER: The President's approach is that pecple nesd to be
::éngis n=eds to be fully invesclgabed to determine if there was any
Ei;ﬂ;;;ing by Enron. And the administration has launched a criminal
investigation at the Department of Justice, The Department of Labor has
?E:;ing inka ehis sinece early December, in terms of wrongdoing by Enron, Lo
:?fnrc to protect pecple’'s pensions.

Aind the President is focused not only on a criminal probe, threough his
admimistration, but on policy changes, because there are lesscns to be
%ga;?ggect pensioners and investors and esployess in other companies who
;ﬂfng to retire. That's the President's focus. And 1f anvbody alse wants
:gcua cn politics, that's their prercgative; but the President'se foous i\
;:tting to the bottom of this fully, theroughly criminal investigacion and
:hnrnugh policy review.

Q Aepide from the policy changes and the lessons in that, would he
consider some kind of help for the Enron empleoyees who were basleally
atuck,

unable te sell thelr stock asz thelr pensiona dwindled?

MR. FLEISCHER: You should take a lopk at a releasge put oub by the
Department of Labor in the first week of December, where they announced the
investigation of Baren and the pensisners. The Department of Labor has a
pension and welfare division that is regpensible for that, This is thae
largest
bankruptoy in America's history; but, obwvicusly, cur wvibrant ecconomy has
had
many bankruptcies -- bankruptcies are not uncommon affairs in a wvibrant
e Conomy

knd there are other employees who worked at companies whers the
CoOmMpanies o )
went bankrupt. The Department of Labor has provisions that are designed to
pratect workers from bankrupteies, dealing with the cbligationa and the
cradita
of bankrupt ocganizations, So Deparcment of Labor is on the case, doing
its
jeib

4] Ag Che President's communicator, what do you make of all of the
many
newspaper headlines today that say this is geing to dog him for the rest of

b e
administratcion?

MR. FLEISCHER: The headlines I saw today, as the front page of che
TU3A

Today, one of the widest read papers in America, said "Bush Launches Frobe

* 00712
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o wWell, there were ather headlines that say this is going to dog
him f£or
che rest aof == [ mean, are you concerned about that?

MRE. FLEIECHER: This dog won't hunt. That's a reference o Che
politics of
it.

u] Ari, you may have answered this gusation already, but did the
Preaident ever hold any Enron stock, or is it among his personal stack
holdings?

ME. FLEISCHER: It's all publiely disslassed, so take a look. I dom'c

Enovw
aff the top of my head.
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Nickoloff, Peter

— 3
From: Carleton, Morrman
Sant: Saturday, December 28, 2001 11:27 AM
Ta: Schulthweiss, Heidiynng; Mickolal!, Peter
Subject: FW': D: Senator Eyes End To Enron-Type Specal-Purpose Entities
Froam: Bair, Snela
Benki Wexdnescdery December 26, 2001 B:23 AM
Toz Carlaton, Norman
Ect Rose borg, Brian
Subject: RE: [: Senafer Eyes End Ta Erwor-Type Specal-Furpase Entites
[(b)(5)]

December 18, 2001

Senator Eyes End To Enron-Type Special-Purpose Entities

Dow Jones Newswires

WASHINGTON -- U.S. Senate Commerce Committee Chairman Fritz Hollings, D-5.C., pledged
Tuesday to introduce legislation to eliminate the sors of financial accounting that led to the
financial collapse of Enron Corp. (ENE).

Al a committee hearing on the Enron debacle, Hollings called for legislation to eliminate the use
of spacial-purpose enlities, which are partnerships or trusts through which companies keep their
debt off the bocks and, in Enron's case, overstale eamings.

Hollings said such off-the-balance-sheet transactions should end in order to protect investors,
Hollings also was highly critical of the amount of insider stock selling by top Enron officials. He
noted that Enren Chairman Kenneth Lay and former Chief Executive Jeffrey Skilling each sold
shares in recent moenths for more than 360 million, while members of Enron’s board sold shares
worth more than $160 million.
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"The selling of Enron was prolific,” Hollings said, calling the insider selling "a screaming red flag.”

If Enron officials felt the stock was undervalued, as they publicly attested, “why were they cashing
in?" Hollings said.

Hollings also said there was plenty of blame for the “shenanigans® associated with Enron's
collapse, which he likened to a "cancer." He cited Enron's role in persuading the Commadity
Futures Trading Commission against the Clinton administration's call for regulation of energy
derivatives, and subsequent congressional action to exempt from regulation the highly complex
energy derivatives Enron's special-purpose entities engaged in.

"We are all guilty for letting it happen,” Hollings said of Enron's collapse.

Sen. Byron Dorgan, D-N.D., chairman of the committes's consumer affairs panel, described
Tuesday's hearings as the first of several that will delve into the roles in Enren's financial collapse
played by: Enron officials; Arthur Andersen, Enron's outside auditor; Wall Streat analysts, and
regulators.

“This is about an energy company that morphed into a trading company involved in hedge funds
and darivatives. It took on substantial risks, created secret off-the-bonoks partnerships and, in
effect, cooked the books under the nose of their accountants and investors,” Dorgan said.

Dorgan noted that Lay, Enron's chairman and chief executive, has agreed to testify at a future
hearing. Dorgan also said the committee will invite Skilling, Enron’s former chief executive, and
Andrew Fastow, Enron's former chief financial officer, to testify at the same hearing.

"Was this just bad luck, incompetence and greed, or were there some criminal or illegal actions,
as has been suggested by the accounting firm that reviewed Enron's books?" Dorgan said.

s
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Nickoloff, Peter —

— — R — —
From: Carlelon, Morman
Sent: Friday, January 04, 2002 5:30 PM
Tao: Roseboro, Brian, Bar, Sheila; Gross, Jared: Wiedman, Mark: Bitsberger, Timothy, Smith, Amy
Cc: Schulthelss, Heidilynne; Nickolol, Peter; Ellett, Martha; Gabilondo, Jose; Sution, Gary
Subject: F¢: Draft Meme on EnrondCFRA Articles

Attached s a memo that details cur first attempt to clarify what the press has been saying in regards to Enron and B
Commaodity Futures Modermization Act,

I'alked to the Ken Raisler, a New York lawyer, about this. He tald me that Enran did not directly lobéy e administraton
about the CFMA but was part of an energy coaliion, which Mr. Raisler represented, that did lobby an this isswe. The
exempt commoditylelectonic trading facilily provision in the CFMA did not directly benefil Enran since EnrenOnline was not
sineciured as a trading facility as defined in the CFMA. Therefore, the major beneficiaries of these provisions are Enron's
compatitors, such as tha InterContinental Exchange and TradeSpark, which are stuslured as alactonic irading faclities.
Enron did gel the legal certanty if wanted that the CFTC cannot regulate EnrenCniine.[(B)(5)]

Kn also lold me that he had talked to then Assistant Secretary Lee Sachs about the exempt commodity issue. According
to Ken, Lee told him that the Treasury would not oppose the CFMA because of the exemgt commodity issue bu
encouwraged the indusiry to reach a compromise with the CEFTC. In the end. Wall Street firms, energy firms, and the
futures induslry, as wall as the PWG (including the CFTC) all supported passage of the CFMA.

e nal Message-—-
From: Schuthetss, Hoidlning

Sant: Friday, January 04, 2002 5:10 P
Tz Carleton, Morman
Subject: Graft Memio on Erron/CEMA, Artickes

Altached ks the draft mema on the Enron articles that asserted that the CFTC and PWG objected o the energy exclusion
provisions of the CFMA. The three news articles are downloaded as the latter pages.

BT
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DRAFT
January 4, 2002

Tk Momman Carleton
Director
Office of Federal Finance Policy Analysis
FROM: Heidilynne Schultheiss
Financial Economist
Offwce of Federal Finance Policy Analysis
SUBJECT: Dow Jones Newswires and Washington Post Articles on Enron and the
Commodity Futures Modemization Act of 2000
BACKGROUND

(B3N]
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[(B)(3)]

[SSUE AND DISCLUSSION

[(b)(5)]

01508

01200000000162



[(b}5)]

CONCLUSION
[(b)(5)]

[(b)(5)]
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Campaign Gifts, Lobbying Built Enron's Power In
Washington

By Dan Morgan and Jalict Eilperm
Washingron Post Stalf Writers
Tuesday, December 25, 2001 Page Al

During the administration of the first President George Bush, a new party fundraiser named
Kenneth L. Lay was invited to spend the night at the White House. The sleepover was an early
coup for the chairman of Enron Corp. and a harbinger of things to come.

Over the following decade, Lay and Enron poured millions of dollars into U.S. politics,
cultivating unequaled access and using the entree to lobby Congress, the White House and
regulatory agencies for action that was critical to the energy company's spectacular growth.
Neow, with Enron's sudden bankrupicy, public attention has turned not only to the financial
practices that brought the company down, but to what its far-flung political operations say about
the country's campaign finance system.

Some Democrats in Congress are spoiling for an opportunity to use Lay and Enron to embarrass
the Republican Party, which received most of the company’s largess over the years. They want to
look into such things as Enron's relationship with Phil Gramm (R-Tex.), ranking minority
member on the Senate Banking Committee and chairman of the committee at a time when his
wife, Wendy L. Gramm, was serving on Enron’s board. Last year, Gramm's committee approved
legislation that included 2 key provision exempling parts of Enron's massive energy trading
operation from lederal oversight.

“T think the Enron story is going to tum out to be an enormous political story,” said Rep. Henry
A, Waxman (D-Calif)), ranking minority member on the House Energy and Commerce
Committee.

The ties of Lay to the White House and GOP leaders, he added, were so multilayered that
Republicans are likely to be reluctant to pursue them. But he made clear that he intends to do so
and expects the Demoeratic-controlled Senate to follow suit.

Enron also cultivated relationships with Democrats, however. Lay played golf in Vail, Celo.,
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
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"There are aspects of [the Enron case| that remind us of the savings and loan scandal, in the
sense that a powerful institution used big money to buy influence and protect itsell while
ordinary citizens ended up losing their life savings," said Fred Wertheimer, president of
Demaocracy 21, a Washington interest group, refernng to a banking controversy in the 1980s.

Enron's ties to Republicans and the present Bush administration were especially close, Lay raised

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
other senior executives contributed $1.7 million in soft-money donations to politicians in the
2000 glection eyele, two-thirds of it to Republicans, according to the Center for Responsive
Palitics,

Republicans clearly are sensitive to the potential political dangers. The National Republican
Senatorial Committee recently retumed a $100,000 check collected from Enron in Movember,
after deciding that "it was appropriate to give it back,” spokesman Dan Allen said. The
Republican Governors Association last week retumed an Enron donation of $60,000.

Whal was unique about Enron, competitors and allies agree, was a brash and sometimes
counterproductive political style.

Storics of Enron's hardball style are legion. In October 1999, for example, Jeffrey K. Skilling,
then Enron's president, expressed his displeasure at Rep. Joe Barton's position on a deregulation
bill pending in the energy subcommittee Barton chairs.

The meeting grew “heated and awful," said one person who was present, until Barton (R-Tex.), a
usually mild-mannered man who keeps a Bible on his desk, exploded. "Jeffrey Skilling, I may
not have your millions of dollars, but [ am not an idiot,” one witness recalled Barton saying. The
meeting ended without Enron getting the changes it wanted. "Skilling did not get Washington,"
the source added.

"In their lobbying, they acted like the 800-pound gorlla they were," said Christopher Homer, a
Washington lawyer who briefly directed Enron's government relations in 1997, Lay and Skilling
declined interview requests, but Enron officials say they have no regrets about their use of
money. "It got us name recognition," company spokesman Mark Palmer said, "Given the
aggregation of our foes, we had to make sure that people knew what our argument was."

Jump-Starting Deregulation

Almost from its start in 1985 as a gas pipeline company, Enron needed help in Washington, and
it got it in a series of actions by Congress and the Federal Energy Repulatory Commission
(FERC) that undermined the traditional monopaoly of utility companies over power plants and
fransmission lines.

Enron lobbied for several of the initial actions that set the stage for the era of a derepgulated
wholesale electricity marked.
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It supported the 1992 Energy Policy Act, which opened the utility companies' wires to electricity
merchants such as Enron. It also worked with the Commodity Futures Trading Commission --
then chaired by Wendy Gramm - for a regulatory exemption for futures trading in energy
dervatives, which later became Enron's most lucrative business. Soon afler Gramm stepped
down in 1993, she was appointed to Enron's board.

Independent sources knowledgeable about these dealings, however, said Enron was not the main
interested party. They said the lead was taken by several major oil companies, including British
Petroleum Co, and Phillips Petroleum Co., which were concerned about the effect of CFTC
regulation on their offshore trading in crude oil contracts. Wendy Gramm, an apostle of free
markets, needed little convincing, the sources said,

That same year, Lay served as chairman of the committee organizing the Republican National
Convention in Houston. Hedging its bets, Enron made a major contribution 1o a "street fair” in
honor of Sen. John Breaux ([2-La.), a key energy policymaker, at the Democratic convention.
Kev orders by FERC in 19% also supported Enron's transformation into a freewheeling trader of
gas, electricity and more exotic products, such as telecommunications services amd sulfur-
dioxide emissions credits.

The new rules ensured that Enron and other merchant companies could buy electricity from
independent power plants and sell it to distant customers, using transmission lines borrowed
[rom utility companies.

Even Enron's harshest critics credit Lay with putting new issues -- such as electncity
deregulation -- on the Washington agenda, Lav,a former [nterior Department official with a PhD
in economics, became “the ambassador” for deregulation, one former employee said,

Throughout the 1990s, Enron's agenda was opposed by coal-burning utilities, especially ones in
the Southeast, which viewed the emerging wholesale electricity market as a threat to their turf,
Many of these, such as Atlanta-based Southem Co., had impressive political funding and
connections of their own,

But with the explosive growth of Enron and the GOP takecowver of Congress in 1993, the
company’s soft-money donations -- unregulated and unlimited gifts to pelitical partics and
organizations -- jumped sharply. They went from about $136,000 in the 1993-94 election cycle,
o S687,000 in 1996 and $1.7 million in 2000, according to the Center for Responsive Politics.

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
causing global warming. Enron officizls hoped to exploit a new market in industry for carbon-
emissions credits, similar to the one that developed for sulphur eredits after clean-air legisiation
was enacted in 1990.
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Lay joined the Union of Concerned Scientists and environmental groups in calling for curbs on
carbon in the atmosphere. The Clinton adminisiration was supportive, but this year the Bush
administration reneged on a campaign pledge to impose limits on greenhouse gas emissions from
coal-burning power plants.

A multimillion-dollar lobbying campaign in Congress to secure legislation requinng states Lo
institute retail electricity deregulation fared even worse.

Enron hired former New York representative Bill Paxon, a leading conservative, to run
Americans for AfTordable Electricity, which commissioned studies and recruited business
support for deregulation. But the legislation never made it out of a congressional subcommillee.
At the same time, Enron was growing restive over the slow pace of dercgulation in the wholesale
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

Enron's pelitical pragmatism was demonsirated in the 1998 New York Senate election, when it
dropped its support of the Republican incumbent, Alfonse M. D'Amato, after Democrat Schumer
endorsed Enron's goal of wholesale dercgulation, sources said. Lay reciprocated by hosting
several fundraisers for Schumer, and Enron’s political action committee contributed 37,500 to the
Schumer campaign.

The company's lobbying team expanded along with its political spending. It outgrew the two-
person operation that existed in 1989 and began to reflect Enron's interest in everything from
pipeline safety and derivatives trading to Overseas Private Investment Corp. loan guaraniess. By
last year, its lobbying expenses exceeded 32 million a year and covered a rafl of big-name
consultants, such as former Montana governor Mare F. Racicot, the new Republican National
Commiltee chairman, and former top aides 1o House Majority Leader Richard K. Armey (H-
Tex.) and House Majority Whip Tom DeLay (R-Tex.)

The hazards of Enron's efforts 1o connect with both parties were evident last year, when shortly
before the November election, the company picked a Clinton administration Treasury official,
Linda Raobertson, to run its Washington office.

A perturbed Delay, whose campaign and related funds had received more than $100,000 from
Enron and Lay, briefly "excommunicated” Enron, a House source said. Robertson was not
invited to a series of meetings of electricity lobbyists held in Delay's office last July, though an
Enron official did finally attend the sessions.

Enron had more success when Congress overwhelmingly approved legislation last year
containing a provision precluding the Commodity Futures Trading Commission (CFTC) from
regulating Enron's trading in cnergy derivatives. These instruments are traded largely between
electricity dealers and big wholesale consumers, which use them to hedge against price swings
that could adversely affect their businesses.
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The exemption, lucked into broader legislation that established the legality of unregulated
derivatives trading by banks, was nol supported by a Clinton administration working group,
largely because of opposition from the CFTC. Since the departure of Wendy Gramm, some in
the agency had lobbied for tighter control over the exploding energy derivatives market, The
legislation passed through the Senate Banking Committee, then chaired by Phil Gramm, who has
received 597,350 from Enron employees and its political action committee since 1989, A Gramm
spokesman said the senator does not recall talking to his wife, an Enron director, about the
energy provision and played "no role" in negotiating it. Wendy Gramm did not return phone calls
seeking commeni.

Enron was a primary player, with Koch Industries Inc., a large, privately held oil and gas
company based in Wichita, in pushing for the exemption, a source said. But the company's main
effort was focused on the House Agriculture Committes, where the legislation onginated. lis
chairman and ranking Democrat, Texas Reps. Larry Combest (R) and Charles W. Stenholm (D),
respeclively, were among the top recipients of Earon campaign donations in the House since
1935,

The CFTC objected strenuously to the initial draft marked up by the committee, but the Texas
congressmen helped work out a compromise between Enron and the agency. The compromise
was then offered by Rep. Jerry Moran (R-Kan.), the home-state congressman of Koch Industries
and a recipient of campaign donations from Enron and Koch in the last election eycle. Moran did
not retumn a phone call seeking a comment.

Early this year, Lay seemed to be at the height of his political power, getting a private megting

with Vice President Cheney to discuss the administration’s energy policy proposals and weighing
in on key nominations to FERC.

Curtis Hebert Jr., FERC's chairman at the time, has reported that Lay called him and implied that
Enron would urge the newly installed Bush administration to keep him in the job -- if he changed
his views to support Enron's position for faster electricity deregulation. Lay contended that
Hebert called him 1o ask for support.

Hebert was not reappointed. He was replaced by Texas lawyer Pat Wood 111, a strong advocate
of deregulation who had the backing of Lay and Enron.

Ironically, since Enron's fall, both FERC and Congress seem to be moving in the direction of the
deregulated markets Lay and Enron lobbyists had pushed for.,

© 2001 The Washington Post Company
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CORRECTION

Wednesday, December 26, 2001; Page AD2

A Dec. 25 article incorrectly reported the action taken by the Senate Banking Committee, chaired
by Phil Gramm (B-Tex.), on & Wil that exempied much of Enron Corp.'s frading aclivities from
federal regulation. The legislation was approved by the Senate Agriculture Committee.

€ 2001 The Washington Post Company
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Enron Executives Face Subpoenas

Senate Panel Also Orders Testimony of Directors
By Peter Behr and Den Morgan

Washington Post Staff Writers
Thusrsdlay, January 3, 2002; Page EO1

A Senate commitiee announced yesterday that it is subpoenaing top executives and directors of
the bankrupt Enron Corp. to determine their roles in the Honston company's épic collapse.

Three other congressional committecs already are digging into the Enron failure, but the
subpoenas announced yesterday are belicved to be the first of the congressional probes. Among
the likely recipients is Wendy Gramm, an Enron director who is the wile of Sen. Phil Gramm {R-
Tex.).

Sen. Carl M. Levin {[3-Mich.), chairman of the Governmental AfTairs Committee's permanent
subcommittee on investigations, said the panel also will subpoena financial and trading records
from Enron and audit documents from its accountant, Arthur Andersen LLP.

Enron's attorney, Robert Bennett, called the subpoenas "totally unnecessary™ and =aid "we are
fully cooperating with Congress."

Although Enron Chairman Kenneth L. Lay did not show wp for two earlier congressional
hearings on Enron's bankruptcy, he has agreed to testify next month before the Senate Commerce
Commuities, Bennetl said.

Enron has tumed over nearly three dozen boxes of documents to the House Energy and
Commerce Committee, Bennett said, "I don't question the legitimaey of an inquiry [into Enron's
failure], but it's not & measured approach to have a half-dozen different committees doing this at
the same time," he said. "It can lead to a circus atmosphere and a lot of wasted time and effort.”
The full Govermmental Affairs Committee has scheduled a hearing for Jan. 24 on Enron's use of
a large number of partnerships that kept billions of dollars of corporate debt off the company's
books. The hearing will also examine whether federal regulators missed waming signs of the
company’s trouble.

Accounting errors invelving the private partnerships caused Enron to overstate ils eamings by
half a billion dollars over the past four years. Enron's disclosure of the overstatement, in
Movember, triggered a final plunge in the company's stock price and the company's bankrupicy
filimg Dec. 2.

Sen. Joseph I Lieberman {D-Conn.), chairman of the full commiitee, said, "The focus is, how
did this corporation collapse, and what can we do lo make sure that something like this never
happens again?"

Lieherman's commitlee joins an already crowded field of Enron inquines. The House Energy and
Commerce Commitice has sent investigators to interview Enron officials in Houston.
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Subcommittees of the House Financial Services Committee and the Senate Commerce
Committes have already held hearings.

But Licherman's panel is the top investigative committee of the Senate. Under Republican
leadership during the Clinton administration, then-chairman Fred D. Thompson (R-Tenn.)
headed an investigation of Bill Clinten's 1996 presidential campaign fundraising.

Levin and Licherman said they intend to look into the close ties between Lay and President
Bush, a connection that some Democratic Party officials say they hope to take advaniage of in
this year's congressional election campaigns.

Levin said he wanis to know what advice Lay, who was a large contributor to the Bush
campaign, gave to officials of the new administration as it formulated energy policy a year ago.
Enron "also had close relationships with some Democrats, it's fair to say,” Licherman
acknowledged. He said he expected the inquiry to be bipartisan and to have Thompson's support.
"We are going to work together,” Licberman said.

Licherman said the committee also wants to learn whether federal regulators have the authority
to adequately oversee the complex commaodity trading and financial transactions that were the
foundation of Enron's rapid growth over the past three years,

Licherman noted that much of Enron's trading in energy derivatives was exempt from regulation
by the Commodity Futures Trading Commission, and he said a focus of the inquiry would be
whether this allowed the company to hide some transactions,

Enron was an active player in lobbying for the exemption beginning in the early 1990s,
according to sources. The exclusion was initially approved by the CFTC in 1992, and in 2004
Congress endorsed it as part of the Commodity Futures Modemization Act, despite concerns of
some senior regulators,

At a joint hearing on the legislation by the Senate Banking and Agriculture commitices in June

2000, then-CFTC chairman William J. Rainer spelled out his "reservations" about the exclusion
and said that "the case for it has not been made” with regard to energy derivatives.

L 2002 The Washington Post Company
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December 18, 2001

Senator Eyes End To Enron-Type Special-Purpose
Entities

Dow Jomes Newswires

WASHINGTON — U.S. Senate Commerce Committee Chairman Fritz Hollings, D-5.C.,
pledged Tuesday to introduce legislation to eliminate the sorts of financial accounting
that led to the financial collapse of Enron Corp. (ENE).

At a committee hearing on the Enron debacle, Hollings called for legislation to eliminate
the use of special-purpose entities, which are partnerships or trusts through which
companies keep their debt off the books and, in Enron's case, overslale earmnings.

Hollings said such off-the-balance-sheet transactions should end in order to protect
investors. Hollings alse was highly critical of the amount of insider stock selling by top
Enron officials. He noted that Enron Chairman Kenneth Lay and former Chief Executive
Jeffrey Skilling each sold shares in recent months for more than 580 million, while
members of Enron's board sold shares worth more than $160 million.

“The selling of Enron was prolific,” Hollings said, calling the insider selling "a screaming
red flag.”

If Enron officials felt the stock was undervalued, as they publicly attested, "why were
they cashing in™ Hollings said.

Hollings also said there was plenty of blame for the "shenanigans" associated with
Enron's collapse, which he likened to a "cancer.”" He cited Enron's role in persuading the
Commodity Futures Trading Commission against the Clinton administration’s call for
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

Sen. Byron Dorgan, D-M.D., chairman of the committee's consumer affairs panel,
described Tuesday's hearings as the first of several that will delve into the roles in
Enron's financial collapse played by: Enron officials; Arthur Andersen, Enron's oulside
auditor; Wall Street analysts, and regulators.

"This is about an energy company that morphed into a trading company involved in
hedge funds and derivatives. It took on substantial risks, created secret off-the-bocks

partnerships and, in effect, cooked the books under the nose of their accountants and
investors," Dorgan said.
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Dorgan noted that Lay, Enron’s chairman and chief executive, has agreed to testify at a
future hearing. Dorgan also said the committee will invite Skilling, Enron's former chief
executive, and Andrew Fastow, Enron's former chief financial officer, to testify at the
same hearing.

"Was this just bad luck, incompetence and greed, or were there some criminal or illegal
actions, as has been suggested by the accounting firm that reviewed Enron's books?
Dorgan said.
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Enron Chairman Gave Waming to Bush Officials on Company’s Collapse Page 1 of 3
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Enron Chairman Gave Warning to Bush
Officials on Company's Collapse

Matural de-icer maans
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By THE ASSOCIATED PRESS

Filed at 12:57 p.m. ET Carry 200 GB of data in
yourr shirt pochet

WASHINGTON (AP) -- Enron (news/quote) Chairman Kenneth L. Lay
reached out to two of President Bush's Cabinet officers when the energy

company was collapsing, the White House disclosed Thursday as the Justice
Department opened a criminal investigation of Enron's bankruptcy.

A floor lamp thal
ads sunghine all

Bush, who received significant campaign contributions from Lay and other to WER to DVD bo
Enron executives, said he himself has never discussed Enron's financial iden Games wih the
problems with its embattled corporate chairman. The president said he last saw  flouch of 2 hutton

Lay in Texas at spring fund-raiser for former first lady Barbara Bush's literacy
foundation, Digial camera,

camcorder all in the

Lay also was among a group of some 20 business leaders who came to the size of @ pen

White House carly in the Bush administration to discuss the state of the

economy, Bush said. It's time to put all of

r pholos onbo your
Many Enron employees lost their life savings when the company filed for
bankrupicy Dec. 2,

Time zone to time Zomne
“What anybody's going to find out is that this administration will fully |ﬂ&'-'?f set your watch
investigate issucs such as the Enron hankruptcy, 1o make sure we can leart again

from the past and make sure workers are protected,” Bush said.

But Lay did seek the ear of other top-level administration officials last fall. |m,1

A dhorfisemen

According to White House press secretary Ari Fleischer, Lay telephoned
Treasury Secretary Paul O'Neill amid Enron's collapse “to advise him about
his concern about the obligations of Enron and whether they would be able to
meet those obligations.”

Lay also told ('Neill that Enron **was heading to bankruptcy,” Fleischer said.
O'Meill received calls from Lay on Oct. 28 and Nov. 8, said Treasury

spokeswoman Michele Davis. It was on Oct. 16 that Enron made its stunning
disclosure of a 8638 million third-quarter loss.

In a separate phone call to Commerce Secretary Don Evans, Lay similarly 0 1 5 23
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Enron Chairman Gave Waming to Bush Officials on Company's Collapse Page 2 of 3

waorried that the company might have to default on its obligations. He brought
to the secretary's attention *“that he was having problems with his bond rating
and he was worried about its impact on the energy sector,” Fleischer said.

Adfter that conversation, Evans spoke to (FNeill “"and they both agreed no
action should be taken to imtervene with their bond holders,” Fleischer said.

The spokesman had said Wednesday he did not know of anvone in the White
House who discussed Enron's financial situation,

Fleischer also hrushed aside talk of any conflict in the Justice Department
investigation and said there was no reason (o tum the probe over to a special
counsel,

Lay gave 525,000 to a leadership committee headed by then-senator and now
Attorney General John Asherofl, according to the Center for Public Integniy.

An attormey for Enron welcomed Asherofl's inquiry, the latest in a senies of
governmental probes into the company®s demise, saving the investigation
would ““bring light to the facts."

""We want to get to the bottom of this too," said Robert Bennett, 2 Washington
attorney representing the Houston-based company. A lot of decent and
honrorable people work at Enron and we should wait until the facts are out,”

Bush ordered a separate review Thursday of pension and corporate disclosure
rules that could jeopardize workers’ savings. *“There has been a wave of
bankruptcies that have caused many workers to lose their pensions and that 15
deeply troubling to me," Bush said.

The Justice Department is forming a national task force to look into the
company's dealings. The group will be headed by lawyers at the department's
criminal division and include prosecutors in Houston, San Francisco, New
York and several other cities, said a Justice Department official, speaking on
condition of anonymity.

The official declined to say when the investigation began. Enron faces civil
mmvestigations by the Labor Department and the Securities and Exchange

Commission and subpoenas from congressional commitices,

All are looking into the energy trading company's collapse, the largest
bankruptey filing in U.S. history.

The failure hit employees and investors hard. Workers were prohibited from
selling company stock from their Enron-heavy 401(k) retirement accounts as
the company's stock plummeted. Many last their life's savings.

Enron executives cashed out more than 51 billion in stock when it was near its
peak.
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Enron Chairman Gave Wamning to Bush Officials on Company's Collapse

Former Enron chief executive Jeffrey Skilling, who left the helm nearly two
mionths before the company's swifl descent, welcomes the investigation, said
spokeswoman Judy Leon. Skilling has zaid he had no idea, despite Enron's
falling stock values, that the company was on the brink of failure.

Formed in 19835, Enron had 20,000 employces and was once the world's top
buyer and seller of natural gas and the largest electricity marketer in the United
States. It also marketed coal, pulp, paper, plastics, metals and fiber-optic
bandwidth.

One likely focus of the Justice Department investigation is possible fraud
based on Enron's heavy reliance on off-balance-sheet partnerships which took
on Enron debt. The partnerships masked Enron's financial problems and lefl its
credit ratings healthy so it could obtain the cash and credit crucial to running
its irading business.

The Houston-based company went bankrupt after its credit collapsed and its
main rival, Dyvnegy Inc. (news/quote), backed out of an $8.4 hillion buyout
plan late last year.

Just a vear ago, stock of Enron, the nation's largest buyer and seller of natural
gas, traded at $85 per share, Today it is less than $1.

Lay has close ties to Bush and his father, the former president. Lay was a top
contribulor 1o the yvounger Bush's 2000 presidential campaign.,

The company played a key role earlier this vear when a White House lask
force met with business execubives and other interests to fashion a national

efergy policy. The task force was headed by Vice President Dick Cheney.

oy

On the Net:
hitp:/iwaw.enron.com

hitp:/fusdo). gov

Copyright 2002 The Assodated Press | Privacy Information
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EEC Speeck

Setwaniry bl [Clarida, Richard] | found this speech by SEC chief accountant very useful
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Speech by SEC Staff:
Advancing Investors' Interests

Remarks by

Robert K. Herdman

Chiel Acoeuriant
U.5. Securities and Exchange Commission

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants'
Twenby-Ninth Annual National Conferance an Current SEC Developments
Washington, D.C.

December &6, 2001

The Securities and Exchange Cammissian, as a matber of palicy,
disclaims responsibility for any private publication or staterment by any of
its employees. The views expressed herein are those of Mr. Herdman
and do not necessarlly reflact the views of the Commission, the
Commissioners, or other members of the Commission's staff,

Introduction

Jim and Amy, thank you for the kind introduction. [ am pleased to be back
at this poedium.

Some of you may be old encugh to remamber that 1 spoke at this
confarence 3 times in the sarly 1980s. Twice I spoke as a Professional
Accounting Fellow in the Chief Accountant's Office and another time as a
memkber of a panel discussing a rule-making proposal [ helped draft as a
member of the staff, That propoasal, which would have required disclosure
af interim segment information, was considered "revoluticnary” at the time.
Uitimately, it crashed and burned, unfortunately, around the time of the
conference, Mow, of course, similar requirements are embadded in FASE
Statement 131, issued in 1997,

[ guess you could sum it up this way, Basically, every 20 years, 1 speak at
this conference, and then 15 years later the profession adopts my
proposals! T guess the point of my story is, i you're not planning to be
practicing accounting in 15 years, this is probably a good time to go return
phone calls!

Given my past experience, | never expected to speak at this conference
again, let alone as Chief Accountant-and 1 am sure that none of you
expacted it either. It is a great honor and privilege and i€ is an excellent
appartunity both to embrace the strength of the SEC as an agency and to
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help kead it through a period of innowative change as it strives to advance
investors' interests.

Before | move on, let me remind you that the views [ express here today
are my awn, and do not necessarily reflect the views of the Commission,
the Commissioners, or cther members of the Commission's stalf, That
disclaimer applies to all mambers of the staff who are speaking at this
conferance,

I have now been on the job for a couple of months and that time has
provided me the opportunity to check and refine the perceptions and
abservations I developed during the last 17 yvears since leaving the SEC,
One thing that has remained constant is the opportunity to work closely
with incredibly talented people on the staff who are dedicated to protecting
investors,

[ began my career as a professional accountant 32 vears ago this month,
And while I spent almaost all of that time with one firm, thare were twa
hiatuses that were enarmously instructive. In addition to my 2 Years as a
PAF, I spent two years as a corporate controller of a public company. 1 have
worked with countless professionals — on varigus "sides of the desk™ — and
I have deep respect fior your efforts to produce credible financial reporting.
I know that it is in your interest to do so for a varlety of reasons, just as |
know that the autcome is in the public's interest,

Mission

Let me start by discussing how [ intend to carry out the misslon of the
Office af the Chief Accountant.

There is no question that the unigue power of the SEC enables it to have a
profound influence an accounting and financial disclosure. T am firmly
convinced that proactive use of that power can lead to great things.
However, we must be judicious in its use,

I believe that the Office of the Chief Accountant should work with the
leaders of the accounting profession-as they coordinate the profession's
activities and give it direchion. The SEC has a unigue pasition aut on tha
front line by virtue of its legiskative authority, regulatory review and
enforcement ackivities.

and, I believe that the intelligence gained from those activities should be
wvary valuable to domestic and intermmational standard setters, including their
implementation groups like the EITF, as they set their agendas.

Through its oversight role, the SEC has the ability to interact with the
variopus standard setters, which may be especially Important if they start
heading in divergent directions, This coordination is particularly important
as we woaork towards global convergenos of accounting standards,

1 also recognize that the SEC must be careful how it weighs in, 1o provide
guidance In a respectful manner and to not dictate the way at every turn or

the auicome, Toe de stherwise undarmines the significant contributions of all
involved. Now that you have a sense of my modus operandi, let's talk more
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about my plans.
Three-point Plan to Advance the Interests of Investors

I want to discuss with you a three-paint plan for the SEC, the corporate
community, the accounting profession, and private secter standard-setting
bodies to work together to advance, not just protect, the Interests of
investors.

Why do I make that distinction® As you all know, we at the SEC are sworn
to protect investors. And doing so can include a wide variety of actions. [
believe that by taking a proactive, Inclusive approach we can do better than
that — we can actually make investors better off by providing them with
higher quality and more timely information. To do that means that we st
the SEC adept Chairman Pilt’s philosophy that government is a service
industry. It means that you all have roles to play, as well. And, with that
said, here are the three points:

« Firsl, working together to get it night the first tima. Our capital
markets are much more efficient if the financial statemeants you
prepare, or audit, reflect appropriate accounting policies and contain
appropriate disclosures, Getting it right after a restatement resulting
from a staff review or enfarcement action by the Commission will sgill
be possible, but it's far less desirable.

= Second, working together to improve the effectiveness of the
standard setting processes, To maximize the effectiveness of
standard setting, we must work together to ensure that the
appropriate parties are working an the right things and doing so in a
timely manmer. By working better together, we can make our world
class system of standard selting and the application of those
standards more responsive to the Iinformation needs of Investors.

» Third, working together to modernize financial reporting and
disclosure. I envision this part of the plan as a series of incredibly fun
things we can do togethar to shape financial reporting and disclosure
for the future, This effart will include looking at the types of
infarmation disclosed and the nature and timing of how disclosure
ooours, This alse will Include the knotty issue of international
accounting. More modern financial reporting should eguate to mare
transparency to investors and more efficient capital markets.

Point 1=Working Together to Get it Right the First Time

Mow, to paint 1—working together to get it right the first time, Over the
years, one af the things that has truly distinguished the SEC as an agency
has been the willingness and ability of its staff to provide interpretative
guidance. We want to enhance that process!

In the area of accounting, the method of interpretation that first comes to
mind is the pre-clearance process. Many of yvou are aware of and hawve
utilized the pre-clearance process—in which you discuss an anticipated
evernt, & planned transaction or other accounting matter with the staff, ¥You
ask us to concur with—and hope that we will respond that we do not object
bo—your prapased accounting.
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Pre-clearing accounting Issues Is not a new idea. The staff originally asked
re.-glstrants. (4] pte.--r:lear nowal or unusual amuunting imsues in footnote 4 of

SABR 57. Ironically, that footnote appears in a staff accounting bulletin of
which 1 was a principal author. | believed in it then and [ continue to
beleve in it today!

Of course, ather vehicles for obtaining guidance are available, such as the
EITF, but that takes time since it only meets every other month and
registrants and their auditors must deal in “real-time.”

Our Part

‘We understand that registrants hawve to deal with issues on a real-time
basls In order to issue their financial stataments on a timely basis and to
get deals done. Auditors also must deal with issues on a real-time basis to
complete their reviews and audits, and we understand that talking to the
staff takes time. So here is what we are going to do to enhance our ability
ko wark with you.

First of &ll, we are revising our process for dealing with registrants. The
PAFs will describe the changes in more detail later. Howewver, I will pull 3
little rank and share a few highlights.

s Wa will have early invalvement of one of my deputies or me,

+ We will get back to you promptly—let you know who is on the issue—
and ask "top of the mind" questions from reading your submission.

» We will tell you whether we think resolution of your issue could be
expedited through a face-to-face meeting,

I don't know what has happened over the yvears, but | have been back for 2
mionths and only recently have I had a couple of requests ta meet face 1o
face with a registrant on an accounting issue that arose in the review and
comment or pre-clearance process, [ hope it"s not something 1 said!
Serioushy, 1 want you all to know we welcome the apportunity ta meet and
discuss issues freebhy,

The process of writing back and Forth can be impartant ta "getting all of the
facts," but it has diminishimg returns. A face-to-face meeting can accelerate
the understanding and resoclution of your accounting issues,

When you come in, we may not always agree with you. But [ promise two
things:

=« One, we understand that GAAP is subject to interpretation and that
legitimate differences of cpinion can exist. We will not Insist on our
personal preferences provided investors are adequately protected by
vour approach and it has a legitimate basis under GAAP,

# Twao, while you won't always like what we say, we hope you will
conclude that we listened ta you with respect and that your wiews
were fairly considered,
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Despite my enthusiasm for the pre-clearance process, [ realize it is not
utopia. As [ mentioned earlier, yvou must work in real time. You need an
answer and we must protect investors. Furthermore, as the recent report
by the GAQ on our procedures for dealing with registrant matters points

out, our pre-clearance conclusions often are not publicized.

So, wWe are going to try something new-something that I have advocated to
my predecessors for at le2ast the last 10 years. And that is that after we
address issues that reasonably woauld apply to more than a minimal number
of okher registrants, we will refer thiem to the EITF for their consideration,

We will make thase decsions based on aur judgment, which also will be
infarmed by the frequency of similar questions and consideration of the
averall environment (for example, accounting for troubled debt

restructurings in today's economy).

Of course, Chere are pros and cons 1o this approach. Let me share a couple

of hypothetical outcomes:

# Example one. Wa agree with you but the EITF, after it has devoted
maore time and resources, does not. Okay, we have thick skin and will
typically accept the EITF's answer, We aren't pushovers, but when
one deals with emerging issues on a real time basis there is a risk
that with mare resources, deliberation and time, ane might reach a

different conclusion.

# Example twa, We don't agree with you, Let's say that you have a
good case—good facts and analysis of GAAP—buUL we are concerned
that it would be a precedent that might be subject to a deding in the
quality of financial reporting through inappropriate analogy in the
future. Well, the EITF's process is terrific at creating fences,
qualificaticns, and the like and, once they do, we would accept the
EITF's answer assuming, as we expect, that it would adequately

protect investors,

I sktrongly believe that it can waork. And | believe the November 2001 EITF

meeting gave a flavor, or preview, of how it will work.,

For example, as discussed in that mesting, we asked that the EITF address
the effect on consolidation accounting of surrendering voting rights.
Recently, we have had to answer several quastions in this area and are
hopeful that the EITF can build a model that results in consistent, high

quality, transparent financlal reparting.

In another example, the FASB staff decided to make a staff announcement
on a derivatives question that we had dealt with on a specific registrant
basis. Our analysis revealed a diversity in practice. We Llalked the matter
owvir with the FASE staff and they decided to make a staff anmouncement

that we think will resolve the inconsistency.

Registrants’ and Auditors’ Responsibilities
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How let me talk about the responsibilities of registrants and auditors when
warking together with the SEC staff to get it right the first time.

As has been said before, we encourage registrants to pre-clear with us
novel and unusual accounting questions. When you do so, please follow our
protocol and send us a clear and cemprehensive submission, The
submission should explain the business purpose of the transaction,
accounting alternatives considered, and the reasons for your proposed
accounting treatment,

If you elect to pre-clear an issue with us, you should discuss it with your
auditors, including their national office technical experts, before coming in
to see us. We will want their insight prier to giving you an answer. Often
times, their technical experts can provide you with an appropriate answer.

Do wour best to think of the related questions we inevitably must consider
and provide us with your thoughts on those issues as well, For example, we
recently received an industry paper arguing that the intangibles
fundamental to their business should be afforded an indefinite life that
results in no amortization under new FASE Statement 142,

It was an excellent paper. It thoroughly explained the facts, incleding the
historical impact of the governmental and regulatory environment in which
the industry operates. In other words, it was compelling! Well, almost.

It did not tell us anything about how impairment would be evaluated. Since

pbjective impairment testing is fundamental to an appropriate application of
Statements 141 and 142, we must consider those issues as well, And while

wa can deal with that situation by asking questions, it slows things down,

We have updated owur protocal to inclede this idea of addressing the follow-
on gquestions, and we are going to ask you to include your proposed
disclosure as part af your submission.

A5 | mentioned before, once a particular practice is accepted, many view it
&s a precedent, so transparent disclosure is essential to ensure
inappropriate analogies do nat get started. And, even more impertant,
guality disclosure is key far investors,

In addition, when you submit your issue to the staff, we would like you to
bell ws about your audit committes's views about your proposed accounting
treatment.

Point 2—=Waorking ta Improve the Effectiveness of Standard Setting

The second of my three points is working to improve the effectivenass of
standard-setting. As I stated at the gutset, the SEC staff is on the front line
of financial reporting by virtue of our day-to-day activities, From that
vantage point, we will sometimes see issues that look to us like they
require a broader resolution in the form of new or revised standards. Chief
Accountanks at the SEC have made formal recommendations to the FASE
on such issues in the past, such as Mike Sutton with the accounting for
business combinations, and Clarence Sampson with measuring financial
instruments at fair value. And, In a speech last summer, my predecessor
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urged the Board to produce guidance for consolidation of special purpose
entities.,

Some find it controversial when this is done formally, hecause the SEC is
sometimes seen as "dictating FASE's agenda.” But such involvement with
agendas of standard-setters is an important part of our job, and [ intend to
work hard to keep open lines of communication with the standard-setters.

Ll ma give you an éxarmpla, With over 50% of SEC enforoement cases
being related to revenue recognition, there is a clear need for broad-based
principles, The FASE is considering adding such a praject to its agenda and,
as Ed Jenkins knows [ encourage it to do so.

Once standard setters have added projects to their agendas, they incur an
obligation to get the job done in a quality, timely and operational manner,

Standard-setting is a very difficult business, Standard-setters miust
consider the inferests of and input from many constituencies as they strive
to ensure companies provide investors with transparent, neutral
infarmation about their performance. That is why groups like the FASE and
1ASE operate In an open forum subject to a full comment process.

I think standard-setters should keep cne word in mind as they develop
standards-balance, This Includes avoiding complexity while providing
sufficient implementation guidance to ensure comparability among
companies and ensuring that ralevant infarmation is reliabla. We all play a
part in this effort and nead to realize that for the product as a whole to be
its best we will not always gat our faverite rule or exception.

And lastly, in this Internet age, speed to completion is a key attribute for
standard-setters.

Another issue facing standard-setters is the need for convergence of
domestic and International accounting standards, Converging accounting
standards is critical to a continued, efficient expansion of our global capital
markets. Standard-setters should be cognizant of the effects on
international accounting as they carry out their activities in the future, and
I hope that convergence becomes a more near-term objective, Time does
not permit a full discussion of my views on international accounting today,
but it will be a2 major focus far the Chief Accountant's Office,

With the continuing pressure to increase the efficiency of our global
markets, there is plenty of work ahead for the standard setters and I look
forward to working with them.

Mo Rule-Making By Speecheas

The first time 1 spoke with Chairman PFitt about my coming to the SEC we
compared notas about our priorities. &s you might expact by virtue of the
fact that I am here today, we found much in commicn. And near the top of
both lists was a commitrment to address concerns that there has been rule
making by soeechas)

As 1 menticned earlier, the GAD recenthy reviewsd the operations of the
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Dffice of the Chief Accountant in dealing with registrant matters. One of the
criticisms was the communication of our views through speeches. A
suggestion that arose as part of that report was that our speeches be
codified If we were golng to expect registrants to follow them.

Our accounting literature is now so volumincus that it literally fills rooms.
Can yoeu imagine adding 250 or o speech topics to this volume? Suffice it
to say, we have considered the suggestion and decided that it is not
realistic.

With that said, I recognize that a speech posted to the website offers a
quick and effective means of communication about how the staff concluded
on a particular fact pattern, which can be helpful for many of you (o Know,
Howewear, such speeches can cause confusion as well.

First, the speeches are hard to keep track of —even in today’s Internet age.
Second, many of the speeches are ald and out of date and an effective
means for updating them does not exist, Most deal with specfic gquestions
that sometimes are analogized to inappropriately. And sometimes Ehey can
bump up against ingrained practice and raise questions about an adequate
notice and comment process. Too much emphasis on these speeches can
undermine GAAP and our private sectar standard-setting activities.

So, we are daoing something different this yvear and the PAFs will fill you in
on the detalls, including telling you what we are dalng with the old
speechas that have bean on our website. We'll stick to rulemaking by
rulemaking

and, to go back to the subject of the valurme of accounting literature, I
think that the FASE's consideration of a project on codification and
simplification of GAAP affords an excellent apportunity to balance
operationality and conceptuality.

Point 3=—Modernizing Financial Reporting and Disclosura

Mow let's turn to point 3-werking tegether to modernize financial reporting
and disclosure.

Our existing system of financial reporting and disclosure was developed
back in the 1930s and is showing its age. During the last 70 years,
technalogy has advanced to a point where computers and the Internet are
a part of our everyday lives, Bult relatively few changes have been made to
the Commission’s rules regarding what financial information is disseminated
and how it is communicated. As a result, it seems like no better time exists
than now to consider modernizing the system. So, we will take a fresh look,
one that is no-holds barred in terms of being open to new ideas. Let me
give you a flavor for some of the issues:

s Whether investors would be better served, in this era of instant
communications, by supplementing our existing periodic disclosure
with a new concept of current disclosure.

s Whether investors would be better served If public companies were
encouraged to disclose trend information maore broadly.
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= Whather investors would be better served if disclosures werea
simplified 5o that financial statements were more easily understood.

» Whether investors would be betier served If cur accounting model
were updated to include disclosure about, ar accounting for,
intangibles.

Example of Such an Initiative

Let me give you an example of how an initiative for modernizing financial
reparting and disclosure might wark.

Seven or eight years ago, the SEC worked with Ray Groves to flesh out
ideas he had to simplify financial statement disclosures and MD&A so that
reasanably informed investors would find them time-efficient to wse. Mr,
Groves found that the volume of disclosure in MD&A had increased
exponentialty, and in the complex world in which we live, that has
continued to be the casa,

Waorking together with the SEC staff led to a proposal for abbreviated
fimancial information, which would consist of "condensed financial
statements” and abbreviated footnotes, and would be sent to shareholders
with annual meeting proxy statements. Full disclosure would Be maintained
in Form 10-K. This proposal was not unlike the FEI and Deloitte & Touche
initiatives in the early to mid-1980"s that advocated a summary annual
report.

Unfartunately, there was not much support for this initiative. (I know the
feeling). Some in the business community saw it as being only additive,
ard athers did nat like It as they saw it as somehow jeopardizing GBAR, or
depriving ordinary investors of the full product. Legal advisors were
concernad that the approach might lead to more liability.

But mow, with new technologies, investors might be able to start with
summarized financial statements and footnotes and, if they want, hyperlink
to the more detalled underbying information. The pawer of technology and
the Internet has proven to enable assimilation of as much or as littha
information on a topic as the user wants.

Analysts still would get all the details they get today, but companies would
be responsible for doing their own simplification, which would be available
e all investors simultaneously.

Next Steps

This praject is in its infancy and a lot of hard work lies ahead. The next step
for the staff likely would be to put together, for consideration by the
Commission, a thought leadership piece to sort out the ssues and gather
public input, which likely would be in the form of 2 concept release.
Maturally, part of that process would include getting our arms around what
has been done (for example, the efforts by the FASB and AICPA to explors
& new business reporting maodel) and the various prajects currently
underway, such as IASE's project on reporting financial perfarmance, These
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efforts of the private sector standard setters, the profession, and the SEC
will need to be coordinated.

I do not know how this project will ultimately turn out. But I do know that
we will not thraw out the current system, and we will ba very sensitive to
costs and benefits. We think there is much te be gained from harnessing
better use of technology In terms of both delivery and design. And by doing
50, Investors win!

MNew Special Advisor

Naow, as with many new ideas, this may be simpler to envision than to
implement, and forming the project details, getting input, conceptualizing,
and getting mare input will be a prodiglous task.

To help us maove forward with this massive and crucial undertaking, T am
pleased to announce that Robert Bayless has agreed to join the Office of
the Chief Accountant as my Speclal Advisor to work on these lasks,

¥ou all know Robert as a tireless, brilllant and eloquent member of tha SEC
staff for many years. Robert and I both look forward to working with you on
this initiatiee.

You will be hearing much meore about these ideas in upcoming months, and
hopefully by the time of this conference next year, the staff will be up here
with cthers, talking about concrete steps in gur initiative to modernize
financial reporting and disclesure,

Accounting and Auditing—and Regulating—in a Tough Economy

Mow it's time to turn to the here and now, No speech by the Chief
Accountant of the SEC at this timea of year, in a year such as this one,
would be complete without some comments about the issues raised by the
economy. The year 2001 has been a terrible one for our economy. We've
just learned from the expearts in such matters that our country has been in
a recession since March. And, of course, the econoemic conseguences of the
terrible atrocities of September 11th have been particularly severe for
certain industries, When the topic is negative news, it's especially impartant
to apply the myriad of applicable accounting and disclosure requirements,
including MD&A, that others from the SEC staff will be reminding you about
over the next two days.

Tough economic conditlons also exacerbate the challenges faced by
auditors. The need for due professional care and skepticism are newver
higher, And it has been a long time since our last recassion, so many of wou
have not recently thaught through these types of issues. Or perhaps when
this last accurred some of you were in positions in your firm where moreg
senior people had the responsibilities to make tough calls on issues such as
gaoing concern modifications of your reports. If so, now it's your turn!

To help you get it right the first time, the Professional Issues Task Force of
the AICPA's SEC Practice Section, the profession’s self-regulatory bady,
recently issued Practice Alert 2001-2, “Audit Considerations in Times of
Economic Uncertainty.” [ won't repeat what the Practice alert says; [ do
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urge each of you to read it, think about what it says, and apply it in each of
your upcoming awdits. And make sure your staff reads it, too,

Lastly, I wank to comment on the Cautionary Advice release the SEC issued
tbwo days ago regarding the use of se-called "pro forma® financial
information in earnings press releases, The tough economic times seem o
have accelerated the trend toward companies releasing quarterly earnings
on 8 basis other than GAAP, and, there were concerns that under certain
circumstances pro forma information can mislead investors. So, the staff
recommended, and the Commission agread, that action should be taken
before the next deluge of quarterly reporting.

The release makes several paints:

» First, the antifraud provisions af the federal securities laws apply to a
company issuing "pre forma” financial information. This i 50 even
though quarterly earnings press releases are not required te be filed
with the SEC,

» Second, departures from GAAP in these releases raise particular
concerns if there isn't clear disclosure of the basis of the presentation.

= Third, statements about a company's results that are literally true
may be misleading if they omit material information,

# Fourth, if done properly and with appropriate disclosure, pro forma
financial information can serve useful purposes, The earnings press
release guidelines jointly developed by the Financial Executives
International and the Mational Investor Relations Institute specify a
plain English disclosure of how the announced results deviate from
GAAP, as well as the amounts of thase deviations.

If the SEC staff finds instances whera these types of disclosures would
mislead investors, I am sure we will recommend appropriate enforcement
actlon,

So, In a nutshell, be careful about making a non-GAAP presentation. If you
decide to do so, get it right the first time! And if you don't get it right...well,
I think you get the picture.

Confidence in our System of Financial Reporting

Finally, no speech by the Chief Accountant this year should conclude
without some remarks about the events of the last few weeks, The stunning
collapse of a Fortune 10 company in such a short period of time gives
pause to all of us who care about financial reporting-and about its
custemers-the investors, As has been widely publicized, the SEC is
investigating the Enron matter. 5o, neither I nor any other staff member is
allowed to comment on any of the specifics.

Howewver, here is what [ can say: Not only is the collapse of Enron in and of
itself stunning, but it comes on top of several other widely publicized
problems and restaterments, One has to conclude that there is a threat to
the confidence in our system of financial reportimg and our capital markeks,
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In the coming waeks and months, we will learn more aboul what really
happened, But, iImprovements cannot walt until a full analysis of all of the
facts is complated,

In that regard, 1 commend the 5 largest firms and the AICPA for their
announcements on Tuesday describing their initiatives that are designed to
improve financial disclosure and audit perfarmance in the near Lerm. In
light of those actions, it is clear that the profession recognized the need to
mowe forward in a positive way.

The profession is planning te provide guidance for this reporting season [o
enhance disclosures and improve awditing coupled with additional rule-
making that would provide longer term solutions, This guidance would
strive to build on the recommendations of the Panel on Audit Effectivensss.
It would include guidance for company managements and audit committeas
an deterring fracd. We st the SEC stand ready to facilitate those efforts.

The fact that the 5 largest firms and the AICPA are wnrking together o
improve auditing is realistic and positive, [ encourage the profession o
think more expansively about whatl can be doneg in this area, just as they
will b= thinking about needed Improvements in self-regulation.

In the meantime, here is scmething that I encourage preparers and
auditors to think carefully abaut during this yvear's upooming reparting
season: Look carefully at your accounting policies and identify the top 3 or
4 or 5 that reguire significant judgment or involve complex estimation
process to apply. Think hard about the sufficiency of the disclosures -not
just about the policies themselves-but also about the explanatory
infarmation of the amaunts included in the financial statements that is
subject to those judgments and estimates, Ask yourself whethar investors
know enowugh about the impact of those judgments and estimates on the
flinencial statements. Then challenge yourself to iImprove these disclosures
in either the financial statements or in MD&A, Appropriate, transparent
disclasure is the most effective way 1o mitigate the patential for negative
surprises and to advance the interests of investors,

I would be happy to take questions,

httpoiwww. sec.govinews/speech/spoh 526, hm
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Nickoloff, Peter

d R ——— —
Fraom: Rasebora, Brian
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2002 7:20 AM
Ta: Mickolhoff, Peter; Kmalmgre | E-mail)
Subject: FW: financial mkts working group
F*l
..... Mm H’E’W""'
Fromi: Clarida, Richard
Sent: Moncay, Jaruaiy [4, 2002 6:43 PM
Tos Darida, Richard; Warshewsky, Mark; Smettars, Kent; Worth, John; Huffran, Lucy; Wiedman, Mark; Roseborg, Brian: Myers, Julie
Ci: Flanagan, Rosemary; Fisher, Peter
Subject: RE: finarcial mkts working group groug
300 him
[Clarida, Richard] A recant interview with Mr Pitt
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S Harvey Pitt: "Violate the Law, You Will ~ tes
Pa.}'r" Credls | Cha
Lewrch Pog

The SEC chairman talks about Enron, avditing, and his commitment 0 soen ook
enforcement policies that dispel the temptation to play Tast and loose I

Enlar rame

| Securities & Exchange Commission Chairman |2 Prirer-Friendly Version
Harvey L. Pilt has now launched a formal I3 E-Moi This Story

- investigation into the collapse of Enron Corp.,

which he calls "a tragedy” for investors. On Dec.  « Frd Mors Siories Like The
10, Pitt met in his office with Business Week

Senior Washington Correspondent Mike | TODAVSHEADLINES |
MeMamee to talk about how the Enron debacle
affects his proposed reforms in secounting and
enforcement. Here, in an extended form, are

Tha Fad'a Babal of Discordan
Wi

Cormee On, Sieve = Think

edited excerpis from that conversation which i T
will appear in the Dec, 24 issue of Business Craskis Ergen, the Best Shaw in
Week: Tirn
Ponmivsey & Reperis ) . o A Lagal Fain for Moassachusells
MAMkATHACE Q¢ Enron is drawing attention in part hecanse Hesoials?
Guibiscring ta BW of the company's strong political connections. s agantina "Hizen the
Are you feeling any heat from the White Buchet™?
m House or Capitol Hill? Duarvaages Cioriral in Bussras Aires
e Dz breel A: No, | don't think so. The only aspect of Enron

we're focused on is what happened to invVestors g Usdinished Business i
and whether the proper compliance with all our  Baghdad

securities laws and rules applied. The Praiem with Persion Plams
): What do you make of Enron's auditors, A Tre Warers -
[Arthur Andersen LLP]? Gameg e T

A: [ can't comment on anything specific about The Econamy: Hall-Spoed
who, if anvone, is responsible. What I can Ahsad!

comment on is that, while our staff is deing a < Meres Hesadins

complete and thorough and expeditious

investigation, we have to [ocus on assuring

people that the problems of Enron won't likely reocour, We have a whole
agendz of items that will hopefully minimize the likelihood of any similar
events,
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First, we want to supplement our existing periodic disclosure svstem with
a [more] current disclosure system. Second, we want to ensure the ahility
of companies to make affirmative disclosures about unquestionably
material events, as well as trend information, We believe modem
technology will enable us to use that as an overlay on periodic reports, 5o
that nobody will have to give up anything that they already have, Third,
we believe that financial reports nesd 1w be put in plain Enghsh so that
investors can look at a fmancial statement and tell readily what a
company’s financial status is. Again, the more detailed financial
siatements would also be available, But our goal i to create a system of
financial reports that nonexperts can read, digest, and understand

We are going to take steps to strengthen the role of audit committees. We
believe that it is appropriate for audit committees affirmatively to review
with management, and also with oulside audilors, the three, four, or five
crifical accounting principles that have the greatest impact on the
company's financial posture. I1's not now a duty.

We also think that there's a need for a comprehensive and transparent
system of professional self-regulation by the audit profession --
something that heads of the fiive major accounting firms and the AICPA
{American Institute of Certified Public Accountants] endorsed last week.

We think it's better for investors if we can prevent these problems before
they arise. We'll never be able to prevent all of them. But those that we
can't prevent, we will have (0 handle them after the fact forcefully and
vigorously.

Q: You want to build a new model of financial reporting -- but this
lnoks like a case where the auditors didn't get the GAAP [generally
accepted accounting principles] right.

A: [ can't comment on whether GAAP was correct or not [in Enron's
case]. There was a restatement, and restalements are taken when the
original accounting was wrong or mistaken, But the demise we have seen
15 altributable to much more than any $300 million or so restatement. This
was like a run on the bank.

(}: Do vou plan any steps for guidance or clarification for anditors
lor this lscal vear?

A: We put out a release for guidance on the use of pro forma [earnings
statements]. It talked about what happens when companies deviate from
GAAP and ways in which the deviation can create a false or misleading
impression. We expect to put out a release [issued Dec. 12 and available
at www. see, gov/pd il 33-8040.pd ] that will alert companies, awdit
committess, and outside auditors to a number of the approaches that
should be taken at yearend to make certain that the proper accounting
principles have been selected -- and (o make certamn that there has been
full and fair disclosure of how they were applied. With respect to other
issues [such as related-party transactions], I'm reasonably confident we're
going o be studying the situation.
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Q: Last vear, your predecessor [former SEC Chairman Arthur Levitt
Jr.] fought unsuccessfully to separate the Big Five's auditing from
consulting in the name of auditor independence. Enron paid
Andersen 525 million for its audit, but also 527 million for consulting,
Does that raise independence questions?

A: Independence is very important to the audit function. But the problems
that exist are really not a function of independence questions. They go o
(he integrity and structure of internal control systems and the audit
process itself, Is the audit done professionally and competently?
Independence is kind of off to the side.

In 1933, Congress made a deeision to have auditors be in the private
sector and allow them to charge fees for their audit work., And once
you've done that, anyone who wants to be cynical would say, with or
without consulting work, that firms dependent on audil fees might not
perform as professionally as might be desired. But we know that's not so.
To a firm like Arthur Andersen, as significant as the dollars are, they
don't make a significant ripple in their overall financial structure-whether
s 527 million or 325 million,

Q: Obviously Enron did not turn itself in-so0 this will not be a test case
of your Seaboard doctrime [giving credit to companies that cooperate
with SEC investigations].

Az It does nol make sense for me to comment on any aspect of what will
or will not happen with Enron. I will say that the release we put out on the
benefits of cooperation pointed out that even if a company cooperated
completely and superbly, there were cases in which a company might
well receive no credit for cooperation, We also referred to the fact that
getting a pass was expected to be a rare occurrence.

Q: You came into office as part of a Republican Administration,
which many people think is inclined to favor corporate interests.
Your first speech promised the accountants a friendlier SEC, and
you've offered lighter sanctions to companies that cooperate. Do
investors have any reason to feel less secure because of the directions
you're taking?

At [T the question is vigorous enforcement in cases of financial fraud, we
arc al least as committed to vigorous enforcement as has ever been the
case. Indeed, the new director of enforcement was the deputy director
under Mr. Levitt, and I appointed him as director. So if I were
uninterested in a vigorous approach, T would heve found someone else to

appoint,

We are now seeing the Enron situation. Tt is a tragedy. I grieve for the
investors who have lost their life savings, the employees. Bul Enron
occurred in a system in which all of the emphasis was on after-the-fact
enforcement.

Afier-the-fact enforcement 1s absolutely critical. If people do not believe

there 15 a sanction for misconduct, they will be encouraged to cut comers.,
But it stands to reason that preventing a problem before it anses has o be
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better for investors than being limited solely to going after the problem
affter it's arisen.

We're not changing after-the-fact enforcement, But what we're trying to
do is help companies and auditors get it right, up front. My message was,
is, and will be: If you violate the law, vou will pay for it, and we will be
aggressive. But if you are truly coneerned aboul getting it right, we will
help you. And we will try to protect investors in more than one way.

Q: The other profession that has not covered itsell with glory is Wall
Street’s analysts.

Az Again without commenting on what specifically occurred in the Enron
situation - [ think thal analysts have to know why they're recommending
a company, and have to understand its true financial position. I's one
thing if analysts are deceived by sharp operators. But we cannot have a
situation in which recommendations are made without a full
understanding of the company's posture.

The public is entitled to know either that there are no conflicts of interest
[between an analyst’s research and banking roles|, or precisely what
conflicts there are. [ believe that the securities industry will come up an
effective program for dealing with that. If they don’t, then we will make
sure that investors are protected.

Edited by Douglas Ha rbre'rl.ﬂ'-:.l:.

Chlick to bwy an eprint or reprint of a BusinessWeek or BusinessWeek
Oline story.

.

DACH T TP

Coopyrigh 2001 , by The MoSraw=Hill Companies Inc. Al rights msarved.
Tk of Lse | Privacy Policy The Mtk
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Nickoloff, Pater

From: Foseboro, Brian

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2002 7:24 AM
To: Mickoloff, Pelar, Kmalmgre (E-mail}
Subject: FW: op-ad by Chairman Pift

F4

..... an H'Eﬁﬂg'ﬂ"'“

Fram: Wiadman, Mark

Sanl: Mordday, lanuary 14, 2002 G:55 P

Te: Clarnda, Richars; Warshawsky, Mark; Smeliers, Kent, Warlh, John] Hulfman, Lucy; Roseboro, Brian; Myers, Jule
Ce Raragan, Rosemary, Filer, Paler

Subject: ap-ed by Chairman Fit

Here's a good op-ed froem Chairman PHE,

P

5L Publ ¢ Selarmnl
How 1o Py

01568

01200000000223



SEC Public Statement: How to Prevent Future Enrons (H. Pitt) Page 1 of 3

E] s
Securitees &
Exchange
Comméagion

E E| Home | Previous Page

[l U.5 Sscurties and Exchange Commssion

Public Statement by SEC
Chairman:

How to Prevent Future
Enrons

by

Chairman Harvey L. Pitt
"Op-Ed” for the Wall Street Journal

December 11, 2001

These remarks reflect solely the personal
views of Mr, Pitt, and do not necessarlly
reflect the views of the Commission, the
individual members of the Commission, or
its Staff.

The Sacurities and Exchange Commission is investigating Enron's metdown
and its tragic consequences, Until all the facts are known, there i5 nothing
that can or should be said about who may be respensible for this terrible
fallure, The public cam be confident, however, that we will deal with any
wrongdoing and wrongdoers swiftly and completely, to ensure full
protection of investor inberests.

Even before the Enron situation, we were working to improve and
modernize our disclosure system == to make disclosures more meanimgful,
and intelligible, to average Investors. Our immediate concern in the wake of
this tragedy should be to understand how Lo prevent more events like this,
Of course, those with intent and creativity can override any system of
checks or restraints, Believing that we can create a foolproof system |5 both
illusory and dangerous. But investors are entitled to the best regulatory
system possible, amnd we can achieve more than we presently do if we focus
attention on finding solutions instead of scapegoats.

Dur current reporting and financial disclosure systemn has needed
improvement and modernization for quite some time. Disclosures to
investors are now reguired only quarterly or annually, and even then are
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issued long after the quarter or year has ended. This creates the potential
for a financial “perfect storm.” Information investors receive can be stale on
arrival and mandated financial statements are often arcane and
impenetrable.

To reassure investors and restore their confidence, the public and private
sectors must partrer to produce a sensible and workable approach that
includes, in addition to our existing after-the-fact enforcement actions:

» A system of "current” disclosure. Investors need current information,
not just periodic disclosures, along with clear requirements for public
companies to make affirmative disclosures of, and to provide updates
b, unguestionably material Information in real time.

= Public company disclosure of significant current "trend” and
"evaluative” data, Providing current trend and evaluative data, as well
a5 historical infarmation, would enable investors to assess a
company's financial posture as it evolves and changes, It would alsa
preciude "wooden® approaches to disclosure, and encourage
evaluative disclosures that begin where line-item and Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles disclosures end. This information,
upon which corporate executives and bankers already base critical
decisions, can be presented without confusing or misleading
imvestors, prejudicing legitimate corporate interests, or exposing
companies o unfair asserlions of liability.

# Financial statements that are clear and informative. Invastors and
employees concemed with preserving and increasing their retirement
funds deserve comprehensive financial reports they can easily
interpret and understand.

= Conscientious identification and assessment by public companies and
their auditors of critical accounting principles. Public companies and
thair advisers should identify the three, faur oF five most critical
accounting principles upon which a company's financial status
depends, and which invalve the most complex, subjective or
ambiguous decisions or assessments. Investors should be told,
cancisely and clearly, how these principles are applied, as well as
information about the range of possible effects in differing
applications of these principles.

» Private-sector standard setting that responds expeditiously, concisely
and clearly to current and immediate needs. A lengthy agenda that
achieves its goals too slowly, or not at all, like good intentions, paves
a road to the wrong locale.

e« An environmeant that encourages public companies and auditors to
sek our guidance in advance. The SEC must be, and must appear to
be, a constructive resource and hospitable sounding board for difficult
and complex accounting Issues before mistakes are made, W will
always need, and utilize, after-the-fact enforcement, and we can, and
will, improve our review of financial reports. But by now it is painfully
clear that preventing problems is infinitely superior, and far less
damaging, than acting after investar funds, retirement accounts or

| 01570
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= An effective and transparent system of self-regulation for the
accounting profession, subject to our rigorous, but non-duplicative,
oversight, As the major accounting firm CEOs and the American
Institute of Certified Public Accountants recently propased, the
profession, In concert with us, must provide assurances of
comprehensive and effective self-regulation, including manitoring
adherence to professional and ethical standards, and meaningfully
disciplining firms or individuals falling short of those standards. Such
& systermn has costs, but those who benefit from the system should
help absorb them.

#= More meaningful investor protection by audit committess, Audit
committees must be proactive, not merely reactive, to ensure the
quality and integrity of corporate financial reports. Especially critical
is the need to improve interaction between audit committee members
and senlor management and cutside auditors, Audit committees must
understand why critical accounting principles were chosen, how they
werz applied, and have a basis for believing the end result fairly
presents their company's actual status.

« Analyst recommendations predicated on financial data they have
deciphered and interpreted. Analysts and their employers should
eschew expressing views without an adeguate data foundation, or
when confused by company presentations.

Our system can be improved and modernized. In a crisis, some seek sasy
answers to difficult problems by polnting fingers. But true reform requires
rigorous analysis, respect for competing views, and compromise and
statesmanship by all concerned. We are up to the task, but only if we are
able to tap our best minds to preduce our most creative solutions, and only
if we are able to discuss these issues openly and honestly. We are
committed to that end, and we seek participation from everyone with an
interest in our capital markets. Together, in partnership, we can make a
difference. That is our vision, and our mission,

http./fwww.sec. gov/news/speach/spch 530, htm
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Nickoloff, Peter

From: Rassboro, Brian
Sent: Tuwesday, January 15, 2002 725 AM
Tea: Mickoloff, Peter; Kmalmgre (E-mail)
Subject: FW: financial mkis working group
Fl

—-Cirig il Messags---—
Froemi Oarida, Ridhard
Sant: Monday, January 14, 2002 7:27 PM

Carida, Richard; Warshavesky, Mark; Smetters, Kent; Wiorth, John; Huffman, Lucy; Wiedman, Mark; Resebore, Brisn; Myers, Julie

Ta:

e Flanagan, Rosemarny; Fisher, Peter

Subject: RE: finandial miks working groug groug
M5Tulibim

[Clarida, Richard] One mone before | go home - this from the perspective of the big five
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Money & Investing

Big Five Accounting Firms Urge SEC
To Issue New Disclosure Guidelines

By JUMTH BURNS
Do Jones Mewswires

WASHINGTON -- Big Five accounting firms have petitioned the
Securities and Exchange Commission to issue new guidance to
improve disclosure in corporate annual reports.

In the wake of huge financial restatements last year, including a $56%
million restatement by Enron Corp, the Big Five firms suggested the
SEC consider new rules setting minimum standards for corporate
disclosure.

As a short-term fix, the Big Five firms asked the SEC to provide
"immediate guidance™ on disclosing off-balance sheet transactions,
over-the-counter denvalives contracts and related panty transactions,
three hot-butfon areas in Enron's financial debacle.

Without mentioning Enron by name, accounting firms said their
proposal targets "issues that recently have resulted in impaired investor
confidence in our financial reporting system.”

“There are compelling reasons for the
Commission to act guickly,” the Big Five
firms said in & letter posted on the SECs
Wib site (www.sec,gov) Friday. The
accounting firms urged the SEC to issue an
interpretative release "as soon as possible”
[0 | Lirges hecounting to improve 2001 annual reports by beefing

Firms to Improve up disclosure in the management discussion
f‘ﬁ’:;t;g'z[ég'?? Enron's Fall ynq analysis sechion.

E Enran Debscle Wl
e | Test Leadership of
SEC's Maw Chiaf
Harvey Pitt (Dec. 31,

2001)

ﬁ SECSs Hardman

While some companies dish up meaty analysis, "many other public
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g:r;;::::::; companies provide boilerplate” that contains "little or no meaningful
B} information,” the Big Five said.

Online Investing

Cpinionoumal Big Five firms suggested firms provide more details on off-balance

Personal Tech sheet transactions, including guarantees, commitments, lease and debt

RealEstateJournal  arrangemenis, and any standby agreements that could reduce the

StartupJournal company’s credit rating, eamings, cash flow or steck pnice.

W5.J Books

Companies ought to describe off-balance sheet arrangements they
The Print Joarnal: have, the purpose of the deals and why they aren't accounted for on the
Subscribe company’s books, the Big Five firms said. They also suggested
Customer Service  ©ompanics provide a table that clearly summarizes "contractual cash
) : obligations” such as long-term debt and lease obligations, and other
commercial commitmenis, such as guarantecs and standby letters of

Muore Dow Jones Sites: .
credit.

Barron's Onlina

Fublications |ibrary Energy-trading companies, weather-trading companies and any firms
Reprints that trade commaodity contracts over-the-counter, rather than on an
SmartMoney exchange, should provide more information on fair valuation of those
Dow Jones & Co. contracts, the Big Five firms added. They recommend firms provide
maore detatls on denvatives trading, mcloding whether their "far valoe'
Corrections price is based on quoted prices, external data or internal models.

Related-party transactions are a third area targeted for improvement.
Although SEC rules require disclosure of related-party transactions,
Big Five firms said companies should provide more information on
entities that don't fall under that defimition bul are able 1o negotiate
deals on terms not available to independent third parties. The
accounting firms said regulators and sharcholders need to understand
the purpose of these transactions, their effect on the company’s
financial statements and any "special nsks or contingencics” they
might create.

Privacy Paolicy

The letter was signed by Arthur Andersen LLP, which audited Enron,
and by Delaitte and Touche LLP, Emst & Young LLP, KPMG LLE,
PricewaterhouseCooopers LLP, and the American Institute of Certified

Public Accountants.

In & prepared statement, SEC chiel accountant Robert Herdman said
the agency’s staff will consider the petition "on an expedited basis and
expects to make recommendations for consideration by the
commission.”

Regardless of what the SEC does, Mr. Herdman said public companies

would do well 10 consider improvements to corporate annual reports,
particularly in the three areas outlined in the accounting industry’s

petition.

"This represents a shot scross the bow lo corporate America,” said

former SEC chief accountant Lynn Turner, now director of the Center
file:CAWINDOWS Temporary¥n20Internet?n20Files\OLK 4274 0 1 574 171602
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for Quality Financial Reporting at Colorado State University. Ms,
Turner praised efforts to improve corporate reporting, but said
suggestions from the Big Five firms won't solve two basic problems --
companies that rely heavily on off-balance-sheet transactions and
accouniants unwilling to blow the whistle on corporate "earmings
managerment.”

Michael Young, a partner at the New York law firm of Willki Farr &
Gallagher who specializes in accounting, predicts the SEC will
embrace the Big Five's plea for tougher standards and better disclosure,
especially in light of Enron's collapse.

Enron, once a high-flving energy trading company, went bankrupt late
in 2001 after announcing it overstated net income by $586 million over
almost five vears, Tts restatement reflected adjustments in off-balance-
sheet "special purpose entities” and partnerships tied to former Chief
Financial Officer Andrew Fastow. The Houston firm faces numerous
lawsuits and is under investigation by Congress, the SEC and the
Justice Department.

Enron's restatemnent comes on the heels of restatements by Sunbeam
Corp. and Waste Management Inc., both Andersen clients, as well as
Cendant Corp. and MicroStrategy Inc.

*The accountants are saying the real culprit is the inadequacy of some
of the rules," said Mr. Young. "If the rules aren't good enough, then all
the accounting industry can do is take it on the chin."

Mr. Young acknowledged that improving disclosure in 2001 annual
reports, which must be filed by March 31, is an ambitious timetable,
but said it appears that Big Five accounting firms arc prepared to tackle
the task.

"Corporate executives are being dragged kicking and screaming into a
world of improved disclosure. ‘Whether they will embrace the Big
Five's request for enhanced standards, particularly on this aggressive
timetable, iz anybody's puess,” Mr. Young added.

Write to Judith Bums at judith.bums@dowjones.com

65 SE THIE BEABMALTHIS (BB FORMAT FOR DRINTING

The bad news is you can't beat the market,

Return io top of page
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Enhnlnl‘f, Peter

e ——— S —
Fram: Schulheiss, Heidilynng
Sant; Tuesday, January 02, 2001 223 PM
Ta: Squiteerl, Ray; Sachs, Lee; Paulus, Michaol, Greene, Michelle; Gross, Jared
Ce: Careton, Morman; Mickoloff, Peler; Soares, Chris; Cetina, Jill
Subject: SF Chronicle Article on Gal Energy SHuation

This was senk to me by a former DoE esployes who now worke for an private-sector energy
company in Houston., It'e a good, comprehensive background piece. Unfortunately I don't
mave it in electronic form, and the hardoopy (marging format ie a bhit strangs.

Decesber 31, 2000 [S5F Chronicle)

Genesis Of Stakte's Energy Fiasco/String of bad decisions on deregulaticn
could end up eceting consumers 40 billion

Christian Berthelsaen

EKext month, about 10 million Califernians may begin paying as much as
30 percent more for electrisity, in a maddening coda to ocne of the most
coptly public policy mistakes ever made.

when the state's leaders started moving the energy gyatem toward
deregulation &ix vears ago, they envisicnsd a brand new day in which
utility companies' long-etanding moncpoly would be broken and rates would
decline by as much ag 25 percent.

Instead, when it is over, it may cost customera of the state's
investor-owned weilieiea 540 billion, perhaps more. In the coming year, it could
harm the world's sixth-largest economy and send a ripple effect throughout
the globe for those dependent on California's continued prosperity.

This is the story of what went wrong with dersgulation, and how
planning lapses, seriouws policy blunders -- and warnings that came Too lace -- B8t
California*s bwo main uwtilities, Paclifiec Gas & Electric Co. and Scuthern
california Edison, toward a train wreck,

Pawer plant conetruction lagged while demand expanded. Leaders
misjudged how much comperition there weuld be to supply California with juice. And
flawed deregulaticn laws left utilicies and their customsrs at the mercy
of power companies, extracting the highest price for electricity.

"There wae a blind adherence to Eree-market ideclogy that couldn't
posaibly work,® said Eugene Coyle, a former utility securities analyset,
economnist and early opponent of deregulation. "There were poorly
thought-out specifics, ™

In the early 1%308, businessess wers fleelng the state amid the worst
poopomic btimes ainece the Great Depressicn. Energy rates were S50 percent
higher than they were on average across the nation, because of commitments
toc more expensive, environmentally £riendly power and cost overruns for
nualear power plant construction.

Large customers such as steel makers, mining concerns and cement
makers, [or which electricicy costes make up 25 percent of their overhead, saw that
independent power producers were offering power much more cheaply. They
began to insist on change.

The United States had deregulated long-distance telephone service,
airlines and a host of other industriee, often with resulting competition
that wag a boon to consumers. Why not do cthe same for eleckricity?

8o ralifornia embarked on a ploneering experiment. In 1393 and 1954,
the Califernia Public Utilities Commission began to draft such a peliey. It
allowed large users to buy power directly from independent producers and
froze customer rates at artificially high levels so utilities couwld
recover their investments in coatly plants.

The utilities sought to have the terms codified in law, and in early
1996, a number of bille were introduced in the Legislature to do so.

PR Some observers say that what happened next contributed co the overall
» plan‘'s Llawa. Menths passed while the discuesion meandered and faltered,
= and at one peint it even appeared that ng law would be passed,

| 01688

01200000000344

WO W oW W W R O W W OW N WO W W W W W W W W N W W N W W W W Y YWY YW YWY N WYY W W YW



WOW M OW W W W OW W W W W W W W W W W W W M WO ON W W W MWW OW W WM OW W W W W WY W W W WU W W W MWW W W T W N W W W W WY W W W

That'a when aktate Sen. Steve Peace togk the reins and tried to make
something happen.

The Zan Diego legislator already had won the respect of his colleagues
for his work on another complex pilece of legislation, reform of the warkers®
compencation Systbem.

ouring a hurried twos-week conference in August -- dubbed the *Stave
Peace death march" for his propensity to keep negotiaktors at che table late inteo
the night -- the fine points of the energy law were hashed out,

Legislatere entrusted thelr judgment to Feace and the few colleagues
who worked on the bill, There was an abiding sense by & pumber of participants
that few membera of either house knew what was in the hill or aven
understosd ic, It was passed by both houses of the Legislature unanimously
and signed into law the following month.

"people were grateful to Peace and (Eormer Sen. Diane) Martcinez for
taking it on,” said Debra Bowen, D-Los Angeles, the current chalr of the Senate
enargy committes. "Historically, utilitiss were a prety hﬂring tﬂpic. and
I think term limits factored into it.®

The law wag to end the monopolistic control that ukilibies held over
both paower praduction and aupply by reguiring them to eell off their
gensrators. Ik aet rates arcificlally high so they could recover money
from bad investments. And it gave them nearly two years to prepare for
competition.

Morecwver, residential eustomers would be granted an immediate 10
percent rate cut.

The system took effect April 1, 1998, and, ac firsc, things seemsd to
work well. Seon, though, there were warning signs.

It turned out the residential rate cut was actually going bo be
financed with %$7.5 billion in konds that customers had to pay off. So the reducticn
in real terms wae cleser to only 3 percent, not 10 percent.

Then in early 1539, the Califernia Energy Commission, which tracks the
state's supply and demand, was warning of coming supply shortfalls.

Nemand was skyrocketing, the agency pointed cut in a Senmate enscgy
committees hearing, and nao new significant genscatisn had been buillt in a
decade. Without more power, Callformia was going te run out. But
construction af new power plante takee at least two years from start Eo
finish, and the state wae already running behind in accommodakbling the
growth.

Back in the esarly 15908, however, the energy commiselon had painted a
far different picture. At that time, Califernia had an eversupply of power,
perhaps as much as 30 percenk more bhan 1t needed,

There was so much that when the utilities commission et up an auction
for the conatruction of new facilities in the early 1%%90a, Edison and San
Diego Gaa and Electric ©o, appealed to the Pederal Energy Regulatory
Cemmissien te halt the auction, arguing thers was already too much
gensration in Califernia. The FERC aobliged.

*Tf anybody had told ue in 1996, or even in 15%8, that we would
experience (guch) lead increases, we would have said, "You're erazy,' “ aaid D.J.
Smith, a lobbyiast for the California Large Energy Consumers Association
and one of the top advocatea of deregulation. "Hobody had ever seen load
go up Llike thak in a4 mature gltuation.®

5till, production figurea from Bdison Electric Institute, which previde
a crude indicator of demand, show consumption grew by 4 percent in 1%%6, 3.4
percent in 1937, nearly 5 percent in 195%, and a whopping 10 percent thia
YEA,

And surrounding states, including Arizona, Mevada, Oregon and
Waghington, began te experlence the same demand growth. Since Califernia imported as
much ag 25 percent of ita power from those states, the amount available
was suddenly reduced by as much as half,

But considering the long time 1t takes to build plants, in part because
of public opposition, the warnings were tea little, teo late. In fact, the
gituation remained far off the radar screen of conaumers, alnce most were
gtill ineulated from price spikes by a rate freezs.

Then this summer, things started to spiral oubk of conktrol,

San Diego was the £ilrse reglen to meet the conditions negessary for
full deregulation, and as hot summer months added to desand;, customera” kbilla
guddenly tripled,

The debt load of PGEE and Edison began to balloon -- to what will be an
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estimated 511 billion by the end of 3000 -- as they borrowed teo pay for
power while belng barred from passing that cost on o consumers.

guddenly, the glow of deregulaticn had lost ite luster.

It immediately became clear that Califernia's failure to build power
plants as its rapidly growing sconomy pushed demand upward was & serious
problem. Increasingly, the state'e growing technology econoey depended an
electricity, and new heme construction concentrated in hot areas like
Rivergide and San Bernardino counties, whers ailr condliticning is a must.

And for all the talk of cespetitisn, there was a serious flaw that made
the market simgularly uncompetitive.

In grder to encourage generators to create as much power as passible,
deregulation guarantesd the highest price for wholesale electricity.
Through a pracstice known ag the "market clearing price,' the lask bidders
-- who are invariably the most expensive -- set the price everyone wouwld
receive. Inm other words, if the firat generator bids $30 for a certain amount of
megawatte but the last bids 5100, those two bidders and everyonsa in
betwesn receive 5100, As the wholesales price of electriclty skyrocketed to
31,500 per megawatt hour this moncth from 530 before the storm, the high
cost has been compounded by the fact that everyone receiwves that amount.

Further, the law had encouraged utilities to sell their generatore and
existing electricity supply without guaranteeing ascess to affordable

r.

Rather than arranging te buy power on long-term contracts that eould
have saved maney, they were put in the positicon of having te buy thelr power con
a market where profit was the uletimate goal, and they and their consumers
had ta pay the price,

Perhape in the biggeet miszjudgment, policymakers neglected the huge
amount of money it takes to run power companies and attract customers. Thua, they
crerestimated how much competitlen would flourish in the market.

Running power companiea is so costly -- 5800 million ko bulld a new
plant -- that cnly a handful of companies bought into the market. And cnce Ehey
wera hera, the marketing cost of signing up new Ccustomers wWas
aptronomical .

Indeed, since choice has become available to California, less than

1 percent of residential customers has changed electricity providers.
The same goes for just 15 percent to 20 percent of industrial customers -- the
clasa that advocated deregulation in the first place.

Lkt the and of the day, this experiment in deregulation hag come AL A
staggering cost: 540 billion. That includes the %21 billien already paid
by customers when rates were frozen at artificially high levels, and the
£7.8 billion in bonde financing consumers' own rate reduction.

Mow a new tab la running -- whatewver share of the 511 bhillien in debt
that state ukiliky regulators decide customers should pay.

The state's lepaders are now casting around desperately for soluticns to
put Humpty Dumpty back tagether again.

The FERS is epcouraging the utilities Co enter long-term contracts with
suppliers, and macket clearing pricing is under review. The state’s
utilicies commission will deside Jan, 4 how much of a rate increass bto
grant to PO&E and Bdison. And a dezen or so power planks are under
construgtion.

Meanwhile, consumer advecates are backing & state ballot measure that
would not anly re-regulave ueiliclee but essentially make energy supply a
gowvernment function. And they are challenging the utilities' efforkse to
pass on their debbks to consumera, nobting cthey have also reaped windfall
profits from selling electriclty.

For example, in the guarter covering the summer months when power costs
firet went haywire, PORE's profits amounted to 5235 millieon, a 22 percent
increase over the same period in the previous year,

In the ghort term, the state iF considering ways Lo encourage energy
conservation the same way it did with water. And the question now belng
asked ig whether a commodity ae central to the well-being of the econosy
shauld ever have been placed almost entirely under the contral of free
enterprise .,

"There's a discuesicn on how much we want ta rely on market forces
alone when it comes to eleckriciey,” Bowen said., "Do we want to subject
cursgelves to Cimes when rates are really low and really high®"

E

01690

01200000000345



R —
= FOWER DEREGULATION CHEONOLOZY --

-April 1994; california Public UtilieiesCommissicon indicates it favars deregulation.
-Detober 1995: Framework of dersgulation laid out in memorandums bebween large UBeTrs,
anergy providers and uwtilities. --

January 159%8: Bille intreduced in legislature to codify
deregulation plan. --

-puguat 19%6: The "Steve Peace death march" hashes cut fine points & law. IT passes both
houses unanimsusly . --

-Sept. 23, 1%%§: Gov. Pete Wilson signs the dersgulation bill, --

-april 1, 1%%8: After a four-menth delay, deregulabticn bBegina.

~June 2000: San Diego has satisfied conditions for deregulation, and the rate cap there is
lifted. Shortages drive prices up 300 percent in acme cases. --

-September 2000; The wtilities begin te warn of billions in mounting debt and seek an mnid
£a tEhe rate cap that has prevented them from passing costs on to customers. --

-November, December 2000: More shortages put energy system in state of perpetual crisia,
despite fall being a season of traditional low demand; state regulators conslder
utilities' requeace for rate increases. A declaion is expected Jan. 4.

# -==s== PLAYERS IN THE DEREGSULATIDON DRAMA --

=Eteve Peace:

- Took control of the legislative process while a state senator and drove
» deregulation intd law. --

-I.J. Smith:

= Lobbyist for large, industrial electricity customers and an early

advocate of deregulation. --
=plane Martinez:

= AE state sepator, helped with the deregulation legiselaticn. --
-Greg Conlan:
= sympathetic to industrial consumers with high bille while gerving on

the Califgrnia Fubliec Ukilities Commissiom. --
-Pete Wilson:

» Saw deregulaticn as an answer to California's then-ailing economy.
-Kenneth Lay:
= Woted in 1537, as chief executive of Enren Corp. in Houston, Chat

little competition had emerged. "It's like Califormia announced a party but
nobady's showing up,* he said. --

-Gerden Smith:

» As chief executive of PG&E, supported deregulation, at one point nating
ther= had been a *celling on cur profits® under the old systom.

= E-mail Chriatian Berthelsen at cherthelsgendgafchronicle.com.

= W o e o e e G B R B W TR MR MR e e S S S oSS

= Copyright 20006 5F Chrenicle
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MNickoloff, Peter

— —
From: Mickoloff, Peter
Senl: Tuesday, December 11, 2001 537 PM
Ta: Schultheiss, Haeiddynine
Subject: Enron hearing

Two subcommitiees of the House Financial Services Committes are halding & hearing on Enron tomormow moming (12112)
at 40:00 in room 2128 Ravbum. The press release is copled below. | was going to go, bul | want 1o be sround here to
take care of the Tax appendix and the transmittal letter, and 1o gét the repon into final clearance. Just lating you know
about the hearing in case you were inlerested and wanted 1o go.

PM

- CURRENCY Committee on
Financial Services

Michael G. Oxley, Chairman

For Immediate Release: Contact: Peggy Peterson at 226-0471
Tuesday, December 11, 2001

Two Financial Services Subcommittees
To Begin Enron Investigation Wednesday

On the heels of Enron's bankruptey filing, the House Financial Services Subcommittee on
Capital Markets, Insurance and Government Sponsored Enterprises and the Subcommittee on
Owersight and Investigations will hold a hearing at 10 a.m. Wednesday, December 12, in Room
2128 of the Rayburn House Office Building.

Entitled “The Enron Collapse: Impact on Investors and Financial Markets,” the hearing will
begin the Committee’s investigation into one of the largest company collapses in history. Among
the subjects to be investigated are the impact on commodity markets, the reasons behind Enron’s
overstated earnings, mishandling of the emplovee 401 (k) plan, potential securities fraud, and
accounting irregularities.

Scheduled to testify are;
Panel I
+ Robert K. Herdman, Chief Accountant, Securities and Exchange Commission

Panel 11
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« Joseph F. Berardino, Chief Executive Officer, Arthur Andersen LLF
o Charles L. Hill, Director of Research, Thomson Financial/First Call
¢ Richard Trumks, Secretary-Treasurer, AFL-CIO

s

Tracking: Figcipiant Raad
Sohulthaiss, Mediynne Rgact 131201 957 AM
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Nickoloff, Peter

Froam:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

e

Erwery O s Dve
Wairing

Mickoloff, Peter
Thursday, January 10, 2002 1:18 PM
Carlelon, Morman, Schultheiss, Heidilymne

Enron Chalrman Gave Warning to Bush Officials on Company's Collapse him
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invisible to radar and

Enron Chairman Gave Warning to Bush s
Officials on Company's Collapse

January 10, 2002

Matural de-icer maans
you'll have to shovel

less this winter
By THE ASSOCTATED FRESS

Carry 20 GB of data in
Filed at 12:57 pm. ET wouw wh kit oakat
WASHINGTON { AP) -- Enron (news/quote) Chairman Kenneth L. Lay
reached out to two of President Bush's Cabinet officers when the energy
company was collapsing, the White House disclosed Thursday as the Justice
Drepartiment opened & criminal investigation of Enron’s bankrupley.

A floor lamp tha

spfggdsl sunshine all
B a room

Easily change from T

. o WVER to DVD to
Bush, who received significant campaign contributions from Lay and other

Enron executives, said he himself has never discussed Enron's financial
problems with its embattled corporate chairman. The president said he last saw
Lay in Texas at spring fund-raiser for former first lady Barbara Bush’s Interacy

foundation. camcorder all in the

ize of
Lay also was among a group of some 20 business leaders who came o the #7807 8 pan

White House early in the Busgh administration to discuss the state of the

) Its time o pus all of
economy, Bush said.

your pholos onbo your
computer

Many Enron emplovees lost their life savings when the company filed for
bankruptey Dec, 2. Time zone to ime zone

naver el your watch

“What anybody's going to find out is that this administration will fully s

investigate issues such as the Enron bankrupicy, to make sure we can leamn
from the past and make sure workers are protected,” Bush said.

But Lay did seek the ear of cther top-level administration officials last fall.
According to White House press secretary Ani Fleischer, Lay telephoned
Treasury Secretary Paul O'Neill amid Enron's collapse “"to advise him about
his concern aboul the obligations of Enron and whether they would be able to
meet those obligations.”

Lay also told O'Neill that Enron " “was heading to bankruptey,” Fleischer said.
O'Neill received calls from Lay on Oct. 28 and Nov. B, said Treasury

spokeswoman Michele Davis. It was on Oct. 16 thet Enron made its stunning
disclosere of a $638 million third-quarter loss.

In a separate phone call to Commerce Secretary Don Evans, Lay similarly

file:/CAWINDOWS\.TEMPOR~ NOLK42THENRONC~1. HTM 0 1 ? 1 0 11502
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Enron Chairman Gave Waming to Bush Officials on Company's Collapse Page 2 of 3

waorried that the company might have to default on its obligations, He brought
to the scoretary's attention *“that he was having problems with his bond rating
and he was worried about its impact on the energy sector," Fleischer said.

Afler that conversation, Evans spoke to O'Neill “and they both agreed no
action should be taken to intervenc with their hond holders,” Fleischer sad.

The spokesman had said Wednesday he did not know of anyone in the While
House who discussed Enron’s financial situation.

Fleischer also brushed aside talk of any conflict in the Justice Department
investigation and said there was no reason to tumn the probe over to a special
counsel.

Lay gave $25,000 to a leadership committee headed by then-senator and now
Attorney General John Asheroft, according to the Center for Public Integrity.

An attomey for Enron welcomed Asherofl's inguiry, the latest in a series of
governmental probes into the company's demise, saving the investigation
would ““bring light to the facts,”

“We want to get to the bottom of this too,” said Robert Bennett, a Washinglon
attorney representing the Houston-hased company. " A lot of decent and
honorable people work at Enron and we should wait until the facts are out.”

Bush ordered a separate review Thursday of pension and corporate disclosure
rules that could jeopardize workers' savings. * There has been a wave of
bankruptcies that have caused many workers to lose their pensions and that is
deeply troubling to me,” Bush said.

The Justice Department is forming a national tagk force to leok into the
company’s dealings. The group will be headed by lawyers at the department's
criminal division and include prosecutors in Houston, San Francisco, Mew
York and several other cities, said a Justice Department ofTicial, speaking on
condition of anonymity.

The official declined to say when the investigation began. Enron faces civil
investigations by the Labor Department and the Securitics and Exchange
Commission and subpoenas from congressional committees.

All are looking into the energy trading company's collapse, the largest
bankrupicy filing in 1.5, history,

The failure hit employees and investors hard, Workers were prohibited from

gelling company stock from their Enron-heavy 401(k) retirement gccounts as
the company’s stock plummeted. Many lost their life's savings.

Enron executives cashed out more than $1 billion in stock when it was near its
peak.

01711
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Former Enron chief executive Jeflrey Skilling, who left the helm nearly two
months before the company’s swift descent, welcomes the investigation, said
spokeswoman Judy Leon. Skilling has said he had no idea, despite Enron's
falling stock values, that the company was on the brink of failure.

Formed in 1983, Enron had 20,000 employees and was once the world's top
buyer and seller of natural gas and the largest electricity marketer in the United
States, It also marketed coal, pulp, paper, plastics, metals and fiber-optic
bandwidth.

Ome likely focus of the Justice Department mvestigation is possible fraud
hased on Enron's heavy relianee on ofT-balance-sheet partnerships which took
on Enron debt. The parinerships masked Enron's financial problems and left its
credit ratings healthy 50 it could obtain the cash and credit crueial to running
its trading business.

The Houston-hased company went bankrupt after its credit collapsed and its
main rival, Dynegy Ine. (news/quate), backed cut of an 38.4 billion buyout
plan late last year.

Just a year ago, stock of Enron, the nation's largest buyer and seller of natural
gas, traded at 385 per share. Today it is less than 51,

Lay has close ties to Bush and his father, the former president. Lay was a top
contributor to the younger Bush's 2000 presidential campaign.

The company played a key role earlier this year when a White House task

force met wilth business executives and other interests to fashion a national
energy policy. The task force was headed by Vice President Dick Cheney.

m———

On the Net:
Ritpe www  chrom, com

hitpofusdo).goy
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TﬁchmuﬁiPEhw

Fram: MNickoloff, Patar
Senk: Thursday, December 13, 2001 2:44 PM
Tao: Eichnes, Matlhew
Subject: RE: W5J on Enron
Thanks
----- Crignal Message
Fraem: Eichrar, Matthew
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2000 2-3% PM
T Schithetss, Heidilynne; Moo, Feter; Carctan, Marman

Subject: WS on Ernron
Here's today's arficle In electronic form...

o [File: wa), pf

Tracking: Reciplamt Read
Eictnar, Malihew Riead: 1213501 244 PW
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ﬂckulnﬂ, Peter

— —————————————
Fram: Eichiner, Matlhew
Sent: Thursday, Decemnber 13, 2001 2:45 PM
To: Mickolofl, Paler
Subject: RE: WSJ on Enron

Sure. Having subscribed 1o the WS online, Fm happy to send a pdf or hyperlink of an arficle any time you wish. Just ist
b K,

——Ciiginal Message--—-
From: Mickalkall, Pefer
Sank: Thussday, Decemipar 13, 2001 244 PM
Ta: Eictiner, Malthew
Subject: RE: W5 an Enran
Thanks
Original Mesmon---

From:  Elcmer, Mattbew

Zenk:  Thursday, December 13, 2001 3:35 PM

Ta: Cehultheiss, Heidiynne; Mickokaff, Peter; Carieton, Morman
Subject: W5) an Enran

Here's teday's arficle in electranic form, .,

< [File: w)pdf ==
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ﬁlichnlnﬂ. Peter

From: Wiedman, Mark

Sant: Fricay, January 11, 2002 2:10 AM

Tao: Carleton, Morman; Schultheiss, Heidiynne

Ce: Mickoloff, Patar; Bisberger, Timothy:, Slokes, Veronica
Sublact: enron meetng -- 122007

Tim would like fo go over the Enqon paper vou folks put together at 12, Can you make that?

in
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Hin-h'l:llnffl Peter

From: Wiedman, Mark

Sent; Friday, January 11, 2002 10:30 A

To: Carleton, Morman, Bitsberger, Timothy; Schulthedss, Hesdilynne, Nickololl, Peler
Subject: RE: enron meating -- 12:007

[(b)(5)]

Thanks .

----- Original Message-----

From: Carleton, Morman <Horman.Carletcnsdeo.creas.govs

To: Wisdman, Mark <Mark.Wiedmand@do.treas.gowvs

C0: Sghultheiss, Heidilynne <Heidilynne, Schultheisssde.treas.goves
Eent: Fri Jan 11 {9:82:30 2002

Subject: RE: snran meeuing -= 12:007

[(b){5)]

----- Origlinal Message----

From: Wiedman, Mark

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2002 $:13 AM

T Carlaton, Horman; Schulcheiss, Heidilynne

O Hickaleff, Peter; Bitsberger, Timathy: Stekes, Vercnica
Bubjecs : enron meeting -- 12:007

Tim would like teo go over the Enron paper ¥ou folks put together at 12. Can you make
that?

31
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Mickoloff, Peter

From: Slokes, Varonica

Sant: Friday, January 11, 2002 11:42 AM

To: Wiedman, Mark; Carleton, Morman, Schullbeiss, Heidilynine
Ce: Mickoloff, Peter; Bitsbarger, Timodhy

Subject: RE; erran meeting -- 12:00%

This rmesateg is now at 12:15

—-{imgrisl eiaga—-—
From: Wiadirar, Mark
Sank: Friday, January 11, 2002 2:10 &M
Tz Careton, Horman; Schubtheiss, Meckhmne

Ec: RickolafT, Peler; Bilsberger, Temathy; Stokes, Weronca
Suhject: prron mesting -- 12007

Tirn wauld like to go over the Enron paper you folks pul fogether at 12, Can you make thal?

LF)
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Nickoloff, Peter

i ———— e
From: Cewlin, Christine
Sent: Thuraday, January 17, 2002 9:15 Ak
To: Aufhauser, David; Clarida, Richard; Fisher, Peter, Flanagan, Rosemary, Hubbard, Glenn;

Huffman, Lucy; Kroszner, Randall; Malkgren, Pippa; Murphy, Edward, Myers, Barbara;
Mickoloff, Peter; Rosebaro, Brian;, Smetiers, Kent, Warshawsky, Mark, Wiedman, Mark;
Waorth, Jobn

Subject: Fw': [Fwd: AICPA response to Enron Bankrupicy]

FYI - trom Mark Warshawsky

-====Original Message-----

From: Warehaweky, Mark

Zent: Thursday, January 17, 2002 5:12 AM

To: Devlin, Christine

Subject: FW: [Fwd: AICPA response to Enron Bankruptboy]

---Driginal Message-----

From: Fred Mitteletaedt [mailte:H.F.Mittelstaedt.lénd.edu]
Bent: Thursday, January 17, 2002 8:28 AM

To: Mark.Warshawsky@do. treas.qov

Subject: [Fwd: AICPR response to Enron Bankruptoy)

I

thought that you might like to see this. Fred

AlEPﬁ_HﬁhagEmtht WEOLE ;

=
>
=
S

L

January 1€, 2042

Te Members of the AICPA:

he you are aware, the bankruptcy of Enron has put unprecedented focus on the accounting

profession and ita

3

gelf-regulatory system. The AICPA, in recognitlen of its public inkterest

responsibilities, and at the insistence of the

-

EEC, is developing a new regulatory model that represents a elgnificant and substantive

change [rom Currantc

=
E

-

self-regulatory processes. This model would affect all firme doing SEC audits.

The accounting professicn hae a successful, 100-year tradition of self-regulation, which

hag contribubted ba che moac

» respected financial reporting aystem in the world. This is a tradition to which we have
been and are deeply committed.

= Tao maintain this commitment to excellence and support public confidence in Aamerica‘s
security markets, we have always

» responded to valid critieisms and addressed market changes and envircnmental issues that
demanded cur scorutiny.

-

= With this commitment in mind, we are diligently working te improve the proficesicon’s pesr
review and dissiplinary procesas

=

ag it relates to auditars of SEC regiatranta. Our chjectives are to include public

participation and increase

=
-
o

trangparency, effectivensss, and timeliness.

While the current self-regulatary model provides for significant public owesrsight over

the SECES peer review process,

k-

there is no public overeight over diecipline. Under the new model being explared, there

would be significant public

1
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> participaticn in the peer review and disciplinary systems for members and firms audicin
SEC registrants.

=

= The new disciplinary and peer review system for members and firms auditing SEC
registrante would be managed by a Board,

» a majority of whom would be public members.

£

= The new peer review system would enhance the reviews for the largest firms, requiring a
more rigorous and conclnugus

= form of monitoring the quality of the audit process. The reviews would De administered
by the staff of the new Board.

=

» On Thureday, January 17, 2002, SEC Chalrman Harvey Pitt will hold a press conference
regarding these matters. As a

» result, we expect stories to run in all national and trade media. The developments over
the next few weeks and months

> will ne doubt be rapid., We will keep you updated through Http://www.AICEA.crg as
golutions are solidified.

=

= The AICFA has been and will remain actively engaged in developing & new model for those
conducting SEC audits and in

demonstrating leadership and responsibility to the public intereat.
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LA times 12721 on power crisis developments

This iz OK. but betler is today's W3SJ article, page 2.
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Deepening Crisis Raises Specter of
Power Rationing

w Electricity: Amid fears that blackouts might begin
this weekend--and possible downgrading of big utilitics”
credit ratings--pressure on state to let rates rise grows
intense,

By D MOIALAIMCHRIS HEAUL and MITCHELL LANDERERG, Times Sialf
Witers.

California's energy crisis took an ominous LG
Wednesday when Scuthern California Edison
threatened to begin rationing electricity over the
Christmas weekend and a major Wall Street agency
warned that it might downgrade the credit ratings of the
state's two biggest utilities to junk bond status.

With the power emergency beginning to devalve into
a political game of chicken, the California Public
Utilities Commission was expected to begin laying the
groundwork taday for an electricity rate increase that
could be approved as early as Jan. 4. How much more
consumers will be paying in the months ahead is still
unknowi.

A top aide to Gov. Gray Davis said Edison warned
the administration that unless speedy action is taken, the
utility could be forced to begin rationing electricity os
soon as Friday, a step that could leave some of its 11
million customers without power for hours at a time.
Davis has said he fears that power could be cul to traffic
lights and even hospitals.

For weeks, state regulators have been warning of
rolling blackouts throughout California because of
inadequate supply. But in Edison’s case, apparently the
problem is not a shortage of electricity, but of money Lo
buy it. Turning off the juice would save the company
the cost of purchasing electricity in the state’s hay wire
wholesale market.

A spokesman for Edison would neither confirm nor
deny the company's rationing plan. He would only say
that the governor's aide, who is involved in the effort 1o
solve the crisis, was wrong about the ming.

"I'm only responding to the idea we'd start rationing
on Friday," Steve Conroy said. "There is no guch plan.”
Asked if rationing could be imposed after Friday, he
replied, “It's unclear what circumstances would dictate
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initiation of a rationing plan at this time."

The prospect of wtility blackouts has been discussed
privately with state officials during several meetings,
mcluding one Tuesday. Davis met for several hours
with legislative leaders and top executives of Pacific
Gras & Electric and Edison. Among those attending was
former Secretary of State Warren Christopher, a
member of Edison's board of directors,

Christopher gave what one participant described as a
lecture to Davis about the nature of leadership, and the
need for the governor to take control of the situation.

"My sense is that they [Edison officials] are quite
serions.” said the participant, "There is no question that
what Edison said will come 1o pass. If there is no [stale]
action, you only can buy what you can buy."

The Public Utilities Commission, which will meet in
San Francisco, does not have the authority to
immediately grant requests by Edison and PG&E, which
have asked for rate increases of between 10%% and 17%.

However, Davis® aide, requesting anonymity, said the
commission intends to act quickly on a series of
requirements leading up to a rate increase, which could
be granted at its Jan. 4 meeting or later in the month.

Although Davis has not said what he would do if
Edison makes good on its threat of blackouts, a
Califormia governor has extraordinary emergency
HIWWEE.

The state could use its own purchasing power 1o buy
electricity for use in California. In the extreme--a step
that no official will discuss—Davis could direct the
National Guard and California Highway Patrol 1o seize
power plants within the state's borders and order that
they supply electricity.

While those measures remain in the hypothetical
realm, most discussion on Wednesday swirled around
the inevitahility ol bigger bills for utility customers.

As the rale increase began to take on the buzz of
inevitability, a coalition of consumer groups launched a
withering atiack on Davis for what they perceived 1o be
his role as an advocate for the utilities.

“This falls into a new, lower level of sellout than 1've
ever scen . . . in Sacramento," said Harry Snyder, & top
official in the West Coast branch of Consumers Union,
the advocacy group that publishes Consumer Reports
magazine, He said he was particularly outraged that
Diavis had been negotiating with the utilities over the
possibility of a rate hike without including any
representatives of the state's ralepayers.

"It's been easy to solve the problem,” Snyder said.
"You get a bunch of people in a room, and the person
who's paying the bills isn't in the room. Then it's easy.”

Davis said he had no choice but to negotiate one-on-
one with the uiilities. Because the utilities sued the PLIC
recently for blocking rate relief, the talks are heing held
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under the rubnie of legal settlement negotiations. Under
the law, he said, third parties aren't allowed to
participate.

But Davis promised 1o invalve the public soon. In a
brief interview with The Times, the governor said his
office was starting to reach out to consumer groups. "At
the end of the day, consumers will be full pariners in the
decision as to whether the utilities survive and the lights
stay on," he said.

Representatives of two consumer groups said Davis'
office had called them to set up discussions.

Other Western States Not Sympathetic

As the rhetoric escalated Wednesday, Western
governors met in Denver to consider broader solutions
to what is fast becoming a regionwide crisis--and to take
turns pummeling California for its role as the $00-
pound, electron-eating gorilla,

"Frankly,” said Wyoming Gov. Jim Geringer, "if we
gl to the point where evervone is suffering like this and
we found out that California wasa't doing absolutely
everything to solve its problems, we'd start to sec some
real resentment.”

California was a national pioneer when it passed
legislation deregulating its electricity market in 1996,
freeing its major investor-owned wtilities from
government price restrictions on energy . That
experience turned sour this year when electricity prices,
instead of going down, soared sky ward, and clectricity
supplies in California could not accommodate the load.

Fdison said Tuesday that it would be forced to
declare hankrupicy next month if it is not granted relief
in the form of a rate hike and a federal cap on energy
prices. PG&E officials avoided use of the word
"mankruptey” but said they would soon be unable 1o buy
power to serve their customers,

The Los Angeles Department of Water and Power
and some other municipally owned utilitics have been
largely unscathed by the crisis. DWP, in [act,
announced Wednesday that it was running at a sizable,
1,000-megawatt surplus, most of which was being sold
ter help its ailing counterparts such as Edison and
PG&E.

Standard & Poor's, a major Wall Street debt-rating
agency, agreed Wednesday that Edison and PG&E are
headed toward insolvency, and said it could downgrade
the utilities' credit ratings as early as today unless siate
officials take steps o increase electric rates paid by
CONSLUMET 5.

The two utilities say they have spent $8 billion more
on wholesale electricity purchases than they have been
allowed to collect from consumers because rates are
frozen under terms of the state's electricity deregulation.
Consumer groups say the true figore is probably halt
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that much.

S&P, which in October put both utilities on
"negative watch," said the wtilities are "running out of
cagh" and could defaull on payments due on 515 billion
in total direct debt early next year. As a result, S&F
warned that it could downgrade the two wtilities from
their current sterling " A+" ralings 1o "below investment
grade"--"reflecting the likelihood of imminent default”--
unless it gets clear signals within the next 24 to 48 hours
that rates are headed upward.

Such a downprade could increase the utilines’ costs
for borrowing money and depress their stock prices. It
alse could compound California’s problems by making
out-pf-siate power generators even warier of selling
energy in the state, which some companies are doing
only because U S, Energy Secretary Bill Richardson has
ordered them to do so.

“We are not advocates—nol taking a position either
on the side of the utilities or ratepayers--but keeping
investors apprised as to the risks associated with their
investments,” said David Bodek, a director of Standard
& Poor's in Mew York.

The California Public Utilities Commission cannot
act unilaterally 1o raise consumer rates at its meeting
today. But to avoid the downgrade, Paul Fremont, a
utility analyst with the investment firm Jefferies & Co.,
said the commission must at the very least send an
unmistakable signal that consumer rates are headed
upward and that the utilities will recoup some of their
lovsses.

Severin Borenstein, director of the UC Energy
Institute in Berkeley, said the PUC has lintle choice but
to authorize an increase to avert the utilities' running
aground.

“It's clearly poing to happen-4he only question is the
structure of what's going 10 happen and how much,” he
said. "We clearly are not going to keep rates at this
level, Some pain will be borne by consumers; we are
just arguing over how much.”

The perception of the utilities' problems worsened in
the last week after Edison disclosed it was having
difficulty finding loans to finance the continuing
purchases of wholesale electricity in light of the
growing pile of debt related o undercollections.

PG&E had to borrow $2.7 billion in such funds in
October alone, and Edison $1.3 billion, The critical date
for refinancing that debt is "just weeks away." Bodek
said, yet it is not at all clear that lenders will front the
money without action by California to assure investers
of repayment.

Another Stage 2 Emergency Declared

The state’s eleciricity reserves sank low enough
Wednesday afternoon to trigeer a Stage I emergency,
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the 34th of the vear. The California Independent System
Operator, which is charged with keeping energy flowing
through the state, was forced to declare the emergency
in large part due 1o congestion on the main electricity
transmission path that brings power from Southern
California plants to Northern California.

Anticipating just such a problem, Cal-ISCr on
Tuesday had asked the U5, Department of Energy to
use its emergency authority and force power generators
across the West to sell any surplus electricity to
California.

The request, which was quickly granted. helped
bring the state enough electricity Wednesday to serve
between 300,000 and 400,000 homes.

Most of the extra supplies came from small power
plants within California that had not been running at full
capacity because their federally mandated contracts did
not allow them to recover the full cost of the natural gas
used to generate the electricity, The U5, Energy
Department's emergency order allows those power plant
owners to get & price high enough to cover their gas
prices, which have jumped tremendously in the last
several months.

115, Energy Secretary Richardson said Wednesday
that he was extending his order by 2 week. Speaking 1o
the Western governors in Denver, he proposed a
regional electricity price cap. The governors rejected the
idea, offering a five-point plan of their own to stave ofl
what many called an impending energy crisis in a region
that holds eight of the nation’s 10 fastest growing states.

The tone of the five hours of meetings among
governors, utilities officials and federal regulators was
far from neighborly toward California, whose absent
officials were scolded for not having done enough to
solve their own problems. Some governors wondered
aloud why their constituents should have to pay for a
neighboring state's inaction.

"In Colorado, we've been building the power plants
to serve our energy needs,” said Gov. Bill Owens, "It's
tough. no one wants one in their backyard. It takes
political will. Gov. Davis is a new governor but you
can’t brag on the one hand that California is No. 3 or
No. 4 in the world as an economic force and on the
other can't supply your own energy needs. 1 don't want
Coloradans to pay higher rates because someonc clse
can't build plants and transmission stations. It's poing to
take political will to build the generating capacity.”

Some also questioned whether California was
pperating its power stations at full capacity and whether
the state's citizens were being asked to conserve encrgy
as much as their smaller, less affluent neighbors in the
interior West.

In its five-point action plan, the group said California
must take prompi steps o conserve energy and
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straighten out its unraveling market,

The governor's proposals also called for an
investigation by the Federal Enerpgy Regulatory
Commission of the implications of regional price caps
and bilateral contracts, and an answer as 0 why
Western electricity prices are higher than in the rest of
the nation. The group asked President-glect George W,
Bush to form a team to work with the governors on the
issue,

Davis already has said he intends to earmark $1
billion in next vear's budget for energy conservation
efforts. The initiative could include tax credits for
people to buy energy-efficient appliances.

The governor collected $464,000 in campaign
donations from energy producers, marketers and utilities
between the time he ook office in January 1999 and last
Jume. Unions representing electrical workers, including
many who work for utilities, gave him $113,500 duning
his first 18 months in office.

Davis won't report any donations from the second
half of 2000 until early next year.

Utilities themselves have sccounted for $239,263 of
that amount. Edison accounted for $105,000. PG&EE
reported giving his campaign 72,500, and Sempra, the
parent company of SDG&E, has given him $56,763.

Enron, the Houston=based firm that is among those
that have profited during California's energy cnisis, has
given Davis' campaign 342,000

The utilities also have a large stable of lobbyists.
PG&E is among the clients of Davis' 1998 campaign
finance chairman, Darius Anderson.

Morain reported from Sacramento, Kraul and
Landsberg from Los Angeles. Also contributing to this
story were Times staff writers Nancy Vogel in
Sacramento, Julie Cart in Denver and Stuart Silverstein
and researcher Vicki Gallay in Los Angeles.

Copyright D00 Los Angeles Times

01233

01200000000589



Schultheiss, Heidilynne

From: DaleC [DalkC@msEC.

Sent: Tuesday .Janusl'Fhlt 02, 2001 1:54 PM

Ta hmull nne schulthems@oo, reas.gov

Subject: F Gate: Ganess Of Slale's Energy Fiasco

LA R L L R A A R R AR R RS SRR SR EE R RS SR LR R R RREElERRREERERREREERREERERE.]

HL: FYI.

D

SR L RS EEEE RS R LS E RS R AR S SR RS RE R R R R R R RETE SRR ESEERREESEEE]

Forward Header

Zubject: FW: 5F Gate: Genesis Of State's Energy Filasco/String of bad
Buthor: *“Manicke; Bobert™ <S5MTP:iManicke.RobertdEFEnergy.com> at OFC
Dake: OLf02/2001 10:23 AM

-===0rlginal Message-----

W

E'rom: CDoopar, Sean
» Bont: Tuesday, January 02, 2001 5:55 AN
* Tal EPRME A1l
= Subimcot: SF Gater Genesis Of State's Energy Flasco/String of bad
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December 31, 2000 (SF Chronicla)

Genesis Of Stake's Energy Flasco/itring of bad decisions on deregulation
aould end up costling consumers 540 billion

Chrisgtian Berthelsen

Hext month; about 10 million Californlans may Degin paying asg much as
30
percent more for electricity, in a maddening coda to one of Lhe most
costly public policy mistakes ever made,

When the state’s leaders started moving the energy Syatem toward
deragqulation six years ago, they snvigsianed a brand newW day 1o which
ubility companies' long-standing monopoly would be broken and rates would
dacline by as mach as 25 percent.

Instead, when it is over, it may cost customers of the state's
investor-
owned utilities 540 billion, perhapa more. In the coming year, it could
harm the world's sixth-largeat econcmy and send a ripple affect throughout

T T T T T T T R " P P T T

LT

the globe for those dependent on Califernisa’'s continued prosperlly.

Thiz iz the atory of what went wrong with deregulation, and how
= planning
lapses, aericus policy blunders —— and warnings that came too late -- sat
California'as two main utilities, PFacific Gas & Electric Co. and Southern
Californla Edisen, toward a traln wreck.
= Powar plant construction lagged while demand expanded, Leaders
misjudged
noew much competitlon chere would Be to supply Califcrnia with juice. And
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flawed deregulation laws left wtilities and their susterers AT the mercy
of power companies, extracting the highest price for electricity.

®Thare waz a blind sdherence to frap-market ideolegy that csulen't
poaaibly work,® said Eugens Coyle, a former ubtility securities analyst,
aoonamist and early oppanent of deregulation. "Thers were poorly
thought-aut specifics.”

In tha sarly 19%%0s, bualneases were fleeing the state amid the worst
aoonomic times since the Grsat Depression. Energy rates were 50 perpent
higher than they wers on average acrogss the nation, because of commitments

to more mxpensive, environmentally friendly power and caost overruns for
nuclesy power plant construckion.

Large customers such as sbeel makers, mining concerns and cement
makers,
for which electricity ecsta make up 25 percent of their overhead, saw that

independent pewer producers were offering powsr much more cheaply. They
bagan to insist on change.

The United States hed derequlated long-distance telephone service,
airlines and a host of other industries, often with resulting campetition
that was a boon to consamers. Why not do the same for elecbriciby?

o California ewbarked on a ploneering experiment. In 1993 and 1954,
Ehe
Callfornlia Fublic Ueilities Commisaion began to draft such a peliey. It
allowed large users to buy power directly from independent producers and
froze customer rates at artificially high lewels so wutilities coold
recover thelr investments in eastly planta.

The utilities sought to have the terms codified in law, and in early
1996,

a number af bills wWere introduced in the Legislature to do 80.

Some obserwers say that what happensd next contributed to the overall
plan's flaws. Months passed while the discussion meandered and faltered,
and at one peint it even appeared that no law would be pasaed.

That's when state Sen. Steve Peace took the reins and tried to make
gomething happen.

The San Diego legislater already had won the respect of his colleagues
far
hi=z work on ancther comples piece of legislation, reform of the workers'
compensabion syatem.

During a hurried two-week canference ln August -- dubbed the “Steve
Peace
death march" for his propsnsity to kesp negotlators at the takle late inka

Lhe pight == the fine points of the energy law were hashed out.
Legizlatoras entruated their judgment to Peace and the few colleagues
wbid

worked an the blll. There was an abiding sense by a number of participants

that Few mephers of either hous=ze knew Wwhat was in the bDill or even
understead it. It was passed by bath houses of the Legislature unanimously

and signed inte law the follewing month.

“Pecple were grateful to Peace and (former Sen. Diane) Martinez for
taking
it on, " sald Debra Bowen, D=Los Bngeles, the curcent chalr atf the Sesnate
energy committes. "Historically, utilities were a pretty boring topic, and

T think term limits factored inka LE.®

The law was to end the menopolistic contral that utilities hald over
Doth
power producticn and supply by requiring them to sell off thelr
fgenerators. It set rates artificially high so they could recaver money
from bad investments. And it gave them nearly two years ta prepare for
competition.

Moreowvar, residential eustomers would be granted an immediate 10
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rate Cut.

The system tock effect April 1, 1998, and, at firat, things seemsd to
WOk
wall, Soon, though, there were warning signs.

1t turped suk the rosidential rate cut was actually golng to be
financed
whth 57.% billion in bonda that customers had to pay off. 5o the raduction

in real terms was cloger to only 3 percent, net 10 percent.

Then in early 1999, the California Bmergy Commisslon, which tracks the
state's supply and demand, was warning of coming supply shortfalla,

Demand was skyrocketing, the agency peinted owt in a Senate energy
committes hearing, and na new significant gensration had been pullt in a
decade. Without more powar, Callfornla was going to ron out. Bot
construction of pew power plants takes at least two years fram start to
finish, and the state wWas already running behind in accommodating the
rowth.
: Back in the early 19%0s, however, the epnergy commissicn had painted a
far
different pieture, At that time, Califoernia had an oversupply of power,
parhaps as much as 30 percent more than it nesded.

These Was so much that when the utilities commission set up an austion
for
the construction af new facilities in bhe early 19905, Edison aond San
Mego Gas and Electrlc Co. appealed to the Federal Energy Regulatory
fommission to halt the auction., arguing there was already too such
generation in Califernia. The FERC cbliged.

“If anybady had told us in 19%6, or even in 19%8, that we would
cxperiance
[zuch] Load ipcreases, we would have said, 'You're crazy,' " said D.J.
smith, a lobbyist for the California Large Energy Consumers Asscciation
and cne of the top advocates of deregulation. "Hobody had ever seen load
ge up like that in a mature situstion.®

2till, production figures frem Edison Electric Institute, which provide

4
oriude indicator of demand, show consumptilon grew by 4 percent in 1936, 3.4

peresnt in 1937, nearly 5 percent in 1%99, and a whopping 10 parcent this
VEAT

And surrounding states, including Arizona, MWewads, Gregon and
Hashingnan,
began To experience the same demand growth. Since California imported as
much as 25 percent of its power from those statea, the amcunt available
was suddenly reduced by as much as half,

But considering the long time it takes te bulld plants, in part because

af
public opposition, the warnings were too little, too late, In fact, the
zituation remained far off the radar screen of consumers, since mosh Were
still insulated from price spikes Dy & rate freeze.

Then this summer, things started to spiral out of conmtral.

San Diego was the (Lrst regieon to mset the conditions necessary for
full
derequlation, and as hot summer months added to demand, customars' bills
suddenly tripled.

The debt load af PGSE and Edisar began to balleon -- to what will be an

gstimarad 511 billien by the end of 2000 -- as they borrowed to pay far
power while being barred Irocm passing that cost on Lo CONSURELS.

Suddenly, the glow of deregulation had lost its luster,

It immediately EBecame clear that California's failure to buwild power
plants as its rapidly growing economy pushed demand upward was a serlous
praoblem. Increasingly, the state's growing technolegy economy depended on
electricity, and new home constructlon congentrated in hot areas liks

3
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Riverside and San Bernardinc counties, where air conditioning ia a must.
And for all the talk of competition, there was a serious flaw that made

Lhe market singularly uwncompetitive.

Tn order to encourage generators to create as much power as posaible,
deregulation guaranteed the highest price for whelesale electricity.
Through a practice known as The "market clearing price,”™ the laat bidders
-= who are invariably the most expensive -- set the price averyone would
recelvi,

I other words, if the firat generatar bids $30 for a certaln amount of

megaWatts but the last bids 5100, those two bldders and everyona in
between ceceive 5100, As the wholesale price of electricity skyrocketed to

51,500 per megawatt hour this month £rom $30 befere the storm, the high
cost has heen compounded by the fact that everyone receives that amount.
Further, the lLaw had encouraged utilities to sell their gen=raters and
exlsting alectricity supply without guaranteeing access to affardable
power .,
Rather than arranging to buy power on loag=term contracts that could
hawea
saved money, they were put in the pesitlon of hawing to buy thelr power en

a market where profit was the ultirate geal, and they and thelr Consumers
had to pay the price.

Perhaps in the biggest misjudgment, policymakers neglected the huge
amout
of moeney it takes to run power companies and attract cuatomers. Thus, they

gverestimated how much competition would flourish in the market.

Running power companies is so costly == £500 million to bulld a new
plant

that only & handful of companies bought inte the market. And once they
were here, the marketing cost of signing up new customers WSS
astronomnical.

Indead, since chelice has become available to California, less Than

1 parcent of residential customers has changed electricity providers,
The
same goes £or just 15 percent to 20 percent of industrial cuatemera -- the

~las8 that advecated deregulatien in the first place.

Et the end of the day, this experiment in derequlation has come at a
gtaggering cest: 540 billion. That includes the $23 billion already paid
by customers when rates were frozen at artifisially high lew=ls, and the
£7.5 billion in bonds financing consumers' owWn rate reduction.

Wow a new tab is running -- whatewver share of the 511 billion in debt
that
state utility regulators decide custoaers ahould pay.

The state's leaders are now casting around desperately for sclutions to

put Humpty Dumpty back together again.
The FERC is emcouraging the utilities to enter long-term contracts with

suppliers, and market clearing pricing is under revied. Tha state's
utriliries commission will decide Jan. 4 how much of & rats increass Lo
grant to PGSE and Ediscn, And a dozen or So power plants are under
construstian.

Meanwhile, consumer advocates are backing a state ballot measure Chat
would nat only re-regulate utilities but essentially make ene=rgy supply &
government functicn. And they are challenging the utilitiss" efforts to
pass on thelr debts te consumers, noting they have also reapsd windfall
prafits from selling electricity.

For example, in &he guarter covering the summar manths wWwhen power costs

firat went haywire, FG4E's profits amounted to $225 million, a 22 percent
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increase oaver the same pericd in the previous year.

In the short te=rm. the state is considering wWays to encourage enarcgy
conservation the same way it did with watar. And the gueaticn now bBeing
asked is whether a commadity as central to the well-being of the economy
should ever have been placed almost entirely under the controel of fres
eEnterpraiss.

"Thers's a discuasion on how much we want to rely on market forces
alone
when it comes to electcricity," Howsn said, "Do wa want bto subject
ourselves to times when rates are really low and really high?™

FOWER DEREGULATION CHRONOLOGY -- Rpril 1%94: Csliforpnia Fublic
Utilities
Comsizalon indicates it favors deregulation. --= Qctober 1355: Framework of

deregulation laid oot in memorandums bDetween large users, energy providers

and utilities., -- Januazy 1996: Bills introduced in leglslature to codify
derequlation plan. == Bugust 1996: The "Steve Peace death march" hazhes
out fine points of law. It passes both houses unanimously. == Sept. 23,
1996: Gav. Pete Wilson signs the deregulation bill. =-- April 1, 199E8:
After & feur-menth delay, deregulation begins., =- Juns 2000: San Diege haa

satisfied conditions for deregulation, and the rate cap there is lifted.
Shortages drive prices up 300 percent in some cases. -- September 2000
The utilities begin te warn of hillions in mounting debt and seek an end
to the rate cap that has prevented them from passing costs on to
custoners. —— Hovember, December 2000: More shortages pub energy system in

state of perpetual crisis, despite fall being & sesson of traditional low
demand; state regulators consider utilities' requesta for rate increases.
A decision is expected Jan. 4.

——m=—— PLAYERS IH THE CEREGULATICH DRRMA -- Stewve Peace;
Took control of the legislative precesa while a state senator and drove

deregulation intoe law. -- D.J. Smith:

Lobbyist for large, industrial electricity customers and an sarly
advooate
af deresgulation., == Diane Martinez:

As state s=natcr, helped with the deregulation legislation, -- Greg
Conlan:

Sympathetic to industrial consumers with high bllls while serving on
the
Califarnlia Poblis Ucilitiea Commigsion. == Pete Wilson:

Gaw derequlation as an answer to California’'s then-ailing econamy. ==
Kennath Lai:

Hoted in 1997, as chief executive of Enran Corp. Lln Houston, that
little
competition had emerged. "It's Like California announced & party but
nobady®s showing up, " he sald, —- Gordonm Smithi

As chief executive of PGRE, supported deregulatiom, at one poelnt noting

there had been a "eeiling on cur profits"” under the old system,
E-mail Christian Derthelsen st cberthelsenBsfchronicle. con.
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Copyright 2000 3F Chronicle
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FW: California Hearings Continue, CPUC Decision Expected This Weck Page 1 of
Schultheiss, Heidilynne

From:  Squitieri, Ray

Sent:  Tuesday, January 02, 2001 2:34 PM

Ta: Soares, Chris, Cetina, Jilt, Greene, Michelle, Gross, Jared; Nickolaff, Peter, Paulus, Michael, Sachs, Lea; Schultheiss,
Heidily nre

Subject: FW California Hearings Continue, CPUC Decision Expected This Wee k

—-=-0riginal Message-——

From: Jone-Lin Wang [mailto: jwang@CERA.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 02, 2001 2:31 PM

To: 'Ray.Squitierifde. reas.gov’

Subject: FW: California Hearings Continue, CPUC Decision Expected This Wee k

wo
—eDiriginal Megiape-—-

From: IssueA lert [maittoclssued leriiscientech.com]

Sent Tuesday, January 02, 2000 7:01 AM
Subiject; Californta Hearings Continwe, CPUC Diecision Expected This Weck

1/15/02 01239
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SCIENTECH's IssucAlert Page 1 of

Miss last week? Catch up on the latest in the energy industry at www.consultRCl.com

Reach thousands of ufility analysts and decisicn makers every day. Your company can schedule a
sponsorship of IssueAler by contacting Nancy Spring via e-mail or calling (505)244-761 3. Advertising
opportunities are also available on our website.

Access a complete Website of electric and converging industry issues and analysis at
www.consultRCl.com

&

IssueAlert for January 2, 2001

California Hearings Continue,
CPUC Decision Expected This Week

by Will McNamara
Director, Electric Industry Analysis

Hearings aimed at giving consumer advocates and utility officials in California the chance to air their views on a
looming electricity rate increase are expected to continue through today, setting the stage for a decision by regulators
that very well may not please everyone. Officials from Southern California Edison (SCE) and Pacific Gas & Electric
{PGi&E) have asked the California Public Utilities Commission (CPLUC) to grant immediate rate hikes of as much as 30
percent 1o help offset rising wholesale power prices. The CPUC board is expecied to announce on Jan. 4 how much of
rate hike it will allow, and under whal terms.

Analvsis: Despite the lull of the holiday week just now completed, the spotlight continues o grow more infense over
California's energy market, both throughout the energy industry and across the mainstream media. As we wail with
anticipation to hear what the CPUC will decide, let's recap some of the issues that will no doubt continue to cause great
dissension among the primary players in California.

As has been well documented, PG&E and SCE are in a massive amount of debt due to uncollected costs they have
acerued related to the purchase of power on the wholesale market. Due to rate freezes still in place. both utilities have
been unable to charge customers for the dramatic increase in the price of wholesale power, which has placed them both
on the brink of bankruptey.

From several conversations with my contacts in California, here's my understanding of where the negotiations currently
stand. The CPUIC already has agreed in theory to a rate increase, but the sticking point is the specific amount of that
increase. Reportedly, the CPUC and Gow, Gray Davis proposed a 15-percent rate hike to the two wtilities. In sharp
contrast. PG&E maintains that it needs to increase rates by as much as 40 percent, and SCE says that it wants an
increase of 30 percent (or 76 percent over two vears), In fact, PG&E already began notifying customers last week that i
wanls Lo boost their electric bills by that specific amount. Both utilities continue to argue that even if their proposed

rate increases are accepted, they still may not be enough to cover wholesale costs, which are projected to rise through
2003 (see my lssueAlert from Dec. 29). In addition, PG&E and SCE also claim that their financial solvency still will

01240
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SCIENTECH's 1ssueAlert Page 2 of

not be puaranteed even if their rate increase proposals are accepted, and bankruptey will be very likely if the CPUC
only allows them to increase rates by 15 percent.

Oiver the last few weeks, pressure was put on the Federal Energy Repulatory Commissien (FERC) 1o step in and salve
the problem. However, FERC issued its own order in early December that mainly focused on mechanisms to keep
power generators active in the state and did not adequately address the core issues of high wholesale prices and rate
freczes. Due to the lukewarm response that FERC™s order received, it has been generally concluded that the CPUC and
Gov, Davis alone will have o solve the Califormia energy cnisis.

It is important to not overlook or discount the role that consumer advocates are playing in the negotiations. Harvey
Rosenfield, a long-time critic of the state’s utilities who led the failed attempt 1o overturn deregulation in California in

| 998, remains very vocal that "the people of California should not have to pay one more penny to bail out the utiliies
fior the mistakes they made.” Consumer groups led by Rosenfield and Ralph Nader continue to pul enormous pressure
on Gov. Davis, a Democral, to keep any rate increase given to the utilities to a minimum. In fact, last week Nader
stated that Davis' political future "hangs by a kilowatt howr” and that any decisions made in California will "reverberate
all over the country.” In essence, consumer groups believe that utilities share the bulk of responsibility for the current
mess in the state, as they played a large role in California’s 1996 restructuring legislation. If mistakes were made in that
legislation, consumer groups sav, the utilitics and not utility customers should he made to pay the price.

Speculation is growing that, on Jan, 4, the CPUC will approve an inerease fior extra costs that will be applied in
incremenis over the course of 2001, resulting in an ultimate rate increase that is somewhere in the range of 15 percent
to 30 percent (or more). This in effect will offer a compromise to both sides. The utilitics will receive a rate increase
closer o what they claim is necessary, and wtility customers will not get slapped with an immediate, all-at-once
increase in their electricity bills, However, the CPUC probably will not approve any back billing that the utilities have
also demanded. Both PG&E and SCE have claimed that their stranded costs were probably paid oftf months agoe,
meaning that the rate freeze still in place for hoth utilities should have been lifted as a result. That theory being
securate, both companies want to bill their customers retroactively to the date that the rate freeze should have been
lifted, which on its own could amount to several billions of dollars. Under the current arrangement, the rate frecze is
scheduled 1o stay in effect until March 2002, unless litted by the CPUC.

Meanwhile, the question about the financial solvency of both PG&E and SCE conlinues to loom, SCE's parent, Edison
International, announced that it has eliminated its fourth-guarter dividend and reduced its work force by 404 jobs
because of financial problems related to SCE. In a statement last week, PG&E CEO Gordon Smith acknowledged that
PCG&E has “virtually exhausted its financial resources™ because it has borrowed on average 31 million per hour to pay
for power that it is obligated to provide to California consumers,

Both utilities have argued that the real cause of the problem in the state is the penerators who unjustifiably continue to
charge exorbitant rates for power on the wholesale market. There may be some validity to this theory as power
penerators who operate in California know that the state's [0Us have essentially been atripped of their own ability 10
oenerale power and thus are heavily dependent on power bought on the wholesale market. This has given an enormous
amount of market power to the generators and allowed them to charge rates that are not reflective of their own costs.
Some reports indicate that generators are charging as much as 30 times what it costs them to generate power. Yel.
without a cap on wholesale rates, generators remain able (o charge whatever price the market will bear.

Due to these high costs, some power generators have begun refusing o sell power to the California [OUs, out of fear
that the utilities will not be able to pay their bills. In an ironic twist, the same companies that have expressed concem
ahout selling power to PG&E and SCE actually own and control the plants that were divested by the two utilities as
part of their agreements in the siate’s restructuring plan. Thus, companies outside of (and inside) California that own
California plants are refusing to sell power back into the state, power produced at plants that were once owned by
PG&L and SCE.

A% a result, PGE&E went on record last week saving that it may not have cnough power 1o serve customers in February
unless additional rulings come from the CPUC. PG&E says that it has enough power to supply customers through
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January, but that 15 to 20 suppliers have demanded payment up front before selling natural gas to the utility in

February. Due to its current debt situation, PG&E claims that it cannot make any pavments up front and thus may mot
be able to buy natural gas to serve its customers,

These issues have formed the landscape across which negotiations still rage on in California, Much pressure is now
being placed on the CPUC to formulate an end-all solution to the state's problems, one that can appease all the
dissenting stakeholders. Yet, much like FERC's order which was criticized for not going far enough, the CPUC is
particularly challenged 1o make decisions that can once and for all solve the state's structural problems. As Enron's
Kenneth Lay said a few months ago, the CPLUC must avoid "putting band-aids on Califorma's hemarrhaging wounds"
and instead complete a successTul reconstructive surgery.

An archive list of previous IssueAlerts is available at
www.consultRClLeom

Find ocut more about SCIENTECH'S most popular competitive tools, including the Telecommunications and
E-Commerce InfoGrids at. www. consultRCl.com

SCIENTECH is pleased to provide you with your free, daily |ssusflert. Let us know if we can help you with
in-depth analyses or any other SCIENTECH information products. If you would like to refer a colleague to
receive our free, daily Issuedlerts, please reply to this email and include their full name and email address or
register directly on our site.

If you no longer wish to receive this daily email, send a message to Issueflert, and include the word "delate”
in the subject line.

o rmr— -- S

SCIENTEGH's ssuniierts’™ arg complled bared on fiwe independest anslyels of SCIENTECH conswltants. The cpinfons expressod b SCIENTECH's issuekler
aro nod imended to predict finarcial pedormance of conmpanness discuaded, oF bo be the basds for imvestment decisions of any ind, SCENTECH'S sois purpeas
m putdishing its iesundients i@ to cffer o indegendent perspeciive rgarding e key ovants oocwieg in the energy industny. based on its (oaiending
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Schultheiss, Heidilynne

From: Cardetan, Norman
Sant; Thursday, September 13, 2001 3:36 PM
To: Roseboro, Brian; Bair, Sheila; Malwey, Paul; Huther, Jeff; Pietrangeli, Fred: Schultheiss,

Heidilynne; Nickaloff, Pater, Gross, Jared; Sharer, James: Cetina, Jill; Corlield, Anna: Byrng,
Hathleen, Culaney, Tim
Subject: Enron resumes market-making activity

Linda Robertson of Enron asked me o distribute the following press relesse,

Press Release

Egﬁ%ﬁ RESUMES MARKET-MAKING ACTIVITY IN NORTH AMERICAN NATURAL GAS AND

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: Wednesday, September 12, 2001

HOUSTON - Enron announced today it will resume its market-making activity in North American
natural gas and power. Enron will buy and sell natural gas and power by phone and over its online
transaction platform EnronOnline until noon COT

“We see no reason for North American natural gas and power markets to become unstable in the
aftermath of yesterday's tragedies.” said Gnaﬁ Whalley, Enron president and chiet operating officer.
“These are domestic commaodities, and the physical infrastructure is secure and operating.'

Enron’s markets outside of North America will operate according to their normal schedule.

Enron is one of the world's leading energy, commodities and services companies. The company
markats electricity and natural gas, delivers energy and other physical commedities, and provides

financial and risk management services to customers around the world. Enron's Internet address is
WWW, SN TON.COMm -chlm,égwﬂ.gmgn com®=, The stock is traded under the ticker symbol “ENE."

Wit

01259

01200000000815



Schultheiss, Heidilynne

Fram: Wiedman, Mark

Sent: Tuesday, Decembar 18, 2001 T:52 AM

To: Roseboro, Brian; Carleton, Morman; Nickoloff, Peter; Schulthesas, Hesdilyrne
Subject: FIN: ENRON ADMITS IT'S REALLY ARGENTIMA

--——-tiriginal Message---—-
Fraom: Jon Gross <jgrosabprojectgrad.orgs

To: Mark Wiedman <Mark.WledmanBdo.treas.gow=; Mike Grunwald <grunwaldmrBwashpoat.coms;

Anul Guptd <aguptalmbald®l.hba.edur; Bddy Danlels <eddy.danielsPenron.coms

Sent: Mon Dec 17 23:20:54 2001
Eubje::: FW: EWROHM ADMITE IT'S REALLY ARGENTIHA

----- driginal Measage—————

Fram: jmgraas [mallte:iagroessdlicadsmy, com)

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2001 5H:48 BN

To: Rabert Vincenb; Catherine Markman; Jonathan Gross
Sundects FW: EMAON ADMITS IT'3 REALLY ARGENTIKA

Ton Eunﬂy, on the slight chance you haven't already received this.

ENRON ADMITE IT'S REALLY ABRGENTINA
Mow Massive Lpeptitude, Corruptlon Make More Senae, Analyates 3ay

Houston, Texas - Callapsed due to gross mismanagement and
insurmountable debt, mnergy company Enzen today confessed ta what many
obzervers had long suspected: itk is actuoally Argentina.

Congressional leaders; wha have called for an investigation inke the
biggest corporate failure in U.5. higtary, immediately digmigsed
Enran®s claim, bukt Argentinians weren't so sure. “The shady deals. The
crazy debt. 1 knew thece was scmething familiar about those guys.™ said
Barnecs del Argentines direckbsr Ernesta Caballo.

Enron chairman and CES Kenneth Lay, speaking through an intecpreter via
phones frem Buesnas Aires, spolagized for any confusion the aubterfuge
may have cauded, and noted that a2 a goverelgm natlon, the company wWas
immuane from 0.5 prosecutlon. Lay alsc inslated that he had not "fled®
ko Argentina, But had rerurned home te the cepital to vwizlt "mh
familia."

While not directbly stating it, Lay alao ninted that he might in fact ke
argqantinian President Fernando de la Rua. FEeached in Bumnas Aires; de
la Rua admitted he couldn®t rule that out. "Things are pretty crazy
arcund here. Wha can aay®™

But Enron creditora, cliente, and shareholders, who stand te lose
Billions ower thelir exposure Eo bthe company, wersen't buying any of it.
"hile they may act like it, they are not & South American country, and
Ben Lay ls not the Fresldent of Argentina,” declared J.F. Morgan Chase
spokesman Alex Firtilly. “"Thewy are a malfessant U.5. corporation that
has potentially caused uxr to Lose 500 million. And Ken Lay Ls [rom
Mizaourl."

":Coma?, " Lay replied. "Ne hableo Ingles.'™
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Rocently ranked as high as Mo, 7 on the Fortume 500 list of the lacgest
0.5, companiea, Enron literally ran itself inte the ground by fudging
ita books, making secretive deals that enriched company insiders, and
relying tod hearily on debt. Though it was formed in 19386 with the
marger of Houston Matural Gas and Interlorth, Enron became Apgenting
anly cefently, said Lay, "on the advice cf our attorneys."

That counsal came none Toeo S00n. A3 a Soubth American gtate, 411 pending
0.5. and European lawsuits are rendered harmleas, And the company
@acapes what head bean a daily fusillade of scorn from its former home.

Indead, much as the French were baffled by America’™s absession with
Fresident Clinton"s aexval affairs, many Soubh Americans say they don*t
mnderstand why Enron and its leaders have been wilified. Bs former
Colombian President Ernesto Samper explained: "In the United Ztates,
you look at corrupbien as an abominstion We lock at it as an art.”

EATEADITIIIN DERIED

The U.5. State Department has refused to recognize Enron as Argentima,
and a spokesman said the Bush administration has officially regquested
the extraditicn of Lay and the cfficers who allegedly fled with him.
Argentina, however, denied the request, explaining that am entire
country cannot be extradiced. And besides, they added, Lay had pledged
to help pay off the naticn's %132 billion debt.

Bsked where the bankrupt Emren got such a sum; Lay explainsd that after
proclaiming its mationhood status, the company had received an
emargansy IMF loan. An IMF spokosman latar confirmad tha paymant.

"From what we knew of thelr fiduciary practices, Enron appeared to have
211 the hallmarks of a typical IMF fundee, " said IMF communications
director Hestor 2vingen. ®At first; we did balk when they asked for
232 billion, but when they explained that same af the money wouold go
Lo repay owsrdus IMF loans, we thought, "3h, that's all right thep.'™™

Mok that we actually expect to g2 any money fram anjyane, " Sringen
added. "It's fust this litkle game we all play. Geeat fun if yeu like
numbers. Do you enjoy gquadratic egquations? I could do them all day.™

Asked what Enronfhrgentina had pledged té do with the ext-a 5100
billion it reguested; Svingen $aid the application had specified

funding for "civic infrastructure improvemsnts.™

“That usually means the president is going to build a palace,"

explained.

Swvingen
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Bair, Sheila

From: Bair, Sheila

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2002 4:54 PM

To: Carleton, Norman

Subject: RE: Du: Arthur Andersen Says 1 Destroyved Documenis Related to Enron Account

very inlerestng. Mo, these clips are helpful,

sma w m.-n—-
i Caretan, Marman
Sank: Thursday, Januany 10, 2002 £:50 PM
Ta: Cptina, Jil; Bar, Sheils; Berard], Stevs; Ditsberger, Tmothy; Bichner, Matthew; Gabilonco, Jose; Gross, Jared; Mammer, Viva; Lo

Sanatemarena (E-mail); Mickololf, Peter; Hovey, Michael; Pietrangell, Fred; Rosebong, Brian; Schukheiss, Heldilmne; Whaley,
Jaan; Wiadman, Mark
Subject: [0 Arthur Andersen Saye [T Destroved Dopuments Relses to Enran Accounk

January 10, 2002

Major Business News

Arthur Andersen Says It Destroyed
Documents Related to Enron Account

By JUDITH BURNS
Dow Jones Newswires

WASHINGTON -- Arthur Andersen LLP, already under fire for its audits of Enron Corp., said it
has destroyed documents sought by federal law enforcement officials investigating the Enron
debacle.

In a statement issued Thursday, Andersen said it notified the U.S. Justice Department and the
Securities and Exchange Commission thal individuals at the firm "disposed of a significant but
undetermined amount” of documents relating to its work for Enron. The Houston energy company
declared bankruptey in December after announcing it had overstated four-and-a-half years worth
of earnings.

The document destruction includes paper documents and e-mail correspondence.

Andersen said it has instructed employees to retain all existing documents "until further nolice.”
In addition, the Chicago-based Big Five accounting firm said it has asked former Sen. John
Danforth (R., Mo.) to conduct "an immediate and comprehensive review” of the firm's policies on
document handling and recommend improvements.

Andersen said destruction of Enron documents occurred “in recent months" by individual
employees involved in auditing the energy company.
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Michael Donovan, a Philadelphia attamey with Donovan Searles, LLC, which has filed a class-
action lawsuit against Andersen on behalf of Enron shareholders, said document destruction by
an audit firm is shocking.

“Auditors save everything,” including all work papers for audit clients, Mr. Donovan commented.

Enron was one of Andersen’s largest clients, generating $25 million a year in audit fees and 327
million of fees for consulting. Enrcn, a high-flying energy company which last year ranked No. 7 on
the Fortuna 500 list, announced big lossas |ast Dctober in off-balance-sheet partnerships run by
former Chief Financial Officer Andrew Fastow. In early November, Enron acknowiedged it had

overstated eamings by $569 million over a four-and-a-half year period and said investors could
not rely on its past financial statements.
The SEC launched a formal investigation into Enron’s accounting on Oct. 31,

Write to Judith Bums at judith. burns@dowjones.com’
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Bair, Sheila

From: Bair. Sheda

Sent: Thursday, Januany 10, 2002 453 PM

To: Duncan, Jahn

Subject: FW- DJ: Arthur Andersen Says i Destroyed Documents Related fo Enron Account

F1.

===={riginal Messgs——

From: Carletan, Horman

Senl: Thursday, January 10, 2002 4:50 PH

Tas Celing, Jik; Bar, Sheila; Berardl, Steve; Bitsberger, Timotiry; Eichrer, Matthew; Gabliondo, Joge; Gross, Jared, Hammer, Viva; Lari
Saratamanena (E-mall; Nickelof, Peter; Nowey, Michael; Fletrangsl, Frec; Roseborn, Brian; Schultheiss, Heldiynne; Whaley, Jean;
Wiedman, Mark

Subject: B Arthur Andersen Savs [t Destrored Docaments: Related to Ervon Sooount

January 10, 2002
Major Business News

Arthur Andersen Says It Destroyed
Documents Related to Enron Account

By JuDiTH BURNS
DCow Jonas Newswires

WASHINGTON - Arthur Andersen LLP, already under fire for its audits of Enron Corp., said it has
destroyed documents sought by federal law enforcement officials investigating the Enron debacle.

In a statement Issued Thursday, Andersen said it notified the U.S. Justice Department and tha
Socurities and Exchange Commission that individuals at the firm “disposed of a significant but
undetermined amount” of documents relating to its work for Enron. The Houslon energy company
declared bankruptcy in December after announcing it had overstated four-and-a-half years worth of
earnings.

The document destruction includes paper documents and e-mail cormaspondence.

Andersen said it has instructed employees to retain all existing documents "until further notice.”

In addition, the Chicago-based Big Five accounting firm said it has asked former Sen. John Danforth
(R., Mo.) to conduct "an immediate and comprehensive review” of the firm's policies on document
handling and recommend improvements.

Andersen said destruction of Enron documents occurred "in recent months” by individual employeas
involved in auditing the energy company.

Michael Donavan, a Philadelphia attorney with Donovan Searles, LLC, which has filed a class-action
1
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lawsult against Andersen on behalf of Enron shareholders, said document destruction by an audit firm
s shocking.

*Auditors save everything,” including all work papers for audit clients, Mr. Donovan commented.
Enron was one of Andersen’s largest clients, generating $25 million a year in audit fees and 327
million of fees for consulting. Enron, a high-flying energy company which last year ranked No. 7 on
the Fortune 500 list, announced big losses last Oclober in off-balance-shesat partnerships run by
former Chief Financial Officer Andrew Fastow. In early Movember, Enron acknowledged it had

overslated earmings by 3569 million over a four-and-a-half year pericd and said investors could not
rely on its past financial statements.

The SEC launched a formal investigation inte Enron's accounting on Ocl. 31.

Write to Judith Burns at judith.burns@dowjones.com’
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Bair, Sheila

i ———

From: Bair, Sheila
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2002 4:27 P
To: Pat Parkinsan (E-mail}
Subject: FW: Text of PResidenfs announcement today
Importance: High
Sensitivity: Confedential
Fl

—--Iriginal Mesiage--—

Fromi Davis, Michek

Senl:  Thursday, January 10, 2002 4:10 FM

Taz Bsir, Sheila: Fgher, Peler: Holshan, Betsy: Nichals, Robert) Gross, Janed
Subject: Text of PReddent's annourcemerl ioday

Home <findax.ntmiz= > News & Policies </news/> | _</news/releases/2002/01/print/20020110-1,html=>
=/news/releases/2002/01/print/20020110-1.html >

For Immediate Release Office of the Press Secretary January 10, 2002 President Calls for Review of
Pension Regulations and Corporate Disclosure Rules REMARKS BY THE PRESIDENT IN MEETING
WITH HIS ECONOMIC TEAM REMARKS BY THE PRESIDENT IN MEETING WITH HIS ECONOMIC TEAM The
Owval Office 9:42 AM. EST THE PRESIDENT: Thank you all for coming. I met with my economic sedurity
tearm last week to talk about ways to create jobs. We're meeting again with the components of the team
to talk about one part of economic security, and that's pension security. One of the things we're deeply
concarned about is that there have been a wave of bankruptcies that have caused many workers to lose
their pensions, and that's deeply troubling to me. And so I've asked the Secretary of Treasury, Secretary
of Labor and Secretary of Commerce to convene a working group to analyze pensions, rules and
regulations, to look into the effects of the current law on hard-working Americans, and o come up with
recommendations how to reform the system to make sure that people are not exposed to losing thelr life
savings as a result of a bankruptcy, for example. As well, Secretary of Treasury, along with the S5EC, the
Fed, and the CFTC, are going to convene a working group to analyze corporate disclosure rules and
regulations. In light of the most recent bankruptcy, Enron, there needs to be a full review of disclosure
rules, to make sure that the American stockholder, or any stockholder, is protected. And so, I think this is
an important part of, obviously, other investigations that are engoing. The Justice Department announced
and informed us late yesterday that they're in the process of investigating aspects of the Enron
bankruptcy. The administration 15 deeply concerned about its effects on the economy. We're also deeply
concerned about its effects on the lives of our dtizenry, Tl be giad to answer a few questions.
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Subject: FW: WEL: Enron Workers Face Losses On Pensions, Mol Just 401(k)s
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Senk: Wiednesday, Decernber 19, 3001 11:42 AM

T Citira, JII; Bair, Shaila; Barard|, Steve; Bitsbergaer, Timotiy; Sichner, Matthes; Galdonda, Jose; Gross, Janed; Hammer, Viva; Los
Sanatamargna (E-mal]; Nickoloft, Peter; Nowey, Michaal; Fietrangell, Fred; Rosshor, Brian; Schuiheics, Heidlyane; Whaky, Jean;
Wiedman, Hark

Subyject: WSl Enron Waorers Face Losses O Pensions, Not Just 400ik]s

Daecember 19, 2001

Monay & Investing

Enron Workers Face Losses
On Pensions, Not Just 401(k)s

By ELLEN E. SCHULTZ
Stafl Reporer of THE WaLL STREET JOURNAL

Many Enron Corp. employees will suffer even greater losses to their retirement income than was
immediately apparent in the wake of the energy-trading company's sudden downfall.

It is well known that many Enron employees will take big hits in their 401(k) retirement-savings plans
because much of their invesimeants waera in company stock. What has been largely overlooked is that
the pensions of many employees also will be reduced as a resull of complex, interrelated changes
involving pension and retirement-savings plans.

The decline wasn't cauzed by investments in the pension plan, which by law cannot invest more than
10% of its assets in the company stock. Rather, it stems from ways that companies such as Enron
have increasingly coordinated their pensions, 401(k)s and employee stock ownership plans (ESOPs)
to reduce costs for the company and shift investment decisions to employees. Enron had no
Comment.

Lawmakers, reacting to the decimation of the savings of many employees in Enron's 401(k) have
bagun calling for lagislation that would hold savings plans to the same standards as pensions.
Employees suffered steep losses in their 401(k) plans because more than 60% of the assels were in
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Enron's stock at one point, and the stock has dropped to about 50 cents a share from a peak of $390
last year.

But Enron's situation reveals that employees' retirement benefits are exposed to company stock in
more than their 4071(k) plans.

Employees share some of the responsibility for this overexposure, That's because to some extent
employees could have limited their retirement-related holdings of Enron, if they had taken the right
steps at the right time, though many didn't because the stock was long a highfiler,

One of these is Kenneth Parrish, an electrician at Portland General Electric, an Enron subsidiary,
who essentially has lost additional benefils related 1o his pansion from Jan. 1, 1989, That was when
the pension plan for unionized employees, including Mr. Parrish, was changed. The pension benefit
they already had eamed was frozen; inslead of continuing to add to the pansion, the company gave a
cash contribution of 5% of employees' pay to their 401(k) plan, where they could put it into a vanety of
investments, including Enron stock.

Unfortunately, Mr. Parrish and many others elected to put the pension-related contribution into Enron
stock, along with his own 401(k) savings. "It seemed like such a good investment,” says Mr. Parrish,
whao is 43 years old. Moreover, the company's malching contribution to his 401(k) was in Enron stock
that couldn't be sold till the employee turned 50. As a result, the value of his savings plan, including
the pension amounts, fell from about $200,000 to a couple of thousand dollars.

Mr. Parrish, a single father of two daughters, who are 16 and 17, now isn't sure what he will do. ®| got
doubly slammed," he says. *Not only did | lose all my retirement savings, | lost the pension savings,
too." He is selling his house and planning to buy a trailer. "This ruined me,” he says.

Meanwhile, salaried workers at Enron had a different kind of pension arrangement that exposed
them to fluctuations in Enron stock. The company coordinated their pension plan and thelr employes
stock ownership plan, so that the value of their ESOP accounts permanently erased benefits in their
pansions.

That is because Enren had a "Moor-offset” arrangement, which has been used by many companies,
including Hewlett-Packard Co. and Airborne Inc. These arrangements are intended to provide
participants with the "better of”' the two plans, the savings plan (either an ESOF or a profit-sharing
plan) and the pension.

In a simple floor-offset arrangement, if an employee leaves the company and his ESOP account is
worth, say, $60,000, the company figures cut how much this would be worth if it were converted to an
annual pension in retirement. In thiz case, the ESOF's equivalent value might be $6,000 a year in
retirement. If the employee has already eamed a pension worth $50,000 a year in retirement, the
employee wouldn't get $56,000 a year -- the combination of the two - but just $50,000. (The $6,000
annual ESOP value is subtracted from the pension, so the person ends up with an annual pension of
$44 000, plus the $6,000 a year from his ESOP account of $60,000.)

If the ESOP performed really well, and was worth, say, $70,000 a vear if converted to a pension, the
employea would simply keep the ESOP, and not get the pension. If the ESOP didn't perform well, the
pension would serve as the "floor” benefit. In other words, even If the ESOP fell to zero, the employee
would still have his full pension of $50,000 a year.

But it didn't work thiz way at Enron, even though the ESOP accounts have become virtually worthless
bacause of the decline in Enron's stock. In an unusual arrangement, Enron calculated the ESOP

z
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"offsets” based on the price of the stock from 1996 to 2000, when it was trading between $37.75 and
$43.44. It then used the locked-in value of the ESOP accounts to permanently offset the value of
pensions that employees had earned between January 1987 and January 1995,

In other words, Enron has reduced the amount of the pension by subtracting the former — and far

higher — value of the ES0OP, even though the ESOP today has virtually no value and thus can't make
up for the difference.

Employees might have been all right if Enron stock had continued to rise, because gains in the
accounts could eventually have made up for the permanent offset. (The Increases would have
depended completely on stock appreciation, because the company stopped confributing to the ESOP
in 1995.)

"It was as if someone assumed the stock would never drop,” says Stephen Bruce, a pension lawyer
in Washington, D.C. "It was a bad deal if the stock dropped,” he says, because this precluded
employeeas from ever making up for the permanent offset.

Employeeas will still receive their pensions -- albeit at the reduced values. How much employees lost
depends on the size of the pension they had eamed, and the value of their ESOP accounts from
1996 to 2000,

Empioyees did have some opportunity to protect themselves from the subsequent exposure to Enron
stock in their ESOP. One time each year from 1996 to 2000, employees could transfer one-fifth of the
value of their ESOF accounts into a 401(k) or an Individual Retirement Account and diversify out of
company stock.

Separately, Sens. Barbara Boxer (D., Calif.) and Jon Corzine (D., N.J.) said Tuesday they will
propose limits on the amount of company stock employees can hold as part of their 401(k) retirement
plans.

The proposed legislation would limit employes 401(k) investments in company stock to 20%, and it

would limit to 90 days the period of ime an employer can require its workers to hold a matching stock
contribution before divesting themselhves of it.

-- Bryan Lee contributed to this article,
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Sheila
——--Origirial MiEssage---—
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Sank: Tuesdey, December 38, 3001 11:07 AM
Taa Cetina, Jil: Bar, Sheila; Berandl, Steve; Bitsberger, Timatly; Behiner, Malthes; Gabilpnda, Jose; Gross, Jared; Mammar, Wiva; Lo
Sanatarnorena (E-mal); Hickoloff, Peter; Mowey, Michael; Pistrangeli, Fred; Rosebaro, Brian; Schukheiss, Heidibmne, Whaley,
Jean; Wisdman, Mari
Subject: D Senator Eyns End To Enor-Type Specia-Purpose Entities
(B3N]
December 18, 2001

Senator Eyes End To Enron-Type Special-Purpose Entities

Dow Jones MNewswires

WASHINGTON -- U.S. Senate Commerce Committae Chairman Fritz Hollings, D-5.C., pledged
Tuesday to infroduce legislation to eliminate the sorts of financial accounting that led to the
financial collapse of Enron Corp. (ENE).

At a committee hearing on the Enron debacle, Hollings called for legislation to eliminate the use
of special-purpose entities, which are partnerships or trusts through which companies keep their
debt off the books and, in Enron's case, overslale earnings.

Hollings said such off-the-balance-sheet transactions should end in order to protect inveslors.
Hollings also was highly critical of the amount of insider stock selling by top Enron officials. He
noted that Enron Chairman Kenneth Lay and former Chief Executive Jefirey Skilling each sold
zhares in recent months for more than $60 million, while members of Enron's board sold shares
worth more than $160 million.

"“The selling of Enron was prolific,” Hollings said, calling the insider selling "a screaming red flag.”

If Enron officials felt the stock was undervalued, as they publicly attested, "why were they cashing
in?" Hollings said.

Hollings also said there was plenty of blame for the "shenanigans” associated with Enron's

1
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collapse, which he likened Io a "cancer.” He cited Enron's role in persuading the Commaodity
Futures Trading Commission against the Clinton administration's call for regulation of energy
derivatives, and subsequent congressional action to exempt from regulation the highly complex
enargy derivatives Enron's special-purpose entities engaged in.

“We are all guilty for letting it happen," Hollings said of Enron's collapse.

Sen. Byron Dorgan, D-M.D., chairman of the committee's consumer affairs panel, described
Tuesday's hearings as the first of several that will delve into the roles in Enron's financial collapse
played by: Enron officials; Arthur Andersen, Enron's outside auditor; Wall Street analysts, and
regulators,

“This is about an energy company that morphed into a trading company involved in hedge funds
and derivatives. It took on substantial risks, created secret off-the-books partnerships and, in
effect, cooked the books under the nose of their accountants and investors," Dorgan said.

Dorgan noted that Lay, Enron’s chairman and chief executive, has agreed to testify at a future
hearing. Dorgan also said the committee will invite Skilling, Enron's former chief executive, and
Andrew Fastow, Enron's former chief financial officer, to testify at the same hearing.

"Was this just bad luck, incompetence and greed, or were there some criminal or illegal actions,
as has been suggested by the accounting firm that reviewed Enron's books?® Dorgan said.
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Justice picks prosecutor to head Enron investigation

(CMN) — The Justice Depariment named a career federal prosecator
specializing in fraud and other white-collar erimes to lead the investigation into the collapse of Enron
Corporation as the White House revealed more attempts by Enron executives to seek help for the failing
company from the Bush adminkstration.

Joshua Hochberg -- chief of the fraud section of the department's criminal division -- was named Friday o
head what s expected o be a massive probe stretching coast to coast,

Enron filed for Chapter 11 bankruptcy protection last month, the largest such case in U5, history.

Besides the Justice Department, the Labor Diepartment, Congress and the Securities and Exchange
Commission are also investigating the ovemnight collapse of the Houston-based energy glant,

Enron markets electricity and natural gas, delivers energy and other physical commodities, and provides
financial and risk management sarvices 1o customers arpund the world

Lawyers for Enron Corp. confirmed Friday that UBS AG has won the bidding war for the energy firm's
wholesale operations,

The value of the UBS offer was unknown. Salomon Smith Barmey, a unit of Citigroup, 2lso was in contention
for the unit, and BP PLC had expressed mterest m buving some of the asseis. (Full story)

Greenspan, Rubin and Ashcroft

Enron Corp.'s president called a top Treasury Department official several times late last year as the company
was negotiating with bankers for a credit extension it needed 1o avoid bankruptcy, admmistration officials said
Friday,

Undersecretary for Domestic Finance Peter Fisher interpreted the calls as a request for the administration to
mtervene and help, but he declined to do o, administration sources said.

A Treasury spokeswoman said that in one phone call Enron President Lawrence Whalley urged Fisher to "call
Enron's banks,"

CNIN learned that former Clinton adminisration Treasury Secretary Robert Rubin also called Fisher late Last

year to ask if Fisher could place a call urging bond rating agencies (o see whether there was a way 1o avoid an
immedizate downgrading of Enron's ratings

http://enn.law printthis.clickability.com/ptprimt This?clickMap=print This&fb=Y &url=hutp... 01182002
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Rubin iz now a senior official at Citigroup, wiich had a financial exposure o Enron,

According to rwo Bush administration officials, Fisher zaid he did not think intervening was appropriate and
Bubin said he believed "that was a reasonable positon” and did not press the issve, the officials said.

One of the officials said the call *is further evidence that Enron ofTficials and others lobbied for admintstration
action, intervention, but that nothing was done because officials did not believe it was the right thing to do.”

In addition, Enron Chairman Kenneth Lay called Federal Reserve Chairman Alan Greenspan on Cielober 26,
said a Fed spokesman, who added Greenspan did not do anything in response to the call beczuse "it would not
have been appropriate.”

Justice Diepartment officials told CNN that Attemey General John Asherofi - whe has recused himself frem
the Justice Department’s criminal investigation -- met last year with Lay on February 23 at the annual meeting
of the Business Council in Washington. {Full story)

*“The attorney general recalls one event where he spoke to a group of CEOs and was invited on behalf of the
group by Ken Lay, who was serving 2s the group's vice chairman,” & justice official said.

Congressional investigations

On Capitol Hill, lawmakers pledged to get to the bottom of what happened at Enron. Eight committees or
subcommittess were preparing for separate hearings into Enron in coming weeks.

A Senate investigative subcommittee issued 51 subpoenas Friday to executives and the board of directors of
Enron and Arthur Andersen, Enron's sccounting [irm. (Full story)

"What is evident already iz that the company appears to have deliberately misled investors and its employees
and customers about its financial strength. That in and of itsel{ is very troubling,” said Sen. Susan Colling, R-
Maine, a ranking member of the subcommittee.

Collins szid, "So far, | have seen no evidence of improper influence with members of the admimstration, but I
am sure that question will be fully explored in these hearings.”

The Republican-controlled House Energy and Commerce Committee also said it wants top Arthur Andersen
execulives 1o turm over everything in their personal records relating to their accounting work for Enron.

The request came after the firm disclosed many documents related to Enron audits had been destroyed.

"We're going to do anything we can do to try to piece this puzzle together,” said Ken Johnson, a spokesman
for committee charrman Rep, Billy Taugin, R-Louisiana.

"That dog won't hunt

Top White House officials, meanwhile, urged what cne called "context and perspective” in media coverage of
the developments.

"There are some legitimate questions and some questions we view more 2s political,” the senior official said.

"Bul remermber this: There is not one allegation of wrongdoing by anyone m the federal government and it 15
this administration that decided to aggressively investigate the company and the related issues," == zail.

hitp:/fcnn. law printthis.clickability.com/ptprint This?clickMap=print This& fb=Y &url=http... 01/18/2002
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White House press secretary Ari Fleischer said no single person or office at the White House has been
designated to serve as a repository of information about administration contacts with Enron,

And. he said, if Democrats in Congress try to make a political issue of the Enron bankneptey, "That dog won'l
hunt."

Sen. Russ Feingold, D-Wisconsin, issued a news release Friday urging the Bush administration to "take every
step possible to remove the appearance of a conflict in all aspects of this case,” including the appointment ofa
special counsel "if evidence of impropriety by any high-ranking official anses.”

He also urged "msulating” the investigators and prosecutors involved in the case, and "immedmte and
complete disclosure ... of all communications between high-ranking administration officials and Enron

executives."

Senior officials told CMN this week's disclosures were part of a White House-directed effort to check for all
such contacts.

"It is just common sense,” one top White House aide said. "We are going to get asked, so people are being
asked to check and double check.™

Find this article at:
Fittpctwesn, crn, cori 200 LAWK M 1 denronfingax. himl
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Ta: Ceting, MI; Bair, Sheila; Berard, Steve: BRcherger, Timothy; Elchner, Maltles; Galidlondo, Jose) Gross, e Marmmer, Vivag Lon
wm;m (E-mail); Nickoloff, Peter; Movey, Michael; Pietrangedi, Fred; Rosebors, Bran; Schulthelss, Heiditrme, Whaley, Jean;
Wiadman, Mark

Subject: WS): Enron Waorkers Fape Losses On Pencions, Mot Just 401k}

December 19, 2001

Money & Investing

Enron Workers Face Losses
On Pensions, Not Just 401(k)s

By ELLEN E. SCHULTZ
Staff Reporter of THE WaLL STREET JOURKAL

Mary Enron Corp. employees will suffer even greater losses to their retirement income than was
immediately apparent in the wake of the energy-trading company’s sudden downfall.

It is well known that many Enron employees will take big hits in their 401{k) retirement-savings plans
bacause much of their investments were in company stock, What has been largely overlooked is that
the pensicns of many employees also will be reduced as a result of complex, interrelated changes
involving pension and retirement-savings plans.

The decline wasn't caused by investments in the pension plan, which by law cannat invest more than
10% of its assets in the company stock. Rather, it stems from ways that companies such as Enron
have increasingly coordinated their pensions, 401(k)s and employee stock ownership plans (ES0Ps)
to reduce costs for the company and shift investment decisions to employees. Enron had no
comment.

Lawmakers, reacting to the decimation of the savings of many employees in Enron's 401(k) have
begun calling for legislation that would hold savings plans to the same standards as pensions
Employees suffered steep losses in their 401(k) plans because more than 60% of the assets were in
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Enron's stock at one peoint, and the stock has dropped to about 50 cents a share from a peak of 550
last year,

But Enron's situation reveals that employees’ retirement benefits are exposed to company stock in
maore than their 401(k) plans.

Employees share some of the respensibility for this overexposure. That's because to some extent
employees could have limited their retirement-related holdings of Enron, if they had taken the right
steps at the right time, though many didn't because the stock was long a highflier

One of these is Kenneth Pamish, an electrician at Portland General Electric, an Enron subsidiary,
who essentially has lost additional benefits related to his pension from Jan. 1, 19599, That was when
the pension plan for unionized employees, including Mr. Parrish, was changed. The pension benefit
they already had earned was frozen; instead of continuing to add to the pension, the company gave a
cash contribution of 5% of employees’ pay to their 401(k) plan, where they could put it into a variety
of investments, including Enron stock.

Unforiunately, Mr. Parrish and many others elected to put the pension-related contribution inta Enron
stock, along with his own 401(k) savings. "It seemed like such a good investment,” says Mr. Parrish,
who is 43 years old. Moreover, the company's matching contribution to his 401(k) was in Enron stock
that couldn't be sold till the employee turned 30, As a result, the value of his savings plan, including
the pension amounts, fell from about $200,000 to a couple of thousand dollars.

Mr. Parrish, a single father of two daughters, who are 16 and 17, now isn't sure what he will do. "l got
doubly slammed,” he says. "Not only did | lose all my retirement savings, | lost the pension savings,
ton." He is selling his house and planning to buy a trailer. "This ruined me,” he says.

Meanwhile, salaried workers at Enron had a different kind of pension arrangement that exposed
them to fluctuations in Enron stock. The company coordinated their pension plan and their employee
stm:hg ownership plan, so that the value of their ESOP accounts permanently erased benefits in their
PENSIONE.

That is because Enron had a "floor-offset” amrangement, which has been used by many companies,
including Hewlett-Packard Co. and Airborne Inc. These arrangements are intended to provide
participants with the "batter of” the two plans, the savings plan (either an ESOP or a profit-sharing
plan) and the pension.

in a simple floor-offset arrangameant, if an employee leaves the company and his ESOP account is
worth, say, $60,000, the company figures out how much this would be worth if it were converted to an
annual pension in retirement. In this case, the ESOP's equivalent value might be $6,000 a year in
retirement. If the employee has already eamed a pension worth $50,000 a year in retirement, the
employee wouldn't get $56,000 a year -- the combination of the two -- but just $50,000. (The 56,000
annual ESOP value is subtracted from the pension, so the person ends up with an annual pension of
544,000, plus the $6,000 a year from his ESOP account of $80,000.)

If the ESOP performed really well, and was worth, say, $70,000 a year if converted to a pension, the
employee would simply keep the ESOP, and not get the pension. If the ESOP didn't perform well, the
pension would serve as the “floor” benefit. In other words, even if the ESOF fell to zero, the
employee would still have his full pension of $50,000 a year.

But it didn't work this way at Enren, even though the ESCP accounts have become virtually
worthless because of the decline in Enron's stock. In an unusual arrangement, Enron calculated the
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ESOP "cffsels” based on the price of the stock from 1996 to 2000, when it was trading betwean
$37.75 and $42.44. It then used the locked-in value of the ESOP accounts to permanently offset the
value of pensions that employees had earmned between January 1987 and January 1935,

In other words, Enron has reduced the amount of the pension by subtracting the former — and far
higher — value of the ESOP, even though the ESOP today has virually no value and thus can't make
up for the difference.

Employees might have been all right if Enron stock had conbinued to rise, because gains in the
accounts could eventually have made up for the permanent offset, (The increases would have
depended completely on stock appreciation, because the company stopped confiributing to the ESOP
in 1995.)

"It was as if someone assumed the stock would never drop,” says Stephen Bruce, a pension lawyer
in Washington, D.C. "It was a bad deal if the stock dropped." he says, because this precluded
employees from ever making up for the permanent offsat,

Employees will still receive their pensions -- albeit at the reduced values. How much employees lost
depends on the size of the pension they had eamed, and the value of their ESOP accounts from
1866 to 2000,

Employees did have some opportunity to protect themselves from the subsequent exposure to Enron
stock in their ESOF. One time each year from 1956 to 2000, employees could transfer one-fifth of the
value of their ESOP accounts into a 401(k) or an Individual Retirement Account and diversify out of
company stack.

Separately, Sens. Barbara Boxer (D, Calif.) and Jon Corzine (0., M.J.) =aid Tuesday they will
propose limits on the amount of company stock employees can hold as part of their 401 (k) retirement
plans

The proposed legislation would limit employee 401(k) investments in company stock to 20%, and it
would limit to 80 days the period of ime an employer can reguire its workears o hold a matching stock
contribution before divesting themselves of it.

- Bryan Lee coniributed fo this article.
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DeMarco, Edward

From: Carleton, Noemsan
Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2001 3:43 P
Ta: Wiedman, Mark; Baw, Sheila; Bieger, Peter; Bisberger, Timothy, DeMarco, Edward; Dorsey,

Karen; Elstt, Martha; Ellis, Dina; Gabdondo, Joss, Gross, Jared, Huffman, Lucy, Hughes,
Garry;, MoGhrern, Toe; Molnesmey, Robera; Nickoloff, Peder, Roseborg, Brian, Sallading Anrne,
Schultheiss, Heldiynne; Smith, Amy; Sutton, Gary; Tishuk, Brian

Subject: Canvaralion with Frank Hamplon and AB| Website: Houze Leadars Continue o Push Metling
Provisions

According to Frank Hampton of TBMA, Dick Armey is also pushing the netting legislation. However,
Sensenbrenner hopes to acheive a compromise on the larger bankruptey legislation by February and is opposed
Lo passing the netting legislation separately. In the Senate, Grassley is also epposed to a separate netting bill
and is reportedly avoiding a meeting with Greenspan to discuss this.

Morman Carleton

ABI Website news:

December 19, 2001

House Leaders Continue to Push Metting Provisions

House leaders are trying to nudge forward legislation that secks to prevent systemic financial crises by allowing
creditors to “net out” their derivatives losses with major counter parties that have filed for bankrupicy, The
American Banker reported, It is still unclear, however, whether even they will be successful in overcoming the
political obstacles that have stalled it for more than a year - especially considering that Congress is expected to
adjourn for the year as carly as this week. Majority Whip Tem DeLay (R-Texas) “believes that it's important to
get the netting provisions done, either within the context of bankruptcy reform or elsewhere,” a spokesman said.

Such highly technical bills rarely attract the attention of top House or Senate leaders, but the recent collapse of
Enron Inc. has given the netting legislation newfound relevance. Federal Reserve Beard Chairman Alan
Greenspan and Treasury Secretary Paul O'Neill say markets are at risk until & law is enacted that allows
contracts to be quickly and easily netted out without the approval of slow-moving bankrupicy courts. Holding it
up, however, is House Judiciary Committee Chairman James Sensenbrenner (R-Wis.), who heads the House-
Senate bankruptcy legislation conference committee. The netting legislation is a part of the bankruptcy reform
legislation. Sensenbrenner and some Senate Judiciary Committee members, including bill sponsor Charles
Grassley (R-lowa), oppose passing the netting authority separately because they still hope that the relatively
uncontroversial provisions will propel the bankruptcy package.

Though industry sources said they have received commitments from House leaders that netting will be enacted
by year-end or soon thereafter, they are not expected to force a vote without the support of Sensenbrenner.
Even afler a meeting last week with Greenspan, Sensenbrenner maintained that he was “going to try to keep it in

the bankruptey package,” his spokesman said.
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From: Hughes, Gerry
Sent: Waednesday, January 03, 2002 1:27 PM
Ta: Schultheiss, Haidilynne
Subject: AE:
Thanks.
sssnsigiNGl MEssage=—-

Fram: Sohwikheics, Haidgilvnne

Samk: Wednedday, Janussy 09, 2002 1:26 PM

Ta: Huighses, Garry

Subject:

Thanks for the info. This FT adicle is interasting too:

COMPAMNIES & FINANCE INTERMATIONAL: Appointment may be probed
Firarcial Tenas; Jan 7, 2002
By MANCY DUNNE

Republican Texas Senatar Phil Gramm and his wife, Wendy, former chairman of the Commaodity Fulures Trading
Cammission, have both been strong proponents of deregulation.

Before leaving her CFTC affice in 1992, Mrs Granm kick-slared a nie-making process at the behest of various
energy compandes and Wall Street banks, which exempted energy swaps from gowamiment oversightl.

But it was not instiuted wntil aler she left the post and her subsequent appointment to a seat on Enron's board a faw
months later s expected to come wnder scruting from ona or mora of the Senate commillees imestigating Enron's
crowntall.

At thia time of the CFTC rule-making, Enron was a sirong financial backer of Mrs Gramm's husband. Between 1998
and 2002, the company's employess, officials and polilical action commitiees contributed Dollars 233,000 to the
senabor's campaign war chest, according to the Center for Responsive Politics.

This included Dollars 22,000 given during the current Congress, althaugh the senalar is nol renning for re-election.

William Albracht, who becama acting CFTC chairman after Mrs Gramm's depariure, says it was he who ultimately
instivied the rube, Mow an ecenomics professor in lowa, Mr Albrecht said the Commission had been direcled by
Congress to exempt cerlain energy darivatives from regulatan

"Everyone was on boasd for this,” he said. “We had dozens of meatings. If Enron is trading darivatives with Dynady,
they don't need us in thare walching il.”

Deregulalion, however, had it opponents, and they flourished for a while during the Clinion years. Farmer
Congressman Glen English was chairman of the subcommittes with jurisdiction over the CFTC. He saw no difference
betwaen derivalives and futures traded on regulated exchanges.

“Regulation is not just for the fraders but for the impact (of not having regulation) on the economy,” he said. "It was
the responsibility of the CFTC to ceal with darivatives.”

Brooksley Bom, ex-presidant Bill Clinton's first appointes as CFTC chairvoman, was opposed [0 deregulation. But
her ideas were anathema to the Republican Congress of the time, which hreatened to fold the agency into the
Securities and Exchange Commission, amosding to & formear OFTC official.

In 1893, Mrs Gramm was offered a position on the Encon board, She became a member of the company's audit
comimittes, Mrs Gramm declined to return the FT's calls but it is common for retiring regulataors to move ower o
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INCRISIrIes thay oversaw,

She was pald Dollars 22 000 a year for the first three years. Her annual salary grew to Dellars 50,000, Between 1933
ardd 2007, sk earmed Daollars 346,000 plus Dollars 178,000 o attendance fees, actording 1o a recent report from
Public Citizen, a Bberal advocacy group.

Zhe also recelved stocks and dividends sworth betwesn Dollars 215,317 and Dollars 1.85m over the pariod. Mr
Gramm's tax relums last year listad his wike with assats of Dollars 250,001-Dallars 500,000 in an Enran Deferred
Compensation Fidelily Balanced fund,

Mr Gramm played a key rale in gelting the Commadity Fulures Modemisabion Act passed in December 2000, The acl,
which deregulated all financial derivatives and relaxed oversight of commodity exchanges, had been languishing in
the S=nate.

Cogyright: The Financial Times Limited 1595-1998

Tracking: Reciplant Fead
Schuitheiss, Haidiynne Fead: 01/DH2002 1:27 FM
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Hﬂhes. Gargr

From: Schullheiss, Heidifynne
Sent: Wadnasday, Januany 0%, 2002 1:58 PM
Ta: Hughas, Garry

Thanks for tha info. This FT article is interesting too:

COMPAMIES & FINANCE INTERMATIONAL: Appointment may be probad
Fingrcial Timas; Jan 7. 2002
By MARCY CUKMNE

Republican Texas Senalor Phil Gramm and his wile, Wendy, lormer chairman of tha Commadity Fuluras Trading
Commission, have both been strong proponents of deregulation.

Bedore leaving her CFTC office in 1992, Mrs Gramm Kick-staried a rule-making process at the bahest of various energy
compankes and Wall Street banks, which exempted enargy swaps from government oversight,

Bt it was not instituted undil after sha laft the post and her subsequant appoiniment to a ssat on Enren's board a few
ronths later is expecied 1o come under scruting from one of more of the Senate commithees investigating Enfan's
dowmdall,

Al the time of the CFTE nile-making, Enron was a strong financial backar of Mrs Gramm's husband. Between 1926 and
2002, the company's employeses, officials and politcal action committees contributed Dollars 233,000 to the senator's
campaign war chest, according 1o the Cemter for Responsive Palitics.

This included Daollars 22,000 given during the current Congress, aklhough the senator i not running for re-elestion,

‘William Albrecht, who became acting GFTC chairman after Mrs Gramm's departure, says it was ha who ulimatehy
instituted the rula. Mow an economics professor in lowa, Mr Albrachi sasd the Commission had been direcled by
Congress 1o exempl certain energy dervalivas from regquiation,

"Everyone was on board for this,” he said. "We had dozens of mestings. If Enron is trading derivatives with Dynegy, they
don't need us in thers watching it.”

Dieregulation, howewar, had its coponents, and they flousshed Tor a while during the Clinton years, Farmer Congressman
Glen English was chairman of thie subcommities with jursdciion over the CFTC, He saw no difference betwean
gerivatives and fulures traded on regulated exchanges.

"Regquiation is nol just for he raders but for the impact (of net having regulation) on the economy,” he said. *lt was the
responsibility of the CFTC to deal with dernivatives.”

Brookslay Bom, ex-prasident Bill Climtan's first appointes as CFTC chairwoman, was opposed 1o daragulation, Buft hear
ideas were anathema to the Republican Congress of the time, which threatened to fold the agency into the Securities and
Exchange Commission, accarding to a former CFTC olficial.

In 1923, Mra Gramm was offered a position on the Enron board. She became a member of the company's audit
committes. Mrs Gramm declined fo refurn the FT's calls but it is common for refiring regulators o mowve over o induslnies
they oversaw,

She wes paid Dollars 22,000 a year for the first three years. Her annual salary grew to Dollars 50,000, Betweean 1993 and
2001, she eamed Daollars 346,000 plus Dollars 176,000 for atendance fees, according fo a recent report from Public
Cilizen, & liberal advocacy group,

She also receved stocks and dividends waorth betweean Dollars 915,317 and Daollars 1.85m over the pericd, Mr Gramm's
fax returns last year Esled his wite with assets of Dollars 250,001-Dollars 500,000 in an Enron Deferred Compensaton
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Fldelity Balanced fund,

Kr Gramm played a key role in getting the Commodity Futwres Modermisation Act passed in Decembser 2000, The acl,
which deragulated al financial derivativas and ralaxed oversight of commaodity exchanges, had been langulshing in the
Senale.

Caopyright: The Financlal Times Limited 1905-1098
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Bits Timot

R

From: Bilsberger, Timolhy
Sent Tuesday, December 18, 2001 522 PM
Ta: Carelon, Morman
Subject: RE. o) Senators Aim To Prevent Fulure Enron-Type 401(k) Problems
[(b)i(5)]

Froms Carleton, MNorman

Sanl: Tisssday, Decembar 18, 2001 5:30 FM

To: Ceting, JI; Bair, Sheda; Berardi, Steve; Bitsherger, Timottry; Bxchner, Matthew: Gailondn, Jose; Gross, Jared; Hammer, Vive; Lon

wm (E-mail}; Mickoloff, Peter; Movey, Michas; Pietrangeli, Fred; Roseborn, Bram; Schultheiss, Heidiynne; Whaley,
; Wiedman, Mark

Subject: 0J; Senators Alm To Prevent Future ErronsType 401{k) Probiems
December 18, 2001

Senators Aim To Prevent Future Enron-Type 401(k)
Problems

Dow Jones Newswires

WASHINGTON - Two Senate Democrats unveiled legislation Tuesday that would limit the
amount of company stock employees can hold as part of their 401(k) retirement plans.

The legislation is a response to the financial collapse of Enron Corp. (EME), whose employees
lost millions because they had concentrated their 401(k) plan holdings in company stock.

The legislation was announced by senators Barbara Boxer of California and Jon Corzine of New
Jersey,

Boxer described the legislation during a Senate Commerce Committee panel hearing Tuesday
featuring lestimany from a handful of Enron employeeas who lost hundreds of thousands of dollars
because their 401{k) plans were primarily invested in Enron stock.

Enron enterad into bankruptey protection Dec. 2 after questionable accounting practices ledto a
historic crash in the company’s equity value. Shares that sold a year ago for more than $80 are
today worth less than a dollar.

Enron's shares had slid to the $20s in October, when the company’s 401(k) plan administrator
“locked down" the program, keeping employees from divesting their Enron holdings.

Witnesses at Tuesday’s hearing described how the bulk of the remaining equity crash occurred
during the manthiong lockdown, causing them to lose more money than they would have had their
accounts been unfrozen and they'd been able to sell their holdings.

Sen. Ron Wyden, D-Ore., likened the events to the sinking of the Titanic. Enron "locked the
1
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workers in the boiler room™ as the Enron ship sank, Wyden said.

Bowxer said Enron may have violated a tax-law provision she authored in 1997 addressing
diversification of 401{k) retirement funds.

The law prohibited companies from requiring employees to purchase company stock as part of
401(k) plan participation.

Boxer acknowledged that Enron workers willingly concentrated their investments in Enron's

previously high-flying stock, but suggested that, through the plan lock-down, employeeas in effect
ware forced to buy the company’s stock because they couldn't sell their holdings

Boxer called for the Intermal Revenue Service to redirect the tax breaks Enron Corp. (ENE)
obtained for its contributions to employee retiremeant accounts to partially reimburse employeeas
who lost their retirement savings through the company's 401(k) program.

The legislation Boxer sponsored with Corzine would limit employee 401(k) investments in
company stock to 20%, and it would limit to 20 days the period of time an employer can require its
workers to hold a matching stock contribution before divesting it

Further, the bill would reduce to 50% the tax deduction an employer can take for its matching
stock contributions. Cash contributions would retain the 100% tax break, Boxer said.

Also, the bill would lower 1o 35 year of age, with at least five years of company service, the trigger
allowing employeas to diversify their investments in employee stock ownership plans.

=By BeEyan Les, Dow Jones Newswices; Z02=-862=6647;
Bryan.Leafdow]ones . com
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Bits r, Timothy

From: Carleton, Momman
Sent Monday, January 07, 2002 2:18 PM
To: Bair, Sheila; Berardi, Steve, Bilsberger, Timothy; Eichner, Matihew, Gabilondo, Jose; Gross,

Jared; Hammer, Viva, Lor Sanatamorena (E-mall); Mickololl, Peler; Novey, Michael;
Fietrangeli, Fred; Rosaboro, Bhan; Schultheiss, Heidilynne, YWhaley, Jean; Wisdman, Mark
Bubject: D.J: InfercaontinentalExchange Trade Volume Grew 1,.500% In 2001

[{B)(3)]

Marman

January 7, 2002

IntercontinentalExchange Trade Volume Grew 1,500% In 2001

NEW YORK - IntercontinentalExchange, an online energy and metals marketplace, grew its trade
volume 15-fold and increased the number of participating firms and users more than 400% in 20071,
ICE said Monday.

ICE volume and new-user interest skyrocketed in the autumn as Enron Corp. (ENE) filed for
bankruptcy protection and suspended trade on its EnronOnline Internet-based trading platform.

Capping off the year, ICE set a new daily record Dec. 27 with natural gas trading of 500 billion cubic
feet, breaking by 18% the previous daily record set Dec. 4, ICE said.

More than 400 commaodity trading firms execute trades on ICE. The platform matchas many buyers
and sellers, providing less counterparty cradit risk than platforms offering the same counterparty in
every deal.

Intercontinental Exchange, based in Atlanta, launched its metals trading on the Internet in August
2000 and its energy trading in October 2000,

|CE partners include American Electric Power Co. (AEP); Aguila Energy {ILA), BP Amoco PLC (BP),
Deutsche Bank AG (G.DBK); Duke Energy (DUK); El Paso Corp. (EPG), Goldman Sachs Group
(GS), Morgan Stanley Dean Witter & Co. (MWD); Reliant Energy (REI}, Royal Dutch/Shell Group
(RD); Societe Generale SA (F.SGF) unit 5G Investment Banking, Mirant Corp. (MIR), TotalFina EIf
SA (TOT); and Continental Power Exchange, which provided the trading technology and
management taam.

-By Stephen Parker, Dow Jones Newswires, 201-938-4426; stephen. parker@dowjonas.com
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Fisher, Peter

— —
From: Gross, Jarad
Senl: Thuraday, Janueary 10, 2002 1:05 PM
To: Fishar, Peter
Subject: FW: Economist: Rites of passage — With Erran and Argentina, credit derivalives pass an
important best
Thiz iz short but good.
«eesriginal Massage-—-—
From: Carketon, Norman
Sant: Thursday, Jarmary 10, 2002 12:33 PH
To: Cebina, Jll; Sharer, James; Corfield, Anna; Bair, Sheils; Berard, Steve; Bitsbenger, Timathy; Echrer, Matthew, Gablonda, Jose;

Grass, Jared; Hammer, Viva; Los Sanatamanera [E-maill; Rckeloll, Peter; Novey, ®ichael; Pietrangedl, Fred; Rosebon, Brian;
Schultheiss, Heidlynne; Whaley, Jean; Wisdman, Hark
Subject: Econoirist: Ries of passage — With Enron and Argenting, oredt derfvatives pags & important test

Credit derivatives

Rites of passage

With Enron and Argentina, credit derivatives pass an important test

ARGENTINA'S debt default and the collapse of Enron, America's biggest bankruptcy, are together offering
the greatest test yet faced by dealers in the still young market for credit derivatives. These are
instruments that allow lenders to pass on to others the risk that borrowers will default-in retumn for a fee.
Billions of doliars of credit-default swaps, one class of such derivatives, were written on Enron and on
Argentina. Here is a chance, people who deal in credit derivatives think, to prove their products’ worth.

In the early days, just a few years ago, the joke among traders at investment banks was that the busiest
person on a credit-derivatives desk was the lawyer. In all too many Cases, buyers of credit-derivative
protection found that their interpretation of a contract differed vitally from that of the firm which had sold
it. Legal wrangles ensued, harming the young product’s reputation. Yet so far, to the relief of the six or so
investment banks that dominate the market, there is no sign of trouble over the settlement of credit-
default swaps written on Enron.

Argentina might be more of a problem. In November, the government agnnounced a restructuring of its
local debt on terms more favourable to itself. Some buyers of default protection on foreign-held debt
believe that, although the restructuring was described as voluntary, it met their contracts” definition of a
*credit event”, meaning that they should receive the debt's full face value. One hedge fund In New York,
whose default swap expired soon after the restructuring, plans to sue 1.P. Morgan Chase, one af the banks
most active in the market for credit derivatives, for rejecting their interpretation. But most owners of
credit-default swaps are now clearly entitled to their money, after Adolfo Rodriguez Saa, briefly president
of Argentina, announced in December that the country would stop paying interest on its foreign debt.

Even 50, dealers and hedge funds are quarrelling over whether two particular government bonds,
maturing in 2018 and 2021, are covered by the default protection. The argument springs from the fact
that these bonds were issued as part of 3 debt exchange by the Argentine government last June. Some
sellers of protection fear that, because of this, the bonds may be treated less favourably than other
government debt in any future workout. Goldman Sachs and other credit-derivative dealers would prefer
not to accept these bonds-although they are reluctantly doing so. Ron Tanemura, the firm's head of credit
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derivatives, says that there is a grey area, but that Goldman will fall into line with market consensus, once
there is ane.

Disputes are thus still breaking out in the market. But dealers in credit derivatives have lately been keen
to make their products more reliable. When lawyers were calied In by buyers and sellers of protection on
Ralltrack, the owner of Britain's rail network that was forced into administration last year, they quickly
brought in the industry trade body, the International Swaps and Derivatives Association, to sort things
out,

Al issue was whether Railtrack's convertible bonds were covered by default protection. The association
opined, in favour af protection buyers, that they were. It did much last year to Improve its rules on
contracts for credit derivatives. Its new "madified restructuring” rule clarifies the issue, keenly debated
over the past bwa years, of whether debt restructuring, as opposed to actual default or bankruptcy, should
eount as a credit event. The trade body has also offered guidelines for what should happen to default
swaps on companies that demerge or spin off units.

With these improvements, growth In the market for credit derivatives Is likely to continue apace. It has
almost doubled each year since 1998, to a total of nearly $700 billion in value, accerding to the Bank for
International Settlements. Credit protection has particular appeal at a time of high corporate default rates.

Commercial banks are continuing to shed corporate-credit risk wsing default swaps. But new entrants-
insurance companies and fund managers-are coming inte the market to assume risk, as sellers of
protection. Last year, Investors seeking attractive yields were eager to gain exposure to corporate credit
through “synthetic” collateralised debt obligations (CDOs), structured-finance vehicles made up using
credit-default swaps. Investors may not be quite so gung-ho in future. Enron, for example, was one of the
credits contained in many synthetic CDOs, and its collapse will have led to losses for investers. In the
world of eredit derivatives, caveat emptor still applies.
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Fisher, Peter

Fram: Gross, Jared

Sant: Thuraday, Janwary 10, 2002 611 PM

To: Fishar, Petar

Subject: FW: DO CAPITAL VIEWS: An Intaresting Diay In The Enron Trenchas

you're mentioned in this one

———-Original Message-—

From: Caretan, Mamman

Sant: Thursday, January 10, 2003 5:55

Tas Cating, Jil; Bair, Sheila; Berand, Stewe; Bisharger, Timothy, Elchines, Matthew; Gabilcndo, Josa; Gross, Jared; Hammer, Viva; Lo
Saratamorena {E=maill; Mckolof, Peter; Novey, Michasl; Fletrangsll, Fred; Roseberp, Brian; Schultheiss, Heicllynne; ‘Whaley, Jean;
Wiadman, Mark

Subject: Col: CARTTAL VIEWS: An Imteresbing Day In The Enron Trandwes

January 10, 2002

CAPITAL VIEWS: An Interesting Day In The Enron Trenches

By JOHN CONNOR

A Dow Jones Hewswires Column

WASHINGTON -- Today was a big day on the Enron front, with key developments coming fresh on
the heels of Wednesday's new that the Justice Department has opened a criminal investigation of
Enron’s bankruptcy.

To briefly review the bidding:

= Arthur Andersen, LLP, already taking heavy fire for its auditing of the now-bankrupt Enron Corp.
(EME), told the Justice Department and the Securities and Exchange Commission that individuals at
the firm "disposed of a significant but undetermined amount” of documents relating to its Enron work.

Andersen said the destruction, encompassing both paper documents and e-mail, was done in recent
months by individual employees involved in auditing Enron. The number of individuals invalved was
not specified.

= White House Press Secretary Ari Fleischer disclosed that Enron Chairman Kenneth Lay, a big
campaign contributor to George W, Bush, contacted two senior Bush Administration officials last fall.
The officials in question were Treasury Secretary Paul O'Neill and Commerce Secretary Don Evans.
The contacts sound in the telling like a bid for help,

Fleischer related that O'Neill said he had been conlacted by Lay last fall and that Lay brought to
O'Neill's attention "his concemns about whether or not Enron would be able to meet its obligations.
And he expressed his concern about the experenca that Long-Term Capital (Management) went
through....

“Secratary O'Neill then contacted (Treasury) Undersecretary (Peter) Fisher to a=v him fo evaluate
1
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whether the comparison was apl, and the Department of the Treasury advised that it was not apl as a
result of Secretary Fisher's review,” Fleischer recounted.

- Peter Fisher to center slage once again. As a senior official of the Federal Reserve Bank of New
York, Fisher played a leading role in cobbling together a non-government-funded financial Helmlich
Maneuver for the strickened LTCM, animinated in that effort by concerns of systemic risks. Sounds
like Lay was trying 1o float the systemic risk possibility - and Fisher blew it away.

Told by a questioning reporter thal it sounds like Lay was asking for a bailout, the White House Press
Secretary said, *| don't characterize it one way or another, | just report to you what was said. | leave
the characterization to others. That was the conversation with Secretary O'Neill.”

He later added that O'Neill told him the O'Neill-Lay conversation occurred in October.

- With respect to the O'Neill and Evans conversations with Lay, Fleischer told reporters, "This
morning, Secretary O'Neill and Secretary Evans made the information known, and we immediately
shared it and provided it to you.”

Asked specifically when President Bush learnad that the two secretaries had talked to Lay, Fleischer
said, "This morning.”

- Attorney General John Asheroft, another recipient of Enron campaign contributions during his
unsuccessful Senate race in 2000, recused himself from the Enron investigation, as did David Ayers,
Ashcroft's chief of staff who previcusly served as his campalgn manager.

Earlier in the day, Fleischer at the White House had said that "the president has full faith and
confidence in the professional prosectors of the Department of Justice, and in the attomey general, to
get to the bottom of all the allegations of criminal wrongdoing by Enron.”

- Speaking of the president and Enron, Fleischer was asked when Bush learned of Enron's financial
difficulties. "He learnad last fall,” the press secretary said.

*And | couldn't tell you if he learned as a result of media accounts when everybody wrote that Enron
had gone bankrupt or through other any other mechanism,” Fleischer added. "He leamed last fall.”
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Gross, Jared

e ——

From: Gross, Jared

Sant: Thuraday, January 10, 2002 8:11 PM

Ton Fisher, Petar

Subject: FW: Dol CAPITAL VIEWS: An Interesting Day In The Enron Trenches

you'ne mentioned in this ong

--—-Original Hessage--—-

Fir o Carlaton, MNorman

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2002 5:57 P

Tog Ceting, M|; Bair, Sheia; Berand, Sheve; Bilsbangear, Timolly, Bchner, Mailbes; Galonda, Jos=; Gross, Jered: Mammer, Viva; Lon
Sanatamorena (E-mail); MckalafT, Peber: Mavey, Michas; Fietrangsll, Fred; Hoseborn, Brian; Schulthess, Heldigmne; Whaley, Joan;
Woeckman, Mark

Subject: )z CARITAL VIEWS: An Interesting Dag In The Ereon Trenches

January 10, 2002

CAPITAL VIEWS: An Interesting Day In The Enron Trenches

By JOHN CONNOR

h Dow Jones Mewswires Column

WASHINGTON -- Today was a big day on the Enren front, with key developments coming fresh on
the heels of Wednesday's new that the Justice Department has opened a criminal investigation of
Enron's bankruptoy.

To briefly review the bidding:

- Arthur Andersen, LLP, already taking heavy fire for its auditing of the now-bankrupt Enron Corp
{EME), told the Justice Department and the Securities and Exchange Commission that individuals at
the firm “dispesed of a significant but undetermined amount” of documents relating to its Enron work

Andersen said the destruction, encompassing both paper documents and e-mail, was done in recent
months by individual employees involved in auditing Enron. The number of individuals involved was
not specified.

- White House Press Secretary Arl Fleischer disclosed that Enron Chairman Kenneth Lay, a big
campaign contributor to George W, Bush, contacted two senior Bush Administration officials last fall.
The officials in question were Treasury Secretary Paul O'Neill and Commerce Secretary Don Evans
The contacts sound in the telling like a bid for help.

Fleischer related that O'Neill said he had been contacted by Lay last fall and that Lay brought to

O'Meill's attention "his concerns about whether or not Enren would be able to meet its obligations.
And he expressed his concern about the experiance that Long-Term Capital (Managaement) went
through. ..
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“Secretary O'Neill then contacted (Treasury) Undersecretary (Peter) Fisher to ask him to evaluate

whether the comparisen was apt, and the Department of the Treasury advised that it was not apt as a
result of Secretary Fisher's review," Fleischer recounted,

- Peter Fisher to center stage once again. As a senior official of the Federal Reserve Bank of New

York, Fisher played a leading role in cobbling together a non-govemment-funded financial Heimlich
Maneuver for the strickened LTCM, animinated in that effort by concerns of systemic risks. Sounds

like Lay was trying to float the systemic risk possibility - and Fisher blew it away.

Told by a questioning reperter that it sounds like Lay was asking for a bailout, the White House Press
Secretary said, "l don't characterize it one way or another, | just report to you what was said. | leave
the characterization to others. That was the conversation with Secretary O'Neill.”

He later added that O'Neill told him the O'Neill-Lay conversation occurred in October.

- With rezpect to the O'Neill and Evans conversations with Lay, Fleischer told reporters, "This
morning, Secretary O'Neill and Secretary Evans made the information known, and we immediately
shared it and provided it to you."

Asked specifically when President Bush leared that the two secretaries had talked 1o Lay, Fleischer
said, "This moming."

- Attorney General John Ashcroft, another recipient of Enron campaign contributions during his
unsuccessful Senate race in 2000, recused himself from the Enron investigation, as did David Ayers,
Ashcroft's chief of staff who previously served as his campaign manager.

Earlier in the day, Fleischer at the White House had said that "the president has full faith and
confidence in the professional prosectors of the Department of Justice, and in the attormey general,
to get to the bottom of all the allegations of criminal wrongdoing by Enron.”

- Speaking of the president and Enron, Fleischer was asked when Bush learmed of Enron's financial
difficulties. "He learned fast fall,” the press secretary said.

“And | couldn't tell you if he leamned as a result of media accounts when everybody wrote that Enron
had gone bankrupt or through other any other mechanism,” Fleischer added. "He learned last fall."
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Gross, Jared

Fromm: Gross, Jarad

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2002 105 PM

To: Figher, Peter

Subject: FW: Ecomomist: Ries of passage -- With Enron and Argentina, credit derivatives pass an
important fest

Trig is shart bt good

Owiginal Message-—-
Froem: Carleton, Marman
Sent: Thursday, lanuary 10, 2002 12:33 PY
Tao: Ceting, Jii; Sharer, lJames; Carfield, Anna; Bair, Sheila; Berardi, Steve; Bicharger, Timathy; Eichner, Marthew; Gaslonda, Jose;

Grpss, Jared; Hammer, Yiva; Lon Sanatamarena (E-mail); Mickoloff, Peter; Mowvey, Michael; Pietrangeli, Fred; Roseboro, Brian;
Sohultresss, Heidilrng; Whaley, hean; Wadman, Mark
Subjest: Bconoemest: Ribes of passage — With Enron and Argenting, Credit dervabives pass an impafant bect

Credit derivatives

Rites of passage

‘With Enron and Argentina, credit derivatives pass an important test

ARGENTINA'S debt default and the collapse of Enron, America's biggest bankruptoy, are together offering
the greatest test yet faced by dealers in the still young market for credit derivatives. Thesa are
instrurments that allow lenders to pass on to othars the risk that borrowers will default-in return for a fes.
Billigns of dellars of credit-default swaps, one class of such derivatives, were written on Enron and on
Argenting, Here is a chance, people who deal in credit derivatives think, to prove their products’ worth,

In the early days, just a few years ago, the joke among traders at investmeant banks was that the busiest
person on a credit-derivatives desk was the lawyer, In all too many cases, buyers of credit-derivative
protection found that their interpretation of a contract differed vitally from that of the firm which had scld
it. Legal wrangles ensued, harming the yvoung product’s reputation. Yet so far, to the relief of the six or so
investment banks that dominate the market, thera is no sign of trouble over the settlement of credit-
default swaps written on Enrcn.

argenting might be maore of a problem. In November, the government announced a restructuring of its
Iecal debt on terms more favourable to itself, Some buyers of default protection on foreign-held debt
believe that, although the restructuring was described as voluntary, it met their contracts’ definition of a
“credit avent™, meaning that they should receive the debt's full face value, One hedge fund in New York,
whose defaull swap expired soon aler the restructuring, plans to sue 1P, Morgan Chase, one of the banks
mast active in the market for credit derivatives, for rejecting their interpretation, But most owners of
credit-default swaps are now clearly entitled to their money, after Adolfe Redriguez Saa, briefly president
of Argentina, announced in December that the country would stop paying interest on its foreign debl.

Even so, dealers and hedge funds are quarralling over whether two particular government bonds, maturing
in 2018 and 2021, are coverad by the default protection. The argument springs from the fact that these
bonds were issued as part of a debt exchange by the Argentine government last June, Some sallars of
protection fear that, because of this, the bonds may be treated less favourably than other governmeant
debt in any future workout, Goldman Sachs and other credit-derivative dealers would prefer not to accept
these bonds-although they are reluctantly doirng so. Ron Tanemura, the firm's head of credit derivatives,
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says that there is a grey area, but that Goldman will fall inta line with market consensus, once there is
e,

Disputes are thus still breaking owt in the market. But dealers in credit derivatives have lately been keen
to make their preducts mora reliable. When lawyers were called in by buyers and sellers of protection on
Railtrack, the owner of Britain's rail metwerk that was forced into administration last year, they quickly
brought in the industry trade body, the International Swaps and Derivatives Association, to sort things
ouk.

AL issue was whether Ralltrack’s convertible bonds were covered by default protection, The association
apined, in faveur of protection buyers, that they were. It did much last year to improve Its rules on
contracts for credit derivatives, Ikts new "modified restructuring” rule clarifies the issue, keanly debatad
aver the past two years, of whether debt restructuring, as opposed to actual default or bankruptoy, should
count as a credit event, The trade body has also offered guidelines for what should happen to default
swaps an companies that demerge or spin off units.

With these improvements, growth in the market for credit derivatives is likely to continue apace. It has
almost doubled =ach year since 1998, to a total of nearly $700 billion in value, according to the Bank for
International Settlements, Credit protection has particular appeal at a time of high corporate default rates.

Commercial banks are continuing to shed corporate-credit risk using default swaps. But new entrants-
insurance companies and fund managers-are coming into the market to assurme risk, as sellers of
protection. Last year, investors seeking attractive yields were eager to gain exposure to corporate oredit
through "synthetic” collateralised debt ebligations (CDOs), structured-finance vehicles made up using
credit-default swaps. Investors may not be guite so gung-ho in future. Enron, for example, was one of the
credits contained in many synthetic CDOs, and its collapse will have led to losses for investors. In the
world of credit derivatives, caveat emptor still applies,

01200000001544
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* E— E—————————— —
From: Behulthesa, Heddilynna
Sent: Tuesday, January 02, 2001 2:23 PM
To: Squitieri, Ray; Sachs, Lee; Paulus, Michael, Greene, Michelle. Gress, Jared
Ce: Carleton, Morman; Mickoloff, Peter, Scares, Chris; Cetina, Jil
Subject: SF Chronicle Arbicle on Cal Energy Situaton

This was sent to me by a former DoE employee who now works for an private-sector energy
company in Meuston. Tt's a good, comprehensive background piece. Unfercunately I don't
have it in electronic form, and the hardcopy [marginl format is a bit atrange.

» Desembar 31, 2000 (5F Chronicle]

» Cenepls Of State's Energy Fiasco/String of bad decisions on deregulaticn

» oould end up costing consumers 540 billion

= Chriscian Berthelsen

"]

=

£ Next month, about 10 millicn Californians may begin paying as much as

» 30 percent more for electrieity, in a maddening coda to one of the most

» castly public policy mistakee ever made.

= ¥hen the state's lpaders started moving the ensrgy system Toward

» doregulation six years age, they envisioned a brand new day in which

» ukility companies®' long-standing monopoly would be broken and rates wiow 1d

= decline by as much as 25 percent.

= Instead, when it is over, it may cost customers of the state's

s inveskar-owned utilities %40 billion, perhaps more. In the coming vear, it could
» harm the world's sixth-largest ecocnomy and send a ripple effect throughout

» the globe fer those dependent on California’s continued prosperity.

5 This i= the story of what went wrong with deregulation, and how

» planning lapaes, serious policy blunders -- and warnings that came Loo late -- mek
» California's two main utilities, Pacific Gas & Electric Co. and Southern

» California Edison, toward a train wreck.

B Power plant construction lagged while demand expanded. Leaders

» misjudged how much competition there would be to supply California with juice. fnd
» flawed deregulation laws left utilities and their customers at the mercy

: of power companies, extracting the highest price for electricity.

= *There was a blind adherence to fres-macket ildeclogy that couldn't

= possibly work," 2ald Eugene Coyle, a former ubility gecurities analyst,

» meonomigt and sarly opponent of dersgulation. "There were poorly

thought -out specifica.”

In the early 19905, businesses were fleeing the state amid the worst
ceanemlie times sinece the Creat Depression. Energy rates were 50 percent
higher than they were cn average across the nation, because of commitment
to more expensive, environmentally friendly power and cost overruns for
nuclear power plant constructicn.

Large customers such as steel makers, mining concerns and cement
makers for whieh electricity cests make up 25 percent of their overhead, saw that
independent power producers were offering power much more cheaply. They
began to insisk on change.

The United States had deregulated long-distance telephone ssrvice,
airlines and a heast af other industries, often with resulting competition
rhat was a boan Eo consumers. Why not do the same for electricity?

5o falifernla embarked on 4 ploneering experiment. In 1953 and 1504,
the California Publie Utilities Commission began to draft such a pelicy. IC
allowed large users to buy power directly from independent producers and
froze custeser rates at artifisially high levels so utilities eculd
recover Cheir invesements in costly plante,

The urilities sought to have the terms codified in law, and in sarly
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19%5, a number of bills were introduced in the Legislature to do 80,

Same obeervera say that what happened next contributed to the overall
plan's flaws. Months passed while the discussion meandered and faltered,
and at one point it even appeared that no law would be paseed.

That's when state Sen. Steve Peace tosk the relns and tried to make
something happen.

The San Diego leglslator already had wan the respecet of his colleagues
for nis work on anocther complex piece of legislation, reform of the workers'
compensation syatem.

Puring & hurried Cwo-week confarcnce in Rugust -- dubbed the "Steve
Peace death march? for his propensity ko keep negotiators at the table late inteo
the night -- the fine pointa of the energy law were hashed cut.

Legislators entruated their judgment te Peace and the few colleagues
wha worked on the bill. There was an abiding sense by a number of participants
that few members of either house knew what was in the bill or ewven
wnderstood it. It wae passed by both houses of the Legislature unanimously
and aigned into law the following month.

"pgople were grateful to Peace and (former Sen. Diane) Martinez for
taking it on,* sald Debra Bowen, D-Los hngeles, the current chair of the Senate
energy committes. "Historically, urilicies were a pretty boring tepic, and
1 think term limits factored lnko it "

The law was to end the monopolistic control that utilities held over
both power production and supply by requiring them to sell off their
generatore. It eet rates artificially high so they could recover money
from bad investments. And it gave them nearly two years o prepare for
compet it ian.

Moreover, resldential customers would be granted an immediate 10
parcent rate cut.

The system took effect April 1, 1%98, and, at firet, things sees2d bto
work well. Scon, though, there wers waraing signe,

It turned out the reasidential rate out was actually going te be
finaneed with 57.5 billion in bonds that customere had to pay off. 5o the reductisn
in real terms was closer to only 3 percent, nob 10 parcent.

Then in early 195%, the California Energy Commission, which Cracks the
state's supply and demand, was warning of coming supply shortfalls.

Demand waes skyrocketing, the agency pointed out in a Senate energy
committee hearing, and ne new glgnificant generation had been built in a
docade. Without more power, California was going to run oub, But
congtruceion of new power plants takes ak least two years from start Lo
finish, and the state was already running behind in accommodating the
growth .

Back in the early 15%390s, however, the energy commission had painted &
far different picture. At that eime, California had an oversupply of power,
perhaps as mueh as 30 percent mere than it nesded.

There was 8o much that when the utilities commission set up an aucticn
for the construction of new facilities in the early 15%0s, Ediacn and San
Disge Gaes and Electric Co. appealed to the Federal Energy Regulabory
Commission tao halt the auction, arguing thers was already tos much
gen=ratisn in California. The FERC obliged.

"I1f anybocdy had told ua in 19%6, or ewven in 1953, that we would
pxperience [(such)l lead increases, we would have said, ‘You're corazy,' ™ said D.J.
smith, & lebbyist for the California Large Energy Consumers Association
and one of the top advocates of deregulation. "Hobody had ever seen load
go up like that in a mature situation.*

8till, production figures from Edison Electric Institute, which provide
a crude indicator of demand, show consusmptian grew by 4 percent in 19586, 3.4
percent in 1987, nearly 5 percent in 1999, and a whopping 10 percent this
YEAE.

And surrcunding states, including Arizona, Nevada, Oregon and
Washington, began to experience the same demand growth. Since California imported as
much as 25 percent of ice power from those states, the amount available
was suddenly reduced by as much as half.
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But considering the long time it takes to build plants, in part because
of public opposition, Ehe warnings were tes lietle, Eoo late. In fact, cChe
pituation remained far off the radar scr=en of consumears, Since mogb were
still insulated from price spikes by a rate freeze,

Then this summer, things started ta spiral out of control.

San Diego was the first region to meet the conditicons necessary for

full deregqulaticn, and ag hot summer montha added to demand, sustomers' hills

suddenly tripled.

Tha debk load of BGEE and Edison began to balloon -- to what will be an
eptimated 511 billicn by the end of 2000 -- af they borrowed to pay for
powar while being barred from passing that cost on o consumers.

Suddenly, the glow of deregulation had lost its luster.

It immediacely became clear that California's failurs to build power
plante as its rapidly growing econcemy pushed demand upward was a sericus
praplem. Increasingly, the state*s growing technology econcey depended on
alestriecity, and new home conetrustion concentrated inm hot areas like
Riverslde and San Bernardine counties, where air conditioming is a must.

and for all the talk of competitian, there was a serisus flaw that made
the markeb singularly uncceperclitive,

In order Lo encourage generators bo create as such power as possible,
deregulation guaranteed the highest price for whelesale eleckrielty.
Through a practice known as the "market clearing price," the last bidders
-- who are inwvariably the most expensive -- &t the price averyons would

recaive. In other words, if the first generator bids 3310 for a certain amount of

megawatta but the lapt bkide $100, those two bidders and everyone in
between receive 5108. As the whalesale priece of electricicy skyrecketed to
51,500 par megawatlt hour this month from 530 before the storm, the high
cost has been compounded by the fact that everyone receives that amount.

Further, the law had encouraged wiilitiss to sell their generatora amd
existing elecktricity supply without guarantesing acceag te affordable
power .

Rather than arranging to buy power on long-term contracte that could

have paved money, they were put in the position of having to buy their power on

a market where profit was the vlbtimate goal, and they and their consumers
had to pay che price,
Perhaps in the biggest misjudgment, policymakers neglected the huge

amsune of money Lt cakees ©o run power companies and attract customers. Thue, they

ovareabimated how magh competition would £lourish in the marker.

Running power cospaniss ls so coatly -- 5500 million to build a new
plant -- that enly a handful of companies bought inte the marke:. And once
were here, the marketing cost of signing up new customers was
astrazcmical.

Indesd, since choice has become available to California, less than

1 percent of residential customers has changed electriciey providers.
The same goms for just 15 percent o 20 percent of industrial customers --
clags that advocated deregulaticn in the first place.

At the end of the day, this experiment in deregulaticon has come at a
staggering cost: 540 billion. That includes the $33 bkillion already paid
by customers when rates were frozen at artificially high levels, and the
7.5 billion in bonds financing consumers' owhn rakce reduction.

Mow a new talb is running -- whatever share of the 511 billion in debe
chat state utility regulators decide customers should pay.

The state's leaders are now cagting around desperately for soclutians to
put Humpty Dumpty back bogebher again.

The FERC is encouraging the utilicies to enter loag-term contracts with
suppliera, and market clearing pricing is under review. The state's
utilities scommisslon will decide Jan. 4 how much of a rate increase to
grant to POLE and Edison. And a dozen or so power planks are under
construction,

Meanwhile, consumer advocates arve backing & state ballot measurse that
would not only re-regulate utilities but essentially make energy supply a
government function. And they are challenging the utilivies* efforte to
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paga on their debts to consumers, noting they have also reaped windfall
profits from selling electriciky.

For example, in the guarker covering the summer months when power COSTE
firse went haywire, PGLE'e preofita amounted to 5335 million, a 22 percesnt
increase ower the same period in the previouws year.

In the short term, the state is considering ways Lo encourage energy
conservatisn the same way it did with water, And the guestion now being
asked is whether a commodity as central to the well-being of the sconcmy
should ever have been placed almoet entirely under the contbrol of Eree
ankarpriss,

"There's a discussion on how mush we wank to rely on market forces
alena when it comes to elecktricity," Bowen Baid. "Do we want to subject
» ourselves to times when rates are really low and really high?®®

LI L

VOO W U W

= FOWER DEREGULATION CHREONOLOGY --

-ppril 19%4; Califernia Public UcilitiesCommission indicates it favors deregulation.
-Gotober 1598 Framework of deregulation laid out in memorandums between large uwsera,
energy providers and ukilities. --

-January 193%6: Bills introduced in legislature to codify

deregulation plan. --

-Bugusk 1996: The "Steve Peace death march" hashes out fine points of law. It passes both
houses unanimously. =--

-Sept. 23, 199€: Gov. Pete Wilson elgne the deregulation bill. --

-hpril 1, 19%8; After a four-menth delay, dersgulaktion begine. --

June 2000: San Diego has satisfied conditiene for deregulation, and the rate cap there is
lifted. Shortages drive prices up 300 percent in some cases. --

Sepcember 2000: The utilities begin to wara of billicne in mounting debt and seek an end
to the rate cap that has prevented them from passing costs on Lo cugtomers. -«

-Hovember, December 2000: More shortages put energy syvatem in state of perpstual crisis,
degpite fall boing a seaseon of traditicnal low demand; state regulators consider
utilities' reguests for rake inereases, A decision is expected Jan. 4.

R PLAYEERES IN THE DEREGULATION DREAMA --

«Bteve Poace:

= Toak control of the leglslative proceas while a state senator and drove
= deregulation into law. --

~I,«J. Smith:

e Lebbyist for large, induscrlal electricity customers and an «arly

advocate of deregulacicon. --
=Diane Martinez:

s A state penator, helped with the deresgulation legislacisn, --
-Greq Comlan;
> gympathetic to indusktrial eonsumere with high kills while serving an

the California Publie Utilities Commission. --
-Pate Wilson:

= Saw deregulation as an anewer to Califernia's then-ailing economy. --
-Kennekbh Lay:
= Woted in 15%7, as chief executive of Enron Corp. in Houston, that

little competition had emerged. "It'e like California announced a party buk
naboedy e showing up, " he said. --

-Gordon Smith:

n ke chief executive of PGLE, aupported deregulation, at cpne paint nobing
there had been a "ceiling on cur profits" under the old aystem.

> E-mail Christian Berthelsen at cbherthelsen@sfchronicle.com,
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August 7, 2001

MEMORANDUM FOR FILES
From: Morman Carletorn
Subject: Retail Swaps Study Group Interviews at FRBNY, B/01 - 2/02/01
Om August | and 2, the retail swaps study group conducted interviews of representatives
of market participants. The group interviewed representatives of two commercial banks, three
investment banks, one energy commodity firm, one electronic trading facility, and one trade
association. At cach interview, a representative of the lead agency for the interview was the
designated note taker. These note takers will distribute summaries of the interviews to the group.
Main Treasury (D0} was not the lead agency for any of the interviews., What follows is a

brief summary of what T believe we leamed from the interviews, and it 15 not meant 1o substitute
for the forthcoming summaries,
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Mawvember 6, 2001

TO: Morman Carleton
Difice Director
Office of Federal Finance Policy Analysis

FROM: Heidilynne Schultheiss
Financial Analyst
Office of Federal Finance Policy Analysis

SUBIECT: Chronology of Enron Events and Recent Financial Turmoil

Background

The stock and debt prices and credit ratings on Enron Caorp. fell precipitously following
the disclosure of a third quarter loss, possible accounting irregularities, questionable related party
arrangements with company officers, and an SEC formal investigation in October 2001, The
following chronology of events preceding and through the recent financial turmoil at Enron
summarizes publicly available imperfect information for a company renowned for il opacity and
reluctance 1o discloge information. 1t was compiled from an assortment of public sources whose
accuracy and completeness cannot be independently verified, and thus must be evaluated
cautiously in that context.

Pre-Turmoil Enron Chronology

Enron was formed in July 1985 as a resull of the merger of Dwo troublad gas pipeline
firms, Houston Natural Gaz and InterNorth of Omaha, Webraska, creating an infersiate natural
gas pipeline company. Enron first became involved in derivatives transactions 1 1989, when
GasBank, the precursor o the North American and European wholesale trading business, was
launched and Enron began trading natural gas commodities. Following the deregulation of the
U5, natural gas indusiry, the market revised its methods of coniracting for gas in the wholesale
market. GasBank allowed prodecers and wholesale buyers to purchase firm gas supplics and
hedge the price risk of the new spot market simultanecusly. Enron subsequently transformed
itself from a natural gas pipeline company into a more diversified energy company, specializing
in electricity, water, and bandwidth telecommunication markets, as well as risk
transference/derivatives markets. In 1999, Enron launched EnronOnline, the first global web-
based commodity trading site, and Enron subsequently became the world's largest e-commerce

company. In 2001 it was estimated that 25 percent of OTC energy contracts were transacted by
or through Enron.

In 199, Andrew Fastow, who would later become its controversial CFQ, joined Enron.
At least as early as 1993, Enron was creabing arrangements that allowed it to bring in outside
equity and bartow large sums for asset purchases without revelation on its balance sheet, It 15
thought that Enron was attempting o restrain its debt load in order to maintain its credit rating
and sustain its tremendous growth, One such arrangement involved CALPERS.
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In 1997, Andrew Fastow became Enron's CFO. Al least as early as 1997, Enron was
cstablishing “related party arrangements”™ or “employee-related entities.”™ One such arrangement
was the “Cheweo™ entity run by Michael Kopper, former Managing Director of Enron MNorth

America.

In December 1999, Andrew Fastow, with the approval of the Enron board, created and
managed two limited partnerships (related party amangements), LIM Cayman LP and the larger
LIM2 Co-Investment LP, possibly with Kopper, Their purpose ostensibly was to “hedge certain
merchant assets and transactions and the Muctuating values of its growing portfolio of asse™ (of
more than $100 million), and to enter into “share-settled costless collar arrangements” and
“derivative instruments, including swaps, puts, and collars, which chiminated the contingent
nature of existing restricted forward contracts,” LIM reised only $16 million, but LIM2 raised at
leagt 5200 million, Investors included CSFB, Wachovia, GE Capital, and The Arkansas
Teachers Fund,

Enron reportedly had been sirapped for cash and sought to entice outside investors to
strengthen its balance sheet. The related party arrangements reportedly involved Enron assets,
millions of shares of Enron stock contributed to the structured finance wvehicle, and notes
receivable issued by partnership-related entities to Enron. The LIM2 offering document stated
that Mr. Fastow would receive an annual management fee as much as 2 percent, and would be
eligible for profit participation over its ten-year life. The general partner was obligated to invest
at least | percent of the aggregate capital commitments. Subsequent reports speculated that the
arrangements may have been created to retain Mr. Fastow after the exodus of executives who
cashed out large profits on stock options.

In 1999, Enron filed a statement with the SEC that disclosed the Fastow parinership
arrangements, although it was largely overlooked by analysts as they remained exuberanily
optimistic about Enron and its phenomenal growth and eamnings prospects.  Around this time,
Enron Treasurer Jelfrey MceMabkon complained to Enron President Jeffrey Skilling reganding
what he perceived to be Mr, Fastow's conflict of interest. Mr. McMahon was reassigned as head
oof the industrial markets group.

In January 2000, Enron remained a favorite company of market analysts. It was named
“The Most Innovative Company in America" for the fifth consecutive vear and was ranked
number 24 among the "100 Best Companies to Work for in Amenca” in Fortune surveys.
However, in June 2000, The Ecanomist challenged Enron to refute allegations of arrogance,
aggressiveness, opacity, and borderline legality. Enron's reply was viewed as nonresponsive,

In September 2000, LIM2 invested 530 million in the “Raptor 11" investment, which
involved LIM2 writing put options that committed LIM2 to buy Enron stock at a set prnice for six
months. However, in January 2001, LIM2 requested that Enron settle the Raptor 11 transaction
early, LIM2 received its 530 million in capital invested plus £10.5 million in profit. This
renegotiation occurred before the large decline in Enron’s stock price, which would have forced
LIM2Z 1o purchase Enron stock at a loss of 38 per share.
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Enron's 2000 yvear-end financial statements were released, and cryptically described
transactions with the Fastow partnerships, including the transfer from Enron of asscts valued at
%1.2 billion, including $150 millien in notes payable, 3.7 million restricted Enron shares, and a
call option to buy as many as 18 million Enron common shares in March 2003, Enron also
transferred to the partnerships other assets valued at 3309 million, including & $50 million note
and “an investment that indirectly held warrants convertible into common stock of an Enron
equity method investee.” In return, Enron received economic interests in the entities, $309
million in noles receivable, and 51.2 billion in notes receivable as a “special distribution.™ 1t also
mentioned a series of purchases by Enron of “share-settled options from the entities™ on shares
of Enron’s common stock.

In Apnl 2001, LIM2 reported that Mr. Fastow, and possibly others, had realized more
than $7 million in management fees and 34 million in capital increases on an investment of
nearly $3 million. Profits had been improved by the early termination or renegotiation of
transactions. The partmership had raised 5354 million and invested in power plants and Enron
assets and stock, seeking a 29 percent IRR (reduced from its previous 48 percent target) after the
decline in the New Power Co, retailer. Large cash distributions had been made to investors. In
late July 2001, Mr. Fastow severed his relationship with the LIM2 parinership. Enron dissolved
the Fastow financing vehicles, reacquired the Enron shares, and canceled the note receivable
from the partnership after the value of Enron's stock and its broadband investments dropped

sharply.

In July 2001, Enron officials were reported to have sold 1.8 million Enron shares valued
at about $106 million, as the stock declined from %83 to $45 per share. CEO Kenneth Lay sold
429 614 shares worth 525.7 million as a result of stock options, leaving him with 2.8 million
shares, In 2000 he had sold $30.7 million; in 1999 he sold $26 millien. Kenneth Rice, former
chairman and CED of the broadband unit, sald $23.7 million, reducing his 1.5 million shares by
456,966, President Skilling sold 160,000 of his 1.9 million shares for 59.8 million. Aggregate
sales hy Enron executives totaled 5.8 million shares for 3449 mullion. In 1999, they had sold 3.4
million shares for $123.1 million. The only corporate purchaser was Fastow, who bought 10,004
shares at $36.98 each.

In August 2001, Enron President and CEO Skilling left after only six months in that
position, ciling personal reasons and the decline in Enron’s stock price, Kenneth Lay, chairman
and former CEO, again became Enron’s CEQ. Thomson Financial reported that Mr. Fastow's
proceeds from stock options were 4.6 million for the previous 12 months.

Current Enron Turmaoil

Omn October 16, 2001, Enron reported a third quarter loss of 3618 million (compared with
year-ago eamings of 3292 million), but did not release its balance sheel. The loss occurred
despita & 59 percent increase in revenue to $47.61 billion, after accounting for a 51.01 hillien
charge to write off impaired assets al its Azurix Corp. waler services unit and several investment
losses. The charge consisted of $287 million in asset impairments recorded by Azunx, 3130
million from restructuring broadband services, and $544 million related to certain investments.
About half of the 3544 million charge was attributed to The New Power Co. unit, & provider of
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electricity and natural gas to houscholds and small businesses, the other half to bankrupt
Northpoint Communications and other technology investments, and the early rermination of a
siructured finance arrangement.  Excluding the charge, Enron would have met market
expectations. Investors questioned Enron's ability to expand from its successful core wholesale
energy business and its level of transparency. Moody's reviewed Enron for downgrade. Its
debt-to-capital ratio increased to 50 from 46 percent, and it hoped to sell some assets 1o reduce it.
Enron did not disclose its large reduction in equity in its earnings release, but instead waited.

On Oetober 17, conflict-of-interest guestions were raised regarding limited partnerships
run by Mr. Fastow. The charge related to the early termination of certain structured finance
arrangements was quantificd as $35 million. Enron held a conference call with secunties
analysts and investors in which it disclosed that its shareholder equity contracted by $1.2 billion
to 9.5 billion as a result of Enron’s repurchase of 55 million shares from Fastow (Enron had an
average 913 million shares outstanding in the third quarter) at a lower price and the cancellation
of the partnership note. Enron characterized the reduction as a “result of Enron’s termination of
previously recorded contractual obligations to deliver Enron shares in future periods.” An
analyst explained that Enron had promised that a certain amount of Enron’s shares would be
worth §1 billion, and when they plummeted and fell below that value, Enton bought them hack,
One analyst conjectured that Enron had treated the shares as a buyback, but had never issued
them. The SEC sent a letter to Enron notifying it that it was beginning an informal inquiry.

Om October 22, Enron confirmed that it had received & request for information from the
Texas regional office of the SEC regarding its controversial partnerships with Fastow. Analysts
speculated that its Enforcement division was investigating possible violations of securities laws.
The SEC reportedly was reviewing whether the transaction terminations should have been
treated as a balance sheet item or a loss that affected reported camings (accounting rules specify
that a company’s transaction in its own shares cannot produce profits or losses, whatever the
effect on cash flow); and whether the related-party transactions were properly disclosed under
Rule S-K. where a company must report transactions thal exceed 360,000 with “any director or
executive officer.”’  There was speculation that Enron had used the off-balance sheet
transactions to shift losses off its books to avoid an effect on ils income statement. Enron's stock
price fell 20 percent and it was the most actively traded NYSE stock with 36 million shares
traded. Concerns about Enron's credit rating emerged. Enron stated that it had properly
disclosed transactions, was cooperating with the SEC, and was confident it would not default. A
class-action suit was filed in US. Disinect Court in Houston alleging misrepresentation and
failure to disclose and write down investments. It alleged that Enron insiders sold 373 million of
their holdings during parts of 2000 and 2001,

On October 23, worries arose that Enron might have to issue large amounts of stock in
the next 20 months to noteholders to repay gbout $3.3 billion in notes ultimately puaranteed by
Enron for certain entities like the Marlin Water, Atlantic Water, and Osprey ventures if certain
trigger events cccurred (such as eredit downgrades). Marlin owes almost £1 billion in debt and

' However, FAS Statement 57 issued a broader disclosure directive regarding related party
arrangements invoelving a “material” piece of business between the company and a member of its
MANAZEmens.
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has no assets other than a one-third stake in Azurix, a subsidiary that owns British water utility
Wessex. Enron Treasurer Ben Glisan stated that assels could be sold to pay off the notcholders,
raizing at least $2.2 billion, including $1.55 billion in proceeds from the sale of the Poriland
General Electric utility. In a worst-case scenario, it could issue as much as §1 killion in stock
{there are currently 850 million shares outstanding), although Enron's share price had declined
75 percent from its high, An analyst estimated that Enron could have close to 39 hillion in off-
balance sheet debt, and had been trying unsuccessfully to sell $6 billion in illiquid foreign assets

for vears,

On October 24, Enron reported it had 33,35 billion in bank lines of credit, of which §1.75
billion would expire in May 2002 if not renewed. However, analysts still seemed to be
mesmerized by Enron. Goldman Sachs downgraded Enron from its “U.S. Select List” of & few
dozen stocks to its "Recommended List™ of 200 stocks. Only Prudental downgraded Enron to a
“sell” rating. Of 17 analysts, 10 still maintained a “strong buy™ rating. Critics charged that
analysts had compromised their ohjectivity, especially since Enron has refained many Wall
Street firms for its offerings and paid a substantial amount of investment banking fecs.

On October 25, Mr, Fasiow look a “leave of absence™ from Enron, and Mr. McMahon
was named CFO. Concerns arose regarding a potential destabilizing effect on the energy trading
market, since Enron trades approximately 25 percent of U.5. OTC electricity and natural gas
coniracts, particularly through its popular EnronOnline Intemet trading platform. The notional
value of its derivatives portfolio was estimated at 521 billion, and there were fears that uiihties
amd commercial and investments banks could be affected as well. I1.P. Morgan Chase was
mentioned, as it advises Enron on asset sales, provides credit o Enron, has the largest denvative
operation of any bank, is a counterparly lo Enron in some transactions, and has a large
commodity trading business. Enron's creditworthiness was questioned. Enron’s stock price
declined again and it was the most actively trade NYSE stock at nearly 76 million shares,
included some large blocks of 800,000 shares or more reporiedly sold by institutionzl invesiors.
Share prices for other energy trading companies declined as well. Additional analysts issued sell
recommendations for Enran,

On October 26, Enron drew down §3 billion of its $3.35 billion bank credit lines to
redeem §1.85 hillion of outstanding commercial paper that it was unable to roll over, and to
provide it with a cash cushion. Citigroup and J.P. Morgan Chase reportedly cach extended at
least $400 million. Enron reportedly was negotiating an additional $1 to 32 billion credit linc,
although the banks were insisting on siricter covenants and terms.  Fiteh placed Enron on review
for a possible downgrade, and S&P changed its credit outlook to negative from slable. Enron’s
bonds, although still investment grade, traded at a 770 bp spread to Treasurys, in the same range
as junk bonds, with yields rising above 10 percent, and liquidity was described as poor. The cost
of a default swap rose to 10 from B percent of the size of the credit insured. Enron sued
Microsoft over its failed broadband services arrangement. Critics noted that Enron would
receive $254 million in tax benefits in the current House stimulus package.

Cm October 29, European energy firms reportedly were reluctant to trade with Enron, one
of Europe’s biggest power and gas traders. Some counterparties aveided Enron, and liquidity
was reduced. Its stock hit a five-year low. Moody’s downgraded Enron’s senior unsecured
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long-tetm debt by one notch to Baa2 from Baal, still two levels above junk bond status, citing
the write-downs, equity charges, and parnership investments. It stated that it may downgrade
Enron's commercial paper P-2 rating as well, making 1t more difficult/expensive for Enron to
borrow shorl-term cash. Royal Dutch/Shell reportedly was interested in purchasing Enron, and
had approached it earlier in August. The SEC transferred its inguiry to its Washington D.C.
headguarters.

O Oetober 30, there were rumors that GE Capital, Berkshire Hathaway or Roval Dutch
Petroleum might buy Enron. Its stock increased 25 percent, rebounding from a nine-year low.

On October 21, the SEC began formally investigating the Fastow parinerships. Large
energy traders were reported as willing to do business with Enron, but at shorter maturities and
using less complex structures. Trading on EnronOnline was reportedly strong.  However, few
firms would accept Enron as a guarantor of credit derivatives, some counterparties in its core
energy markets refused to transact, and two members of the InterContinental Exchange refused
Enron’s credit.

Omn November 1, Enron received a 31 billion loan from 1P, Morgan Chase and Salomon
Smith Bamey, using natural gas pipelines (Northern Matural Gas and Transwestern Pipeling) as
collateral. Proceeds from this secured loan were to be used for debt payments and to supplement
cash reserves, and it could borrow an additional 3200 million from other banks. This was
perceived as a desperate attempt to preserve its creditworthiness. It reportedly was unable to
issuc commercial paper (at least at lower rates), and two energy companmies (Exelon and
Mortheast Utilities) restricted business with Enron. Its stock declined 16 percent, and its notes
had declined substantially as well.

On November 5, Fitch downgraded Enron's senior unsecured debi rating from BBB+ to
BBB-, one noich above junk status, citing its liquidity difficulties, erosion of mvestor
confidence, and substantial diminution of its global investments financed with aggressive off-
balance sheet vehicles. Fitch also lowered Enron’s subordinated debt from BBB to BB, its
preferred stock from BBB- o B, and its commercial paper from F3 to F2, It also lowered the
senior unsecured debt ratings of Enron's pipeline subsidiaries, Northern Naturzl Gas and
Transwesten Pipeline, from A- to BBB-, whose assets were pledged the previous week to help
Enron secure an additional $1 billion bank facility. All of the Fitch ratings remained at “Hating
Walch Negative™ status.

On Movember 6, Fitch wamed that it might downgrade Enron's credit rating to junk
status. Also, former Enron president Skilling reportedly testified before the SEC in Washington,
D.C. pursuant to a subpoena,

On November 7, Enron stock sank to a new low of §7 per share before rebounding on
reports that it was having discussions with Dynegy Inc. regarding at least a $1.5 to 2 billion cash
infusion, and possibly a full merger. A merger would involve the sale of Enron to Dynegy for
about $8 billion in a stock swap (about $10 per share), with a cash infusion of §1.5 billion
imitially and S1 billion later provided by ChevronTexaco, which owns 27 percent ol Dynegy.
Dynegy would assume Enron’s $12.8 billion on-balance sheet debt; the disposition of ils
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controversial off-balunce sheet debt was unknown. Enron reportedly was unable to sell off
certain assets that it had hoped would raise cash. Its debt continued to trade at prices comparable
to non-investment grade debt, and it hecame more dependent on secured bank lending as other
sources of hquidity dried up.

On November 8, Enron restated its earnings and retroactively consolidated its past
financial performance with several previously off-halance sheet subsidiaries for 1997 through
2001, reducing net income by a total of $591 million. This reduced ils 1997 earnings by about
£96 million, 1998 eamings by about 3113 million, 199% eamings by about 3250 million and
2000 earnings by about $132 million. For 2001, it inereased frst-quarter eamings by 317 million
and second-quarter earnings by 5 million, but reduced third-quarter earmings by §17 mullion. It
was estimated that the consolidation also would inerease its debt by about 52.59 billion. Enron
also made public its responscs to SEC guestions involving the parinerships. Enron fired its
Treasurer, Ben Glisan, and the General Counsel and managing director of one of its divisions,
Kristina Mordaunt, who may have been involved in a partnership.

On November 9, Enron cancelled 2 meeting with its creditors to apprise them of its
merger and liquidity situation. A possible merger was delayed because of concemns that a
combined Dynegy-Enron entity would receive a lower or junk credit rating. Dynegy and Enron
provided pro forma financial statements to the rating agencies and requested an expedited review
of the transaction. Enron disclosed that the controversial transactions with Mr. Fastow had
carned him 3230 million.

Conclusion

Although the preceding chronology 15 subject to revision and embellishment as more
facts emerge, Enron definitely has suffered a decline in invesior and analyst confidence, as well
as declines in its stock and debt prices and credit ratings, availability, and terms (see attached
graphs). The SEC is investigating possible violations of U.S. securities laws. It reportedly is
reviewing whether the transaction terminations should have been treated as a balance sheet item
or a loss that affected reported eamings and whether the related-party transactions were properly
disclosed. The current speculation is that Enron intentionally used the off-balance sheet
transactions to shift losses off its books 1o avoid an effeet on its income statement. The current
concern 15 that Enron might have to issue large amounts of stock to noteholders 1o repay about
£3.3 billion in notes ultimately guaranteed by Enron for certain of its related entities il certain
trigger events, such as credit downgrades, occur, and that the situation could have a destabilizing
elfect on the energy and derivative markets that Enron dominates,

Adlachments (graphs)

7 01990

01300000000598



Weekly Activity Report, Federal Finance Policy Analysis, June 1 - June 4, 1999

[QUTSIDE SCOPE]
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Enron/Cadwalader Bankruptey Proposal

Question: Do you support the Enron/Cadwalader proposal to modify the financial
contract netting provisions in the Bankruptey bill?

Answer:

. We do not support the major provisions in the Enron/Cadwalader proposal because they
undo a difficult balancing of competing objectives that the Working Group worked hard
over tawo vears to achieve,

¥ Specifically, we do nol support the expansion of the defimtion of forward contract
merchant to any entity that at any time has had a forward contract with the debtor, We
believe that this is teo broad.

. Also, we do not support the expansion of the definition of swap contract to cover
virtually any transaction documented as a swap. That is too broad.

. We believe that the close-out netting provisions before Congress are useful improvements
in current law. They help ensure that markets can continue to operate efficiently in the
event of bankruptey, However, provisions that go way beyond the goal of protecting
financial markets should only be considered in the context of explicit consideration of
modifying the automatic stay in the Code.

Carleton/Federal Finance Policy Anabysis/Tune 16, 1999
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Carleton, Norman

— e —
From: Carleton, Morman

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2002 1:20 PM

To: Gabdondo, Jose

Ce: Schultheiss, Heldilyane, Nickaloll, Paler

Subject: FW: Enron Chairman Gave Waming to Bush Officials on Company’s Collapse him

[(BXS)]

MoTrman

----- Original Message-----

From: Wickaloff, Peter

Sent: Thurseday, January 10, 2002 1:16 BM

Tor Carleton, Norman; Schultheliss, Heidilynone

Subjmect: Enron Chairman Gave Warning to Bush Officials on Company's
Collapae. hem

Tracking: Recipbant Dulivery Read
GZabiiondo, Josa Diplivangd; 111002 1:20 PR Read: 111002 2:55 PM
Schulihaiss, Headlynna Ciafivensd: /1002 1:20 PR Fomad: 1010002 2:30 P
Hicialoff, Peter Cielvarad: 1M10802 1:20 Pl Fead: 1110002 1:29 PA
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Enron Chairman CGiave Wamning to Bush Officials on Company's Collapse

E e TR T

THE "[@ —— —

January 10, 2002

Enron Chairman Gave Warning to Bush Officials on
Company's Collapse

By THE ASS0CIATED PRESS
Filed at 12:57 p.m. ET

WASHINGTON (AP) -- Enron (pews/quote) Chairman Kenneth L. Lay reached out to two of
President Bush's Cabinet officers when the energy company was collapsing, the White Honse

disclosed Thursday as the Justice Department opened a criminal investigation of Enron's
bankrupley.

Bush, who received significant campaign contributions from Lay and other Enron executives,
said he himself has never discussed Enron's financial problems with its embattled corporate
chairman. The president said he last saw Lay in Texas al spning fund-raiser for former first
lady Barbara Bush's literacy foundation.

Luy alse was among a group of some 20 business leaders who came to the White House carly
in the Bush administration to discuss the state of the economy, Bush said.

Many Enron employees lost their hife savings when the company filed for bankruptcy Dec. 2.

“What anybody's going to find out is that this administration will fully investigate issues such
as the Enron bankruptcy, to make sure we can leam from the past and make sure workers are
profected," Bush said.

But Lay did seek the ear of other top-level administration officials last fall,

According to White House press secretary An Fleischer, Lay telephoned Treasury Secretary
Paul CYNeill amid Enron's collapse to advise him about his concern about the obligations of
Enran and whether they would be able to meei those oblizations.”

Lay also told O'Neill that Enron " “was heading to bankruptcy.” Fleischer said.

OYNeill received calls from Lay on Oct, 28 and Nov, 8, said Treasury spokeswoman Michele
Davis. It was on Oct. 16 that Enron made its stunning disclosure of a $638 million third-
quarter loss.

In a separate phone call to Commerce Secretary Don Evans, Lay similarly worried that the
company might have to default on its obligations. He brought to the secretary's attention " that

he was having problems with his bond rating and he was wormed about its impact on the
energy sector,” Fleischer said.

After that conversation, Evans spoke to O'Neill " and they both agreed no action should be
taken 1o intervens with their bond holders,” Fleischer said,
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Enron Charrman Gave Waming (o Bush Officials on Company's Collapse Page2Zof 3

The spokesman had said Wednesday he did not know of anyone in the White House who
discussed Enron's linancial siuation.

Fleischer also brushed aside talk of any conflict in the Justice Department investigation and
said there was no reason to turn the probe over to a special counsel.

Lay gave 525,000 to a leadership committee headed by then-senator and now Attorney
General John Asheroft, according to the Center for Public Integrity.

An attorney for Enron welcomed Asheroft’s inguiry, the latest in a series of governmental
probes into the company's demise, saying the investigation would “"bring light to the facts.”

“We want to get to the bottom of this too,” said Robert Bennett, a Washington attorney
representing the Houston-based company. ™" A lot of decent and honorable people work at
Enron and we should wait until the facts are out.”

Bush ordered a separate review Thursday of pension and corporate disclosure rules that could
jeopardize workers' savings. * There has been a wave of hankruptcies that have caused many
workers 1o lose their pensions and that is deeply troubling to me," Bush said.

The Justice Department is forming & national task force to lock inte the company’s dealings.
The group will be headed by lawyers at the department's criminal division and include
prosecutors in Houston, San Francizgco, New York and several other cities, said a Justice
Department official, speaking on condition of anonymity.

The official declined to say when the investigation began. Enron faces civil investigations by
the Labor Department and the Securities and Exchange Commission and subpoenas from
congressional committees.

All are looking into the energy trading company’s collapse, the largest bankruptey filing in
LLS. history,

The failure hit employees and investors hard. Workers were prohibited from selling company
stock from their Enron-heavy 401(k) retirement accounts as the company's stock plummeted,
Many lost their life's savings,

Enron executives cashed out more than $1 billion in stock when il was near its peak.

Former Enron chief executive Jeffrey Skilling, who lefl the helm nearly two months before the
company's swift descent, welcomes the investigation, said spokeswoman Judy Leon. Skilling
has said he had no idea, despite Enron’s falling stock values, that the company was on the
brink of failure.

Formed in 1985, Enron had 20,000 employess and was once the world's top buyer and seller
of natural gas and the largest electricity marketer in the United States, It also marketed coal,
pulp, paper, plastics, metals and fiber-optic bandwidth.

One likely focus of the Justice Depariment investigation is possible frawd based on Enron's
heavy reliance on off-balance-sheet partnerships which ook on Enron debt. The partnerships

masked Enron's financial problems and left s credit ratings healthy so 1t could obtain the cash
and credit crucial to running its trading business.

The Houston-based company went bankrupt after its credit collapsed and its main rival, 0 1 99 5
fle " CAOWINDOWS\ Temporary¥ a2 0 nternel?:20Files 0L K302 I'Enron % 20Chairman 2 0Gave a2 0Warning .. 171702

01300000000603



Enron Chairman Gave Waming to Bush Officials on Company's Collapse Page 3of 3
Dymegy Inc. (news/quote), backed out of an 58.4 billion buvout plan late last year.

Just a year ago, stock of Enron, the nation's largest buyer and seller of natural gas, traded at
$85 per share. Today it is less than 51,

Lay has close ties to Bush and his father, the former president. Lay was a top contributor to the
younger Bush's 200 presidential campaign.

The company pla;red a key role earlier this year when a White House task force met with
business executives and other interests to fashion a national energy policy. The task force was
headed by Vice President Dick Cheney.

Mrmmen

On the Net:
http:/fwww enron.com

http:/fusdoj. gov
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Enron Talking Poinis
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Carleton, Norman

From: Caraton, Norman
Sant: Friday, Decamber 21, 2001 547 AM
Ta: Bitsberger, Timothy; Wiedman, Mark
Ce: Echultheiss, Heidiynne; Nickoloff, Peter
Subject: Enron Talking Points
Frapn alling
iy i

Attached are draft Enron tallking polnts for Peter Fisher.,

Tracking: Racipient Delivary
Bitsberger, Timoshy Delivered: 1221/01 947 AM
Wisdrman, Mark Deliverad: 1221/01 947 AM
Schutfwiss, Heidibhnne Delivecad: 1221/01 047 AM
MickeicH, Poasar Dalivecad: 1221/01 G:47 AM

Rand

Faad: 122101 11:26 A
Faad: 1221401 1228 PM
Foaad: 1221801 4T AM
Fosad: 1221801 10:00 &M
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Carleton, Norman

From: Carleton, Monman

Senl: Frrdqr December 21, 2001 9:47 AM
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Carleton, Norman

From: Carleton, Marman
Sent: Friday, Decembsar 21, 2001 3:56 PM
To: Bisberger, Timothy; Wiedman, Mark
Subject: Revised Enron Talking Paints

NI N Soc

Atached i% a revised document based on Mark's commants,

Tracking: Foeciplari Dalbrery
Bitsbarger, Tienothy Dsivenad: 1201001 358 PM
Wisdman, Mark Dalbvarad: 1221401 3:56 PM

Raad
Read: 1201101 &09 AM
Rmad: 1260101 4:08 P
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Weakly Activity Report, Federal Finance Policy Analysis, June 212,
1558

[OUTSIDE SCOPE]

. on June 18, DAS Anderson and staff, along with the General
Counsel and ataff, met with BEnron representatives to hear
their concerns about the CFTC concept release.

[OUTSIDE SCOPE]
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Carleton, Norman

S—
From: Carleton, Morman
Sanl: F , Septamber 07, 2001 511 PM
To: Lori Sanatamorena (E-mail)
Subject: FW: Retail Swaps Study-Blackbird & Enron Inlerviews

lackbiad i I T
AL IDOC. . PR e

----- original Message-----

From: Carleton; Horman

gent: Friday, Septembsr 07, 2001 11:55 AM

To: Alexandsr M. Brill [E-maill

Subject: FH: Retail Swape Study-Blackbird & Enrcn Interviewa

----- Original Message-----

From: Remy, Christine [mailto:crem@CETC.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2001 $:33 AM

To: 'blaineb@sec.gov'; 'kurt.wilhelm@ccc.Lreas.gov';
‘macthew.sichnerddo. treas. gov'; 'mbrowne®fdics. gav®;

'porman. carleton@de. treas.gov'; 'polisej@sec.gov'; 'pwhitedirb.gov’)
‘pacrick.parkinson@frb. gov' ; '‘dombalaglanc@sec.gov’

*Joyee . Hansendny . frb.org’; 'Dlane . Virzeradny.Irb.org’;
'Adelina . Bonannodny . frb.org'; 'Bob. Gasperini@ny.frb.org’;
‘Heidilynne.Schultheissddo. treas.gov'; 'Peter.Nickoloffedo.treas.gov!
Co: Fox, Elizabeth L. R.

Subjest: Retail Swaps Study-Blackbird & Enron Interviews

[E)EN

ccBlackbird interview -PIMAL.DOCs> <<Baren interview - FIMAL. docs=
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DRAFT
January 10, 2002

TO: Norman Carleton
Diirector
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
Commodity Futures Modemnization Act of 2000

BACKGROUND
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January 10, 2002

TO: MWorman Carleton
Director
Office of Federal Finance Policy Analysis

FROM: Heidilynne Schultheiss
Financial Economist .
Office of Federal Finance Policy Analysis

SURJECT: Dow Jones Newswires and Washington Post Articles on Enron and the
Commodity Futures Modernization Act of 2040

BACKGROUND :
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CHRONOLOGY OF ENRON EVENTS

Novte of Cawtion:  The following chronology was complifed from an assorimert of public
documents whose complete gocuracy canhol be subsiantiared,

19490 Controversial CFO Andrew Fastow joined Enron,
1997  Fastow became Enron’s CFO.

1997  Emnron established its Cheweo emplovee-related entity, run by former-Managing Director
Michael Kopper, with $400 millicn in capital commitments. Enron and Cheweo did hundreds of
millicns of dollars in business.

December 1999 Fastow, with the approval of the Enron board, created and managed two
limited partperships {“related party arrangements’), LIM Cayman LP and the larger LMD Co-
Investment LP. Their purpose ostensibly was to “hedge certzin merchant assets and transactions
and the fluctuating values of its growing portfolio of assets” {of more than 3100 million). and to
enter into “share-settled costless collar arrangements” and “derivative instruments, including
swaps, puts, and collars, which eliminated the contingent nature of existing restricted forward
contracts.”  LIM raised only 516 million, but LIM2 raised at least 3200 million. [nvesiors
included CSFB, Wachovia, GE Capital, and The Arkansas Teachers Fund. Enron reportedly had
been strapped for cash and sought 1o entice outside investors to strengthen its balance sheet, The
arrangements imvolved Enron assets, millions of shares of Enron stock contributed to the
structured finance vehicle, and notes receivable issued by partnership-related entities to Enron.
The offering document stated that Fastow would receive an annual management fee as much as 2
percent, and would be eligible for profit participation over its ten-year life. The generzl partner
was obligated to invest at least 1 percent of the aggregate capital commitments, Private
partnership documents apparenily revealed the potential for huge financial rewards for Fastow,
Subsequent reports speculated that the arrangements may have been created to retain Fastow
after the exodus of executives who cashed out large profits on stock options.

1990 Enron filed a statement with the SEC that disclosed the Fastow partnership arrangements,
although it was largely overlooked by analysts as they remained exuberantly optimistic about
Enron and its phenomenal growth and eamings prospects.

19997 Enron Treasurer Jeffrey MeMahon complained fo Enron President Jeffrey Skilling
reparding Fastow's conflict of interest. McMahon was reassigned,

September 2000 LIM2 invested 530 million in Raptor III, writing put opticns that
committed LIM2 to buy Enron stock at a set price for six months.

12/22500 Enron successfully lobbied Congress for exemption from regulation for its
Imternet trading platform by the CFTC under the CFMA.

Tanuary 2001 LIM2 reguested that Enron settle the Raptor I transaction carly, LIM2 received
its $30 million in capital invested plus $10.5 million in profit. This renegotiation occurred
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before the large decline in Enron's stock price, which would have forced LIM? to purchased
Enron stock at a loss of $8 per share.

2001 kopper left Enron to help run the Fastow-related parinerships.

/300 LIM?2 reported that Fastow. and possibly others, realized more than $7 million in
management fees and $4 million in capital increases on an investment of nearly $3 million
Profits were improved by terminating a transaction early or rencgotiating the terms of existing
deals, The partnership had raised $3%4 million and invested in power plams and Enron assets
and stock. seeking a 29 percent IRR (reduced from 48 percent) afier the decline in the New
Power Co. retailer. Large cash distributions had been made to investors

/300 Enron reported 3336 billion in cument liabilities and long-term debt. and
attempted to sell off assets to pay down debt.

July 200] Enron created Marlin Water Trust 11, selling $915 million in notes due Jul |5,
2003, Provisions would require Enron to issue stock 1o noteholders if 11 was considered in
default if its stock price fell below $34.13 for three days and its senior debt was downgraded 1o
below investment grade.

Late July 2001 Fastow severed his relationship with the LIM2 partnership.

20017 Enron dissolved the financing vehicle, rescquired the shares, and canceled the note
receivable from the partnership after the value of Enron’s stock end its broadband investmenis
hedged by the entity dropped sharply.

13101 Enron officials were reponted 1o have sold 1.8 million Enron shares valued at
about 3106 million, as the stock declined from 383 to 845 per share. CEO Kenneth Lay sold
429.614 shares worth $25.7 million as a result of stock options, leaving him with 2.8 million
shares. In 2000 he had sold $30.7 million; in 1999 he sold $26 million. Kenneth Rice, former
chairman and CEQ of the broadband unit, sold $23.7 million, reducing his 1.5 million shares by
456.966. President Skilling sold 160,000 of his 1.9 million shares for 398 million. Aperepate
sdles by Enron executives totaled 5.8 million shares for $449 million. In 1999, they had sold 3.4
million shares for $123.1 millien. The only corporate purchaser was Fastow, who bought 10,000
shares at 536,98 each.

August 2001 Enron President and CEO Skilling lefi afier only six months in that position,
citing personal reasons and the decline in Enron's stock price.  Kenneth Lay, chairman and
former CEO apain became Enron’s CEQ.

B30T Thoemson Financial reported that Fastow's proceeds from stock options were $4.6
million for the previous 12 monihs,

L0 1601 Enron reported a third-quarter loss of 3618 million (compared with year-ago
earnings of 3292 million), but did not release its Q3 balance sheet. The loss occurred despite a
29 percent increase in revenue to $47.61 billion, after accounting for a $1.01 billion charge 10
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wrile off impaired assets at its Azurix Corp. water services unit and several investment losses,
The charge consisted of 3287 million in asset impairments recorded by Azurix, $180 million
from restructuring broadband services, and 3344 million related to certain investments. Abow
half of the $544 million charge was attributed to The New Power Co, unit, a provider of
electneity and natural gas to households and small businesses; the other half o bankrupt
Northpoint Commumnications and other technology investments, and the early terminarion of a
structured finance arrangement.  Excluding the charge, Enron would have mel market
expectations, Investors questioned Enron's ability 1o expand from its successful core wholesale
energy business and its level of transparency. Moody's reviewed Fnron for downgrade. lts
debi-1o-capital ratio increased to 30 from 46 percent, and it hoped 1o sell some assets to reduce il
Enron did not disclose its large reduction in equity in its earnings release, but instead waited.

1071701 Conflict-of-interest questions were raised regarding limited partnerships run by
CFO Fastow, The charge related to the early termination of cemain structured finance
arrangements was quantified as 835 million. Enron held 2 conference call with securities
analysts and investors in which it disclosed that its shareholder equity contracted by $1.2 hillion
to £9.5 billion as a result of Enron’s repurchase of 35 million shares from Fastow (Enron had an
average %13 million shares owstamding in Q3) at a lower price and the cancellation of 1he
partnership note.  Enron characterized the reduction as a “result of Enron's termination of
previously recorded contractual obligations to deliver Enron shares in future periods™  An
anatyst explained that Enron had promised that a certain amount of Enron's shares would be
worth 31 billion, and when they plummeted and fell below that value. Enron bought them back.
One analyst conjectured that Enron had treated the shares as a buyback, but had never issued
them. The SEC sent a letter to Enron beginning an “informal inquiry.”

12201 Enron conflirmed that it had received a request for information from the Texas
regional office of the SEC regarding its controversial partnerships with Fastow. Analvsts
speculated that its Enforcement division was investigating possible violations of securities laws.
The SEC reportedly was reviewing whether the transaction terminations should have been
treated 25 a balance sheet item or a loss that affected reported earnings (accounting rules specify
that a company's transaction in its own shares cannot produce profits or losses, whatever the
effect on cash flow); and whether the related-party transactions were properly disclosed under
Rule 5-K, where 2 company must report transactions that exceed S60,000 with “any director or
exceutive officer” (although FAS Statement 57 issued & broader definition involving a “material”
piece of business between the company and a member of s management).  Enron’s stock price
fell 20 percent and it was the most actively traded NYSE stock with 36 million shares traded.
Concemns about Enron’s credit rating emerged.  Enron stated that it had properly disclosed
transactions, was cooperating with the SEC, and was confident it would notn default. A class-
action suit was filed in U.8. District Count in Houston alleging misrepresentation and failure 10
disclose and write down investments, It alleged that Enron insiders sold £73 million of their
holdings during paris of 2000 and 20010,

1023401 Worries arose that Enron might have to issue large amounis of siock in the next
20 months 10 noteholders to repay about $3.3 billion in notes ultimately guaranteed by Enron for

certain entities like the Marlin Water and Osprey ventures if cerlain trigger evenis occurred.
Marlin owes almost 31 billion in debt and has no assets other than a one-third stake in Arurix, 2
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subsidiary that owns Brtish water utility Wessex. Enron Treasurer Ben Glisan stated that assets
could be sold to pay off the noteholders, raising a1 least £2.2 billion. including $1.55 hillion in
proceeds from the sale of the Portland General Electric utility. In a worsi-case scenario, it could
issue as much as $1 killion in stock (there are currently 850 million shares cutstanding), although
Enron’s share price had declined 75 percent from its high.  An analvst estimated that Enron
could have close 1o 89 billion in off-kalance sheet debt, and had been trving unsuccessfully 1o
sell 36 billion in illiguid foreign assets for vears,

[ 0v24/01] Enron reported it had $3.35 billion in bank lines of credit, of which $1.75 billion
would expire in May 2002 if not renewed. However, analysts still seemed to be mesmerized by
Enron. Goldman Sachs downgraded Enron from its “1.5. Select List™ of a few dozen siocks to
is “"Recommended List” of 200 stocks. Only Prudential downgraded Enron to a “sell” rating,
OFf 17 analysts, 10 still maintained a “strong buy™ rating. Critics charged that analysis had
compromised their objectivity, especially since Enron has retained many Wall Street firmes tor its
offerings and paid a substantial amount of investment banking fees.

10:25:01 Fastow took a “leave of ahsence™ from Enron, and MecMahen was named CFO.
Concerns arose regarding a destabilizing effect on the energy trading market. since Enron mrades
approximately 25 percent of U.S. OTC electricity and natural gas contracts, particularly through
g popular EnrenOnline Internet trading platform.  Enron’s creditworthiness was questioned.
Enron’z stock price declined again and it was the most actively trade NYSE stock at nearly 764
million shares, included some large blocks of 800000 sharcs or more reportedly sold by
instinational investors. Share prices for other energy trading companies declined as well. Some
analysts izswed sell recommendations for Enron,

102601 Enron drew down 33 billion of its $3.35 billion bank credit lines to redeem %1.85
hillion of custanding commercial paper that it had problems rolling over, and to provide it with
a cash cushion. Citigroup and 1.P. Morgan Chase reportedly each extended ar least 8400 million.
Enron reportedly was negotiating an additional 31 to $2 billion credit line. although the banks
were insisting on stricter covenants and terms. Fitch placed Enron on review for @ possible
downgrade, and S&P changed its credit owtlook to negative from stable. Enron’s bonds.
although still investment prade, traded at & 770 bp spread 10 Treasurys. in the same range as junk
bonds, with vields rising above 10 percent, and liquidity was described as poor. The cost of a
defaull swap roze 1o 10 from 8 percemt of the size of the credit insured. Enron sued Microsofi
over (18 failed broadband services arranpement. Critics noted that Enron would receive 5254
million in the current House stimulus package.

1028401 Enron held a special Sunday board meeting to consider investor confidence and
liquidity.
129101 European energy firms were reportedly reluctant to trade with Enron, one of

Europe s hbiggest power and gas traders. Some counterparties avoided Enron, and liquidity was
reduced. Its stock hit a five-year low, Moody's downgraded Enron's senior unsecured long-
tern debt by cne notch 1o Baa? from Baal, still two levels above junk bond status, citing the
write-downs, equity charges. and parinership investments. [ stated that it may downgrade
Enron’s commercial paper P-2 rating as well, making it more difficult'expensive for Enron 10
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borrow short-term cash. Roval Dutch/Shell reporiedly was interested in purchasing Enron, and
had approached it earlier in Aupust. The SEC transferred its inquiry 1o its Washington 1.C.
headguarters.

10730/01 There were rumors that GE Capitel, Berkshire Hathaway or Royal Dutch
Petroleum might buy Enron. Its stock increased 25 percent, rebounding from a nine-year low,
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Carleton, Nerman

h —
From: Hammer, Viva

Sent: Blosday, Oclober 01, 2001 2:00 PM

To: Careton, Morman

Sulbject: RE: Macussion wilh Ken Raistar about Efran Product

v

P! GwiiDs 00

ore wersin of retall swaps

==e-[iriginal Message—-—
Fram: Carivion, Norman
Sent: Satriy, September 08, 2001 1:10 PM
Ta: Bair, Sheila: DeMarcn, Edward; Eichingr, Matthess; Blelt, Martha; Faher, Peber Galdondo, kose; Grocs, Jamed; Hammaer, ¥Wa,
Hughes, Gerry, Mickakf, Peter; Novey, Michiael: Roseborn, Briger: Schukhess, Heddibrda: Smith, Ay, Surton. Garyg
Suhjoct: Dsnsson willh Ken Rasker about Erron Product

On Friday, September 7, 1 discussed the retail energy swap issue with Ken Raisler. He is a pariner at
Sullivan & Cromwell who represents Enron. In the mid 1980s, he was the general counsel of the CFTC,

I asked Ken if Enron opposed state regulation of retail energy denvatives if the CFTC were 1o grant an
exemption for this product. The first answer 1o this question was ves, but that answer was modilied as we
funther discusscd the issue.

I asked Ken if he thought that there was a preemption argument that could be made becavse of CFTU
exclusive junisdiction. He said he thought there was. He said Enron would not make such a legal argument
because it is regulated in some siates as a utility company, but that others might make such an argument.

I told Ken that the Treasury had not come to a conclusion about the retal energy swip issue but thal we
were unlikely 1w support a result that would mean no federal regulation and would not allow stae
governments 1o regulate this product if they chose to do so. He asked me what regulatory issues might be of
concem, | answered that such issues as advertising, pricing, and assurances that the company offering the
product had the financial ability o meet its obligations might be subjects that governments would be
concerned about. Ken said he thowght that this was a reasonable position.

| asked Ken whether he thought that the CFTC could exempt retail energy swaps from the exclusive
jurisdiction provision of the CEA, thus precluding any arguments about state junizdiction. He said he
thought that might be poss.blc.

At the end of the conversation, Ken indicated he would talk to his elient ahout the issues 1 had raised.

[(B)5]
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Carleton, Norman

From: Carleton, Morman
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2001 9:33 AM
Ta: Bair, Sheila
Subject: RE: More an the Enran [Ssue
[(b)i5)]

e rigirial Migasage--—m

Froam: Baur, Shesla

Feni: Trursday, August 300 2000 426 &M

Ta: Carletnn, Norman

Sshject: AL: Mare o6 e Enron (St

(1]

eI Al MeSsage. .

From:  Carketon, Momman
Sanlt:  Wednesdzy, August 29, 2001 7141 PM
Ta:

Fsher, Peter; Rosebore, Brian; Bair, Sheaila; Nickolkoff, Peter; Schultheiss, Hedilynne; DeMarco, Bdwerd; Hughes, Gasry, Gross,

Jared; S, vy, Sutbon, Gary; Elett, Marhag Gabilonde, Jose; Mcineméey, Roberta) Lo Sanatamorena (E-mal);

Mavery, Michael; Eichner, Matthew, Hammer, Viva
Subject: Moz gn the Enron 1ssue

[(b)(3): (b)(4]]
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[(b)(5]]

Tracking:

Thoughts?

Recipent

Baw, Shala
Hikolaff, Pete
Senultheins, Heilynng

Dalivery

Dharfar s : BII0N 033 AM
Deafvarned; B30 533 AM
Dalvared: BT G233 AM

Read

Riad: B30T 101 A0
Read: 87301 5:348 &8
Head: 83001 B33 AM
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Carleton, Narman

R —
From: Carlaton, Morman
Sant; Tuesday, August 07, 2001 §:38 PM
To: 'Raislerki@sullcrom.com’
Subject: RE: CFTC Presentation — Final Version
Ean,

Thanks. I rec=ived it this evening,
Norman

-----Original Heasage-----

From: Railglerk@sullcrom.com [mailtc:BRalalerk@sul lerom.com]
Benk: Tuesday Auvgust 067, 2001 7:10 PM

To: norman.carletonddo. breas. g

Subject: FW: CFTC Presentation -- Final Versicn

Thie ie the right version. FPlease acknowledge receipt.
----- original Heasage-----

Fros: chendrix®@enron.com [mailto:chendrixgenron. com]
Senk: Tueeday, Bugust 97, 2001 §5:42 PM

To: Relslerk@sul lorom. com
Subject: RE: CFTC Presentaticn -- Fimal Verelcon

Here you go. [(See attached file: cfto_final.ppt)

Raislerk@sullerom.com on 08/07/2001 05:06:50 FM

T chendrix@esnron . com

af o}

Subject: RE: CFTC Presentaticn -- Flnal Version
chrie,

25 1 am sure Scott told you, this presentation went very well. Treasury has
agked for copies in elactrenle form. Can you resend this to me without the
notes imbedded so I can forward it onm o chem. Thanks.

Kan

----- Original Messaga-----

Pram: chendrix@enron.cam [mailto:chendrixdenron.com)
Zent: Wedneaday, &ugust 01, 2001 3:57 PM

To: Raislerk&sul lorom.com

Subject: CFTC Presentation -- Final Verglon

Attached is the final wersien of che presentation. (See attached file:
afte final presentation.pptl
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This @=mail is sent by a law Eirm and containg information
that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the

intended recipient, please delece the e-mail and notify us
immediately.

This e-mail is sent by a law Firm and contains information
that may be privileged and confidential. If you ars not the

intended reciplent, pleass delete the e-mail and notify us
immediately.
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Carlaton, Norman

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

[(b)5N

Carleton, Morman
Salurday, Seplember 08, 2001 1:07 PM

Bair, Sheaila; Debdarco, Edward; Eichner, Matthew; Ellett, Marha; Fisher, Peber; Gabiondo,

Josa; Gross, Jarad: Hammer, Viva, Hughes, Gerry, Mickalafl, Peter,

Roseboro, Brian; Schulthaiss, Heidilynne, Smith, Ay Sullon, Gany
Relail Swaps Study Groug Meeting -- September 6

HNewvey, Michael,

02277
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From: Carlston, Narman

Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2001 9-34 Al

To Schultheiss, Heidilvnne; Mickoloff, Peter

Subject: FW: Status of Retail Swap Study and the Enron Issue
-—-Orgral Message-—-

Fram: McInemey, Roberta

Sark: Wedresday, August 29, 2000 7219 PM

Ta: Carleton, Morman

Subject: RE- Status of Relail Swap Study and the Ennon Tsous

[{b)(5)]
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Any thoughts or recommandations? 1 will send around & separale note discussmg the Ervon issue in more detail,
Tracking: Racigiani Dalfvery

Read
Schultheiss, Haidiynne Dalvmrad: 23001 9:34 a0 Haad: 80001 524 a8
Wickalalf, Petar Dwlivarad: B5001 9:34 AM Read: &30 9:38 &M

: 02415
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Carleton, Norman

Fram: Carleton, Morman

Sent: Tharsday, August 30, 2001 233 AM
T Bair, Sheila
Subject: RE: hare on the Enran ls5ue
(B3]
-r -uﬂgml Mmﬂ_ —

Fram: Bair, Sheila

Sank: Thursdary, August 30, D01 9:05 A

To: Carfefon, Morman

Subjects RE: More on [he Enmon [ss0e

[(b){(5)]

——Criginal Massaga—-—

Fram:  Carebon, Morman

Sk Wednesday, &ugust 20, 2001 241 PE

To: Fisher, Pater; Roseboro, Brian; Balr, Shela; Nickoloff, Peber; Schultness, Heidlynne; DeMerca, Edward; Hughes, Gerry, Grass,
Jared: Seah, Anvg; Suttan, Gary; Bllett, Martha, Gabilongo, Jose; Mcinemey, Roberta; Lo Sanstamorena (E-mail);
Movey, Michasd; Bchner, Maithew; Hamimer, Viva

Subjectr More on the Enron TS

[(B)(An(b)5)]

Thoughts?

Tl'-l':hiﬂ'ﬂ'. Razipéani nI"'.I'II"_l' Read
Bair. Sheia Dedfivarad: B5001 9:33 AM Rgad: B30T 1:01 M

l 02416
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Rocipient Dslivary Rt

Hicahot, Pasar Coedivened: BAB0E01 9:33 AM Read: B30T .38 AN
Sorwilteiss, Heidilrng Didivered: B30T 9233 AM Riaad; B30 9:33 Al
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Carleton, Norman

From: Bair, Sheila

Sant: Thursday, August 30, 2001 9:26 AM
To: Carleton, Monman
Subject: RE: More on the Enron ssus
[{b)(5)]
..... w“m MW. sz

Fram: Cadetan, Moman

Sents Wednesday, August 29, 2000 2:41 P

Ta: Fisher, Peter; Roseboro, Brign; Bair, Shela; Nickoloff, Peter; Schultheiss, Hexdiynne; DeMarcn, Edward; Hugnes, Gery; Gross,

Jared; Smith, Anmy; Sution, Gary; Blett, Martha; Gabilond, Jose; Moinamey, Roberta; Lor Sanatamerena (E-mail); Nowvey,

Mickissl: Bchiner, Matthesw; Hammaer, Viva
Sulbject: e on the Ervon Beaus

(bS]

Thoughts?
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Carleton, Norman

From: Mcinarnay, Robera
Sant: Wednesday, August 29, 2001 7114 PM
Ta: Carlefon, Morman
Subject: RE: Stalus of Retail Swap Study and the Enron ssue
[tb)(E)]
~-—Criginal Message:---

Fram: Caretan, Mamman

Sanl: Wincresday, Auqust 20, 2000 11215 aM

Ta: Fisher, Peber: Ressbana, Brian; Bair, Shella; Nickololf, Peter; Schikneiss, Heidiynne, Debanco, Bdward; Hughes, Gerry; Gross;

Jared; Smith, Amy; Sutier, Gary: Dlett, Martha; Gabionda, Jese; Mclnerney, Roberts; Lori Sanatamarena (E-mai)
Subject: Sralus of Retal Swap Shudy and the Enfan Issug

[B}3H

Any thoughts or recommendations? | will send around a separate note distussng the Enron isswe in mone detail.
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Carleton, Norman

F : Melnermey, Robarta
EET Waednesday, August 29, 2001 648 PM
To: Carlgton, Morman
Subject: RE: Maore on the Enran lssue
[(BM(5)]

~==(Iriginal Message---

Feam: Caretan, Momman 26 3001 2-41 P

Wednesday, August 2%, 2001 2=
-?:t Figher, petlr; Hesehora, Brian; Bai, Sheily; Mickoloff, Peter; Sorwitheiss, Heidilrne; Detarcn, Erbwaard; Hughes, Gamy; Gross,

Jared: Smith, Amy; Subton, Gary] ENett, Martha; Gabilonds, Jose; Mclnemey, Roberia; Lo Sanatamarsna (E-rail); Baorey,
sichael: Eichner, Matthew; Mammer, Viva
Subject: Mg an the Enran 1ssue

[{B)(3)]

Thoughts?
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Carleton, Norman

From:
Senlk:
T,

Subject:

(GHEN

Thoughts?
Tracking:

Carleton, Morman
Wednesday, Au

268, 2001 Z2:41 FM

Fisher, Peter; Boschoro, Brian; Bair, Shaila; Mickalodf, Peter, Schultheiss, Heidilynne,
; Sufton, Gary; Ellett, Mariha;
Gabllondo, Jose: Molnerney, Roberta; Lori Sanatarmorena (E-mail ). Movey, Michaed; Eichner,

DeMarco, Edward; Hughes, Gerry; Gross, Jared; Smith,

Matthew; Hammer, Viva

Maore an the Enfon |ssue

Recipient

Fishwar, Palar
Faseboro, Brian

Bair, Shaila

Mickoindf, Petes
Eohniliheiss, Heidilymna
Dafarc, Edward
Hughes, Gerry

Groas, Jarad

Smith, Amy

Sulan, Gary

Elsit, Mlartha
Gabiknda, Jaes
Kacirsmey, Robarka
‘Lon Sanalarmanens (E-mailf
Maway, Michasl
Eichrest, MR
Hammar, Vi

Delreery

Dalwernd: 42501 241 PM
Delvered: 872501 41 PR
Dalivernd: BZW31 241 P
Dedivered: 825001 41 PR
Dedipaned: RN 241 P
Dapdiwnned: B2 241 P
Deipirrasd: G207 241 FM
Dlivanad; B2000 2:41 P
Dibunned: B2807 241 FM
Dsbuarad; 52001 2:41 P
Ciabvered: BR2507 2:47 P
Dalrasrad: 2501 2:41 PM
Delrered: 2501 241 PR

Deliwerect 826901 241 PM
Daliwnrond, RIZ01 241 PRA
Dedivarad; 2201 241 P

Rpad

Fead 430401 B:44 AW

Faad: 82901 620 PH
Fead: G291 42 PM
Raad; B0 241 P

Read
R
Read
Read
Fegad

Fezad
Foapd
Feead

: B20 343 P
C BN 11328 BN
; B2E0 311 PM
 B2E0T 241 P
D BIZET 339 P
s BI20001 248 FM
C AIZHO1 247 P
- B2 644 P

Reac: A30M1 12:58 AM
Ragd BZNH 1107 PM
Rpad: BZEE X186 PM
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Carleton, Norman

From: Carlabon, Mofrman
Sant: Wednesday, August 29, 2001 12:00 PM
Tao: Schulthelss, Haidilynne; Mickoloff, Peter
Subject: FW: Status of Retail Swap Siudy and the Enron 1ssue
«=Jrigiral Message-—--
Froimi Edett, Matha
Sent Wiednesday, August 2%, 2001 11:59 AM
Ta: Carleton, Morman
Cic: Gabdonda, Jose; Sulton, Gary
Subject RE: Status of Retl Swap Shudy and the Encan 1ssue
[(b)(5)]
Froam: Carleton, Normisn
Sant! Wadnesday, August X4, F001 11:15 AM
T Fisher, Prter; Rasebors, Brian; Bair, Shals; Mickalafl, Peber; Schultheiss, Haidhynne; DeMaroo, Edward; Hughes, Gemy; Gross,
Jared: Smith, Ay Suttan, Gary; Elistt, Martha; Gabilando, Jose; MecInemey, Roberta; Lorl Sanatamcrena (E-mail)
Subject: Sratus of Retall Swap Stucy and the Enron [saue
[(b)(5)]
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[{B)5}]

Any thoughts or recommendations? | wil send around a separate note discussing the Enfon issue in mora detail.

Tracking: Reciphent Dalivery Read
Schulthedss, Haidiynne Defvered: G201 12:00 PM Read; B2001 1201 PM
mickolaff, Paler Dalivened: BT 12:00 A8 Aead: 2801 2:00 P

: 02423
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Carleton, Norman

From: Ellatt, Martha
Sant: Weadnasday, Auwgust 29, 2001 11:50 AM
To: Carleton, Morman
Ce: Gabilerdo, Jose: Sulion, Gary
Subject: RE: Status of Retail Swap Study and the Enrcn Issue
[(b)(S)]

—---Oiniginal Message-—-

Fram: Carleban, Mofrman

Sant: Wednesday, August 29, 2000 11:15 &M

Tar Fisher, Prter; Rosebaro, Brian; Bair, Shela; Nickoloff, Peter; Schudtheiss, Heidiynne; DeMarco, Bdwand; Hughes, Gerny; Gross,

Jared; Smith, Ay Suthon, Gary; Blett, Martha; Gabilondo, Jose; Mcinemey, Roberta; Lor Sanstamorena {E-mal )

Sulbipect: Status of Retail Swap Study and he Ervon [ssue

[(B)(5)]
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[(b)(5)]

Any thoughts or recommendations? | will send around a separate note discussing the Enron issue in mone detail
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Carleton, Norman

From: Carleton, Norman

Sant; Wednesday, August 29, 2001 11-50 AR

To: Novey, Michae!; Eichner, Malthew; Hammer, Viva

Subject: FW: Status of Retail Swap Study and the Enron lssue

-—-=-0ngirial Message-—-

From: Carleton, Norman

Sank: Wiecniesday, August 29, 2000 1115 &M

Ta: Fisher, Peter; Rosatonn, Brian; Bar, Shela; Nickololf, Peber; Schulthaiss, Heidivnne; DeMarco, Edward; Mughes, Genry; Gros,
Jared; Smith, Ay Suttan, Gary; Ellatt, Martha; Gatvicedo, Jose; Mclnemey, Roberta; "Lor Sanatarnarena (E-maily

Subject: Slaties of Retall Swap Study snd tha Erron Tssue

[{b)(S5)]

Ay thoughts or recommendations? | will send arcund 2 sepanale nobe discussing the: Enron issue o more detail.

Tracking: Racipient Delivary Read
Movay, Fchas Dredivaraad: BRSO 11-58 Ak Read: BE0AH 12:50 AM
Eichner, Matthew Deliverect 42501 11:58 AM Read: BZ01 11:12 P
Hammer, Viva Deloered: AR50 11:58 AM

1 0242¢
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Carleton, Norman

From:
Senl:
To:

Subject:

[(b)(5)]

Carleton, Morman

Wednesday, fugust 20, 2007 11:15 AM
Fisher, Peter; Roseboro, Brian; Bair, Sheila; Nickoloff, Peter; Schulthelss, Hesgitynne;

DeMarco, Edward; Hughes, Gerry, Gross, Jared, Smith,
Gabilonda, Jose, Mclnerney, Roberta; 'Lor Sanatamarana (E-mall)’

Siatus of Relad Swap Study and the Enran |5sue

- Sublon, Gary: Ellett, Martha;

Ay thoughis or recommendations? | will send around a separate node discussing the Envon issue in mare detall,

Tracking:

Recipient

Fishor, Pober
Foseborn, Brian
Baw, Shala
Mickolo, Pater
Schumeizs, Heldilmino
DeMaroa, Ecward
Hughes, Gesry
Grass, Jand
Smith, Amy
Suan, Gary

Dalivary
Dedivaned! BAPA0T 11:15 &M
Leedivaned; BFR01 1115 &AM
Dhslivened: B01 171:15 &M
Dhaliwerad: BE9001 11:15 AN
Dl iwsperaad: BIZENT 11015 AM
Daliegrac B2001 11:15 &AM
Delieeract 8201 19:15 AM
Dalrered: 82601 11:15 AM
Dialered: S2501 11:15 AM
Dnlverad: 3280 1115 AM

L

Read: 072201 17 PM

Head: W20 102 PM
Rpact 7701 1137 &M
Faact A729001 1115 AN
Beact WG 11227 AM
Raad 9401 11:29 AM

Read: A0 1441 AM
Read: 82501 11,25 AM
Fead: B2501 11;15 AW
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Recipient

Eletl, Martha

Gankonde, Joge

Kelnamaey, Raleria

‘Lori Sanatamorana (E-mai]

Dalivery

Dialvarad; &2001 11:15 AM
Distivened: B2000 11:15 A8
Dedivared: BZ001 11:15 M

Foad

Rsad: 82001 1153 Al
Fread: BR80T 12:00 PR
Read: B24000 0% P

02428
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Carleton, Norman

From: Carlatan, Marman

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2001 507 PM

To: Stewart, Lawranme

Subject FW: Proposed Changes to Netting Bill -- Comments

-=-Original Mesgage-----
From: Erimmingsr, Michael H. [mailes:MErimminger@FDIC.gov]
Senk; Tuegday, February 13, 2001 4:47 PM
Ta: '‘narman.carletonddo.treas.gov'; 'stephanie.martin@irb.gov';
"Tom. Modiverngde, treas.gov " "MocneyJEsec .gawv’
fc: DeLoose, Michael; Ivie, Stanley R.; Tlahuk, Barbara Scarke
subject: Proposed Changes to Netting Bill -- Comments

LB)(5]
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[(B)(5)]

Please review and lat me= know your thoughts.

Thanks,
Mika
Tracking: Raciplont Defivery Foad
Eimasarl, LoaTanne Dl v ; 271301 07 PM Raad: 21301 513 PM
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Carleton, Norman

From: Carleton, Nerman

Sent; Tuesday, February 13, 2001 5:05 PM

Ez: Eunnn.ér :EHE.Dwm:Mm#muﬁiFkﬂaﬁsaﬂuﬂhuhs.Hahuynnmjumnanww.ﬁﬂbina
P alus, M

Subject: FW: Proposed Changes to Metting Bill - Comments

--=--Original Mespage-----

From: Krimminger, Michael H, [miltc-:rdb;rlmingerﬂsnlc.gm-';l
Bent: Tuesday., February 13, 2001 4:47 DM

To: 'morman.carleton@ds. treas, gov' 'Etzphanie.martinﬂrh-gqv','
"Tom.Medivernddo. treas . gov' 'HooneyJEsac. gov '

Co: Deloose, Michasl; Ivie, Stanley R, Tichuk, Barbara Starks
Subject: Proposed Changes to Netting Bill -- Cosments

[(b)5N
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[{B)(5)]

Pleage review and let me know your thoughts.

Thanks,
HMike

Tracking:

Recipiar
Sutton, Gary

Edis, Dina

Mickoio#, Pobgr
Schuithwia, Heidibmne
Melremey, Robarta
Paulus, Michael

Dialivery

Cwalvarad: 21301 5:08 P
Dradiveresd: 512701 505 Pl
Cadivaned: 213501 805 Pr
Dielbvesnict 2003001 505 PM
Dalverad: 201301 505 PM
Debverad, 213701 5:06 Pl

Road

Fead: 21301 506 P
Read: 3130 6:35 P
Read: 31131 521 PM
Read: 29301 5086 PM
Rpad: 27 3401 B:16 P
Read: 214101 897 A8
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Carleton, Narman

From: Bitsharger, Timothy

Sant: Thursday, Movembser 01, 2001 2:44 PM

To: Carlaton, Norman

Ce: Rosabors, Brian

Subject: RE: Thoughts about Relail Swaps paper (FDIC comments)

Remamber Pater's comments from HMonday

==--=-Original Hessage----- .

From: Carleton, BHorman

Sent: Thursday, Hovember 01, 2001 2:34 PM

To: Alexander M. Brill [E-mail); Don Lamecon (E-maill;
‘desbalaglanc@sec.gov'; 'mike.brosnandoce . treas. gov'; 'ddowsgcfreo.gov';
Amy Mitchell (E-maill; Annette Hazareth [E-maill; Belinda Blaine
[E-maill; Bob Colbky (E-mail); Bob Swirb {E-mail}; David Wall; Diane
Virgers; Eichner, Matthew; Elizabeth Fax (E-maill; Eric Hirachhaorn
[E-mail); Hammer, Viva; John Polise (E-mail); Joyce Hansen; EKachryn Dick
[E-mail); Kevin Erickson (E-mail)]; Hurt Wilhelm {E-mail}; Lori
Sanatamorena (E-malll; Miguel Browne; Mickeloff, Peter; Hovey, Michael;
Fat Parkinson [E-mail); Pat White; Schultheiss, Heidilynns

fe: Bair, Shella; Elletkb, Martha; Gabilends, Joae; Groes, Jared;
Rosebora, Brian; Bitesberger, Timothy; Sutton, Sary

Subject; FW: Thoughts about Retall Swaps paper (FDIC comments)

== ---Driginal Hesgage-----

From: Browne, Miguesl D. [maileos:MBrowne®@FDIC, gov]
Sent: Thurseday, HNovember 01, 2021 2:25 FM

Tar 'Rorman.Carleton®do.treas  gov!

Co: Wall, David; WMitchell, Amy Aulthouse
Subject: Thoughts about Rerall Swaps paper

[B)S)]
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Carleton, Noerman

From:
Sant:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

(B3]

Browne, Migual D, [MBroemegF LG, oov]
Thursday, Mowermber 01, 2001 2:25 PM
‘Mirmsan. Carleton@do. treas.goy’

Wall, Dawid. Mitchell, Army Aulthouse
Thaughts about Retail Swaps pdaper
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Carleton, Norman

From: Harmmer, Viva
Sant: hManday, Oclobar §1, 2001 3:05 PR
To: Carleton, Norman
Subject: RE: Discussion with Ken Raisler abowl Enron Product
Rauml Beap o
one versin af relail swaps
--——Criginal Message——
Fram: Caretan, Marman
Sant: sarurday, Septerber 08, 2000 1:10 PH
Ta: Bair, Sheils; DieMarco, Edwand; Echner, Matihevs; Ellei, Martha; Fisher, Peter; Gabilonco, Jose; Grass, Jared: Hammer, Viva;

Hughes, Gerry; Rickoloff, Peter; Mavey, Michael; Hossbara, Brian; Schulthesss, Heidiynre; Smith, &y; Sutton, Gany
Subject: Dazcusginn vaith Ken Faider aboot Eanon Product

On Friday, September 7, | discussed the retail energy swap issue with Ken Raisler. He is a partner at
Sullivan & Cromwell who represents Enron. In the mid 1980s, he was the general counsel of the CFTC,

| asked Ken if Enron opposed state regulation of retail energy derivatives if the CFTC were to grant an
exemption for this product. The first answer to this guestion was yes, but that answer was modified as we
further discussed the 1ssue.

I asked Ken if he thought that there was a preemption argument that eould be made because of CFTC
exclusive jurisdiction. He said he thought there was. He said Enron would not make such a legal argument
hecause it is regulated in some states as a utility company, but that others might make such an argument.

[ told Ken that the Treasury had not come to a conclugion about the retail energy swap issue but that we
were unlikely to support a result that would mean no federal regulation and would not allow state
governments 1o regulate this product if they chose to do so, He asked me what regulatory issues might be of
concern. | answered that such issues as advertising, pricing, and assurances that the company offering the
product had the financial ability to meet its obligations might be subjects that governments would be
concerned about. Ken said he thought that this was a reasonable position.

 Tasked Ken whether he thought that the CFTC could exempt retail energy swaps from the exclusive
jurisdiction provision of the CEA, thus precluding any arguments about state jurisdiction. He said he
thought thal might be possible.

At the end of the conversation, Ken indicated he would talk to his client about the issues [ had rajsed.

[{B){5)]
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Retail Swaps

[(b)}S5)]

02461

01300000001070



[{b){5)]

02462

01300000001071



Retail Swaps

[(B)(3)]
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Carleton, Norman

From: Carlelon, Morman
Sant: Wednesday, Seplember 05, 2001 2:19 PM
To: Hammear, Viva
Subject: FE: More on the Enron lssue
¥eg.

...-.ﬂngm Message-—--

From: Hammer, Yiva

Sant: Wednesday, Sestembear 05, 2000 2:1% P

Ta: i Caretan, Maran

Subject:  RE: More on the Enron Bssue
i5 Uiy Swaps sfudy group still on tomormonw?

Fromi:  Carieton, Morman

Sent  Wednescay, Sugust 79, F01 7:41 PM
Tou Fisher, Peter; Rasnborn, Brian; Bair, Sheila; NickolofT, Peter; Schultheiss, Meidyome; DeMarco, Edward; Huohes, Garry; Gross,

dared; Smith, Amy; Suthon, Gary; Eleft, Marthe; Gabilonda, Jase; Mcinemey, Roberta; Lon Sanatamorena [E-mail);
Moeery, Michael; Eichner, Matthew; Hammer, Viva
Subject: Fore on the Evon Issue

[{b)(5); (D)(4)]

Thaughis?

Trackimg: Rizciplent Dalivery Foad
Harnmer, Viva Dwlvarad: Q50 2:18 PM Read: AT 2:25 PM
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Carleton, Norman

From: Hammer, Wiva

Sant; Wadneadsy, Seplember 05, 2001 2:19 PM
To: Carleton, Morman

Subject: RE: More on the Enran Issue

i the: swiaps study group sbll on tomaorrow?

ssfiginal Message-—--
Firgim: Carfeton, Narman
Sanl: Wiedresday, Gugust 29, 2000 2-91 PM
Ta: Figher, Peler; Ressharn, Brian; Bar, Shelia; Midoioff, Peter; Schulthess, Heidiynne; Deblarcn, Edward; Hughes, Gerry; Gross,

Jaredl; Smith, Army; Sutton, Garg; Blett, Martha; Gabdonda, lese, Mclnerney, Aoberta; Lor Sanatemonena [E-mall}; Mowey,
Michas; Eichnar, Maltthess) Hammer, Viva
Subject: More o the Enron (s

[(L)(5)]

Thoughts?

02471
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Carleton, Norman

From: Carleton, Morman

Sent: Wednasday, Februany 14, 2001 2:34 PM

Ta: Sutton, Gary

Subject: RE: Proposed Changes to Netling Bill - Commenis

Ha. I don't think they will.

=====0riginal Meseagg==---=--
From: Subtton, Gary
Senkb: Wednesday, February 14, 2001 2:21 FM

Ta: Carleton, Norman
Subject: RE: Proposed Changee to Hettlng Blll =-=- Commants

Has the CFTC put aut a draft yeb?

-----Original Message-----

From; Carleton, Hormamn

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2001 5:05 PM

To: Sutton, Gary: Ellis, Dinay Hickelalf, Pecer; Schulcheiss,
Heidilynne; McInerney, Roberta

Co: Paulus, Michasl

Subject: FiW: Proposed Changee to Netklng Blll -- Comments

-----lriginel Message-----

From: Erimminger, Michael M. [mailte:MErisminger&FDIC,gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2001 4:47 FM

Toi1 'norman.carletongds. treas.gov®; "stephanie martingfrb.gov';
fTem . MoGivernddo. treas .. gov' ; 'MooneyJasec. gov'

Cec; DeLogse, Michael; Ivie, Stanley R.; Tishuk, Barbara Starke
Subject: Proposed Changes to Metting Bill -- Comments

[{b)(5)]
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(B3]

Please review and let me Know your thoughts .

Thanke,
Mike
Tracking: Recipian Dediwery Raad
Sution, Gary Dadivearnid: 2401 2:38 P Fead, 2074001 234 Fil
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Carleton, Norman

From:
Sent:
Tao:

Ce:
Subject:

[{bh=]

Krimminger, Michaal H. [BKrmminger@FOIC gov]
Tuesday, February 13, 2001 4.47 PM

‘norrmaan, carke de treas. gov’, "shephanie.madingirb.goy’; Tom MoGivern@do freas. gov’;

‘MoonayJi@sec.goy’
Deloose, Mchasal, vie, Stanley B Tishuk, Barbara Skwke

Progogsed Changes 1o Metling Bill -- Commenis

02479
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[{b)(5)]

Please review and let me know your thoughts.
Thanke,
Mike
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Carleton, Norman

From: Hammond, Dondalkd
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2001 10:25 AM
Ta: Carleton, Morman; DeMarco, Edward, Ellls, Ding; Hutfman, Lucy; Mclnermey, Roberta;
Conslanting, Elent Hughes, Gerry; Slewart, Lawranne
Ca: Tishuk, Brian; Robbins, Erc; Pawlus, Michael, Sutton, Gary, Huliman, Lucy; MoGhesn, Tom;
Mickoloff, Peter; Schulthelss, Heldilynne; Gross, Jared
Subject: RE: Bankrupicy Reform Mark-up Hearing
Marman,
[(b)(5)]
Don
--—-Originial Megiage--—-
From; Carteton, Morman
Senl: Trawsday, February 15, 2001 10:07 AM
T Hammand, Donald, DeMarco, Edward; Elis, Dina; Huffman, Luoy; Mclnermey, Roborta; Constantine, Eleni; Hughes, Gerry; Stewarl,
Lawranng
Ci: Tighai, Brian; Robbins, Eric; Paulus, Midhael; Sulton, Gary, Huifman, Lucy; MoGivern, Tom; Hickolaff, Peber; Schultheiss,

Headbynne; (aross, laned
Subject: RE: Bankruptoy Reform Mark-up Hearing

Cran,

[(b)(5)]

Marman
-—--Origiral Mesage-—-

1 02483
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From: Hamenand, Donald
Sentt  Thursday, Februaey 15, 2001 B: 70 AM

Ta: CeMarc, Edward; Blis, Dina; Hulfman, Lucy, Carieton, Morman;

Lawrarme
e Tishik, Brian; Ratibing, Enic
Subject: RE: Bankruptoy Reform Mark-up Heasing

Ed

[(b)(5)]

PMclnermey, Roberta; Constantine, Elenl; Hughes, Gerry, Slewar,

: ; Eleni; Garry; Stewart,
To: Hammond, Donald; Ells, Dina; Huffman, Lucy; Carleton, Narman; Mclnemey, Roberta; Constantine, ; Hughes,

Marrmian,
[{b)(5)]
Do
~==-Ciriginal Message-—--
m m.m 15, 2001 B:22 &M
Lawranre
ﬁuﬂu' A m% Retorm Mark-up Hearing
Fl
..... Original Message-—
Fhrur:':: E{umlt!_m 14, 2001 5:45 PH
To: Deblarca, Edward
w i Bankruptoy Reform Mark-up Hearing
[{b)(5)]
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Carleton, Norman

From: Carleton, Narman
Sant: Thursday, February 15, 2001 1007 AM
To: Harnmond, Donald, DeMarco, Edward; Ellis, Dina; Huffman, Lucy; Moinemey, Roberta;
Constantee, Eleni; Hughes, Gerry; Stewart, Lawranne
Co: Tishuk, Brian; Robbins, Eric; Paulus, Michael, Sullon, Gary: Huffman, Lucy; McGivern, Tarm:
Mickoloff, Peler; Schultheiss, Heiddynne, Gross, Jared
Subject: RE: Bankruptcy Reform Mark-up Hearing
Caon,
[(b)}5))
Marrman
~=eelriginal Message-----
Fram: Mammond, Donald
Sanmt: Thursday, February 15, 2001 8:26 &M
Tar DBI"‘IELFDJ.- Eihward; Ellis, Daria; Huffman, Lucy; Carleton, Norman; Mclnermey, Roberta; Constantine, Elenl; Hughes, Gerry; Stewart,
AwaIE
(& =] Tishuk, Briar: Robbirs, Enc
Subject:  RE: Bankrupiey Reform Mark-un Haaring
Ed,
[(b)5)]
Marman,
[tb)(5)]
Dron

| 02485
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From: DeMama, Edeard

Samtz  Thursdsy, February 15, 2000 8222 &M
To: Hammend, Conald; Elis, Dina; Huffman, Lucy; Canleton, Morman; HMclnemey, Roberta; Constanting, Bleni; Hughes, Gemy; Stewart,

Lawrarmne

Cc! Tishuk, Briam; Robbis, Eric
Subject: FW: BarErupicy Refarn Mark-up Heanng

F¥l

—-—Criginal Message—--
From:  Robbrs, Ere

Semt:  Wednesday, Pebruary 14, 2001 5:45 FM

Ta:
Cei

Depdarca, Edward

Tishuk, Brian

Subject: Banknugitry Refom Mark-un Hearing

H.R. 333, the "Bankruplcy Abuse Prevention and Consumer Protection Act 2001 was reported oul of
the House Judiciary Committee on Wednesday, February 14, 2001, During the mark-up hearing,
eighteen amendments were offered with all but ene amendment failing to pass. Voting u.p.-_umj largely
along party lines. The only amendment that passed was a technical amendment offered by Chairman
Sensenbrenner. Only one Republican crossed party lines to vote for one of the seventeen other
amendments that failed.

Representative Bachus (R-AL) assured the committee that he was committed to working with

Representative Oxley from the Financial Services Commillee on commercial bankrupicy provisions and

netting reguiréments.

Tracking:

Razipsant

Hammond, Doralkd
Defdarco, Edward

Ellis. Dina
Huffrran, Lucy

cinameay, Robarta
Canstantng, Ekani

Hughes, Gerry

SBlawan, Lavwsarns

Tishuk, Brian
Robbine, Enc

Faulus, Mchasd

Sulion, Gary

Huffrran, Lusy
fcGivam, Tam
Mickeloff, Peler

Schidiheiae, Heidiynne

Gircess, Jarag

Dllvary

Dadivarad: 2115907 10:07 Al
Dedivared: 2M1501 1007 AR
Dodivared: 21501 1007 &M
Dhrlivered: 2715001 90007 AR
Dalivrad 215007 90007 AM
Dhelivered: 2M1801 107 AR
Digliverad: 211501 10:07 AR
Daliverad; 2501 10:07 Ak
Dhairpired: 2180 140:00 A8
Dadivared: 21500 10:07 Al
DCrefivenesd: 3504 10:07 A%
Drelivared: 25001 10207 AR

Oplivered: 2501 10007 AN
Daliverad. 21501 10:07 AN
Delvmred: 21501 10T A
Chebvered: 211801 10T AWM

Read

Read; 35T 10:21 AM
Fead: 25T 12:35 P
Read: 211501 10041 AN
Read: 2501 10007 AM
Fmac: 20501 1203 PuM
Read: 211501 10:51 A
Roaad: 2601 4:54 P
Head: 211501 10:09 A
Read: 215101 12:45 PM
Resd; 31507 10034 AN
Read: 31501 10:36 A
Fagd; 2501 10007 &AM

Faad: 2501 11217 AM
Raad: 2r15071 10007 AM
Fmad: 21801 10007 Ak
Faad: &1 501 1007 Al
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Carleton, Norman

From: Huffman, Lucg

Sent: Wednesday, Februany 14, 2001 5:24 PM

To: Carledon, Noarmsan

Subject: RE: Proposed Changes to Netting Bl - Comments

Thanks fer forwarding., I'we r=ad the proposale and Erimminger's comments, and, as you
know, unencumbered by more than a lictle experience in this area, would like te ask you
the following questions. (see between dotted lines under Erimmingsr's comments)

----=0riginal Mespage-=-=-=-

From: Carleban, Horman

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2001 5:10 FM

Tos: Huffman, Lucy

Bubject: FW: Propoaed Changes to Hetting Bill -- Comments

-----Original Message-----

From; Krimmimger, Michas=l M. [mailbto:MErimminger@FDIC. gowv]
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2001 4:47 FH

To: 'norman.carleton@de, treas.gov’; "stephanie.martin@frb.gov’;
'Tom. MeGiverndde . treas .gov!; 'MooneyJdses . gov!

Co: DeLoosge, HMichael; Ivie, Stanley R.; Tishuk, Barbara Starke
Subject: Proposed Changes to Metting Bill -- Comments

LIS

1 02487
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[{b(5)]

Pleage review and let me know your thoughte,

: 02488
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Thanks.,
Mike
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Carleton, Norman

From: HMﬁmemi

Sent: W-udnesdﬂ.-. ebruary 14, 2001 5224 PM

Ta: Carleton, Morman

Subject: RE: Proposed Changes to Melting Bill -- Comments

Thanka for forwarding., I'wve read the proposals and Erimminger's comments, and, as you
know, unencumbered by more than a little experience in this area, would like to ask you
ghe following guestions. [(ses between dotTed lines under Erimminger's comments)

----- Origimal Message-----

From: Carleton, Horman

Zent: Tuesday, February 13, 2001 5:10 PM

Te: Huf fman, Lucy

Subject: FW: Proposed Changes to Mekting Bill -- Commente

----- original Message-----

From: Erimminger, Michael H. [mailtoiMErisminger@fDIC.gov]
Bent: Tuesday, February 13, Z00L 4:47 FH

Te: 'norman.carleton@de.treas.gov'; "stephanie.martin@frb.gov’;
“Tom, MeGivernads. ereas . gov' ;! MoonesyJdsec.gov!'

Co: Deloose, Michasl; Ivie, Stanley R.; Tishuk, Barbara Starke
Subject: Proposed Changeg to Netting Bill -- Comments

[{B)(5)]
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[(B)i5)]

Pleape review and let me know your thoughta.

2 02491
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Thanks,
Hike
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Carleton, Norman

From: Sutton, Gary

Sant: Wadnesday. Febiuary 14, 2001 2:21 PM

To: Carlaton, Morman )

Subject: RE: Proposed Changes o Netling Bl -- Comments

Has the CFTC put cub a draft yet?

----- Original Message-----

From: Carleton, Horman

Zent; Tuesday, February 13, 20401 5:05 PH

To: BSutton, Gary; E1lis, Dina; Hickoloff, Peter; Schultheiss,
Heidilyane; McInerney, Roberta

“c: Pauwlus, Michasl

Subject: FW: Proposed Changes tLo Metting Bill -- Comments

-----friginal HMessage-----

Froem: Erieminger, Michael H. [mailto:MErisminger®FDIC, gav]
gent: Tuesday, February 13, 2001 4:47 PM

To; '‘morman.carletongdo.breas.gov®) 'acaphanit-m:rtinﬂtrb.gnv';
“Tom.MeGivernade. treas . gav'; 'HooneyJassc. gov'

fo: Delacae, Michael; Iwvie, Stanley R.; Tishuk, Barbara Starke
Subject: Froposed Changes to Wetting Bill -- Comments

[{b)(S5)]
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[(b}3)]

Pleagpe review and let me know your thoughts.
Thanks .,
Mike
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Carleton, Norman

EMT: ?ﬂ:m ?DE“E" 13, 2001 5:10 PM

ant: u , February 13, :1

To: Huffman, Lucy

Subject; EW Proposed Changes to Netling Bill -- Comments

-----friginal Measage-----

From: Erimmimger, Michael H. [mailto:MErimmingeraFDIC.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2001 4:47 PH

To: 'norman.carletonddo. treas. gov'; "stephanie. sartingfrbh.gov®;
"Tom.MoGivernd@do. . treas.gov'; 'MooneyJasec.gov!

Co: DeLooas, HMichael; Ivie, Stanley B.; Tiehuk, Barbara Starke
Eubject: Proposed Change=s to Hetting Bill -- CommeEnts

[(B)S)]

02495

01300000001104



[(B)(5)]

Please review and let me kaow your Choughts.
Thanks,
Mike

Tracking: Rescipisnt Delivery Reaid
Huftman, Lucy Calivpred: 1AM 5:10 FM Resd: 213009 5:47 P
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Carleton, Norman

Fram: Carleton, Morman

Sant: Tuesday, February 13, 2001 508 PM

To: has, Garry

Subject: - Proposed Changes to Matting Bill -- Comments
----- original Mesaage----=

From: Erisminger, Michael H. [mailee :MErimmingsr@FDIC. gov]
Sent: Tuesday, Pebruary 13, 2001 4:47 DM
Ton 'nnrman.carlatu:mﬂdu.l:n:eas.gau'; 'abephanie.martin@frb. gov:' ;

' Tom.McGiverndde. treas. gov' | 'Moone YJEseC, gov’

Co: Delacse, Michasl: Ivie, Stanley R.; Tishuk, Barbara Btarke
Subject: Proposed Changes Es Metting Bill -- Cemmenta

[(b)(5)]
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[(b}3)]

Please review and let me koow th -
Thante, o oughbs .
Hikes

Tracking: Reciplent Delivory Read
Hughies, Gery Delivered: 2193001 5:08 P Read 21301 511 Piy
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Carleton, Norman

From: Carleton, Norman

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 4:00 PM
Ta: MeGivern, Tom

Subject: RE: Briafing on Technical Changes

I chink anyaone who wantbeg to ateend should just go te the mesting. I don't expect hordes,

Incidentally, you missed the meeting today with Wall Street folka., When you have &
mipute, I'd like to discuss with you some of what they sald, including the lateat affer,
modified at the meeting, on the Enron proposal on awaps.

Thanke.
Horman

«==---Original Message-----

From: HWcGivern, Tom

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 2:20 PM
To: Carleton, Horman

gsubject: RE: Briefing on Technical Changes

Should we discuss who should attend, or eheould everycne who wants te go owver?

-----Driginal Hesgage-----

From: EKrimminger, Michael H. [mailtorMErimmingeraFDIC.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, Pebruary 20, 2001 1:0% EM

To: 'Stephanie. Marcin®frb.gov!; iparman. carletonido . breas ., gov' |
‘igarleyacfto.gov'; 'mancy. michaleskigocs.treas . gov'; "MocnayJases.gov';
t Joyee . Hansemwimy . frb.org’; ‘HMichael  Helsondny. frb.org’;

s Pem, Modiverngda, Creas . gov’

gubject: Briefing on Technical Changes

Pleape inform other attendess im Your agencies that the meesting will be at
1730 Pennaylvania Avenue in the Sth floar conference room.  We will have
gomecone thers to mesk you when you arcive arcund 10 a.m.

Thanks,

Hike Erimminger

Tracking: Racipient Delvary Ruac
MclEvermn, Tem Dadhegred: 2F0MI 430 PR Read: 2P0 256 PR
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Carleton, Norman

From: Hufiman, Lucy
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2004 12:18 PM
T Carleton, Mormaan _
Subject: RE: Bankruptcy Reform Mark-up Hearing
[{b)(5)]

"-"ﬂl‘lﬂllﬂ‘ Hw

Fram: Carietan, Hornan

Senk: Thursday, February 15, 2000 11:15 &M

Ta: Huffran, Lucy

Suhject: P Banksuptcy Reform Mark-ug Hearing

-—-{riginal Message----
Froem Carketon, Horman
Senks Thursday, February 15, 2001 10:07 AM )
To: Hammard, Danakd; DeMaron, Edward; Elis, Ding; Huffman, Lucy; Mclnerney, Roberta; Constantine, Eleni; Hughes, Garry; Siwaart,
Lawranne
Ciz Tichisk, Brian; Robbins, Eric: Pauls, Michaal; Suttan, Gary; Huffman, Lucy; MoGivern, Tom; Nickokoff, Peter; Schullhess,

Heiddynnie; Gross, Jared
Subject: RE: Eankruptoy Reform Mark-up Hearing

Don,

[(b35)]
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[()5)]

Morman

—-—CHiginal Message—--

Fram: Hammond, Donalid

Sant:  Thursday, February 15, 2001 8:26 AM

Tor DeMarco, Edward; Blis, Dina; Huffman, Lucy; Carleton, Normang Mclngmey, Roberta; Constantine, Eleni; Hughes, Gerry; Stewaadt,
Lavirarng

Ce: Teshuk, Brian; Robbing, Efc

Bubject: RE: Bankrugtcy Ralorm Hark-up Hearing

Ed,
[(b)(5)]

Do

- rial Massae.--—

Froam: DeMarcn, Ecward

Sent: Trursday, February 15, 2001 B:22 AM

To: Hameand, Derald; Blis, Dina; Hulfman, Lucy; Carleton, Morman; Mclnerney, Roberda; Constanbine, Eleni; Hughes, Gerry: Stewart,
Lareranre

Cez Tisuk, Brian; Robbins, Enc

Sulbyject: FW: Barkrupboy Reform Mark-up Mesring

Froam; Rabbing, Erc

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2001 5:45 P
To: DeMarcs, Edwand

Loz Tishuk, Brian

Subject: Barkrupbey Refiorm Mark-up Haaring

[(BX3)]
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Carleton, Norman

From: Carlebon, Norman
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2001 11:15 AR
Tz Huffman, Lu
Subjest: Fi: B Reform Mark-up Hesaring
seemelrigingl Mescgge----
Friric Carleton, Morman
Senks Thursdsy, Feonuary 15, 2001 10007 &M
Ta: HL::mmﬂ. Donald; DeMarco, Edwartd; Elbs, Dina; Huffman, Lucy;: Mclnermey, Roberta; Canstanting, Eleri; Hughes, Gerry: Shenarl,
Tarme
Ce: Tishuk, Bran; Robbins, Eric; Paulus, Michael; Suttan, Gary: Buffman, Lucy; MoSivem, Tom; Nickalodl, Peter: Sobeithass,
Hedibrne; Gross, lared
Subject: RE: Banknupeoy Reform Mark-up Hearing
Don,
[(b}SH
Morman
--—-{rigral Message-—-—
From: Harmmond, Danakd
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2001 5:36 &M
T DeMarco, Edward; Elts, Dina; Huffman, Lucy; Carleton, Narman; Mclnemey, Roberta; Constanbing, Blenl; Hughes, Gerry; Stewsrt,
LasTanne
Ciz Tisnuk, Brian; Robbing, Emc
Subject: RE: Banfrupkoy Reform Mark-up Hearing
Ed,

1 02502
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[(b)(5)]

Dan

—-—Original Message—--
From:  DeMarco, Edward
Sant:  Thursday, Feonany 15, 2001 822 AM
Tau Hammang, Dorald; Blis, Dina; Huffman, Lucy; Carleton, Norman; Melnemey, Roberta; Constantine, Eleni; Hughes, Gerry; Stewart,
Lasranrss
Co Tishuk, Brian; Robbirs, Eric
Subject: FW: Bankruptoy Reform Mark-up Hearing

Fl

amss I:rmma,] ME:H:IE—'—
Fram:  Rcbtrs, Enc
Sent:  ‘Wednosday, February 14, 2001 5:45 PM
Ta: DeMaroo, Edward
== Tisnuk, Brian
Subject: Bankruptoy Reform Mark-up Hearng

[(b)(3)

Tl'll:lﬂl'lﬂ: Fessipian Delivery Read
Huftman, Lucy DCesfiverred: 21807 11:19 AM Riead; 2501 11:20 AM

: 02503
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Carleton, Norman

From: Hamirmaad, Donald

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2001 10:25 AM
To: Carlatan, Nonman

Subject: RE: Bankruptcy Reformy Mark-up Hearing
Morman,

Pleasa keep Michael Paulus up 1o date on this. He can be a big halp.

Dhon
——iginal Mpssage-—-
Feomn Carleton, Norman
Senk: Thursday, Febnuary 15, 2001 10007 AM
Tos Harmand, Denald; DeMarco, Edward; Ells, Dira; Huffmen, Lucy; Hcinemey, Roberta; Corstardine, [Eleri; g hes, Germy; Shewart,
LeaTanna
Cet Tichuk, Briar: Bobbins, Erc; Paulus, Michas!; Sutton, Gary; Huffman, Lucy; MoGiem, Tom; Nickolof, Peter; Schultheiss,

Heddikyrne; Gross, Jared
Subfact: RE: Banknighoy Reform Mark-up Hearing

Dan,
[(b)i5)]

Morman
--—-(riginal Message-—-—
Fram: Hammond, Donsid
sant:  Thursdey, February 15, 2000 B:26 AM
Ta: Diebtarea, Edward; Elis, Dina; Hulfman, Lucy; Cadeton, Morman; Mcinemey, Reberta; Constanting, Elani: Hughes, Gerry; Stewart,

. l 02504
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Cc: Tishuk, Brian; Robbirg, Edc
Subject: RE: Bankruptcy Reform Mark-up Hearing

Ed,

[()(3]]

Froem: DeMarcn, Edward

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2001 B:22 AM

To: Hammord, Donald; Blls, Dina; Huffman, Lucy; Taretan, Morman; Mcinemay, Roberta; Constanting, Elers; Hughes, Gerry; Stewart,
Lareranne

Ces Tiehuk, Brian; Robiins, Eric

Subject: FW: Banknuptcy Reform Mark-up Heanrg
F¥l
- Original Message- -
Frodm: Rabbins, Eric
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2001 5145 PM
To: DeMarco, Edward
iz Tishuk, Brian
Suhject: Banikruptey Reform Mark-up Hesring

[(BM5)]
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Fram: Jama Carler

To: DG DOPCG{SHELTOMA]), MCGIVERNT
Date: BAEER 10:35am

Subject banknuptcy lagesiation -Forwanded -Reply -Reoply
[{B)(5)]

{hanks—Jlana

== Tom MeGivarn DEMSDE 05:32pm ===

[{E3]

Enron and its oulside counsal, Cadwaladar, hiave progosed some changes io the Warking Group's proposad
financial nattng lagislation. The proposed changes were mentioned briafly 81 tha last Working Group meeting.
Since that lime Enron/Cadwaladar heve askad to meet wilh some paf of the Woskdng Group staff to discuss thaeir
proposats which, as Norman menboned in another e-mail, generally are nol supponed by Working Group staff who
hawa raviewad them,

[{B)(5)]

==z Morman Carketan 06 SE8 044 4800 w5
Alison,

[{b)(5)]

cC Comi3 DOPOTIHUFFRMAML), DOMI.DOPOSTooheyF), DOMI.D..
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Carleton, Morman

From: MeGivern, Tom

Senl: Tuesday, Febauary 20, 2001 9016 PM
To: Carleton, Morman

Subject: RE: Briefing on Technical Changes

Sorry absut missing today's meeting; when was it acheduled, because I don't think I knew
about it. I give you a call tomorrow morning about the latest offer.

----- original Message-----

From: Carleton, Horman

Sent: Tuesday, February 240, 2001 4:00 PH
Ta: Mediversn, Tom

Subject: RE: Briefing on Techaleal Changes

I think anyone who wants te attend should just go to the meeting., T don't expsct hordes.

Incidentally, you missed the meetling today with Wall Street folks. When you have a
minute, I'd like to discuss with you some of what they said, including the latest offer,
modified at the mesting, on the Enron proposal on Swaps.

Thanks.
Horman

--==«0Qriginal Message-----

Fram: McGivern, Tom

Sent : Tussday, February 20, 2001 2:20 FM
To: Carleton, Horman

Zubject: RE: Briefing on Technical Changes

Should we discuse who should attend, or should everyone who wants to g over?

-----griginal Message-----

From: Krimminger, Michael H. [mailto:MErimmingerdfDIC.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 1:09 FH

To: 'Stephanie.Martin@frb.gov'; 'norman.carleton@ds, Creas ., gov’ )
‘jearlaygelfte.gov'; 'mancy.michaleskidgocc.treas.gov'; 'Mooneydasec.gov'i
*Joyee . Hansenmny . frb.org'; 'Michaesl . Helsandgny. Erb.org’;

"Tom, HeGivernddo. treas . gov'

Subject: Briefing on Technical Changes

Flease inform octher attendees in your agenciee that the =meeting will be at
1730 Perneylvania Avenue in the sth floor conference room. We will have
gomeane there ta meet you when you arrive around 10 a.m.

Thanks,

Mike Krimminger

. 02507
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Frarm: Tom McGivern

Ta: GEMSLERG, Sachsl, CARLETOMM
Data: 527199 12:05pm
Subjoct: Working Group Commanis an Enran/Cadwalader Proposals

| plan to send fhase along a8 | receive ham,

S[27/%0 phone conversation with Miki Kremminger, FOIC
[EB)i5)]

1. Definition of forward contracl merchant
[(b)(5)]

2. Excapticns to operation of the automatic stay

[{bH3)]

1. Amendments to the definition of swap agreemant

[(b)(5]]

GG SHELTOMA, CARTER, WOLINN, MCINERNEYR, Dom13.00R07. .

02508
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From:
T
[vELIH
Subject:

[{b)5]

Tam MeGivern

CENSLERG, Sachsl, CARLETORN

8r3/98 3:48pm

Working Group Comments on Enron/Cadwalades Proposals -Raply -Haply

DOPFOS. TeoheyF, CARTER, SHELTOMA

02509
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From: Patar Kickokdf

Ta: Cadabann

Data: G119 4:49pm
Subject: The week's (non-jevents
[(B)(=H

Hope youw had a nice vacalionfreunion, Talk Lo you on Monday.

02510
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DRAFT: NickoloffiJune 9, 1999 INFORMATION

MEMORANDUM FOR SECRETARY RUBIN
DEPUTY SECRETARY SUMMERS

FROM: Lee Sachs
Deputy Assistant Secretary
{Government Financial Policy)

SUBJECT: Draft Recommendations of the Counterparty Risk Management Policy
Grroup

SUMMARY:

[(B35H

DISCUSSION:

[(B)}(5)]
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LB
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[(B)}(3)]
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Fram: Taorm MoGivern

To: SHELTOMA, CARTER

Diata: 61549 5:.32pm

Bubjest: Bankruptcy legislation -Foraarded -Reply
[(bH=3M

=2 Morman Carleton D51 5/00 (4:48pm ===
Blisom,

[{B)(5)]

MHICKOLOFFP, Domd 3.00POT. HUFFMANL, CARLETONN, DOPOS...
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From: Toam MoShven

Ta: D03, DOPOSTooheyF ], DOMI. DOPOGCARTERY, MICEOLODFF...
Diata: 617088 10:288m
Subjeet: Canference Call with CadwatadanEnron -Regly -Regly -Regly -Reply -Reply

Enron has asked to change the time o 10:00 a.m., and the Fied and FIIC ane okay with thal

=x> Nomman Carleton DEM1H 5 (0:50pm ===
We can do it n my office,

02515
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Fram: Tom MeGivarn

Ta: CARLETONN, SHELTOMA, CARTER., NICKOLOFFP, DOPOS.To..
Diat: G16/43 3-54pm
Subjact; Confarance Call with CedwaladanEnmon -Heply -Reply -Raply

The conference cal with Enman'Cadwalader will be Friday marng al 10230, They will infliale the call, sa & we could
b in oné room heg at Traasury thal would maka i slightly easier for them. The GC and Leg, Affsrs conferenca
rgams e bosked, =0 maybe we should aim & someone’s offica. Norman?

I contact the olher agancies o give tham tha time of tha call and gel the phone rumbars to Cadwetader.
They plan to sand us some addiioral axplanstory matenal (probably whal iheyre using to market this on the Hill,
afc ) Dwill send thal around &5 2000 as i armves, They would B 1o have a disoussion and o find oul ¥ the

agencies ame opposed or supportees of thair proposals. | committed only fo listaning, but said thena Bedy woulkd be
SO URSHANS.

== Morman Carleton DEMEE9 031 2pm =x=
Thare's & stoering group meeling lomorow marming, so maybe Frigay is belter

02516
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From: Poter Mickoloff

To: carlslonn
Data: Gi21599 1:57pm
Subject: Wackly

Attached is the drafl waakly for June 14-18, | didn inclede bullkets on tha CFTC surssillance maeling of on the
Enron confarence call,

02517
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Weekly Activity Report, Federal Finance Policy Analysis, June 14 - June 18, 1999

[(b)(5)]
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From: Lea Sachs

T DOPOG. TeaheyF. GREENEMI, MCGIVERNT, NICKOLOFFR, ST..
Dabe: SM5589 11:2Tam
Subject: Enron's Hankruptcy Propogals -Reply

hf's discuss at put 12230 darivatives mesating.

== Momman Carleton 081553 11:18am ===
Regresemastives of Enran hava given their proposed amandments to the bankruploy netling provisions b staff of the
Senate Agriculture Committes. Thay hope that i will be Incledad in a managers' amendmanl.

()5
Commanis, suggesiionsT
CC: DOPOELEVIMNEM
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Fram: e mail. "M Ammingerf@FDIC gov"

To: B.l:.rTH|IFNDM.CBHHHH'}.DM.WPHE[METDHH:I
Date:; M55 11:30am
Subjact: RE: Enrmon's Bankrupibcy Proposals
MNorman,
[(bX5)]
Mk

* ———riginal Message-—-

= From: Norran Carleton@do treas. gov [SMTFE:Norman, Carletoni@do treas gov]
= Sent: Wadnesday, Septembear 15, 1998 1133 AM

=To: Frank.Tochey@ido treas. gov, Michelle, Greensifido.treas.gov,

= Tom,McGiverngido.teas.goy, Peter. Nickalofi@ide reas.gov;

» Lea. Sachef@do treas. gov; Lawranne, Stewari@da. reas gov;

> John Yetten@do freas gov; irslando@irb.goy, Krimminger, Michae! H

= Subject:  Enron's Bankrupdcy Proposals

=

=Dates (50080 11:18 am (Wednasday)

= From: Morman Cafebon

= To: SachsL, MOCGIVERNT, GREEMNEMI. STEWARTLAW, MICKOLOFFR, YETTER,
»  BEXMAIL tirelanded@irogovt, EX AL mkimmmgeniidicgoe,

> DOPOE ToshayF

> Subject: Enron's Bankrupicy Proposals

[{b}S5)]
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[(B)(5)]

= Commenta, suggestions?
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From: Frank Tookey

To; DOPOE.CARLETOMNN, DOPOG MCGIVERNT
Diate; BATIEE B &M

Subjest: Bankruplcy

[(b){3)]
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From: eCmal"ELEVINGD

Ta: eormatil{“bmomeg e ), O3, DOPOS|CARLETOMNN MOGH .,

Diata: QM TEE 12:37pm
Subject: Envon Bankrupicy &mendmenis

DCaaar Tom:

[(b)(5)]

Sincermly,

L !

INOTE: The infarmaticn in this amail is confidential and may be |
Pagally privileged, If you are not the intandad recipient, you |

[riigd Aol red, uia or dissemingte the information. Although is |
|armail and any attachmends are bekeved o be free af any virus or |
[ather defect thad might affect any compuler syslem inks which il |

|is recelvad and opaned. it is the respansibiity of the recipiant |

[to ensure thal @ is virus free and ro responsibiy is socapled |

|ty Cadwalader, Wickersham & Taft for any loss or damage arising in|
|y way from ils wse. |

CC: ax.mai“normen cadalon”, Thaalr@enron o dreas..

02523
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From: Tom MoGivam

T CARLETOMM
Drate: AMTI00 2:46pm _
Subject: Financial Metting provisions of HLR. B33 - bankruploy hill -Reply -Reply

Mormian, o you have commenisiadts?

= John Yotter 030000 10:1 B ===

[(b)(3)]

w Tom MaGivern QX0BN0 DE:Mpm o
()31

Thanks.

CEC: DOPOS. TooheyF, YETTER

02524
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Fraim; John Yetier

Ta: DO, DOP S ToohayF), D03 DOP QE(CARLETONM], MCGIVE...
Data: 10000 10:18am

Subjact: Financial Metting provislons of H.R. 833 - bankruptzy bill -Repyy
[(B)5)]

ww Tom MeSieem QLDE00 06 380m »x=

[(b}5N

O tha Enman praposals Monman recesoed:

[{hi5)]

Thanks.

ce: DOMIDOROE (CARROR, DORSEYK),

02525
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Fram: Tom MeGivemn

To: CARLETOMNN, YETTER., DOPCS. ToaheyF

Dale: 50D B:36pm

Subject: Financial Metling provisions of HR. 833 - bankrupicy bl
(B}

On tha Enron proposals Norman recalved:

(b5

Thamk:s.
CC: DORSEYK, CARROR
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3/0/2000 draft letter to bankruptey conlerees

The Honorahle Orrin G. Haich
(hairmin

Committes on the Judiciary
Lnited States Senate
Washington, D.C. 20510

The Honorable Patrick 1. Leahy
Committee on the Judiciary
United States Senate
Washington, D.C. 205140

Drear Chairman Hateh and Senator Leahy:

[(b)(5)
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Sincerely,

Lawrence H. Summers

cc: The Honorable Charles E. Grassley
The Honotahle Robert Tomicelli

02528
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From: Tom kicGivem

To: CARLETOMNM, YETTERY, DOPDE, Toohey F

Dt IR0 B:36pm

Suhject: Financial Netling provisions of HLR. 833 - bankmuptcy bill
[{bM5)]

On tha Ennon proposals Morman racaivad:

[{b){(5)]

Thanks.,
=l=H DORSEYE, CARFOR

02529
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392000 draft letter to bankruptcy conferees

The Honorable Omin G. Hatch
Chatrman

Committee on the Judiciary
Linii=d States Senate
Washington, DG, 20310

The Honorable Patrick I, Leahy
Committes on the Tudiciary
United States Senate
Washington, D.C. 20510

Drear Chairman Hatch and Senator Leahy:

[(b)(5)]
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Sinceraly,

Lawrence H. Summers

ce: The Honorable Charles E. Grassley
The Honorable Robert Torricelli

02531
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3/9/2000 draft letter to bankruptcy conferees

The Honorable Henry Hyde

Chairman

Committee on the Judiciary

United States House of Representatives
Washington, D.C.

The Honorable John Convyers, Jr.
Commities on the Judiciary

United States House of Representatives
Washington, D.C.

Dear Chairman Hyde and Representative Conyers:

()

02532
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Sincerely,

Lawrence H. Summers

c¢! The Honorable George W, Gekas
The Honorable Jerrold Madler

02533
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Frarm: Miarman Carleion
Ta; GEMSLERG, Sachal, MCGIVERNT

[t G279 B:52am
Subject: Working Group Commaents on Enfon/Cadwalader Proposals -Reply

Atachad are Edc Foslers commants on the Enren pragosals, | sent 8 message about this yesterday,

cc: DomA3. DOPOT MOCLELLANM, DOPOS. ToaheyF, CARTER, MC..

02536
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From: e, mail " Eric. Fosten@my fhoong®

To: e mald{ Hormen. Caraton ), DOKE. DOFOS{CARLETOMN)
Diata: 600 B-38am
Subject: Favd: cormmants

see pllached commaends

02537
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[{b){3)]

Mesm, faal free o call me to discess futhar any of these cammanis.

02538
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From: Morman Cardelon

Ta: GEMSLERG, Sachsl, MCGIVERNT

Date: 6199 53 Gpam

Subject: Warking Group Comments on Enron/Cadwalader Proposals -Reply
[(b)(>)]

(e Dam1 3. 00POT.MCCLELLAKNK, DOPOS, ToshayF , CARTER, MG,

02539
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Fram: Morman Carleton

Ta: GENSLERG, Sachsl, MCGIVERNT

Date: SA2T0 4:32pm

Subject: Waorking Group Comments on Enren/Cadwalader Proposals -Reply
[{b)i5)]

ce: Cam13.00P0OT MCCLELLANK, DOPOS Toshay™, CARTERY, MC..
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From:; Morman Cadaton

Tor: GEMSLERG, Sachsl, MCGIVERMT

Date: SI2T/09 4, 530m

Subject: Working Group Comments on Enren/Cadwaladar Propesals -Raeply
[{BX5)]

oo Darni 3. 00PO7 MCCLELLANK, DOROS ToaheyF, CARTERS, MC..
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From: Tom MoGem

Tac GENSLERG, Sachsl, CARLETONN
Data; SIS 12:05pm
Subjact: Working Group Comments on Enron!Cadwalader Proposals

I plan fo sand these along as | receive hedm.

[(b)(5)]

cC: SHELTOMA, CARTER.), WOLINN, MCINERNEYR, Dom13.DOP0OT...
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From: Marman Carlefon

Ta: SHELTOMA, Dom13.DOPCT HUFFMANL, MCGIVERNT
Data: A5/90 4:52pm

Subjact: Mare on Bankrupley = Enron

[{b)(5)]

Ce: MICKOLOFFP

02546
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Frarm: Morman Cateton

To: Ex% MAIL “irelandog@it.gov", EX MAIL "dwall@fdic.go...
Date: 6349 11:57am
Subject: Fwid: comments -Forwardad

Abached aro the FRENY's Eric Foslars commants on tha EnreniCadwalladar bankruptoy proposal.

02547
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Frasm: Maorman Cariaton

Ta: GENSLERG, Sachsl
Duade: G809 4:52pm
Subject: Conlarsnce Call wilh Enon and Cadwaladgar — Hetting Legislation

This moming, Tem MeSivenn, Jahn Yettar, and | participated in a confarence call with Enron and the Cadwalader
iaw firm cancarming their financial contract netling proposals, Alsa padicipaling in the call wese stalf from the Fedaral
Reserse Board, FRENY, FDIC, and CFTE,

[(bN5)]

If you want a more dedaded explanalion, pkasa lal us know,

= MCGIVERNT, YETTER), NICKOLOFFP, DOPOS. TeaheyF. SHE...
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From: Monman Carlelon

Ta; Bachsl, MOGIVERNT, GREENEMI, STEWARTLAW, NICKOLOFF ..
Data: HI5GD 11:18am
Subject: Enron's Bankruptcy Proposets

Raprisentatives ol Enron have given ther proposed amendmants 1o the banknspioy netting provisions to staff of tha
Senate Agriculiure Committes. They hope that it will be included in & managers’ amendment.

(LM

Comments, suggestans?

02549
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Froum: Horman Carleton

To: GREENEMI
Data: 1349 10:50mm
Subject: Ibems for lodey's staff meating

1. Dingell ¥Y2K lefbar

2. 07TC dervatwes raport

3. GAD Repart on LTCM (7)

4, Bankruptoy netling legislation (Ennn mansusens)

ce: NICKOLOFFP

02550
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Frarm:
To:
Dhata:
Bubject:

[(B)(5)]

Morman Cardaton
MCGIVERNT, DOPOE TonheyF
11RE9 10:08am

Bankruptcy Sil

02551
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Fram: Horman Carlelon

Tar Sachsl, Paulusi, DOPOS LEVINEM, DOPO6, ToohayF, MOG..
Data: FI24000 10:408m
Subject: Financial Conract Metfling amd the CEA

The Band Marke! Association fells me that the House Banking Commilbea is planning 1o mark vg on Thursday a
fimandial contract netting bill as weld as the Caommodty Fulwes Modemization Acl. Hb}{ﬁj]

cC: GREEMEM, Grassla, YETTER, SchultheissH, MICKOLOF ...

02552
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Carleton, Norman

From: Gabllondn, Jose
Sent: Wednesday, Decermber 05, 2001 5:57 BM
To: Carleton, Norrman
Subject: RE: Enron collage
Marrman
[(b}5)]
José

===-(Iriginal Message—--

From: Carketon, Morman

Sent: Wednesday, Decemiber 05, 2000 2:58 PH

Ta: Gabilonda, Jsa

Subject: RE: Enron cillsge

Thanks,

..... wm HM'”"

From: Gabionda, Jose
Santz  Wednesday, Decemiber 05, 2000 £:56 FH

Ta: Carketon, Norman
Subject: Enron collage

Marman

Hera -- for what they're worth -- are he best of my Enron resources. Here's tha link 1o a daily prce char
of Envon's comrmon stock, which is easier to drag on to your screen and to apen (rather than savingl: << File;
anergysquib.doc >
This i% @ tiny nobe that | wrobe about Enron market strecture << File: arficle? him >> . These are two (now dated)
markel inlellicence pleces sbout Enron: << Fila: arficle htm == << File: ar2000 pdf == Hera's the 2000 annueal
report - << File: Pwr_mkbters_110201 ppt »>> and here's & list of the top 20
power marketers prapared by an energy consulling growp - . Hope that you like the Paul Kies formal,

Josd

02554
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Carleton, Norman

From: Gahilonda, Jose

Sent: Wadnesday, Decamber 05, 2001 547 FM
To: careion, Mormsn

Subject: Enron Corp. Siock Chart

Morman:

This shauld wark, | dragged this lcon on 1o my shorbcut screen, 5o that | just need B hit wilthoul separately
accessing the Intemet. Also, below s Ihe agenda for the repo conferance. Let me know if you're merested in any lopic in
particular that | should focus on,

Jome

E e g S8 e T
et i
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: El Conlarences
The 7th Annual

Repo & Securities Lending Conference

December &, 2001
The Roosevelt Hotel, New York, NY

Exhibit and Sponsorship Opportunities Are Available

Pre-Conference Workshop

Diecember 5, 20601
The Association Conference Center, Mew York, NY

1:00 - 5:30 p.m.

1200 - 2:00 pum.

2:10- 3:10 pom.

3:20 - 4:20 pum,

4:30 - 5:30 p.m.

Overview of Standard Funding Documentation

This pre-conference workshop is intended to provide funding
market professionals with 2 straightforward and substantive review
of the most significant aspects of the Master Repurchase
Agreement, the Master Securities Loan Agreement, the Global
Master Repurchase Agreement and the Cross-Product Master
Agreement, In addition to discussing significant aspects of these
agreements, panelisis will also update workshop participants on the
impact of the most recent revisions of certain of the standard
agreements, The workshop, consisting of four one-hour sessions,
will also allow for extensive interaction with experienced
professionals in the repo and securities lending markets,

Master Repurchase Agreement

Carolyn Monroe-Koatz, Vice President, Assistant General
Counsel, J.P. Morgan Chase & Co.
Master Securities Loan Agreement

Steven Kessler, Vice President, Associate Counsel, Goldman,
Sachs & Co.

Cxlohal Master Repurchase Agreement

Hahib Motani, Pariner, Clifford Chance Rogers & Wells
Metting Documentation

Scoft Kimmel, Vice President, Lehman Brothers Inc.

S — S ————————

Confirmed Exhibitors

Dealogie
Decision Sollware
Giarhanm

ICLADE
Quani Trading Inc.

Program
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The Tth Annual Repo & Securities Lending Conference Page 2 of 6

800 - B30 am

B:30 - 9:00 a.m

Welcome

00 - 115 am.

Moderator

Panelists

10:15- 10020 a.m.

[0:30-11:30 a.m.

Moderator

Panelists

Breakifast
Featared Speaker

Dino Ko

Executive Vice President

Federal Beserve Bank of Mew York

Joseph Blauvelt, Managing Director, J.P. Morgan Chase & Co.

Head of Funding Desk Roundiable

The far-reaching impact of September 11 affected the financial markets, and in
particular created special challenges for the funding desks of Onarcial institulion
global heads of funding desks from major institutions will address the impact of
September 11 on the funding markets. In addition 1o discussing how the funding
markets deall with such challenges, panelists will also discuss whal lessons were
learned. In addition, the panclists will reflect upon any potential longer-term effe
the funding markets may expericnce.

Faul Saltzman

Executive Vice President
General Counsel, The Bond Market Association
Joseph Blaovelt
Managing Director

J.B. Morgan Chase & Co.
John Kruger

Dhrector

Salomon Smith Bammey
Paul Scheofele
Managing Director
Credit Suizse First Boston
(zerald Tamburro
Managing Director

UBS Warburg

Break

Lepal & Regulatory Update

A thorough review of the latest legal and regulatory developments in the funding
markets. Subjects to be addressed include (i) changes in banking regulation, incl

a review of the proposed Basel Accord (1) emergency regulatory responses to th

events of September 11, (iii) changes to the Investment Company Act, (1v) bankr
reform, and (v) pending regulatory reform.

Ranada Fergerson

Managing Direcior

Bear, Stearns & Co. Inc.

Sibyl Pever

Vice President

Assistant General Counsel

Goldman, Sachs & Co.

Robert Cook 02558

Partner

Cleary, Gottlieh, Steen & Hamilton
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11:30-12:30
.

12:30-1:45 p.m,
Intraduction

Speaker

1:45 - 3:00 p.m.

file: 'CAWINDOWS \ Temporary %2 0Inlemnet 2 0Files\OLK 303 Drepo.htm

Kim (Hson
Assistant Viee President

Federal Reserve Bank of New York

CONCURRENT SESSIONS: Global Funding Markets

Page 3 of 6

Two break-oul panels will address funding market issues in Europe amd Asia,

respectively.

Current Issues in European
Funding Markets

This panel of repo market
gxperts, active in the European
funding markets, will discuss
major developments affecting
continental Europe and United
Kingdom. The key matbers thai
will be addressed include: (i) the
new Basel Capital Accord
implications for the European
repo markets; (ii) the on-going
integration process of European
clearing and securily settlement
systems; (1) the possible impact
of propozals to change the

European regulatory
environment [or Altermatives

Trading Systems (ATS); (iv) the
proposed European Directive on
Financial Collateral
Arrangements; and (v) the
possible consequences of the
application of the proposed
Investment Services Directive
{1503} on the European fixed
income markets.

Lunch
Micah Green

President
The Bond Markel Association

The Honorable William 5, Cohen

Asian Funding Matters

Funding markets in Asia
conlinue to play a significant
role in the global financial
markets. This panel of repo and
securitics lemding professionals
active in the Asian funding
markets will provide a review of
the most signilicant aspects of
these markets, and also provide
an update on latest
developments.

Panelists  Tom Brady
Managing Director
berrill Lyvnch, Ine.
Mark Steffensen
Vice President
Counsel
Morgan Stanley &
Co.

Former Secretary of Defense and U8, Senator
Collateral Management Issues in the Funding Markets

The tragic events of September 11 have further highlighted the need for effective
management ol collateral to ensure liquidity during times of market stress, This p
will focus on what collateral management issues the events of Sepfember 11 rais
well as provide an update on the latest developments in collateral management.
Subjects to be discussed include: (1) regulatory issues with regands to effective
collateral management in times of market stress, (11) changes to the Federal Rese
Payment Systems Risk Policy, (iii) the expansion of GSCC's GCF product (and

02559
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Moderator

Panelists

3:060-3:15 p.m.

3:15-5:00 p.m.

Host

Contestanis

Lifelines

500 pom.

Page 4 of 6

ohstacles to its growth), (iv) the effect of the dwindling supply of Treasury debt
SOMA porifolio and margining efforts, (v) Repo Tracking/Ginnie Mae Conversi
and (vi) Continuous Linked Settlement (CLS).

Omer Oztan

The Bond Market Association

Kevin Caffrey

Principal

Morgan Stanley & Co.

Jeff Ingher

MManaging Director

General Counsel

Government Securities Clearing Corporation

Brian Reilly

Mauanaging Director

BNP Paribas

Break

Ask the Trader!

This game show-style panel promises (o be an enterlaming and highly substantiv
examination of market practices in the repo and securities lending markets.
Experienced front-office funding professionals will be the contests, answering
questions a repo and securities lending trader commonly must answer in order to
complete a transaction, The professionals will also call upon legal, tax and accou
professionals active in the funding markets to help them answer these questions.
Contestants will also participate in a "bonus round”, consisting of questions from
audience!

Larry Brandman

Wice President

Goldman, Sachs & Co,

Jeff Kidwell

Principal

Morgan Stanley & Co.

Others to be Announced

Pairicia Brigantic

Inrector and Counsel

Salomon Smith Bamey/Citigroup

James Johnson

Partmer

Deloitte & Touche, LLP

Lucy Farr

Aszsociate

Davis, Polk & Wardwell

Cocktails

Registration Information

Registration Fees:
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Member: 3893 {addittonal registrants from the same firm are 5695 each)
Mon-member: 51,095 (additional registrants from the same firm are 3393 cach)
Pre-Conference Workshop: 3195

Refund Policy:The Association will issue refunds, each subject to a §75 service
charge, on cancellations received in writing on or before Friday, November 30,
2001, Mo refunds will be 1zsued on cancellations after this date. Substifutes are

weleome at any lime.

Hotel Reservations: For vour convenience, a limited number of guest rooms have
been reserved al the Roosevell Hotel, 45 East 45th Street, Mew York City, For hotel
reservations, please call the Roosevelt Hotel at 888,833,3969. Be certain to mention
you are attending The Bond Market Association's conference.

For further information, please call Mary Garcia at (212) 440-9429,
Regiztration Form

™ Member (first registrant); $895
™ Additional registrants from same firm: $695

™ Nonmember (first registrant): $1,095

I Additional registrants from same firm: $895
[ Regulators and Mon-profit Associations: $398
™ Pre-Conference Workshop; $195

Individual
Registration:

Y our Mame |

Name for Badge |

Title |

Company |

Address |

. State | Zi
City | p
| Fax

| 02561
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e-mail I

Pavment By:

o

 Credit Card |{select) |

We'll call you for your account number and expiration date.

Please indicate if vou have any special needs

12 -l

[] - eeietrating our first quarter certury

SEARCHFOR | FULL SEARC

JUMP TO ANOTHER SECTION [ o Borabarvets com 3]

SUBSCRIBE TO THIS PAGE  [{your e-mail andress) | ]

COMMENT | PRINT THIS PAGE | PRIVACY POLICY | TERMS & COMDITIONS | TOP OF P

02562

file:/CVWINDOWS Temporary % 20Internet 302 0Fi les\OL K302 I'repo.him 1/15:02

1300000001171



Carleton, Norman

From: Fox, Elizabsth L. R [efox@CFTC gov]

Sant: Wednesday, Decamber (5, EI:I-I::Ii 145 P

Tao: ‘Morman. Carletoni@do. treas.gov; Alexander M. Brillifices eop.gov, nazarethaiiisec.goy;
blaimebfisec gov, mlhyr@smgm Twirh, Roberd 5_; dwall gow, Dow, Da'ana H ;
dian=. wr.zara& dionahd. Isrnaun@um tr-aeua.gu'.' ttrenw . Elchmerniido. freas gov,

Fox, Elizabeth L. H ﬂrlc rnschrmrnﬁm Areas.gov: Viva.Hammer@do. treas.gov,
pulisujlﬁ'ﬂc. o ju}n:Er hansani@ny.frboorg; kathryn dick@ocs treas.gov,;
kurt wilhielm treas.gov, lsantamorenai@bpd freas. gov;, mbrowneg@idic.gov,
Petar Nickolof@do. reas. gov; Machael, Nm-n{..- Areas gov: dombalagianogDses.goy,
m1prmp00 o m1-mhﬂﬂ@ﬁ'hﬂm, Haidilynne. Schuliheissd@do. traas.

Ce: Sheila.Baim@do.treas.gov; Timathy Bilsbenge Areas.gov; Martha.Elle o ireas.gow,
Jose.Gasllondo@do. reas.gov, Jered. Gross@do, Ireas. gov, Brian. Roseborog@do. reas. gov,
Gary Sulloni@de reas.gov, Mark Wiedmanido.reas. gov

Subject: RE: Mew Diraft of tha Retad Swaps Report

I have centacted both Enrcn and Blackbird--Enron 1a fine with being named as
an interyigwes, have nobt yet heard from Blackbird.

-----0riglinal Meapage-----

From: Morman.Carleton@do.treas.gov [mailto:Nerman,Carletonddo. treas . gov]
Bent: Wedneeday, December 05, 2001 1:38 PM

Ter Alexander M. Brillaces.eop.gov) nazarethad@sec.gov; blaineb@sec.gov;
colbyrasec.goy; bawirb®cfbe.gov; dwall@fdic, gov; ddowdcftc.gow;
diane.virzeragny. frh.org; donald. lamson@oos . Ereas  goos )

Matthew Bichnerdds. creas.gow; efoxacftc. goir:

eric . hirschhorn@ats . treas.gov; Viva.Hammerddo.treas.gov;
polisei@sec.gov; jovce. hanseneny.frk.org; Kathryn.dickdéoce. treas . gov)
kurt.wilhelmgocs ., treas . gov,; lasnramorenagbpd. treas . gov;
mbrownedfdic.gow: Peter.Nickaoloff@do.treas.gov;

Michael .Noveyado. treas.gov; dombalagianc@sec.gov; mipmpddstrh.gov;
mlapwld0@frb. gov; Heldilynne.Schultheiss@do.treas.gov

Co: Eheila.Bair@do.treas.gov; Timothy.Ritsaberger@do, treas ., gov;
Martha.Elletti@do. treas.gov; Jose.Gabllondo®do. treas. gov;
Jared.Grogadde . Creas . goev; Brian. Rossborogdo. treas.gov;
dary.Suttonddo.treas.gov; Mark.Wisdmanado.treas.gov

Bubject; Wew Draft of the Retail Swaps Repare

<<Retail Swap Er -- [12-08 draft]l. docss cxl2-08 draft
redlinal . dooss

To the Retail Swaps Study Oroup:

Attached is a new draftc of the retail swaps repart. oOne of the attachments
is a clean document; the other shows changea made to the December 3 drafc.

[{b)(5)]

Horman Carleton

’ 02563
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Carleton, Norman

Fram: Lori.Sanfamorenad@bpd treas.gov

Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2001 2:06 PM

To: Momman.Caneton@do.treas.gov

Subject: Re NYT: Colapse of Enron May Reshape the Batllefield of Dereguiatio

[{b}5}]
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Carleton, Norman

From; Schulthelss, Heidilynneg

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2001 5:28 PM
Ta: Carlaion, Morman

Subjest: FYI - StatusiSummany of Projects

Weleome back. Nwas fairy quiel while you were gone,

[{E)(53]

. 02579
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Carleton, Norman

From: Fiubul.Elsamn?ny.Frh.::;H
Sent: Monday, Movember 26, 2001 10:48 AM
To: Wosman. Carlatonfido.treas. gov

Subject: Rie: Enran Update

Mo problem. I can have you added SO Our general digtribuclon lisk. This
would mean chat you would receive our mornling and afternocn recaps and
gppecial reports on a varleky of global markets. Aleermatbively, I can just
remember to add you te any future Enren reparts that we produce. They may
ke few and far between,

Bob Elsasser

governoment Securities, FREHY
robert . aleasserdny . frb.org
212.720,1234

Horman.Carlebonsdo

JEreas . gov Tas Eocbert.Elpagperany . Erb.org
oo

11/20/2001 02:53 Subject: Enron Update

=M

I have alsc been Following Enton developments. which bear heavily on the
retail Bwaps report. 1 would appreciate being put on the distribution list
for any Further work you send here on that gubject. Thanks.

Horman Carlebon

02580
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Carleton, Norman

Fram: Radslerk@hsullorom. com

Sent: Tueaday, Auguest OF, 2001 710 PM

To: marman .ﬂrlﬂﬂl’l@ﬂﬂ-"ﬂﬂ-.gm‘

Subject: FW: CFTC Presentation -- Final Version
vy el pyd

This is the right version. Please acknowledge recelpt.

-----Driginal Message-----

From: chendrix®enron.com [mailto:chendrixzdencon.com]
Sant: Tweeday, Auguat 07, 2001 6:42 PM

To: Raislerk@isullcrom. cam

Subject; EE:; CFTC Presentation -- Final Version

Hergs you go. {See= attached File: cfec_final.ppt)

Faiglerkd=zul loreom. com an 08,/07/2001 08:06:60 PM

Tot chendrix@enton . com
[ mi4
Subject: RE: COFTC Presentation -- Final Version

Chris,

B I am sure Scott told you, this presentation went wery well. T:I_.‘E&uut'}-' hag
asked far copies in electronle form. Can you resend this to me without the
notes imbedded so I can forward it on Eo cthem. Thanks.

Kemn

--+==Qriginal Message----- ) )
From: chendrix@enreon.com [mailtbo:chendrixgenron.com]
Sent: Wednesday, hogust 01, 2001 3:57 PM

Te: Raislerk®@sullcrom.com _
Subject: CFTC Presentation -- Final Version

actached is the final version aof the presentation. [(See actached file:
cfte final preasntation.ppt)

Thia e-mail is sent by a law firm and contains information
that may be privileged and confldential. If you are nobt the
intended recipient, pleasse delete the e-mail and noclify ue
immadiately,

This e¢-mail is sent by a law firm and contains information 0264

1
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that may be privileged and confidential. 1f you are not the
inteaded recipient, please delete che e-mail and natify us

immediately.

z 02649
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Carleton, Norman

From: Elliz, Dina

Bent: Thursday, March 15, 2001 558 FM

To: Feshuzr, Peler, Paules, Bichael, Carleton, Marman
L (zross, Jared

Subject: RE: Enron Mesting Regusst

seems ok to me...should be nun through GC.

—--Original Message-—--
From: Figher, Pefar
Senk: Thursday, March 15, 2001 5:31 P&
Ta: Peulus, Machael; Elis, Cina; Carebon, Morman
Cei arods, Jarad

Subject: RE: Enron Mesting Request
| 250 S i Pedson 1o objec].

----- Criginal Messaga.--—

Fram: Pauus, Michas

Sent:  Thursoay, March 15, 2001 5:37 FM

T Bllis, Do Rsher, Peter; Cameton, Nomman
s Grogs, Jared

Subject: Crron Mealing Reduest

Jel Skilling, President and CED of Encan has requesbed a meeling wilh the Secrelacy Tor April 5 lo disouss the
Waest Coast anergy crisis. | sea no reason to object. Thoughis?

02697
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Carleton, Norman

From: Gabilondo, Jose
Sant: Wednesday, May 16, 2001 2:32 PM
To: Carleton, Morman
Subject: RE: New Version of Retail Swap Study Federal Regisler Release
(D)5
Jong
see--iriginal Message-—--

Frodm; Carleton, Morman

Sent: wednesday, May L&, 2001 11;48 AH

Tar Pavius, Michael; Nackaiof, Peter; Schultheiss, Heidilrne, Novey, Michael; Hammer, Viva; Eichner, Matthew; Sutton, Gary; Slett,

Martha; Gabionda, Jose; DeMarco, Edward
Sulbject: Mo Version of Retal Swap Shudy Federd Register Forleasa
[{b}5)]
If wie are to keep 1o our plan ta hand this out to the Steering Group lomormow morming. | will need commeants in a few
haurg. Thanks,
<< Flle- relad swaps redlinewpd >

<< Fila: ratail swap study releasa (10).wpd ==

: 02699
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